Conver sati on Number 39-1

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Henry A. Kissinger. This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973
at an unknown tinme between 1:27 and 1:29 p.m [ This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 440-35.] The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admnistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Wi te Paper
-National security



Conversati on Nunmber 39-4

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Hugh Scott. This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973 between
1:36 and 1:38 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 440-38.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Scott's actions, May 23
-Ronald L. Ziegler

Scott's schedul e

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-National security
-Effect on United States foreign policy
-Scott's possi bl e statenent
-Scott's statenent, My 23



Conversati on Nunmber 39-5

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Leslie C. Arends. This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973
between 1:39 and 1:40 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 440-39.] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the followwing log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
- Republ i can congressnen's noral e
-\Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-National security
-Effect on United States foreign policy



Conversati on Nunmber 39-16

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 25,
1973 at an unknown tine between 12:58 and 1:25 a.m The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admnistration prepared the
following | og of this conversation.

[ Segment 1]

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
-The President's possible resignation
-Eff ect
-Public support for the President
- Wi te Paper
-Effect on stock market
-Effect on the President
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s stories
-John W Dean, I1l"'s possible statenents
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Ri chardson
-Meeting with Haig
-Rogers C. B. Morton
- Sui ci de of unknown congressman
- Congr essi onal response
- Hugh Scott
-Haig's conversation with Leslie C. Arends
-Meeting, May 23
- Ki ssi nger
-Forthcom ng press briefing, May 29
-\Wi te House response
-The President's speech, May 24
-Press response
-Dani el ElIlsberg

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Archi bal d Cox
- Possi bl e actions
-\Wi te House response
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Press



-Ki ssinger's cooments to Jerry L. Schecter
-The President's opponents' goals
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Conversation Nunmber 39-16 (continued)
[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Effect on admni stration
-Sovi et summi t
-Confidence in the President
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Claude S. Brinegar
-Earl L. Butz and Morton
-Janes R Schl esi nger
- Ri chardson
- Possi bl e actions
- Cox
-Possible trials
-The President's acconplishnents

[ Segnment 4]

Wat er gat e
-Effect on the President
- Possi bl e resignation
-The Vice President
-Effect on nation
-The President's opponents' goals
-\Wi te House response
-The President's foreign policy activities
- Dean
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Wii t e House response
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Conversati on Nunmber 45-75

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Stephen B. Bull. This portion was recorded on My 1, 1973
between 12:59 and 1:00 p.m [ This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 433-6.] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the followwing log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
- Language of neno
-WIlliam P. Rogers' review
-Leonard Gar nent
-l ntent
-Access to papers of H R Hal deman and John D
Ehrli chman
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-President's reaction



Conversati on Nunber 45-77

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Stephen B. Bull. This portion was recorded on My 1, 1973
between 1:04 and 1:06 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 433-9.] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the followwing log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
- Language of a neno
-WIlliam P. Rogers
-Leonard Garnent
-President's reaction
- Access to papers
-H R Hal denan, John D. Ehrlichman
-Bull's conversation with Garnment
-Grnment's reaction
-President's ownership of papers
- Personal conmuni cati on
-National security information
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-lnstructions to Garnent



Conversati on Nunmber 45-79

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Stephen B. Bull. This portion was recorded on My 1, 1973
between 1:07 and 1:08 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 433-11.] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the followwing log of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-Staff menber files
- Omner shi p
-National security
-Wat ergat e

-Leonard Garnment's nenprandum
-WIlliam P. Rogers



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-84

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Leslie

C. Arends. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 1:18
and 1:20 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 433-16. ] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-Arends' conversation wwth Gerald R Ford

-President's April 30, 1973 speech

-Resignations of John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
- Presi dent Ei senhower and Sherman Adans
- Congressi onal reaction

-President's speech
- Congressi onal reaction

- Fred Schwenge

-Need for Republican Congressi onal speeches
- Sanuel L. Devine

-Charles H Percy
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 2 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Speci al prosecutor
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Possi bl e attacks by Congressnen



Conversati on Nunmber 45-87

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Gerald
R Ford. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 1:24 and
1:26 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
433-19. ] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ford's note
-Need for Republican counterattack
-President's previous speech
-President's Congressional supporters
-Resignations of John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
-Need for Republican counterattack
-Charles H Percy
- Speci al prosecut or
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Ham [ ton Fish's conversation with Ford



Conver sati on Number 45-91

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Stephen
B. Bull. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 2:51 and
2:52 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
433-24. ] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Leonard Garnent's neno
-WIlliam P. Rogers
-President's ownership of papers
- Pur pose
-Orders to Bull



Conversati on Nunmber 45-93

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d

L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 2:59
and 3:01 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 433- 27. ] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) activities
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Leonard Garnent's neno
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Elliot L. R chardson's authority
-Washi ngt on Post
-Attitude of press




Conver sati on Nunmber 45-98

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973
between 5:43 and 5:44 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 433-33.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-President's previous speech
- Reacti on
-President's conversation with Haig, April 30, 1973

-Mor al e



Conversati on Number 45-101

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Stephen
B. Bull. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 5:53 and
5:54 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
433- 37. ] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-Bull call to H R Hal deman
-President's nmeeting with Cabinet
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
- Menor andum
-WIlliam P. Rogers
-lnvitation to Hal deman, Ehrlichman and famlies



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-102

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Hobart
D. Lew s. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 5:57 and
5:58 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
433-38, segnment 2.] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration

prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Lewi s' |l ocation
-Richard A. Mbore's office

Lews' call to President, April 30, 1973
Wat er gat e
-President's previous speech
- Reacti on

President's activities



Conversati on Nunber 45-106

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Robert
H. Finch. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 6:44 and
6:47 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
433-44. ] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Resignations of John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman

-President's previous speech
- Reacti on
- Speci al prosecutor
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Charles H Percy's statenent
-President's actions
-Gand jury
-Wat ergat e case
-Conparison with Barry M Col dwater's canpai gn



Conver sati on Number 45-110

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and David

M Packar d. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 at an unknown
time between 6:53 and 6:55 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 433-48.] The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.
G eetings
Wat er gat e

- Packard' s support for President
-Resignations of H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman



Conversati on Nunmber 45-113

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Charles

G Rebozo. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 7:04
and 7:06 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 433-52. ] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-President's previous speech
- Reacti ons



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-119

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIIiam

P. Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 7:19
and 7:22 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 433-59. ] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Speci al prosecut or
-Sense of the Senate resol ution
-Elliot L. R chardson's possi bl e statenent
-Eff ect
-Charles H Percy's statenent
-Inplication for Richardson



Conversati on Number 45-121

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Elli ot

L. Richardson. This portion was recorded on My 1, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 7:24 and 7:32 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 433-61.] The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this

conversation

Wat er gat e
- Speci al prosecutor
-Sense of the Senate resol ution
- Ri chardson
- Possi bl e actions
-Rol e as Attorney Ceneral
- Repl acenent of Henry E. Petersen
-Rol e as Attorney Ceneral
-Sense of the Senate resol ution
-Robert C. Byrd's conversation with Ri chardson
-Judiciary Commttee's interest
- Pet er sen
- Repl acenent
- Ri chardson
-Rol e
-Meeting with Roman L. Hruska and unknown person,
April 30, 1973
-Hruska' s pl ans
-Forthcom ng neeting with James O Eastl and and
Hr uska
-Rol e
-Conversation with WIlliam P. Rogers
-Judiciary Commttee's views



Conver sati on Number 45-123

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 11:24
and 11:30 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Speci al prosecutor
-Ziegler's press briefing
-President's previous speech
-Press reaction
- Popul ar reaction
- Speci al prosecut or
- Ef f ect
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
- Ef f ect
-President's role
-Ziegler's norale
-President's previous speech
-Press reaction
-Garner D. "Jack"™ Horner's conversation with
Zi egl er
- Ted Knapp
- Forrest Boyd
-Fay G Wl ls
-John Appel
-Janes J. Kilpatrick
-Washi ngt on Post
- Speci al prosecut or
-Sense of the Senate resol ution




Conversati on Nunber 45-126

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 11:35
and 11:36 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-President's schedul e
-Ziegler meeting with WlliamE. Ti mons
-Tom C. Korol ogos
-Lobbying with Judiciary commttees
-Elliot L. Richardson's nom nation
- Speci al prosecutor
-Janmes O Eastl and
-Meeting with Ri chardson



Conver sati on Number 45-128

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
WIlliam P. Rogers. These portions were recorded on May 1, 1973
between 11:38 and 11:40 a.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segment 1]

WAt er gat e
-President's schedul e
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Speci al prosecut or
-Ronald L. Ziegler's forthcom ng briefing
- Rogers' conversations
-Charles H Percy's statenent

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Assi gnnent for Rogers
-H R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman
- Speci al prosecut or



Conversati on Number 45-129

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIIliam
E. Ti mons. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 11:40
and 11:42 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Statenent to Senate Denocrats
- Speci al prosecutor
-Elliot L. Richardson's role
-Eff ect
-Sense of Senate resol ution
-Charles H Percy
-Ri chardson's authority
-Instructions for Timobns concerni ng Congress
-Janes L. Buckley, Barry M Col dwater
-Tom C. Kor ol ogos
-Janes O Eastland, John E. Stennis



Conver sati on Number 45-130

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and Henry

A. Ki ssi nger. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between
11: 50 and 11:52 p.m The Nati onal Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.
Wat er gat e
- Speci al prosecutor
- Senat e

-Elliot L. R chardson
- Target of opponents
-John D. Ehrlichman, H R Hal deman
- Presi dent
-President's previous speech
-Reaction in nation
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Audi ence
- Nunber
-President's activity
- Ki ssinger's conversations with Ehrlichman



Conver sati on Number 45-137

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIIiam
P. Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown
time between 10:24 and 10:31 a.m [ This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 909-17.] The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Rogers' call to Charles H Percy
-Elliot L. R chardson
-President's previous speech
-Percy's previous statenent
-Intentions
-Rogers' call to WIlliamE. Tinmons
- Ri chardson
-Barry M Col dwat er, Percy
- Speci al prosecutor
-Percy's statenent
- Rogers's conversation with Percy
-Wor di ng
- Ri chardson
-Conversation with Rogers
-Sense of the Senate resolution
- Ri chardson' s assi gnnent



Conver sati on Number 45-146

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d

L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 between 2:22
and 2:24 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 432-19.] The Nati onal Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-El | sberg tri al
-President's know edge
-John D. Ehrlichman's statenent to Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI)



Conversati on Number 45-149

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R
Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown
time between 6:35 and 7:55 p.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Hal deman's forthcom ng testinony
-Gordon C. Strachan
-Firing by Janmes Keogh
- Test i nony
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Activities
-Justice Departnent



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-151

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrli chman. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 between 8:51
and 8:52 p.m The National Archives and Records Admnistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Departnent of Justice's know edge
- Conver sati ons
-John W Dean, I1I
- Know edge
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Henry E. Petersen



Conversati on Nunber 45-155

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 between 9:08
and 9:10 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Ziegler's press conference
-National security
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-El | sberg tri al
- Krogh
-Justice Departnent's know edge
-President’'s know edge
-Conversation with John W Dean, 111



Conver sati on Nunber 45-157

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIIiam
P. Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown
time between 10:13 and 10:21 a.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 911-11.] The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

El | sberg break-in
-Di scl osure
- Reacti on



Conversati on Nunmber 45-160

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973
between 7:41 and 7:42 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 433-76.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-H R Hal deman
-Forthcom ng grand jury appearance
-Need for full disclosure



Conver sati on Nunber 45-162

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973 between 8:19
and 8:27 p.m The National Archives and Records Admnistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

WAt ergat e
-Ziegler's neeting with Sarmuel Dash, Fred Thonpson, and
Leonard Gar nent
-John W Dean, 111
- Wi te House invol venent
-Zi egler's knowl edge concerni ng Watergate
-Dean's role in investigation
-President's activities during Watergate period
- Maj or issues
-President's desire for truth
-Dean's rol e
-WlliamProximre
-Statenment on tel evision
- Presi dent and Dean
-Reaction to Watergate
-Ziegler's neeting with Dash, et al.
-Attitude toward Presidency
-President's desire for truth
-Dean's rol e
-Garnment' s opi ni on
- Dean
-Wite House view
-Jack N. Anderson, New York Tines, Robert U Wodward

-Stories
-President's role in cover-up
- Dean
- Papers

- Possi bl e public testinony
-Timng of Ervin Conmttee appearance
-Effects
-Garnment's forthcomng neeting wwth H Chapnman Rose
- Dean
- Possi bl e testinony
-Communi cations with Gerald L. Warren and Zi egl er
-Dean' s investigation
- Possi bl e response by Ziegler



Conversati on Nunber 45-164

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973 between 10: 38
and 10:52 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Admi ni stration's counterattack
-Ziegler's conversation with Al exander M Haig, Jr
- Appearance of guilt by staff nenbers
-Spiro T. Agnew
-Wlliam Proxmre's statenent
- Mood of Anerican people
-Timng of President's activities after March 21, 1973
-John W Dean, |11
- Papers
-Lawyer's comment concerning possibility of prison
-Haig
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-H Chapman " Chappi e" Rose
-Tim ng of adm nistration counterattack
- Dean
- Cover-up
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
- Conversati ons
- Presi dent
-Paul L. O Brien
-Wlliam O Bittman
-Presidential authority
- Cl enency
-President's March 21, 1973 conversation with Dean
-Proximre' s statenent
-VWite House counterattack
-Tim ng
- Aghew
-John B. Connal ly
-John G Tower
-Zi egler, President
-Dean's attacks on President
- I nnuendos concerni ng Presidency
- Cabi net nenbers
-Claude S. Brinegar



-CGeorge P. Shultz
- Bri negar
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-President's forthcom ng neeting
- Krogh
-VWite House counterattack
- Medi a

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 45-164 (continued)

- Dean
- Congr ess

-Proxmre
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Leaks from Wiite House
-Ti m ng



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunber 45-166

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R
Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 7:38 and
7:56 a.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Hal deman's forthcom ng grand jury appearance
-John D. Ehrlichman's grand jury appearance
-Grand jury
-Prosecutors
-John W Dean, I1I
-lmunity
- Dean
-Senate imMmunity
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-VWite House counterattack
-President's conversation with Al exander M Haig, Jr
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew, John B. Connally
-Incom ng nai
- Dean' s papers
- Possi bl e use of President's records
- Executive privilege
-Di scussion of illegal activities
- Hal deman' s not es
-President's papers
- Omner shi p
-Description
- Hal deman' s | og
- Menos
- Hal deman' s not es
-President's conversation with Haig
-President's Septenber 15, 1972 neeting with Dean
-President's schedul e, Septenber 15, 1972
-At Septenber 15 neeting Pete Dal ey, Hal deman,
Ronal d L. Ziegler, Dean
-President's Septenber 15, 1972 neeting with Dean
- Topi cs
- Funds for defendants
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-Possible testinony by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Prosecutors
-Interest in President



-Interest in President
- Press
- Dean
-Dean's conversations with President
- Hal deman' s recol | ections
- Kal mbach' s fundrai si ng
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Conver sati on Number 45-166 (continued)

-Dean' s nenorandum of conversation
-President's papers
-Dean' s and Hal deman' s not es
-Leonard Garnent
-H Chapman " Chappi e" Rose
-President's March 21, 1973 conversation with Dean and
Hal deman
-Zi egl er
-President's notives
-President's reaction
-Whi t e House counterattack
- Cover-up
- Cover-up
-Dean, John N. Mtchel
-Dean' s possi bl e testinony
-Ehrlichman, Hal deman
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman's notives
-Dean' s Septenber 15, 1972 conversation with President
and Hal deman
-Wat ergat e break-in
-President's concern
-Wite House staff handling
-Stories on DM ght L. Chapin and Donald H
Segretti
- Knowl edge of funds for defendants
- Kal nbach
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman
- Knowl edge of use of funds
- $350, 000
- Hal deman' s knowl edge of use
-President's March 21, 1973 neeting with Dean and
Hal deman
-President's papers
- Hal deman' s not es
-Henry A Kissinger's notes
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Conversati on Nunber 45-168

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d

L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 12: 31
and 12:34 p.m [ This conversation is «cross-referenced wth
conversation 432-31.] The Nati onal Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Omership of John W Dean, I1l's papers
-H R Haldeman's and John D. Ehrlichman's papers

- Omner shi p
- Dean' s papers
-Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's papers
- St at us
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
- Publ i sher of Nashvill e Banner
-Zi egl er
-Jim Stal | man
-Wayne Sargent (Editor of Banner)
-El | sberg case
-President's role
- Robert Pierpoint's question
-Cerald L. Warren's tel egram count

- Fi gures
-Letters
- Phone calls
-Harris pol

-President's resignation



Conver sati on Nunber 45-172

Portion of a telephone conversation between Al exander M Haig, Jr
and Leonard Garnent. This portion was recorded on My 9, 1973
between 2:31 and 3:55 p.m The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Docunent s
-Filing of notion
- Unknown man
- Conpet ence
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Conversati on Nunber 45-176

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d

L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 6:03
and 6:08 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 434-3.] The Nati onal Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |1l papers
-Prosecutors
-Judge John J. Sirica
-Tim ng of action
-Justice Departnent notion
-Gand jury
-Tim ng of action
- Leonard Gar nent
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Test i nony
- Speci al prosecut or
- Dean papers
- Dean
-Strategy
-Wi te House counterattack
-Tim ng
-Ziegler's conversation with Hank Truitt of
Newsweek
-National security
-Situation in 1971



Conver sati on Number 45-178

Portion of a telephone conversation between Al exander M Haig, Jr
and H. R Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between
6:35 and 7:55 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 434-9.] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Hal deman' s grand jury appearance
-John D. Ehrlichman's grand jury appearance
-Ti m ng
- Hal deman' s not es
- Copi es
-Hal deman's | awyer's statenent to J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
-Ehrlichman's notes
- Copi es
- Executive privil ege
- Custody of notes
- Hal deman' s | awyers
-Stat enent s
-H Chapman "Chappi e" Rose, Buzhardt, Leonard
Gar ment
- Hal deman' s not es
- Executive privil ege
-Possible judicial action
- Buzhar dt
- Gar ment
- Possible neeting with Hal deman's | awyers
- Hal deman' s not es
-Location of copies
-Extracts
- Executive privil ege
- Cust ody
-Possible judicial action
- Hal deman' s | awyers
-Content of notes
-Tactics



Conversati on Number 45-179

Portion of a telephone conversation between Al exander M Haig, Jr.
and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973
at an unknown tinme between 6:55 and 7:55 p.m [ This conversation is
cross-referenced wth conversation 434-9.] The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversati on.

[ See Conversation No. 434-9C, discontinuities in this conversation
appear in the original recording.]

[Call to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.]
-Leonard Gar nent

Al exander M Haig conferred with the President at an unknown tine.

Haig talked with Buzhardt at an unknown tinme between 6:35 and 7:55
p. m

[ See Conversation No. 434-9D

Wat er gat e
-H R Haldeman's notes
- Possessors of copies
-Extracts
-Hal deman's | awyer's statenent to Buzhardt
-Docunent in Hal deman' s possessi on



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-181

Portion of a telephone conversation between Al exander M Haig, Jr.
and H R Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 at an
unknown tinme between 6:55 and 7:55 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 434-9.] The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-H R Haldeman's notes

-Hal deman's | awyer's statenent to Leonard Garnent,

H Chapman " Chappi e" Rose, J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Docunent in Hal deman' s possession
-March 21, 1973 conversation
- Phone call to Hal deman from John W Dean, |1
ca. March 26, 1973

-Dean's theory of case

Haig conferred with the President at an unknown tine between 6:55 and
7:55 p.m

[ End of conferral]

Wat er gat e
-March 21, 1973 conversation between President, Dean, and
Hal denman
- Probl ens

-Lawyers' know edge
-Material Hal deman provided | awers
-Dean call to Hal deman, March 26, 1973
-Lawyer's intent in nmeeting with Buzhardt, et al.
- Executive privil ege
-Buzhardt neeting with Hal deman and | awyers
- Hal deman' s conversations with President



Conversati on Nunber 45-185

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 9, 1973
between 11:07 and 11:09 p.m The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-President's conversation with H R Hal deman

-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Leonard Gar nment
- Executive privil ege
- Gui del i nes
- Buzhar dt
-Meeting with Haig
-Forthcom ng neeting with Hal deman
-John C. Stennis
-Forthcom ng neeting with | awers
-John W Dean, |1l and Haig



Conver sati on Number 45-193

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and H R

Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 between 3:24
and 3:26 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 435-16.] The Nati onal Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Hal deman' s precedi ng neeting
-Indi ctnents
-John N. Mtchell and Maurice H. Stans
-\Vesco case
-John D. Ehrlichman
-John W Dean, I1I
- Hal deman' s | awyers
-Reaction to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Meeting with Buzhardt, Leonard Garnent, H. Chapman
"Chappi e" Rose
-David N. Parker
-Al exander M Haig, Jr.'s report to Hal deman
- Att endees



Conversati on Nunber 45-196

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 10, 1973
between 3:34 and 3:35 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 435-20.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Hai g's conversation wi th Buzhardt
-Buzhardt's neeting wwth H R Haldeman's | awers
-H Chapman " Chappi e" Rose
-David N. Parker
-Informati on conveyed to Haig by Leonard Garnent

and Buzhar dt



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-199

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on My 10, 1973 between
4:42 and 4:49 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

[ Segment 1]

WAt ergat e
-Indictnents of Maurice H Stans and John N. Mtchell
-Ziegler's cooments to press
-Robert L. Vesco
-John D. Ehrlichman, John W Dean, |1
-Perjury
-Wite House investigation of Watergate

[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
-Comm ttee
-Ziegler's conversation wwth Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Leonard Gar nent
-Whi te House counterattack
- Dewey Short's comrent
-Vesco
-Stans, Mtchell
-Harry L. Sears's indictnent
- Edward Ni xon
-President's reaction
-Situation
-Whi te House announcenents

[ Segnent 3] [ Located on Cassette Nunmber 309]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
- St at enent
-Ziegler's cooment to press



Conversati on Number 45-201

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and Rose
Mary Wbods. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 between 4:51
and 4:52 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-lnstructions to Rose Wods
-Possible <calls to Murice H Stans and John N
Mt chel |
-Martha M tchell



Conver sati on Number 45-203

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 at
an unknown tinme between 4:54 and 5:00 p.m The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-Maurice H Stans
-John N. Mtchell
-Indi ctnents
-Perjury



Conversati on Nunmber 45-205

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIIliam
P. Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 at an unknown
time between 5:01 and 5:04 p.m The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John N. Mtchell and Maurice H Stans

-I ndi ctnment s
- Sher man Adans



Conver sati on Nunmber 45-209

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and Rose
Mary Woods. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 between 5:17
and 5:20 p. m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Maurice H Stans, John N. Mtchell
-Wods' call to Stans
-Mtchell
-Testinmony to Senate conmittee
-Transportation to D. C
-Wods' call to Stans
-Stans' veracity
-Mtchell
-Martha Mtchell



Conversati on Number 45-212

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R
Hal deman. These portions were recorded on May 10, 1973 between 6:01
and 6:06 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]
Wat er gat e
-President's and Hal deman' s di scussion with John W
Dean, 111
-Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
-Lawrence F. O Brien
- Robert L. Vesco
-0 Brien and son
-CGeorge P. Shultz
-Dean' s possi bl e testinony
- Hal deman' s possi bl e response
-Rose Mary Wods' call to Maurice H Stans
-John N. Mtchell
-Transportation to D. C
[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
- St ans
-Indi ctment on perjury
-Veracity
-Grand jury

-Vesco case
-Indictnents of Vesco and Harry L. Sears
- Edward Ni xon
-President's conversation with Dean and Hal deman
- Subj ect s
-Indi ctnents
- Hal deman' s not es
- Dean
-Statenent, May 10, 1973
-Origin of stories



-President's conversation with Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-H. Chapman " Chappi e" Rose

-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Forthcom ng neeting with H R Hal deman



Conversati on Nunmber 46-2

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Pierre
E. Trudeau. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973 between 12:11
and 12:13 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S bk bk S b S I bk b b b S b S b I b S I R R S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 2 m|]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Conver sati on Number 46-3

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 11, 1973
between 2:00 and 2:01 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 916-19C. ] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Unknown man's [Vernon A. Walters?] schedul e

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-7

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President, Rose Mary
Wods and Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My
11, 1973 between 2:42 and 2:43 p.m [ This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 434-16A. ] The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
- Envel ope
-Al exander M Haig, Jr.'s request

The President conferred with Alexander M Haig, Jr. at an unknown

tine.

[ See Conversation no. 434-16]
[ End of conferral]
J. Edgar Hoover's files
- Cust ody
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Lawrence M Hi gby

Materials in Wods' custody



Conver sati on Number 46-9

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 11, 1973
between 2:51 and 2:53 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 434-19.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s contacts with H R Hal denan and

John D. Ehrlichman
-Conpared with Leonard Garnent

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-15

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 11, 1973
between 3:07 and 3:08 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 434-28.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-The President's call to Rose Mary Wods
-FBlI files

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
-Lawrence M Hi gby
-John D. Ehrlichman

- Hel en [ surnanme unknown]

- Cont ent

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S kb Sk S b I b S S b S b e b S b S b R R b Sk S b b b S b S S b b b i

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 14 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S S b S b I R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b S b b b S

-Buzhardt's schedul e
-H R Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Charles W Col son



Conver sati on Number 46-17

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 11, 1973
between 3:21 and 3:22 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 434-30.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBlI) files
-Lawrence M Hi gby
- Hel en [ surname unknown]
- Rose Mary Whods
-Need for public relations
- Leaks

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-18

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 11, 1973
between 3:40 and 3:41 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 434-33.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files

- Vol une
-Hai g' s screening

The President's schedul e



Conver sati on Number 46-21

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 13, 1973 at an unknown
time between 10:04 and 10:08 p.m  The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-H R Haldeman's grand jury testinony
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
-Delivery of WIlliamC. Sullivan docunents
-Ti m ng
-J. Edgar Hoover
-John W Dean, |11
- Testi nony
-Possible imunity
-Ervin Comm ttee
-The President's activities

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-23

t el ephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 13, 1973
between 10:09 and 10:43 p.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Portion of a

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
-Statement to WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Delivery to White House by WIlliam C Sullivan
-Ti m ng
-Motivation
- Cont ent
-Wr et aps
-National security
-John N. Mtchell's authorization
-Perjury
-Vernon A. Walters' testinony
-Tim ng
- Possi bl e cont ent
-John W Dean, |11
- New Yor k
-Possi bl e effects of others' testinony
-Jeb S. Magruder
-Wal ters
- Money for defendants
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e contents
-Possible imunity
- Possi bl e indictnments
- Magr uder
-Mtchell
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Executive privil ege
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Executive privil ege
-Dani el Ellsberg case
-Judge' s action
- Reacti on
-El |l sberg's actions



Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 46-23 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 7 m2 s]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Public relations

- Dean
-Possible imunity
- Subornati on of perjury
- Possi bl e testinony

- Docunent s
-Vl ters

- Docunent s
-FBlI docunents
-Vl ters

- Docunent s

- Possi bl e testinony
- Ruckel shaus
-Forthcom ng statenent, My 14
-Statistics
-Ehrlichman's all eged request
-Sullivan's neeting with Robert C. Mardi an
-Sul l'i van
-FBI directorship
- Ruckel shaus
-Forthcom ng statenent, May 14
-Termin office
-WIlliam E. Col by
- Possi bl e testinony
-Janmes R Schl esi nger
- Possi bl e testinony
- Leaks
- Schl esi nger and Col by
-Richard G Kl eindienst
- Schl esi nger
-Meeting with Buzhardt, May 13



- Pur pose
- Knowl edge of Watergate
-Walters and Dean
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Bl ackmai |

Page 2
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Conver sati on Number 46-23 (continued)

- Dean
-Richard M Hel ns
- Cover-up
-Walters
-The President's neeting with Hel ns



Page 3
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Conversati on Nunmber 46-25

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Lawrence M Higby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between
11: 25 and 11:28 a.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 917-8.] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Possi bl e nenoranda fromthe President to John W
Dean, I11

-Terry L. Decker

-Beverly J. Kaye and Patricia B. MKee

-The President's procedures

- Tapes fromone and a half nonths ago
-H R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman and Henry

A. Ki ssi nger
- Subj ect s
-Hi gby's questions to secretaries



Conver sati on Number 46-27

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Lawrence M Higby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between
12: 03 and 12:04 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 917-24.] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Possi bl e nenoranda fromthe President to John W

Dean, 111
-Hi gby's conversation with Terry L. Decker
-The President's conversation with Rose Mary Wods

The President's schedul e
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Conversati on Nunmber 46-31

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 4:00
and 4:04 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation 436-13. ] The Nat i onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Statenment, My 14
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) activities
-FBI files in John D. Ehrlichman's safe
-J. Edgar Hoover and John N. M tchel

-John W Dean, IIl"'s docunents

- Judge
-The President's conversation with Al exander M Haig, Jr
- News | eads

- Ruckel shaus' st at enent
-Dean' s docunents
-Vernon A. Walters' testinony



Conver sati on Number 46-32

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 14, 1973
between 7:12 and 7:13 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 917-44A] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |I11's docunents
-Vernon A. Walters
-Forthcom ng neeting with Haig and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.

Hai g' s schedul e

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-33

Portion of a telephone conversation between Ronald L. Ziegler and
Leonard Garnment. The President can be heard in the background. This
portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 at an unknown tine between 7:19
and 7:26 p.m [ This conversation is cross-referenced wth
conversation  917-44B.] The  Nati onal Ar chi ves and Recor ds
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Call to Leonard Gar ment

Ziegler conferred with the President at an unknown tine.

[ See Conversation no. 917-44]
[ End of conferral]

Ziegler talked with Leonard Garnment at an unknown ti ne.

Garnent's attenpts to contact individuals
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Rufus L. Edm ston
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.

Garnent's conversation with Fred Thonpson
-Al'l egation of theft by the President of $1, 000, 000

Garnent's schedul e
-Harry C. McPherson, Jr.



Conver sati on Nunber 46-34

Portion of a telephone conversation between Ronald L. Ziegler and
Leonard Garnent. This portion was recorded on My 14, 1973 at an
unknown tinme between 7:27 and 8:15 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 436-15A ] The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e

- Unknown man
-Attenpts to reach Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-35

Portion of a telephone conversation between Ronald L. Ziegler and
Leonard Garnent. This portion was recorded on My 14, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 7:27 and 8:15 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 436-15B.] The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-Unknown man's conversation with Garnent
-Unknown man's conversation with United Press
I nternational (UPI) reporter
-Carmine Bellino's |location
- Know edge
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s location
-Ervin Commttee neeting, May 15

Garnent's schedul e



Conver sati on Nunber 46-36

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President, Ronald L.

Ziegler and the Wiite House operator. This portion was recorded on
May 14, 1973 at an unknown tine between 7:27 and 8:15 p.m [ This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 436-15C. ] The

Nati onal Archives and Records Administration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Call to Lawrence M Highy

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-37

Portion of a telephone conversation between Ronald L. Ziegler and
Lawrence M Hi gby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 7:27 and 8:15 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 436-15D.] The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-Hi gby's conversation with H R Hal deman
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony, May 15
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton report
-Hal deman's neeting with Vernon A, Walters
- Hal deman' s nood

R R b b S bk S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S b S S R Rk i b b S b b b S bk S R Rk S b b S S Y
BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Walters
-Meeting with Alexander M Haig, Jr. and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr., My 15
-Hi gby's conversation with Hal deman
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
-Earl J. Silbert and Seynour d anzer

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R I bk S b I b S S R R Ik I b S b b b S b b Sk S R R kI b Sk b b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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Conver sati on Number 46-39

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President, Ronald L.

Zi egler and Leonard Garnent. This portion was recorded on My 14,
1973 at an unknown tinme between 7:27 and 8:15 p.m [ This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 436-15F.] The

Nati onal Archives and Records Administration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Garnent's tel ephone calls
-Ervin Commttee staff
-Sanmuel J. Ervin, Jr.
- Sanuel Dash
-Fred D. Thonpson
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Retraction of statenents
- Newspaper reports
-John Birch Society newsletter
-Conmittee's response

The President talked with Garnent at an unknown ti ne.

-Veracity of Commttee's charges agai nst the President
-Credibility

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S S b S b I b S S R R Ak S b b b S b i S b S b S S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
113
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- Baker, Ervin
-Possible suit by the President
-Dash and Thonpson

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 46-39 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 11 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-The President's denmands
- Char ges agai nst press
-Garnment's forthcomng call to Baker

113
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Conver sati on Number 46-41

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 9:01
and 9:03 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 436-18B.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's conversation wwth Herbert G Klein
-[James W?] Gall agher
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr. and Howard H Baker, Jr.

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S bk bk S b I I bk S b b S R R Ik I b S b S b b S b b Ik S b S R bk S bk b S i

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b S b b S b bk S b S S bk b b I b S b S b I b S S SRR kb b S b S b S b b S b b b i

-Ziegler's briefing, May 15
-Attack on Ervin Commttee
-Leonard Garnent
-Santa Ana Regi ster story

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-43

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 9:15
and 9:22 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's schedule, My 15
-The President's neeting with congressional |eaders
-Cerald L. Warren
-Press briefing, May 15
-Ti m ng
- Handl i ng
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr. and Howard H Baker, Jr.
-Ervin Commttee
-Ziegler's conversation wth Leonard Garnent
-Ziegler's press briefing, May 15
- Handl i ng
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Ervin Comm ttee
-The President's conversation with Al exander M
Hai g, Jr.
-Carmne Bellino
-Santa Ana Regi ster story
-Attribution
-Ziegler's press briefing, May 15
-Adm ni stration's demands

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 28 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

-The President
-Ziegler's conversations
-Herbert G Klein

- Gar ment
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Conver sati on Nunmber 46-43 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkikkikkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkihkhkhhkh*k*kx

-Ervin Commttee
-Bellino
-Story on the President's finances
-Ervin's statenment



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunber 46-49

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Leonard
Garnment. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:40 and 9:46 p.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Story regarding the President's finances

-Statenments by Sarmuel J. Ervin, Jr. and Howard H.

Baker, Jr.
-Ronald L. Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing,

May 15
- Sanuel Dash



Conver sati on Nunmber 46-50

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and
Lawrence M Higby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between
9:47 and 9:53 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm ni stration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Hi gby's report
-Hi gby's forthcomng neeting wwth H R Hal deman and John
D. Ehrlichman
-Possible Central Intelligence Agency (ClIA) cover-up
of Watergate
-John W Dean, |11
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
-National security
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's possi bl e statenents
-Cl A cover-up
-National security
-Vernon A. VWlters
-Cl A cover-up
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
- Hal deman' s nood
-Hi gby's forthcom ng neeting with Hal deman
-Walters' statenents
-Wal ters' testinony
- Dean
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's possi bl e statenents
-Ehrlichman's schedul e
-Grand jury
-Grand jury in Los Angel es
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
- Possi bl e testinmony regarding | eaks
-Ervin Commttee story regarding the President's finances
-Ronald L. Ziegler's statenent
- Frank DeMarco, Jr.

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-51

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Herbert
G Klein. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 9:55 and
10: 02 p.m The National Archives and Records Adni nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Klein's conversations
-Janes W Gal | agher
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Story regarding the President's finances
-Associ ated Press
-Possible libel suit
- Gal | agher
-Santa Ana Regi ster
-Property ownership in San C enente
-Frank DeMarco, Jr.'s forthcom ng statenent
-The President
-Klein's forthcom ng speech
- Charges agai nst the President
-Story regarding the President's finances
- Gal | agher
-Klein's response
-Omership of property in San C enente
-Klein's forthcom ng conversation with Gll agher
-Omership of property in San C enente
-Previous Wiite House statenents
-Klein's forthcom ng speech, My 15
-Ervin Commttee




Conver sati on Number 46-57

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973
between 2:10 and 2:15 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced
wi th conversation 435-23B.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Hai g's conversation with Vernon A. Walters

-Richard M Hel ns

-Walters' statenments to Commttee prosecutor
-John D. Ehrlichman

-Conversation with Haig

-Ehrli chman's notes
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and Charles W Col son

-John W Dean, |I1l"'s possible testinony
-Col son, H R Haldeman and Ehrli chman
-Ehrlichman's notes
-Meeting with Hel ns
-Meeting with Cark MacGegor in San Cenente
-Effect of Walters' testinony
-Rel ationship with Dean
- Col son
-The President
-Conversation with Haig
-MacGregor's conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, III
-The President's conversation with G ay
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng neeting with Col son

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-63

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973
between 3:44 and 3:51 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced
w th conversation 435-31.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s forthcom ng neeting with Charl es
W Col son
-John D. Ehrlichman's views
-John W Dean, Il1l's contacts with Col son

-Vernon A. Walters' testinony

-Contacts with White House counsel

-National security

-Richard M Hel ns
- Speci al prosecut or

-Elliot L. R chardson

-Li st of candi dates

-The President's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler
-Haig's neeting with Wlliam R Hearst

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Wr et aps
- Reasons

R R I bk S b Sk b b S b S S b S b b S b b S S R Rk S b S b I b R R b S bk S b S bk S Sk i b b S b b b S b R

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Resul ts

Page 1
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Conver sati on Nunmber 46-63 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Dani el ElIlsberg
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Conversati on Nunmber 46-65

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 between 4:19
and 4:20 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 435-34.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-John W Dean, |ll's docunents
- Rel ease



Conver sati on Nunber 46-66

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 between 5:01
and 5:08 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 435-35.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ronald L. Ziegler's conversation with J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
-Buzhardt's subsequent call to Henry E. Petersen
-Judge John J. Sirica
-John W Dean, |I11's docunents
-Ziegler's contacts with press, My 15
-Press interest in the President
-Press briefings
-Preparation tine
-Al exander M Haig, Jr., Leonard Garnent,
Buzhardt and Doug Parker
-Wii te House posture
-Dean' s docunents
-Sirica
-Dean's description
- Possi bl e contents

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S Rk i bk S b I b S S b S b e b S b b S R R I Sk I b S b S b b S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R I b Sk S bk S b I b S b S b Sk i b S b I Rk S b S S b I b S S Rk bk S b b b b S b b S S b S Rk I b

-Ziegler's contacts with press
- Dean
- Edgar A. Poe
-John Appel
- Ted Knapp
- Pet er Lisagor
-Jack Hoer ner

113



-Rel ationship with the President
-Reporters' reaction to Watergate
-Dean's interview with Washi ngton Star
- Cont ent
-The President

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 46-66 (continued)

-H R Hal deman
-John D. Ehrlichman

- Buzhar dt

-Locati on
-Possible neeting with the President and Ziegler

-Ziegler's schedul e

-Dean' s docunents
-Sirica

113
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Conver sati on Number 46-69

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between Doug Parker and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 between 5: 45
and 6:45 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 435-40C.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-John W Dean, Ill's docunents
-Delivery to Earl J. Silbert

R R I bk S b Sk b S b Sk b b b b S b b S R Ak S b S S S Sk S b b S bk b b S bk S Sk i b S b bk R b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R e b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR S S b b b S b b b S b b S b b b S

- Reasons for del ay
-Buzhardt's forthcomng call to Henry E. Petersen

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-75

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 9: 48
and 9:54 a.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhrkkhhkhkkhkkkikhkk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 m58 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkk k)i hkhkihkkhkhrkhhkkx*



Conver sati on Number 46-77

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between

10: 25 and 10:27 a.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 919-14.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |11's docunents
-Contents descri bed
-Meno from Dean to John N. Mtchel
-Menos from Tom C. Huston to H R Hal deman
- Dat es
-Internal intelligence

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhd hkhhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkkikhrkhkhkkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 19 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S S b S b I R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b S
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Conversati on Nunmber 46-79

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 2: 44
and 2:46 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 437-7.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Response to possible press inquiries
-John D. Ehrlichman's and H R Hal deman's cont act

with Richard M Helns regardi ng break-in
-John W Dean, |11
- Report
-Access to Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

reports
- Attendance at neetings



Conver sati on Number 46-81

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 2:51
and 2:52 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 437-9.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s neeting wwth Charles W Col son
-John W Dean, |I11's docunents

- Eval uati on

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-85

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 at
an unknown tinme between 4:08 and 9:33 p.m The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s possible call to Thomas C. Huston



Conver sati on Nunber 46-86

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and
Robert C. Mardian. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 4:57 and 9:33 p.m The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |I11's docunents
-Contents
-Donestic intelligence
- Dat es

-Thomas C. Huston's role

-Dean's role

-Mardian's rol e

-Mardi an's i nteragency conmttee

-Rol e and function

-Activities

-John D. Ehrlichman and the President
-History

- Former Washi ngton state judge

-Ehrli chman

-Bernie Wlles
-Rol e and function
-Mardian's role
-Dean's relationship with Welles
-Rol e and function

-J. Edgar Hoover

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) entries
-\l | es

-Conversation with Janes McG ath

-G Cordon Liddy's statenment concerning
Pent agon Papers

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-88

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 9:53
and 9:59 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Buzhardt's conversation with Wlliam C. Sullivan

-Sullivan's calls regardi ng Huston Pl an
-Huston Pl an

-The President's role
-J. Edgar Hoover and John N. M tchel
-Sullivan's calls
-Louis W Tordella

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S kb Sk S b I b S S b S b e b S b S b R R b Sk S b b b S b S S b b b i

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S S b S b I R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b S b b b S

-Huston Pl an
-Sanmuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Wite House inplenentation
-John W Dean, 111's know edge
- Hoover
-The President's approval
-H R Hal deman
-Sul l'ivan's actions
- Dean' s know edge
- Dean
-lmunity
- Possi bl e testinony
-Huston Pl an
-Wat ergate
-John D. Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Meeting with the President, March 21



-Huston Pl an

-l npl ement ati on
-Sul l'i van
- Hust on

-Ervin's possible handling

-Activities prior to 1967
-W Ransey d ark

- Pur pose of neeting

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-98

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 17, 1973 between 3:11
and 3:16 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 438-15A.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-Huston Pl an

-Affidavits
-Donal d V. Bennett
- Noel Qayl er

- Unknown person's conversations with Bennett and

Gayl er

-Buzhardt's conversation with Thomas C. Huston

-Affidavit

-Huston's notes
-Louis W Tordell a
-Affidavit
-WlliamC. Sullivan, Brennan [first nanme unknown]
and Mller [first name unknown]
-Affidavits
-Recol l ections regarding inplenentation
-Richard M Hel ns
-Affidavit
- Cont act
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Janmes R Schl esi nger
-Recol | ection
-McManus' [sp?] [first nane unknown] role
- News
-Ervin Conmittee
-Possible effect on trials

The President conferred with Ronald L. Ziegler at an unknown tine.

[ See Conversation no. 438-15]
[ End of conferral]

Wat er gat e
- News



-Ervin Comm ttee
-Washi ngt on Post story
-Forthcoming trials

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-105

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 17, 1973 between 4:58
and 5:16 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-Affidavits
-McManus' [sp?] [first nane unknown] files
- Meno
-Participants' notes
- Unknown person
-Brennan [first name unknown]
-Meno regarding term nation of plan
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-Louis W Tordella
- Not es regardi ng phone conversations with
Sul I'i van
-DuBoi s' [sp?] [first name unknown] st atenent
-Donald V. Bennett's nessage to Still man
[first name unknown]
-Buzhardt's contact with Richard M Hel ns
- Dat es
-H R Haldeman's note to Thomas C. Huston
-J. Edgar Hoover
- Paper to the President
- Docunent ary evi dence
- Brennan
-Sul l'i van
-Contact w th Buzhardt
- Schedul e
-Recol |l ections
-Action taken
-Stuart Sym ngton
- Possi bl e actions
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Ervin Commttee's possible actions
-Huston Pl an
-\Wi te House response
-Activities prior to 1967
-Huston Pl an



-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' awareness of Buzhardt's
i nvestigation

-Decision not to inplenent

-Description

- Appr oval

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 46-105 (continued)

-John W Dean, |I11l"'s paper
- Di sapproval of plan
- Bureaucratic nethod
- Tenper of the tines
-Articles
- Canbodi a
-Kent State
-Break-in of Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Threats agai nst Henry A. Kissinger and the
Pr esi dent
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Wii t e House response
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Wt nesses
-l npact on forthcomng trials
-Bobby G Seal e case
-John N. Mtchell, Hal deman and John D
Ehrl i chman
- Seal e case
- Tel evi si on cover age
-Joseph McCarthy and Joseph N. Wl ch
-Buzhardt's schedul e
-Huston Pl an
-l npl ement ati on
- Hoover
-The President's signed approval



Page 2
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Conversati on Number 46-107

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 17, 1973
between 7:55 and 7:58 p.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings

-W t nesses
-Robert C. Odle, Jr. and Bruce A. Kehrl

- Test i nony
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s activities

- Deadl i ne



Conver sati on Nunber 46-109

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 17, 1973 between 8:01
and 8:04 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt ergat e
-Huston Pl an
-Affidavits
-White House records
-Affidavits
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Wtnesses
- Handl i ng
-Bruce A. Kehrl
-Conversation with Buzhardt
-Davi d Ei senhower's views
-Robert C. dle, Jr.
- Handl i ng
- Hust on Pl an
-Affidavits
- Not es
-Brennan [first name unknown]
-Louis W Tordella
-WlliamC. Sullivan
-Thomas C. Huston

113



Conversati on Number 46-111

Portions of a tel ephone conversati on between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 17, 1973 between
8:07 and 8:17 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Commttee
- Test i nony
-Bruce A. Kehrli and Robert C. dle, Jr.

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Commttee
- Popul ar i nterest
-Ni el sen ratings
-Wite House staff changes
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Al exander M Haig, Jr. and Ziegler
-Ervin Commttee
- Popul ar reaction
-White House reaction to Watergate
-Opinions of David and Julie N xon Ei senhower
-VWite House reaction
-Ziegler, Haig, J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and Leonard
Gar ment
- Unknown New Yor k doct or
- Popul ar support for the President
-Effect of hearings
-The President's public appearances
-\Wite House reaction
-John W Dean, I11's appearance on Walter
Cronkite's show
- Popul ar support for the President
-VWite House reaction
-Dean, James W MCord, Jr., Jeb S. Magruder and G
Gor don Li ddy
- Possi bl e effect on the presidency



- Conpared with 1972 canpai gn
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Conversati on Nunber 46-113

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 17, 1973 between 10: 41
and 10:54 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's neeting with Al exander M Haig, Jr. and
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Wite House reaction
-Removal of H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichnman from
payr ol |
-Wite House reaction
- The presidency
-The President's reaction
- Cabi net neeting, May 18
-John W Dean, 111
-Mobi |'i zi ng support
-Robert U. Wodward's col umm
-Dean's interviewwith Walter Cronkite
-Ehrli chman
-Dean' s docunents
- Bob Meade of CBS News
-Wite House reaction
-The President's schedul e
-Ehrlichman, Hal deman and Charles W Col son
- Renoval of Hal denan and Ehrli chman
- Ef f ect
-Dean's target
-The President and Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's possible reaction
-White House reaction
- Presi dency
-Stewart Al sop and Howard K. Smth



Conver sati on Number 46-116

Portions of a tel ephone conversati on between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 18, 1973
between 8:49 and 9:06 p.m The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Unknown docunents
-National security
-Timng of White House response
- Leaks
-Timng of release of John W Dean, Il11's [Huston Pl an]
docunent s
- Possi bl e briefing
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Haig
-The President's possible TV appearance
-Haig's forthcom ng consultation with Ziegler
- Possi bl e White House reaction
-l ndi ctment s
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Ar chi bal d Cox
- Speci al prosecutor
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s ]
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END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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Conversation Nunmber 46-116 (conti nued)
[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-Wite House reaction
-Briefing
-Ziegler vs. Haig

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-\Wite House reaction
- Hoover's reaction
-Stewart Alsop's article
- Possi bl e Wi te Paper
-Wr et aps
- Pl unbers
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Vernon A. Walters' neno
- Dean
-Eff ect
-Contrast with possible TV appearance by the
Pr esi dent
- Popul ar reaction

113



Page 2



Conver sati on Number 46-118

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 18, 1973
between 9:25 and 9:28 p.m The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-VWite House reaction

-Possi bl e TV appearance by the President
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings

-\VWi te Paper
- Executive privil ege

-The President's TV appearances
-Forthcom ng indictnents

-Briefing
-Haig vs. Ronald L. Ziegler

113



Conversati on Nunmber 46-120

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 20, 1973 at an unknown
time between 10: 17 and 10:43 p.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te Paper
-Ziegler's phone conversation with Bryce N. Harl ow
- Deadl i ne
-Contents
- Tenper of the tines
- Pl unbers
-John D. Ehrlichman and Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-National security
-Break-in
- Leonard Gar nent
-Break-in

-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-H R Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Desire to testify before Henry M Jackson's
committee
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Grnment's view
-White House response to allegations
-Janes W MCord, Jr.
-Record prior to Watergate
-Conpared with Joseph Wl ch and Joseph
McCart hy
- Gar ment
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman's vi ew
-Briefings
-WIlliam E. Ti mons
-Harl ow s vi ews
- Wi te Paper
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's di scussion of clenmency with John W

Dean, I11
- Executive privilege
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-1 ndividuals with know edge
-Ehrlichman and Henry E. Petersen



- The President
- Reaction

-Break-in
-White House reaction

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 46-120 (continued)

-The President's know edge and noti vati on
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's know edge
-Ehrlichman's conversation with Herbert W
Kal nbach concer ni ng noney
-The President's norality
-ClA
-The President's know edge
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman
- Amesty
-The President's previous conversation with
Ehrli chman
-The President's know edge
- Krogh
-Timng of Ehrlichman's informng the
Pr esi dent
-Tim ng of Dean's know edge
-The President's reaction
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s view
- Gar ment
-View of Watergate
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Raynond K. Price, Jr. and Patrick J. Buchanan
- Buchanan



Page 2

113



Conversati on Nunber 46-123

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973
between 11:14 and 11:17 a.m [This conversation is cross-referenced
W th conversation 439-4.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wbrd usage in speech
-The President's schedul e
-Meeting for review
-Break-in
-The President's invol venment
-The President's neetings with L. Patrick
Gay, III
-The President's conversation with Henry E
Pet er sen
-National security
-Dani el ElIlsberg
- Pl unbers
- Prosecution's know edge of break-in
-The President's orders regardi ng judge



Conver sati on Number 46-125

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973
between 11:48 and 11:51 a.m [This conversation is cross-referenced
wi th conversation 439-6.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Hai g' s schedul e

The President's schedul e
-Haig and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.

Wat er gat e
- Possi bl e st at enent
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick Gay, III

-John D. Ehrlichman
-The President's neeting with Vernon A. Walters

-The President's schedul e

113



Conversati on Number 46-132

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 5:28
and 5:29 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 439-26.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Forthcom ng White House statenent
-Wor di ng
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Henry A Kissinger's cormment to editors



Conver sati on Number 46-135

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973
between 8:30 and 8:32 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced
wi th conversation 439-30.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Forthcom ng Wiite House statenent
-Timng of rel ease
-Ervin Commttee
- Leak
-Forthcom ng Wi te House statenent
-Wor di ng
- Revi ew
-Contact with congressional |eaders
-Bryce N. Harl ow and Hugh Scott
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and John C. Stennis
-Haig and Henry M Jackson
-National security
-Ervin Comm ttee | eak
-Ronald L. Ziegler's possible press briefing

113



Conversati on Nunber 46-138

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Warren
E. Burger. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 9: 27
and 9:30 a.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 925-5.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-Press handling

-H R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and John N
M tchel |

-The President
-Effect on forthcomng trials
-Conpared with Bobby Seal e case

-The President's know edge



Conver sati on Nunber 46-142

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973
between 11:36 and 11:37 a.m [This conversation is cross-referenced
wi th conversation 438-31.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Forthcom ng White House statenent on \Watergate

-Wor di ng
-Haig and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.

113



Conversati on Number 46-147

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 2:45
and 2:46 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 440-5.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Forthcom ng White House statenent on \Watergate

-Distribution



Conver sati on Nunber 46-149

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 2:52
and 2:53 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 440-7.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's schedul e
-The President

-Press briefing
-Leonard Garnent and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.

-Forthcom ng White House statenent on \Watergate
-The President's veracity

113



Conversati on Number 46-151

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIlIliam
E. Ti mmons. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 3: 00
and 3:04 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 440-9.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wite House statenment on Watergate
- Congr essi onal |eaders
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Bryce N. Harl ow
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Leonard Gar nent
-Hugh Scott, Robert P. Giffin, Gerald R Ford,
Leslie C. Arends and George H W Bush
-Barry M Col dwat er
-Renoval of H R Hal deman and John D.
Ehrli chman
-Dw ght D. Ei senhower
-Everett Dirksen



Conver sati on Number 46-155

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and WIlIliam
E. Ti mmons. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 4:45
and 4:46 p.m [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 440-15.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wi te House statenent on Watergate
- Sanuel L. Devine
-Conversation with Ti nmons

-John B. Conl an

The President's schedul e
- Congr essi onal | eaders

113



Conversati on Number 46-162

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 8:02
and 8:03 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Rel ease of wiretap informati on on newsnen
- Congr essi onal pressure
-Ti m ng



Conver sati on Number 46-164

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 8: 08
and 8:09 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt ergat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Charles W Col son
-Hugh Scott and Strom Thur nond
- Wi te House st at enent
-Rel ease of wiretap informati on on newsnen

113



Conversati on Nunber 46-166

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 8:28
and 8:30 p.m The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng conversation with Hugh Scott
-Rel ease of wiretap information
-John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-\Wi te House st at enent
-Rel ease of wiretap information
-Decl assi fication
-Bay of Pigs
-Richard M Helnms' materi al
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Conver sati on Number 46-168

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Bryce
N. Harlow. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 at an unknown
time between 8:39 and 8:54 p.m The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-Wite House statenment on Watergate

-The President's forthcom ng press conference

-Possible future revel ati ons

-Ervin Commttee
-The President's possible actions

-H R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman and Charles W Col son
- Possi bl e actions

-Ervin Comm ttee
-The President's possible actions

113



Conversati on Nunber 46-173

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 23, 1973 at an unknown
time between 3:58 and 4:01 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 439-46. ] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.

Wat er gat e

-CGerald Alch testinony before Ervin Conmttee
-Rel ationship with Janes W MCord, Jr.
-Statenment on McCord's testinony
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Statenment on McCord's testinony

-McCord's activities
-Conpared with John W Dean, I11



Conver sati on Number 46-175

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Elli ot
L. Richardson. This portion was recorded on May 23, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 4:04 and 4:08 p.m [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 439-47B.] The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e

-The President's statenent on WAatergate, May 22
-Preparation

- Speci al prosecut or
- Ar chi bal d Cox
-Earl J. Silbert's statenent
-Cox's tinmetable

-Cox's conversations with United States Attorney
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Conversati on Nunmber 120-1

Portion of a conversation between the President, Spiro T. Agnew,
WIlliamP. Rogers, et. al. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973
at an unknown tine between 3:10 and 3:41 p.m in the Cabinet Room
White House. [All participants are not listed. The President is the
only speaker during this segnent.] The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

- Ri chardson, Ruckel shaus

- Speci al prosecut or
-Ri chardson

- Possi bl e staff invol venment
-President's know edge

- Hal deman and Ehrli chman

- Possi bl e staff invol verment
-Leaves of absence

- Cooperation

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards outside

of fi ces of Hal deman and Ehrl i chman

-President's reaction



Conver sati on Nunmber 120-3

Portions of a conversation between the President, Spiro T. Agnew,
WIlliamP. Rogers, et. al. These portions were recorded on May 10,
1973 at an unknown tinme between 9:09 and 10:47 a.m in the Cabinet
Room Wiite House. [All participants are not listed. The President
is the only speaker during these segnents.] The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Adm ni stration's investigation
-Staff changes
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Effect on individuals' rights
-Harry S Truman's and Dwi ght D. Ei senhower's
conflict wwth Senate conmm ttees
-Admi nistration's program

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-President's doctor
-Hi storical perspective
-Adm ni stration's investigation
-Administration's el ecti on nandat e
- Response to possible press questions

113



Conversati on Nunmber 165-2

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973
between 5:35 and 5:47 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
- Records
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Ti m ng
- Ant hony Lake
-Wretap
-Tim ng
-Wr et aps
-Hel mut "Hal" Sonnenf el dt

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S bk bk S b Ik I bk S b I b S S b S b I R R b b S b e b b S b S b b b S b b S I R

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration : 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Whi te House wiretaps
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-National security considerations
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Wr et aps
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Wr et appi ng
-Robert C. Mardian's testinony, My 10
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Wr et aps
- FBI
-\Wi te House
-Wr et aps



- Lake
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Morton Hal perin
- Sonnenf el dt
- Lake

Page 1
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Conversation Number 165-2 (continued)

- FBI
-Legality
-National security
-Ki ssinger's possible press briefing
- Sovi et st at enent
-Wr et aps
-Wr et aps
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Mardi an' s testinony
-Contacts with Haig and Ki ssinger
-John D. Ehrlichman

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S bk bk S b S bk S b b S R R R I b S b S b b S b b b S bk S b R bk b S I

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Lake
-Timng of departure
- FBI
-Zi egl er
-Dani el Ellsberg case
-Actions of Wlliam M Byrne, Jr.
-Di spatch of materi al
-Haig's neeting with Buzhardt
-Wr et aps
-Ki ssinger's forthcom ng press neeting
-Ziegler's know edge
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
- St at enent
- Lake



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunmber 165-4

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973
between 6:35 and 6:47 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-\Wi te House

-The President's press conference statenent
-J. Edgar Hoover
- Robert F. Kennedy's tenure as Attorney General
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Conpared with previous adm nistrations
-John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson

- Newsnen
- Leaks
-Possi bl e public reaction
-L. Patrick Gray, Il1's statenent

-Call to dark MacGegor, July 5, 1972
-The President's activity
-Vernon A. Valters
- St at enent
-Conversation with Henry E. Petersen
-Janes R Schl esi nger
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Mentons
- Possi bl e testinony
-WlliamE. Col by

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I I i bk b b I b S S b S b e b S b b S SRR I Ik I bk b b S b b S b b b S

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal Security]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Elliot L. R chardson
-Edward Bennett WIIlians
-Prosecutorial experience
-Bernard Gol dfi ne
- Bost on nobney case
Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 165-4 (continued)

- Speci al prosecutor
- FBI checks
-Possible Directors of FB
-Wlliam M Byrne, Jr
-Handl ing of Daniel ElIlIsberg case
- Unknown St. Louis judge
- Unknown man's resignation
-El | sberg case
- Ruckel shaus
- Mentons
-Haig's neeting with Buzhardt
-Wr et aps
- Ant hony Lake
-Robert C. Mardi an
- FBI
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-The President's know edge of Hunt's activities
- Lake
- Hoover
-CGeorge S. McCGovern
-Edmund S. Muski e
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Rol e
-Rel ationship to Lake
-Ki ssinger's forthcom ng press conference, May 12

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk b b I b S b S b e b S b b S R I Ik I bk b b b b S b b b i b Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[ Durati on: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b I b S S b S b S R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b S Y

-National security
-Kissinger's role

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S b S b I b S R IR I S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b S



BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 43 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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Conver sati on Number 165-4 (continued)

- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Conpared with previous adm nistrations
- Robert F. Kennedy and Johnson
-National security
-Buzhardt's view
- Lake
- Possi bl e Wiite House actions
-Courts
- FBI
- Ki ssi nger
-Meeting with W Averell Harrimn
-Search for file
- Buzhar dt
-Secret Service
-White House attitude
- Lake

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S bk bk S b Ik I bk S b I b S S b S b I R R b b S b e b b S b S b b b S b b S I R

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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-National security
- Newsnen
-Public attitude
- Possi bl e statenment by Ziegler
-Ki ssinger's possible statenent, May 12
- Cont ent
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Research in files
- Hoover's practice
- Mar di an
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-John N. M tchel
- Test i nony



-Ki ssinger's possible statenent, May 12
-1 ndi a- Paki st an war
-National security

- Lake
-Hunt and the FB

Page 3
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Conver sati on Number 165-4 (continued)

-National security
-Legal basis
- Bonbi ng of Canbodi a
-Search for file
-Buzhardt and Lawence M Hi gby



Page 4

113



Conversati on Nunmber 165-8

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973
between 7:08 and 7:27 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
-Nunber and targets
-Cut-of f date

- Ant hony Lake
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Tim ng
-White House files
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus' conversation with Haig
-J. Edgar Hoover's statenent to WIlliamC.
Sul l'i van
-Contents
-FBl feud with Justice Depart nment
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
-Tim ng
-Henry A. Kissinger's possible statenent
- Ruckel shaus' investigation
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
-Conpared with previous adm nistrations
-John F. Kennedy adm nistration
-VWite House files
- Ruckel shaus' exam nati on
-J. Fred Buzhardt's exam nation
-John N. Mtchell's nmeno
- Lake
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
- Ruckel shaus
- Fort hcom ng st at enent
-W Mark Felt
-Sul livan's view
-Nunber and targets
- Pur pose
- Ruckel shaus
-Haig's view
-Ki ssinger's forthcomng briefing



-Conpared with previous adm ni strations
-Mtchell

-Rol e

- Testi nony

- Lake
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Conversati on Number 165-8 (continued)

-Hunt's possible statenents
-John D. Ehrlichman's comment to the President
-Difficulty
-Ki ssinger's forthcomng briefing
- Sovi et summ t
-National security
-Forthcom ng | eak
-Haig's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunmber 165-10

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973
bet ween 10: 11 and 10:49 a.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
-Henry A Kissinger's forthcom ng press briefing
- Newsnmen
-Ki ssinger's forthcom ng press briefing
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkkikkhrkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkhkhrkhkhkhk*x

-White House files
-Possible return to WIlliamD. Ruckel shaus
- Ki ssi nger
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-The President's conversation with Haig, My 11
-W Mark Felt
-Fel t
-Role in Ellsberg case
-Continuation in office
-Information from Ti ne magazi ne
-The President's instructions to L. Patrick
Gay, III
-The President's conversation with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst
-Statenent in Ellsberg case
-El |l sberg
-Mstrial
-Information sent to Wlliam M Byrne, Jr. by Wite



House
-Wr et aps
-Haig's interview with unknown FBI agent, My 11
- Leaks
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Conver sati on Number 165-10 (continued)

-El |l sberg
-Byrne's request
-Henry E. Petersen
- Ruckel shaus
-Haig's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson
- Buzhar dt
-Records of Lyndon B. Johnson's and John F. Kennedy's
adm ni strations
-Robert C. Mardian's testinony
- Ki ssinger and Haig
-Contrasted with Wlliam C. Sullivan's testinony
-John D. Ehrlichman
-White House files
-Sullivan's fears
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Transfer to FB
- Reasons for mai ntenance in Wite House
- Hoover
- Ruckel shaus' investigation
-The President's news conference
- Robert F. Kennedy
- Ant hony Lake
- FBI
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s possible activity
- FBI
-Legality
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Vernon A. Walters' nenctons [nenoranda of
conver sati ons]
-Janes R Schl esinger and WIlliamE. Col by
-Richard M Hel ns
-Location
-Hai g' s discussion with Buzhardt
-National security
- Hel s
- Possi bl e nenton
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e testinony regardi ng nencons
- Cust ody
- Mentons
- Col by and Schl esi nger



- Mentons
-Locati on
- Possi bl e testinony
-National security
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Conver sati on Number 165-10 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkkhkhrkhkhkk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-L. Patrick Gay, III
-Press reports regardi ng tel ephone discussion with the
Pr esi dent
-\Wi te House response
-C ark MacG egor
-G ay
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng conversation with
| awyer
- Test i nony
-Wal ters' nenton
-John W Dean, |11
-H R Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Wal ters
-Conversation with Petersen
- Possi bl e conversation with Hel ns

- Hel ns
-Conversation with the President
-Vl ters
- Mentons
-Ehrlichman's quotation of the President's words
- Hal denman

-Statenent regardi ng G ay
-The President's actions
-Dean' s quotes
-The President's statenent
-Possible interpretation
- Hal deman, Walters and Hel ns
-The President's intent
- Copi es
- Hel s
-Wal ters' possible testinony



-National security

-Contrasted with executive privilege
-Wal ters' possible testinony

- Schl esi nger
-Walters' conversation with Schl esinger
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Conver sati on Number 165-10 (continued)

- Pet ersen
-Hai g' s subsequent conversation with
Schl esi nger

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b S I I bk b b b S S b S b I b S R b S S b b b S b S b b b S b b b S Y

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Hai g' s subsequent conversation with
Schl esi nger
-Hai g' s schedul e
- Buzhar dt
-G ay
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Leak of grand jury testinony
-Press reports
-The President and G ay
-Washi ngton Star

-G ay
- Possi bl e st at enent
- MacG egor
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Haig's neeting with Buzhardt and Ronald L. Ziegler
-Haig's call to Gay
-Gray' s possi bl e statenent
-Break-in
-\Wi te House response
-The President's conversations
-G ay
- Hel s
-The President's new appoi ntnents
-Press coverage
-Cl A nmentons
-National security
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Conversati on Number 165-12

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Roy L.
Ash. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973 at an unknown tine

between 11:50 and 11:56 a.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal

Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of

this conversati on.

WAt er gat e
-Maurice H Stans
-John N. Mtchell
-Martha M tchell
-Robert L. Vesco
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Departures fromoffice
-Effect on famlies
-Conversation with Ash
-The President's decision



Conver sati on Number 165-15

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Henry
A. Kissinger. These portions were recorded on May 12, 1973 between
12: 22 and 12:30 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ki ssinger's press briefing
-Wretaps
-Morton Hal perin
-Ki ssinger's access to intelligence reports
-National security
- Hal perin
-Departure fromKissinger's staff
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
-Conpared with previous adm nistrations
- Nurmber
- Robert F. Kennedy
- Leaks
- Ki ssi nger
- Mbod

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
-Wr et aps
- Ant hony Lake

113



-Possible |ist
- Rel ease
-Henry Brandon
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Conversation Nunmber 165-15 (conti nued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 30 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Conver sati on Nunmber 165-17

Portions of a tel ephone conversati on between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 12, 1973 between
12: 31 and 12:36 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
-Ziegler's attenpts to |locate
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press statenent
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-The President's contact wwth G ay
-The President's alleged role in cover-up

-Ti m ng
[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
-Henry A Kissinger's briefing
-Wretaps
[ Segnment 3]
Wat er gat e

-Ziegler's forthcom ng neeting with Alexander M Haig, Jr.
-Buzhardt's attenpts to contact G ay
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Conversati on Number 165-19

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973
bet ween 12: 37 and 12:54 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
-The President's previous conversation with Ronald L
Zi egl er
-Henry A Kissinger's press briefing
-Wr et aps
-Conpared with previous adm nistrations
-Attenpts to reach L. Patrick Gay, |11
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Robert E. Cushman's appearance before Arnmed Services
Comm ttee
-Janes R Schl esinger's nentons
-Vernon A. Walters
-Possible effects of Wiite House refusal to rel ease
- Copi es
-Richard M Hel ns
-Schl esi nger's possible testinony
-June 28, 1972 nenton
- Possi bl e effect
-White House retention
-National security
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Schl esi nger
-June 28, 1972 nenton
-H R Hal deman's conversation with Hel ns
-Walters' call to Gay
-Possi bl e effect of rel ease
- Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Hear say evi dence
-Wal ters
- Hel s
- Possi bl e possessi on of copy
-Forthcom ng conversation wi th Buzhardt
-Hai g's conversation with Walters



- Copi es
- Hel ns
-Forthcom ng conversation wi th Buzhardt
-Conversation with Hal deman and Walters, June 28,
1972
-Wii t e House concern
-Conversation with Gay, June 27, 1972
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Conver sati on Number 165-19 (continued)

-June 28, 1972 nenton
-Effects of possible rel ease
- Hel s
-The President's notivation
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-Gray's possible testinony
-Gray's previous testinony

-Conversation with Walters
-John W Dean, |11
- Possi bl e rel ease
-\Wi te House response
-Buzhardt's schedul e

- Hal deman and Ehrli chman

-Charles W Col son
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

- Mentons

-Effects of possible rel ease
-Hel n8' s conversation with G ay
-The President's subsequent conversation with

-Gray's conversation with Walters
-Grand jury
-Ziegler's forthcom ng statenent
-Haig's call to the President



Page 2
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Conversati on Number 165-21

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973
between 12:59 and 1: 03 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

WAt er gat e
-John W Dean, I1I
-Presence at neeting with Vernon A. Walters
- Possi bl e nenctons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Contacts with Walters
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Role in Watergate investigation
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Ehrlichman
-Conversation with Walters
- Mentons
- Presi dency
-Richard M Hel ns
- Possi bl e conversati ons
-Haig
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-National security
- Possi bl e nentons
-National security
- Schedul e



Conver sati on Number 165-23

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973
between 2:04 and 2:10 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
-Richard M Hel ns
- Schedul e
-\Wi te House response
-"McCart hyi snt
-Ronald L. Ziegler's previous press conference
-News reports on L. Patrick Gay, II
-G ay
-Location
- Lawyer
-Wii t e House response
-[WIIlian] Beecher
-John C. Stennis
-Janes J. Kilpatrick
-Ziegler's previous press conference
-G ay
-Press coverage
-Washi ngt on Post
-Ervin Commttee contrasted with grand jury
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Attenpts to | ocate
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Wr et aps
-Conpared with previous adm ni strations
- Possi bl e rel ease of nanes
-Henry Brandon

-G ay
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Conversati on Nunmber 165-25

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973
between 2:11 and 2:13 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of

this conversati on.

WAt er gat e
-L. Patrick Gay, III
-Phone call fromthe President
- Possi bl e st at enent
- Previ ous testinony
-The President's instructions
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.



Conver sati on Nunber 165-27

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973 between 2:17
and 2:21 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-The President's role in Watergate investigation
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, III
-Ziegler's conversation with J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
-G ay
-Destruction of files
-Washi ngton Post story regarding the President's role
-Conversation with the President
-White House attenpts to contact
- Testi nony
-Wii t e House response
-John W Dean, I1I
-G ay
-White House attenpts to contact
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Conversati on Number 165-29

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 12, 1973
between 2:27 and 2:35 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e

-L. Patrick Gay, Il
-White House attenpts to contact
-Wr et aps

-John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman

-Wr et aps
-Material for WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-The President's contacts with Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Dani el ElIlsberg

-Acqui ttal
-Vernon A. Walters
-Locati on

- Possi bl e conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Availability to Richard M Hel ns
- Hel s
- Schedul e
-Forthcom ng conversation wi th Buzhardt
- Mentons
-Wal ters
-Conversations with Haig and Buzhardt
- Mentons
- Hel s
- Possi bl e nmentons
-Conversation with the President concerning Watergate
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e conversation with Haig
- Mentons
-Presidential papers
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) docunents
-National security



[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-G ay
-White House attenpts to contact
- Test i nony
-Press reports
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Conversati on Number 165-31

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President, Al exander
M Haig, Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on My
12, 1973 between 5:17 and 5:47 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
-Henry A. Kissinger
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
-White House attenpts to contact
-Ronald L. Ziegler's previous press briefing
-The President's role in investigation
-Vernon A. Walters
-Possible grand jury testinony
- Possi bl e | eak
-\Wi te House response
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Pl ans
- Sout heast Asi a
-Wages and prices
- Ener gy
-John B. Connal ly
- Popul ar nood
- Possi bl e indictnments
-Jeb S. Magruder and John N. Mt chel
- Speci al prosecut or
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Warren E. Hearns
-Arthur J. Gol dberg
-Wal ters
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Conversation with Buzhardt
- Mentons
- Possi bl e copi es
- Access
-Richard M Hel ns
-Possible testinmony of WlliamE. Col by and Janes R
Schl esi nger
-Files
- Possi bl e testinony



- Mentons
-Storage | ocation
-National security nmatters
-John W Dean, 111
- Mentons
-Conversation with Buzhardt
- Mentons
Page 1
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Conver sation Number 165-31 (continued)

-Henry E. Petersen
-National security
-Contacts with Dean
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Meeting in Wite House

-Hel ms' previous neeting with Gay and
Walters

-Meetings with Gay
-Gray's grand jury testinony
- Mentons
-The President's call to Gay
-Gray's contacts with Walters
-The President's instructions
-Gray's contacts with Walters
-John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
-The President's notives
-July 12, 1972 nencton
-Wor di ng
-Contacts with Dean
-Meetings with Gay

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 36 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Mentons
-National security
-Wite House reaction to possible rel ease
-The President's notives
- Conversation with Hal deman
-The President's subsequent call to Gay
-The President's notives
-The President's call to Gray regarding
i nvestigation
-Meeting with G ay



- Possi bl e charge of cover-up
- Hel s
-Conversation with the President regarding Central
Intelligence Agency (CI A invol venent
- Possi bl e nentons
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Walters' role in investigation

Page 2
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Conver sation Number 165-31 (continued)

-Conversation with the President regarding C A
i nvol venent
-G ay
-Conversation with the President
-The President's instructions regarding
i nvestigation
-Gray' s statenent
-Wal ters
- Mentons
-G ay
- St at enent
-Press coverage
-Gand jury testinony

Zi egl er
Wat er gat e
-The President's belief regarding Cl A
- Dean

The President talked with Ziegler at an unknown tine.

-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-G ay
-Conversation with the President
-El ectoral Reform Conmmi ssion
-Public interest
-G ay
-Conversation with the President
-l nvestigation
- Dean
-Conversation with the President
-Ziegler's norale
- Case
- Dean
-The President's efforts
- Dean
-Motives
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Conversati on Nunmber 165-33

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 12, 1973
bet ween 6:48 and 6:56 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
-Press interest
-Vernon A. Walters
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Activities of H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Richard M Hel ns
-Views of Haig and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-The President's know edge
- Hel s
- Possi bl e nmentons
- Possi bl e testinony
-John W Dean, I1I
-Activities
-Walters' response
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's activities
-Views of WIlliamE. Col by and James R Schl esi nger
-L. Patrick Gay, III
-Grand jury testinony
-Wal ters
-Possible grand jury testinony
- Hal deman
-Forthcom ng grand jury testinony
- Executive privilege
- Possi bl e i ndi ct nent
-Haig's conversation with Lawence M Hi ghy
-Maurice H Stans and John N. M tchel
- Possi bl e perjury
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Possi bl e perjury
- Hal derman
-Forthcom ng grand jury testinony
-Possible Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) role in
cover - up
-The President, Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Hel s
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Conversati on Nunber 165-36

Portions of a tel ephone conversati on between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 13, 1973 at an
unknown tinme between 10:09 and 10:20 a.m at Canp David, Maryl and.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Washington Star article
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) wretaps
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng st atenment

-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

-Wr et aps
-FBI files
-J. Edgar Hoover's activities
-FBlI files
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-FBI | eaks

- Possi bl e duration

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Vernon A. Walters' forthcom ng testinony

-L. Patrick Gay, III

- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Lyndon B. Johnson's rule

-Wal ters

- Mentons
-The President's conversation with Gay

-Gray's contacts with Walters
-John D. Ehrlichman, H R Hal deman and

Ri chard M Hel ns
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Wii t e House response
-The President's beliefs
-ClA
-G ay



-Gand jury testinony

-Press coverage

- Buzhar dt

-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-White House attenpts to contact
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Conversati on Nunber 165-38

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R
Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 13, 1973 at an unknown
time between 10: 21 and 10:39 a.m at Canp David, Maryland. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Press coverage
-The President's conversation with Charles G "Bebe"
Rebozo, May 12
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Possi bl e testinmony by Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Executive privilege
- Papers
- Hal deman' s conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.,
May 11
- Hal derman
-Forthcom ng grand jury testinony
-Ehrlichman's grand jury testinony
-Vernon A. Walters
-Meeting with Ehrlichman, Hal deman and Ri chard M
Hel s
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
- Schedul e, May 11
-The President and Buzhardt
- Mentons
-Contents
- Possi bl e headl i nes
-The President's conversation with Al exander M
Haig, Jr., May 10
-The President's conversation w th Hal deman and
Ehrl i chman
- Hel s
- Hal derman
-Forthcom ng testinony
- Executive privil ege
-Meeting with Ehrlichman, Walters and Hel ns
-John W Dean, |11
-Contacts with Walters
-Burglars and attorneys' fees
-The President's know edge



-Vl ters' nentons
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Wii t e House know edge of invol venent
-Motives behind Hal deman's neeti ng
- Dean
-Rol e
-John N. Mtchell's role
-Herbert W Kal nbach

Page 1

113



Conver sati on Number 165-38 (continued)

- Kal mbach
- Conver sati ons
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and t he Presi dent
-Wii t e House response
- Executive privilege
-El ection Committee
-Leonard Garnent
- Buzhar dt
-Conversations with the President
- Executive privilege
-National security



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunmber 165-40

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 13, 1973
at an unknown tinme between 10:48 and 11:10 a.m at Canp Davi d,

Maryl and. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
-News | eads
-Soviet summt vs. Ervin Conmittee
-Vernon A. Walters and L. Patrick Gay, III
-Henry A Kissinger's briefing, May 12

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S kb Sk S b I b S S b S b e b S b S b R R b Sk S b b b S b S S b b b i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 35 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Wr et aps
-Bob Sherman's story in the Washi ngton Star
-Buzhardt's neeting with WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
- Report
- Ki ssi nger
- Ki ssi nger
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 58 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Conversation with Haig, May 13
-Sherman' s story
-Walters
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Views of Haig, Buzhardt, James R Schl esi nger
and WIlliamE. Col by
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Conver sati on Number 165-40 (continued)

-Motives of the President, John D. Ehrlichman and
H R Hal deman
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
i nvol venent
-John N. M tchel
-John W Dean, I1I
-Richard M Hel ns
- Possi bl e testinony
-The President's role
-Walters and G ay
- Mentons
- Possi bl e di scl osure
- Omner shi p
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-Hai g's conversation wth Buzhardt
-Conpared with Richard E. Cushman's nentons
- Schl esi nger
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-National security
-Hai g's conversation w th Buzhardt
-Wii t e House response
- Charges of cover-up
-Grand jury
-News | eads, May 13
- Popul ar nood
-Dean' s docunents

[ Segment 2]

-Dean' s docunents
-Judge John J. Sirica's possible action
-Contents
-Menoranda fromthe President
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Conversati on Number 165-42

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and
Raynond K. Price, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 13, 1973
at an unknown tine between 11:36 a.m and 12:04 p.m at Canp David,
Maryl and. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Renmoval of H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichnman

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
-M1lk fund
-CGeorge S. McGovern and teachers' union
-The President and m | k producers



Conver sati on Nunber 166-4

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Joe D.
Waggonner, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 13, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 4:21 and 4:30 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Wlliam M Byrnes' actions

[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
-The President's response
-Renoval of H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Gand juries
- Leaks
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Possible effect on possible trials
-John N. Mtchell, Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Conpared with Ellsberg
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Conversati on Nunmber 167-4

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 19, 1973 between 7:09
and 7:14 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper

The President's Norfol k speech
-Press coverage

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Ziegler's neeting
-Al exander M Haig, Jr., Leonard Garnent,
Patrick J. Buchanan, Raynond K. Price, Jr.
and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Preparations
-John W Dean, I1I
-Jeb S. Magruder
- Subornati on of perjury
-Al | egations
-H. R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and the
Pr esi dent
-Conversation with Ziegler in Florida
- Dean
-John N. M tchel
- Robert Vesco case
-John J. "Jack" Caul field
-Caulfield
-Cont act s
-Ehrlichman
- Dean



Conver sati on Nunber 167-6

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Ronal d
L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 20, 1973 between 10: 30
and 10:44 a.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-News reports
- Funds for defendants
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Fi nances
- Governnment Accounting O fice (GAO report

Wat er gat e
-Richard M Hel ns' neeting
-John W Dean, Il1l's neeting with Vernon A. Walters

-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's schedul e
-The President's possible neeting with
congressi onal | eaders
- Att endees
-Henry M Jackson
-Tim ng of rel ease
-Walters' nenctons [ nenoranda of
conver sati ons]
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s conversation
with John C. Stennis
- Fol I ow up
-Herbert G Klein
-The President's schedul e
- Possi bl e press conference
-The President's schedul e
-Possible effect on press
-San Cl enente
- Brezhnev
- Kakuei Tanaka
-San Cl enente
- Popul ar reaction
-Conpared with other attacks on the presidency
- Tar get

113



-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrli chman
- The President
- Presi dency



Conver sati on Number 167-7

Portions of a tel ephone conversati on between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 20, 1973
at an unknown tine between 10:47 and 10:56 a.m at Canp David,

Maryl and. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-News reports
-Vernon A. Walters' nmenctons [nenoranda of conversations]
-WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton
-John W Dean, |11
- Apparent Central Intelligence Agency (ClIA) cover-up

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkikkhkrkhkkx*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Requi renent s
-Walters' mentons
- Possi bl e rel ease
-John C. Stennis' assurances to J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
- Sym ngt on
-The President's notives

113






Conver sati on Number 167-10

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R
Hal deman. These portions were recorded on May 20, 1973 between 12: 26
and 12:54 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Newsnen' s questions to Hal deman
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-The President's know edge and activities
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's possible neeting with
congressi onal | eaders
-National security
-The President’'s role
-The President's orders to Hal deman and John
D. Ehrlichman regarding Vernon A. Walters
and Richard M Hel ns
-Wal ters' nenctons [nenoranda of conversati ons]
- Possi bl e inplications
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Pl unbers
- Hal deman' s possi bl e conversation with Ehrlichman
-The President's call to Henry E. Petersen, April 18
-Ehrlichman
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-John W Dean, II11's docunents
-Huston pl an
- Hal deman's nmeno to Tom C. Huston
-Term nation
-l npl ement ati on
-The President's approval
-J. Edgar Hoover's view
-John N. Mtchell's possible call to the President
- Hal deman' s conversation with Al exander M Haig, Jr
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s investigation
-\Wi te House response
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-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Pl unbers
-The President's notive
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Ehrlichman's possible conversation with the President
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Hal deman's forthcom ng conversation with Ehrlichman

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 167-10 (conti nued)

-The President's know edge
-National security

-The President's conversation with Petersen
- $350, 000

-The President's know edge

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkihrkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Dean's conversation with the President
- C enmency
-The President's role
-Conversations with the President
-Ehrli chman
-Dean's all egation regarding Ehrlichman and the
Pr esi dent
-Charles W Col son's conversation with the President
- Hunt
- Dor ot hy Hunt
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield s possible testinony
- Dean
- Dean
-Ehrli chman
-Mtchell
-Mtchell's conversations with the President
-Press report
-Lie detector tests for |eaks

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S bk S b b S R R Ik e b S b i b b S b Sk S bk S kI b S S b b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal Security]
[Duration: 9 s ]

113



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkhk*x

-Herbert W Kal mbach
-The President's conversations with Ehrlichman and
Hal deman
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Conversation Nunmber 167-10 (conti nued)

- Possi bl e conversation with the President
-Conversation with Ehrlichman
-The President's know edge of activities
-Hal deman's neeting with Ehrlichman, Helnms and Walters
- Reasons
-Connection with Bay of Pigs
- Mexi can noney
-Cl A invol venent
-National security
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
i nvestigation
- Cover-up
- Hel s
-ClA
-Dean' s pl an
-Mtchell
-Ehrlichman's possible testinony
- C enmency
- Kal nbach
-The President's know edge
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-\Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Wr et aps
- Pl unbers
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Mrality of wretaps
-Forthcom ng neeting with Al exander M Haig, Jr
-Concern with | eaks
-National Security Study Menorandum ( NSSM

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's possible resignation
-Effects
-\Wi te House response
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- Hal deman' s | awyers
-John J. W/l son
- Qpi nion of Archibald Cox
- Cox
-Hal deman's forthcom ng conversation with Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's neeting with W Matthew Byrne, Jr
-The President's explanation to Ronald L. Ziegler
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Conversation Nunmber 167-10 (conti nued)

-Ehrli chman
-Concern with the President's view of nationa
security
-Henry E. Petersen
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-National security

113
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Conver sati on Number 167-16

Portions of a tel ephone conversati on between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 20, 1973
between 2:25 and 3:07 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
- Preparation
-Bryce N. Harl ow
-Forthcom ng neeting with Haig
-Content and wordi ng
-National security
-Lie detector tests for |eaks
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and wordi ng
-Haig's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson
-Confirmation
-Archi bald Cox's confirmation
-Edward M Kennedy
- Cox
-Henry A. Ki ssinger
-Mrality of wretaps
-Conversations with Haig
-Wr et aps
- Possi bl e press conference
-Ef fect of | eaks
-Wr et aps
-Washi ngton Post story
-The President's responsibility
- Robert F. Kennedy's activity
- Foreign policy
-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's schedul e
- Preparation
-National security

113



-National security
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen
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Conversation Nunmber 167-16 (conti nued)

[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Congr ess
-John C. Stennis and Barry M Col dwat er
-Stennis

-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Wii t e House response
- Possi bl e rel ease of nenorandum

113
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Conver sati on Nunber 167-22

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and Hobart
D. Lewis. This portion was recorded on May 20, 1973 between 3: 34 and
3:35 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Al | egations regarding the President
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Conversati on Nunber 167-25

Portions of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R
Hal deman. These portions were recorded on May 20, 1973 between 4:11
and 4:21 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Hal deman's attenpts to talk with John D. Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's | ocation
-Justin Dart
-Los Angeles Grand Jury
-The President's know edge
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-Call fromJohn W Dean, 111
-Ehrlichman's role
-The President's know edge
- Executive privilege
-White House staff menbers' notes of conversations
with the President
- Hal deman' s i nstructions
-Charles W Col son's notes
-Location
-The President's forthcom ng conversation

with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.

[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Cover-up
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Popul ar opi ni on
-Wtness schedul e
-James W MCord, Jr.
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield



-Bernard L. Barker
-Sal |y Har nony
-Jeb S. Magruder's assistant, Robert Reisner
- Schedul e
-Grand jury's schedul e
- Ar chi bal d Cox
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 167-25 (continued)

-Conflicting evidence
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Wtness schedul e
- Magr uder
- Dean
-John N. Mtchel
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-National security
-Wr et aps
-The President's conversation with Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. regarding Henry A Kissinger
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Schedul e
-McClellan Cormmittee
-Henry M Jackson
- Possi bl e testinony
- Executive privilege
-Jackson
-Stuart Sym ngton

Ehrli chman's schedul e



Page 2
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Conversati on Number 167-27

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and H R

Hal deman. This portion was recorded on May 20, 1973 between 5:30 and
5:41 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Hal deman' s conversation with John D. Ehrlichman
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-John W Dean, Il1l"'s conversation with the
Pr esi dent
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Dean's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Ti m ng
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman
regardi ng David R Young, Jr. and Krogh
-National security
- Pl unbers
-National security
-El | sberg break-in
-Ehrlichman's know edge
-Conversation with Krogh
-The President's know edge
- Response
-Henry E. Petersen's know edge

- C enmency
-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President,
July 1972
-The President's response
-The President's conversation with Charles W
Col son

-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Dean's all egations regarding Ehrlichman and the
Pr esi dent
-Ehrlichman's neetings with John N. Mtchell
-The President's conversations with Mtchell

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S b bk S b S Ik i bk b b I b S S b S b e b S b b S S R TR IR R bk S b S b b S b b S S b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ St at ut e]



[Duration: 56 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Conversation Number 167-27 (continued)

-Ehrlichman's conversations with Dean
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's neeting wth Vernon
A. Walters and Richard M Hel ns
-Dean's future role
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Hal deman

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkirkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 58 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R I b Sk S bk S b I b S b S b Sk i b S b bk b A S b Sk I b Sk S bk S Sk S R b e b b S bk b b

-El | sberg break-in
-The President's possible obstruction of justice
-The President's conversation with Petersen,
April 18
- Hunt
-National security
-Picture
- Evi dence for prosecution
-The President's notive
-Dean's informng the President of picture
-Ti m ng
-Grand jury in Los Angel es
-Ehrlichman and Krogh
-Conpared with break-in of John L. Lungren's office
- Kr ogh
- Hal deman' s conversation with Ehrlichman
-The President's forthcom ng Wite Paper
-National security
- Pl unbers
-Wr et aps
-National security
-El | sberg break-in
- Krogh
-National security



-Legal definition
-Hal deman' s conversation with Ehrlichman

Page 2
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Conversation Number 167-27 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 41 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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Conversati on Number 167-29

Portion of a tel ephone conversation between the President and

Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 20, 1973
bet ween 6:52 and 6:55 p.m at Canp David, Maryland. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of

this conversation
Hai g' s | ocation

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper

- Preparation

-The President's schedul e

- Cont ent
-National security
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Huston pl an

- Rel ease of sel ected portions
-The President's possible neeting with
congressi onal | eaders

-Content and wordi ng

-Patrick J. Buchanan



Conver sati on Nunmber 432-19

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 between 2:22 and
2:24 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-146. ]
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Conversati on Nunber 432-24

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 10: 54 and
11:10 a.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-146.] The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's conversation with Henry E. Petersen
-Court action
- Possi bl e White House response
-President's conversation with Petersen
-Petersen's views
-Patrick J. Buchanan's neno to President
-President's neeting with staff, May 9, 1973
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Rol e
-Duration
-President's remarks to fundraising dinner, My 9,
1973
-Di scussion of Watergate
-Effects of departures of John D. Ehrlichman and
H R Hal derman
-President's remarks to Cabi net
-Responsibility
-Press actions
-Veracity issue in Watergate stories
-John W Dean, I1I
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, John N. Mtchell, Ziegler
- Conpari son to Dean
-Ziegler's conversation with Buchanan
- Dean
-Reports on Watergate
-Verification of reports
- A ns
-l nvestigation
-Ehrlichman, Hal deman, and i nvol venent
-President's know edge
-Conversation with Dean and Hal deman, March 21, 1973
-Money to defendants
- Hal deman and Ehrlichman invol venent



-President's response

- Possi bl e White House counterattack
- Buchanan's pl an

- Saf e deposit box
- Possi bl e contents

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 432-24 (continued)

-January di scussion with Ziegler

-Charles W Col son

-Pol I's

-Public response to Watergate
-Albert E. Sindlinger

- Col son

-Gand jury

-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunber 432-26

Portions of a conversation between the President, George H W Bush
David K. Wlson, WIlliamE. Brock, Ill, Robert H Mchel and WIIliam
E. Timons. These portions were recorded on May 9, 1973 between
11:31 a.m and 12:03 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Ef fect of Watergate
-Invol venent of Republican Party
-Finance officials
-1 ndi vi dual s responsi bl e
-Motive

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Publ i c perception
-Wat ergate
-L. Patrick Gray, Il1's actions
-Violence in 1968 and 1972 canpai gns
- Focus of issue
-June 1973 US- USSR sumnm t
- Medi a coverage
- Senat e heari ngs
-Gand jury
- Senat e heari ngs
- Possible effects
-John N. Mtchell, Jeb S. Magruder, H R
Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman
-John W Dean, |1l appearance
-Effect on future trials
-Dean' s possi bl e testinony
-lmunity
-Eff ect
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Speci al prosecut or
- Sel ection



-Senator M chael J. "M ke" Mansfield
-Benefit to Denocratic Party
-John B. Connal ly
-Ervin Conmittee
-Mnority counsel
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Conversati on Number 432-26 (continued)
[ Segnment 3]
Wat er gat e

- Public perception
-Resignations of Ehrlichman and Hal deman



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunber 432-28

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 9, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:03 and 12:22 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al counsel
-Leonard Gar nent
-Quinn [?]
-Bryce N. Harl ow
-John W Dean, |11
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e contents
-Ronal d L. Ziegler

[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
- Dean
- Papers
-Contents

-Wii t e House response



Conver sati on Nunmber 432-31

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 12: 31 and
12:34 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-168.]
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Conversati on Number 432-37

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 9,
1973 between 2:31 and 3:55 p.m in the President's EOB office.

[ Segment 3 is cross-referenced with conversation 45-172.] The

Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Haig's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson

-Sel ection of special prosecutor
- Possi bl e choi ces
-Qualifications

-Confirmation hearings
-Responsibilities of Attorney Ceneral
- Speci al prosecutor

-Press rel ease
- Cont ent

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, I1I
- Ri chardson
- Speci al prosecut or
-Responsibilities
-Confirmation hearings
-Attorney Ceneral
-Wlliam E. Ti nmons
-Tom C. Kor ol ogos
-Confirmation hearings
-Janes O Eastl and
-Conmi ttee nenbers
-Barry M Col dwat er, Sr.
- Ri chardson
-Confirmation
-Haig's call to WIlliamP. Rogers
- Senat ors
-Mnority report



- Speci al prosecut or
- Moral e

-Senate Comm ttee

- UNI NTELLI G BLE

- Dean

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 432-37 (continued)

-John J. WI son
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. neeting with WI son
-H R Hal denman
-Strategy
-Ervin Commttee
- Executive privilege statenent
- Procedures
-Leonard Gar nent
- St at enent
- Qui del i nes
- Buzhar dt
-White House docunents
- UNI NTELLI G BLE
- Gar nent
-White House docunents
- Hal deman' s di ari es and not es
- Dean' s papers
-Violation of privilege
- St at enent
-Zi egl er
- Cont ent
- Dean
- Leak
-Interpretation
-Zi egl er
- Executive privilege
- Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Haig
-Conference wth Rogers
- Executive privil ege
-White House docunents
-Conversations with the President
- Executive privil ege
-Ri chardson
- Docunent s
- Hal deman
-Ehrli chman
-Los Angel es Tines
-Conversations with the President
- Hal deman
-Privilege




- UNI NTELLI G BLE

-Ehrli chman

-Ri chardson

- Executi ve session
-Privilege

Page 2

113



Conver sati on Number 432-37 (continued)

- Hal deman conversation with the President
-Conversations with the President
-Ehrli chman
- Hal deman
- Dean
-John N. M tchel
-WlliamJ. Casey
-Robert C. dle, Jr.
- Ehr | i chman/ Hal denan
- Test i nony
- Not es, nenoranda use
-Moral e
-Presidential papers
- Executive privil ege
- Hal deman/ Ehr | i chman
- St at enent
- Leak
-President's directions
-Grnent's proposals
-Hai g's conversation with Hal deman
- Buzhar dt
-H. Chapman " Chappi e" Rose
-Ehrli chman
-Zi egl er
-Ervin Commttee
- Negoti ati ons
- Cooper ation
- St at enent
- Hal deman, Ehrli chman
-Vi et nam negoti ati ons anal ogy
- Cooperation
-Charles W Col son
-Conversations with the President
-Dwi ght L. Chapin
-Activities
-Ervin Commttee
- Lawyer
- Comment s
-Strategy
-Zi egl er comments
- Executive privilege statenent



-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Strategy

-Whit e House position
- St at enent

- UNI NTELLI G BLE

Page 3
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Conver sati on Number 432-37 (continued)

-Grand jury
-Indi ctments
-Strategy
- Executive session
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Public relations
- Gar ment
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Grand jury
- Negoti ati ons
-Tim ng of hearings
-\Wi te House cooperation
-Gand jury
- UNI NTELLI G BLE
-G Gordon Liddy
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Staff
- Sanuel Dash
- Tel evi si on
-Ful |l disclosure
- Hunt
- Money
-Public interest
-VWite House interest
-Investigation by adm nistration
-Conmittee necessity
-Judi ci al process
-\Wi te House cooperation
- Hunt
- Dean
- Speci al prosecutor
-Rol e
-Indi ctnments
- Ri chardson
-Party affiliation

-Comm ttee

-Judi ci al process

- Dash

- Hal deman, Ehrli chman
-Commttee

-Haig's conversation with Rogers



-Gand jury
-Attorney Ceneral
- BEvi dence
-Strategy

-Grand jury

Page 4
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Conver sati on Number 432-37 (continued)

-Wite House staff nenbers
- Test i nony
-Janes W MCord, Jr.
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Hugh W Sl oan, Jr
-Legal and public relations aspects
- Tel evi sed heari ngs
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman
-Haig
- Def endant s
-\Wi te House openness
-Grand jury
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Strategy
- Chal | enge facts
- Zi egl er opinion
-The President
-L. Patrick Gay, Il [7?]
-Ervin Comm ttee
- UNI NTELLI G BLE
-Pete V. Donenici [7?]
-Judi ci al process
-Grand jury indictnments
-Possibility of trials
-Public
-Grand jury
-Instructions
- Ri chardson
-Party affiliation
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Strategy
- Del ay
-Options
-Dean' s docunents
- Nat i onal nood
-Haig
- Gar ment
- Tel ephone cal

Haig talked wwth the White House operator at an unknown tine between

2:31 and 3:55 p. m




[ Conversati on No. 432-37A]

[ See conversation No. 45-171]
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Conver sati on Number 432-37 (continued)
[ Segnment 3]
Wat er gat e

Haig tal ked wwth Leonard Garnent at an unknown tine between 2: 31 and

3:55 p. m

[ Conversation No. 432-37B.]

[ See Conversation No. 45-172]

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e

- Docunent s

- Dean

-\Wi te House strategy
-Prosecutors

-Ri chardson
- Docunent s

- Cont ent

-Return

- Dean
-President's schedul e
- Docunent s

- Possi bl e rel ease
-Patrick J. Buchanan

- Speech materi al
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Conversati on Nunmber 433-1

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 12:50 and 12:58 p.m
in the President's EOB office. The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Access to White House files
-Leonard Gar ment

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) agents in Wite
House
- Proposed Presidential statenent
-John D. Ehrlichman
-National security
-Presidential personal files

R R b b S b Sk S b S b b S b bk S b Ik I bk b b b S S b S b I R R I b b S b b b S bk S b b S S b b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkihkikkhrkhkkx*

-Ehrli chman

-Content of the statenent
-Personal files
-Watergate related files
-National security files

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkihkikkhxk*k*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAVWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkkhhkhhkhkkhkkhhkhkkikhikkikkhkrkhkkx*

-Privileged files



-Menobrandumto or fromthe President
-National security

Page 1
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Conversation Number 433-1 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkikkikkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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Conversati on Nunmber 433-6

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 12:59 and 1:00 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-75.]



Conver sati on Number 433-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 1:04 and 1:06 p.m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-77.]
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Conversati on Number 433-11

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 1:07 and 1:08 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-79.]



Conver sati on Number 433-16

Portion of a conversation between the President and Leslie C. Arends.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 1:18 and 1:20 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-84.]
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Conversati on Number 433-19

Portion of a conversation between the President and Gerald R Ford.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 1:24 and 1:26 p.m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-87.] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this

conver sati on.

Ford tal ked with the President between 1:24 and 1:26 p. m




Conver sati on Number 433-24

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 2:51 and 2:52 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-91.]
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Conversati on Number 433-27

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 2:59 and
3:01 ppm in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-93.]



Conver sati on Number 433-33

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 5:43 and
5:44 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-98.]
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Conver sati on Number 433-37

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 5:53 and 5:54 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-101. ]



Conver sati on Number 433-38

Portions of a conversation between the President, Hobart D. Lewis and
Herbert G Klein. These portions were recorded on May 1, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 5:55 and 6:24 p.m in the President's EOB
office. [Segnment 2 is cross-referenced with conversati on 45-102.]
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, H&]

Wat er gat e
-Klein's possible response to questions
-Status of case
-Elliot L. R chardson
-John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal denan
-John W Dean, |1l and John N. Mtchell

[ Segnent 2] [P, HDL]

[ Conversati on no. 433- 38A]

[ See Conversation no. 45-102]

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Klein
-Role with adm nistration
- Knowl edge of Watergate
-Conpared with the President
-Charles W Col son
-Role in Watergate defense
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Dean and M tchell
-Mtchell
-Role in Watergate
-Possible imunity
- Ri chardson
-Klein
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-Role in adm nistration
- Possi bl e conversations
- Leaks
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) agents outside
of fices of Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-The President's reaction
-Omership of files
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Conversation Nunmber 433-38 (continued)

[ Segnent 3] [P, H&]

WAt er gat e
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Mt chel
-The President's statenent
-Klein's conversation wth Col son

[ Segment 4] [P, HX]

Wat er gat e

-Duration

-Ervin Comm ttee

- Departures of Ehrlichman and Hal derman
-The President's role

-The President's previous speech, April 30
-Ted Stevens' conversation with Klein

-Charles H Percy

[ Segnent 5] [P, HX]

Wat er gat e
- Percy
- Speci al prosecutor
- Ri chardson
-Edward W Brooke's statenents
-Janes L. Buckley's statenents
-The President's personnel actions
-The President's previous speech, April 30
-Reactions of Pete WIlson and wife
-Calls to Klein by unknown persons
-The President's investigation
-Test of friendship
-The President's previous speech, April 30
-Reaction of Ernie[?] [surnanme unknown]
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Conversation Nunmber 433-38 (continued)

[ Segnent 6] [P, HG&]

Wat er gat e

-President's actions

-Klein's position

-President's instructions to Vice-President

- Previ ous Cabi net neeting
- Percy

-Klein
- Possi bl e actions
-Forthcom ng press briefing, May 2, 1973

-Conpared with Ronald L. Ziegler

- Judgnent

- Unknown man's forthcom ng statenent
-Conpared with International Tel ephone and

Tel egraph (I TT) case

[ Segnent 7] [P, H&]
Wat er gat e

- Cover-up
-Mtchell

[ Segnent 8] [P, H&]

Wat er gat e
-The President's actions

[ Segnent 9] [P, H&]

Wat er gat e
-Klein's call to Hal deman
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-The President's reaction to FBI agents guarding
Hal deman's office
-The President's statenent to Cabi net
-Roy Ash and Earl L. Butz
- Cabi net
- Feelings toward Hal deman and Ehrli chman
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Conver sati on Number 433-44

Portion of a conversation between the President and Robert H. Finch.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 6:45 and 6:47 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-106. ]
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Conversati on Nunber 433-48

Portion of a conversation between the President and David M Packard.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 6:53 and 6:55 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-110.]



Conver sati on Nunmber 433-52

Portion of a conversation between the President and Charles G
Rebozo. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 7:04 and
7:06 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-113.]
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Conversati on Number 433-59

Portion of a conversation between the President and WIliam P.
Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 between 7:19 and
7:22 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-119.]



Conver sati on Nunmber 433-61

Portion of a conversation between the President and Elliot L.

Ri chardson. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 at an unknown
time between 7:24 and 7:32 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 45-121.]
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Conversati on Nunber 433-64

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown
time between 1:47 and 2:54 p.m in the President's EOB offi ce.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

The President's recollection of unknown neeting
-Larry [ Hi gby?]
-H R Hal deman
-Forthcom ng conferral with Haig
-John W Dean, |11

Elliot L. R chardson
-Forthcom ng conferral with Haig
- Dean
- Presi dency



Conver sati on Nunber 433-67

Portions of a conversation between the President and R chard A
Moore. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 between 3: 00 and
4:27 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.

[ Segnment 1]

WAt er gat e
-Mbore and the President
-Henry E. Petersen
-Conversation with the President
- Moor e
- Cover-up
-John W Dean |l1's conversation with the President,
March 21
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s lawer, WIlliam O Bittman
-The President's reaction
- Dean

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkhhkkhkhxkhkhkkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 25 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkihkikhhkhi*kx

-La Costa neeting
-Dean, John D. Ehrlichnman, H R Hal deman and Moore
-The President's know edge
-The President's desire for full disclosure
- Dean report
-The President's know edge
-Herbert W Kal nbach and $350, 000
-The President's neeting with Dean, March 21
- Funds
- C enmency
-Duration
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-The President's neeting with More
- Dean
-Ronald L. Ziegler and Dean, ca. March 12
- Cover-up
- Separati on of powers
-Press conference
-David K. E. Bruce appoi nt nent
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Conversation Nunmber 433-67 (continued)

-Meeting with Dean, March 20
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-Chal l enge to Senators
- Possi bl e statenment by the President
-The President's notives and know edge
-The President's statenents to Dean
- Mobore' s opi ni on
-Moore's conversation with Dean, March 20
-The President's know edge
-The President's neeting with Dean and More, 3/20
- Executive privilege
-John N. Mtchell
-Moore's conversation with Dean
-Mtchell
-Previous neeting with the President
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-The President's know edge
-Dean's call to Moore
-The President's call to Dean
-Dean's forthcom ng neeting with the President
-The President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman, March 21
-Bittman
-Dean's neeting with Moore, March 21
-Dean's previous neeting with the President
- Dean
- Docunent ary evi dence
- Presi dency
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-The President's desire for full disclosure
-Donald H Segretti
- Hal deman
- C enmency
-The President's discussions with Ehrlichman
- Hunt
-Sul l'i van
-Timng of request, July 72
- Dor ot hy Hunt
-Deat h
-Col son and Ehrlichman
-The President's discussions with Ehrlichman
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

113



-The President's conversation with Col son
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Ms. Hunt's death
- Dean
- Newsweek article
-Conversations with Ziegler
-Conversations with the President
-The President's press conference, August 19, 1972
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Conversation Nunmber 433-67 (continued)

- Docunent s
-Preparation for Magruder's testinony
- Ehrli chman, Hal deman

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkikkirkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 28 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkkhrkhhkhkkihikhkkirkik*x

-Moore's nmeeting with prosecutors
-Dean's neeting with Magruder
-La Costa neeting
- Prosecutors' know edge
-La Costa neeting, February 1973
-Statenment for the President
-Forthcom ng Senate hearings
-Conmttee to Re-elect the President
-Mtchell
- Conduct
-Dean's statenents regarding | awsuits
- Need for noney
-Sul l'i van
-Moore's lawer's conversation with John J. Wl son and
Frank H Strickler
- Moore, Hal deman and Ehrl i chman

- Dean

- Magr uder

-Paul L. OBrien and Kenneth W Par ki nson

-Bitt man

-Conversation with the President, March 21
- $350, 000

-Conversation with More, April 1973
- $350, 000

-Leonard Garnent, April 9 and Horace Chapnman
"Chappi e" Rose, April 12
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Conversation Nunmber 433-67 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Moore's neeting with Rose, April 8
- $350, 000
-Frederick C. LaRue
-Dean's previous conversation with More
-Dean's conversation with the President, March 21
- $350, 000
-Bittman
- $350, 000
-Legal opinion regarding intent
- Rose
-Mtchell, Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Kal nbach
-Intent in raising noney
-Possible trials
-Mtchell
-La Costa neetings
-Moore's reaction to break-in
-The President's reaction to break-in
- Cubans
-Mtchell"s call, June 18, 1972
-Watergate break-in
-Moore's conversation with prosecutors
- Moore's know edge
-Mtchell's diary
-Maurice H Stans' concern, Septenber 1972
-Moore's neeting with Mtchell, La Rue,
Robert C. Mardi an, Dean, Parkinson, diff MIller and
Paul L. O Brien
-Public rel ations
-Lawrence F. OBrien's suit
- Powel | Mbore
- Subsequent neeti ngs
-Patman Committee
-CGeorge S. McCGovern
-Frank E. Mdss
-Dwi ght L. Chapin
-Conpared with Ehrlichman, Egil Krogh and Hunt
situation
-The President's know edge and activities
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- Magruder, M tchel
-More's contacts with Mtchel
-Administration task force to respond to Senate
- Dean
-\Wal | ace Johnson
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-WlliamE. Timons
-Ehrlichnan
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Conversation Nunmber 433-67 (continued)

- Magr uder
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-Moore's invol venent
- Money
-Ehrlichman and Hal denman
- Know edge
- Rose
-La Costa neetings
- Money
- St ans
- Dean
-lmunity
-Ehrlichman and Hal denman
-The President's actions
-Conversation with Petersen
-John J. Sirica
- Pet ersen
-Ervin Commttee
-Sirica
-Ervin Commttee
-Wtness schedul e
-Conversation with the President
- Money
-MIllion dollars
-The President's subsequent investigation
-Dean's report
-Ehrlichman's efforts
-Moore's nmeeting with Ehrlichman
- Dean, Moore and Ziegl er neeting
-The President's desire for full disclosure
- Possi bl e st at enent
- Moore' s know edge
- Chapin, Gordon Strachan and Segretti
- Dean
-The President's know edge of invol venent
-Segretti
-Mtchell and Magruder
-The President's desire for full disclosure
-Mtchell's neeting with Ehrlichman, April 14
-Mtchell's silence
- $350, 000
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-Ehrlichman's know edge
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman

-Departure

-Due process

-President's role in their defense
-McGovern's coment s
- Dean

- Docunent s
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Conversation Nunmber 433-67 (continued)

-The President
-The President's desire for full disclosure
- Dean
-Conversation with the President, March 21
-Bi ttman noney
-The President's response/ Dean report
-The President's speech, March 28
-The President's trip to California
-John Ford sal ute
-Jack Anderson
- Dean
-Contacts with prosecutors
- Magr uder
-Lawyer's negotiations, April 6
-Meetings with the President
-Dean' s possible resignation
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-The President's role
- Know edge
- Cover-up
-Investigation after March 21
-La Costa neetings
- Money
-La Rue
-The President's know edge of use
- Hal deman' s handl i ng

-La Rue
-The President's know edge
- Moor e
-Future role on Wiite House staff
- Rose
-Rol e

- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and La Costa
- Dean
-Failure to informthe President
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Meeting wth the President
- C enmency
-Conversations with the President
-Mtchell
- Hunt
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- Col son
-Credibility
- Faki ng tel egram
-Conversation with the President regarding clenmency
-Hunt's famly situation
- Rose
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Effect on defendants' rights
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Conversation Nunmber 433-67 (continued)

-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Mtchell
-Courts
-Sirica
- Possi bl e injunction
-Imunity for Dean
-Possible indictnents for Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's neeting with Dean, March 21
- Funds for defendants
-Mtchell
- Dean
-Role in cover-up
- Magr uder
- Charges agai nst Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Work with Mtchel
-Meetings with the President
-The President's |ogs
-Meeting with the President, March 21
-Visit to Canp David
-Date
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
- Cover-up
-The President's know edge
-The President's neeting with Thomas A. Pappas
- Anbassador to Greece, Henry Tosca
-Pappas's aid to Mtchel
- Dean
-Conversation with the President, March 21
- Pappas
- Kal nbach
-Moore's advice to Dean
- Hunt
-G Gordon Liddy
-Janmes W MCord, Jr.
-Mtchell
- Magr uder
-La Costa
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Know edge
-The President's previous speech, April 30
- Dean
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-\Wi te House response
- Docunent s
-Al ger Hiss case
-\Wi te House response
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
- Moore, Garnent and Rose
- 1968 canpai gn
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Conver sati on Number 433-73

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown
time between 6:59 and 7:37 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

WAt er gat e
-John W Dean, |11
-The Vice President

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 12 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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-Al ns

- Docunent s

-H R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman and the President
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.

-John B. Connal ly

Dean
-Henry A. Kissinger and yeonan [ Charles E. Radford]
- Hel mut Sonnenf el dt

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Judge' s possible ruling
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- Access
-Haig's call to Elliot L. R chardson, May 4
-Garnent's letter

Page 1



Conversati on Nunmber 433-73 (continued)
[ Segnment 3]

WAt er gat e
Dean
-Whi te House counterattack

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkihrkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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-Connal |y
- The President
- Buzhar dt
- St rom Thur nond
- Congr ess
-Ri chardson
-Hai g's conversation with Hal deman
-Hal deman' s preparation for testinony
-Lawrence M Hi gby
-Haig
-Perjury
-Lying
-Ehrlichman and Hal denman
-The President's role
- Dean
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-Failure to informthe President
-Intent of funds for defendants
-Whi te House counterattack
-The Vice President
-Connal |y
-Forthcom ng briefing by Haig
-The President's briefing
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[ Segnment 4]
Wat er gat e

-Wii t e House response
-Patrick J. Buchanan

Page 2



Conversati on Nunmber 433-73 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7

R R I b Sk S bk b b I b S b S b Sk S b R I Rk b b b S b S b I b S R R b Sk S b b b I b S S b b b S b S b I R

-The Vice President, Connally and Senators
-The President's role in Wite House
-Haig

Dean
- Docunent s
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 19 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

-Ehrli chman

[ Segnment 5]
Wat er gat e

- Executive privil ege
-National security

R R b b S b Sk b b I b S b bk S b R b b b I b S b R I b S b b b S b S Sk S R b b bk S b b S I

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
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[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 29 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
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Page 3



Conversati on Nunmber 433-73 (continued)

- | npeachnent
-The President's papers

kkhkkkhkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R bk S b I b S b I Ik I b i S b S b b S b b b S bk S R I Rk S b b S

-Draft response

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 23 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*

-Buzhardt and Connal |y
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Possible imunity
- Descri bed
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Conver sati on Number 433-76

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973 between 7:41 and
7:42 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-160.]
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Conversati on Nunmber 434-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 6: 03 and
6:08 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-176. ]



Conver sati on Number 434-9

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr. and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 9,
1973 between 6:35 and 8:26 p.m in the President's EOB office.

[ Segnent 2 is cross-referenced with conversations 45-177 through 45-
183.] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segment 1] [P, AMH

Wat er gat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Know edge
-Arthur F. Burns
-Daniel Ellsberg tria
-H R Hal derman
- Not es
-Buzhardt's concerns
- Executive privil ege
-Location of notes
-Partial release of docunents
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Information to grand jury
- Cont ent
-Charles W Col son
-Buzhardt's opinion
-Col son, Jeb S. Magruder and John N. M tchel
- Hal derman
- Not es
-Partial rel ease
-Ram fications
-Ehrlichman
-Report on investigation
-Conversation with John W Dean, 111
- Money for defendants
- Qut cone
-Attorney's conversation with J. Bruce Welihan [?]
- Not es
-President's papers
-Omnership issue
-Lyndon B. Johnson
-President's role

113



-John J. WI son

- Hal deman' s not es
- Cont ent
-Buzhardt's assessnent
-Partial rel ease

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

- Hal deman' s possible grand jury testinony
-\Wite House strategy

-Possibility of inpeachnent

-President's conversation with Dean, March 21, 1973
- Money for defendants

-Ehrlichman
- Report

- Hal deman' s assessnent
- Response to charges
-Need to protect Presidency
- Rel ease of docunents

-Mtchell

-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Haig's role

- Buzhar dt

-Rel ationship with John C. Stennis
- Congr essi onal hearings
-Possibility of delay
-Stennis role
-National security concern
-Ehrlichman and Hal denman
- Docunent s
-President's know edge
-March 21, 1973 conversation with Dean
-Credibility of Hal deman, Dean
- Cont ent
- Money for defendants
-WlliamD. Bittnman's conversation with
Paul L. O Brien
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Threats
- Amount of noney needed
- Condui t
-President's response
-C enmency
- Hal deman' s, Herbert W Kal nbach's,
Ehrlichman's rol es
-Ehrlichman's notes
-Mtchell, Magruder and Dean
- Hal deman' s not es
-Possible rel ease to court

113



-Use of Executive privilege

-Court response

-Dean, Ehrlichman
-President's response
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Conversation Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

- Hal deman
-Partial rel ease of docunents
-Ehrlichman' s opinion

[ Segnent 2] [P, AWVH, JFB]

Wat er gat e

- Hal deman' s not es
-Contents
-Need for Wiite House Counsel to exam ne notes
-Possible release to Ervin Conmttee
-Pre-enptive partial rel ease by Wite House
-Ehrlichman's opinion
- Gar ment

-President's know edge

- Hal deman' s not es
- Possi bl e subpoena
-Buzhardt's possible screening
-Hai g' s possi bl e screening
-Garnment' s possi bl e screening

-H Chapman " Chappi e" Rose

- Request for Hal deman's docunents

-Buzhardt's conversation with WIl son
-Location of Hal deman's notes
-Use of executive privilege

- Hal deman' s appearance before grand jury

Hai g tal ked with the White House operator at an unknown tinme between

6: 55 and 7:55 p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9A]
[ See Conversation no. 45-177]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]
- Hal deman' s not es
-Retrieva
- Executive privilege

113



Hai g tal ked wth Hal deman at an unknown tine between 6:55 and 7:55
p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9B]
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Conversation Nunmber 434-9 (continued)
[ See Conversation no. 45-178]

Hai g conferred with the President during the conversation.

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

-Hai g's conversation with Hal deman
- Hal deman' s not es
-Return
-Attorneys' know edge
-Conversation with Buzhardt, Garnent and Rose

Hai g tal ked with the White House operator at an unknown tinme between

6: 55 and 7:55 p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9C]
[ See Conversation no. 45-179]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

- Buzhar dt
-Hai g's conversation wth Buzhardt

Hai g tal ked wth Buzhardt at an unknown tine between 6:55 and 7:55
p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9D]
[ See Conversation no. 45-179]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

- Hal deman' s not es
-W 1 son
-Meeting wth Buzhardt, Rose and Garnent
- Executive privilege
- Hal deman' s comrent s
- @Gar nent
- Possi bl e contents
-President's conversations with Hal denan
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- Buzhar dt
- Knowl edge of issues
- Executive privil ege
-Ehrlichman's report
-Garnment and Rose
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Conversation Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

-Handl i ng of Watergate
-Buzhardt's know edge
-Contents of Hal deman's notes
-President's conversation with Dean, March 21, 1973
-Hai g's concern
- Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's invol venent
-Possibility of Buzhardt review of Hal deman's notes
-Meeting with Wl son
- Gar ment
- Possi bl e neeting between President and Hal deman
-Ehrlichman appearance before grand jury
-Information
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Commencenent
- Dean appear ance
-lmunity
- Docunent s
-Judge John J. Sirica
-Motion to rel ease
-Tim ng
-Contents
-Garnment' s opi ni on
-President's actions after March 21, 1973
- Request for report
-Ehrlichman investigation
-President's desire for full disclosure
- Magruder, Mtchell and Dean invol venent
-Frederick C. LaRue's invol venent
-Money to defendants
- Hal deman and Ehrlichman invol venent
-Hai g's opinion
- Hal deman' s not es
- Possi bl e effect on Hal deman
-Contents
-March 21, 1973 conversation between the
President, Hal deman and Dean
-Intent of Hal deman's attorneys
- Rose
-President's possible resignation
-Haig's forthcom ng call to Hal deman
-Request for information
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Haig talked wwth the White House operator at an unknown tine between
6: 55 and 7:55 p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9E]

Page 5

Conversati on Nunmber 434-9 (continued)
[ See Conversation no. 45-180]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]
- Hal deman' s not es

Hai g tal ked wth Hal deman at an unknown tine between 6:55 and 7:55
p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9F]
[ See Conversation no. 45-181]

Hai g conferred with the President during the tel ephone conversati on.

-President's conversation with Dean and Hal denan, ©March
21, 1973

[ End of conferral]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Manol o Sanchez entered at an unknown tine after 6:55 p. m

Ref r eshnent

Sanchez left at an unknown tinme before 7:55 p. m

- Meeting between Hal deman's | awers, Buzhardt, Garnent and
Rose, May 9, 1973
- Executive privil ege
-Content of Hal deman's notes
- Hal deman' s | awyers know edge



-Dean' s tel ephone conversation with Hal deman,
March 26, 1973
-President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman, March 21,
1973
-Dean's interpretation
- Money for defendants
- C enmency
- Hunt
- Amesty
- Hal deman' s not es
-Wlson's strategy
-March 26, 1973 conversation with Dean

Page 6
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Conversati on Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

- Wi te House counsel
-Division of responsibilities
- Gar ment
- Buzhar dt
-Forthcom ng Senate Committee hearings
-Attenpt to del ay
-Stenni s
- Possi bl e conversation with Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Buzhardt and Tom C. Kor ol ogos
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Speci al prosecutor
- Heari ngs
-\Wii t e House response
- Hal deman' s not es
- Location
- Executive privilege
- Possi bl e neeting between Hal deman, his | awyer and
Buzhar dt
- Hal deman
-Meeting with Dean and the President, March 21, 1973
-President's conversation with Richard A Moore
-Dean' s know edge of Watergate
-President's call to Dean, March 20, 1973
-Moore's conversation with Dean
-Donald H Segretti
- Hal derman
-President's neeting with Dean, March 21, 1973
-Bittman threats
- Response
- Buzhar dt
- Possi bl e neeting between President and Hal deman
-Buzhardt, Garnent, Rose
-President's schedul e
- Cabi net neeting
- Possi bl e neeting with Buzhardt
- Possi bl e neetings with Hal deman, Ehrlichman
- Buzhar dt
-Possible role
- Docunent s
- Rel ease
-El | sberg break-in



-Ehrlichman i nvol venent
- Pl unbers
-Ehrlichman's i nvol venent
-Docunments in Hunt's safe
-Dean's story

Page 7
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Conversati on Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

-L. Patrick Gray, Ill's story
-Rol e
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Mtchell's request
- Dean
-Call to Kal nbach
- Funds for defendants
-Ehrlichman's report
-Grand jury
- Kal nbach's rol e
-President's conversation with Ehrlichman, April 1973
- Dean report
-Ehrlichman investigation
-Submitted report April 15, 1973
- Magruder and Mt chel
-Ehrlichman's report
-Grand jury
-Grnent's know edge
-President's actions
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with Buzhardt
- Senat e heari ngs
-Strategy
- Hal derman
-W | son
- Possi bl e neeting between President, Hal deman and
Ehrli chman
- Resi gnati ons of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- React i ons
- Ri chardson
-Confirmation hearings
-Ehrlichman invol venent
- Hal deman' s not es
-Wlson's conversation with Garnent

-Location
-Ehrlichman' s appearance before grand jury
- Hal deman
- Buzhar dt

-Meeting with the President and Haig

Haig talked wwth the White House operator at an unknown tine between

6:55 and 7:55 p. m




[ Conversation no. 434-9(Q

[ See Conversation no. 45-182]

Page 8
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Conversati on Nunmber 434-9 (continued)
[ End of tel ephone conversation]
- Buzhar dt

Hai g tal ked wth Buzhardt at an unknown tine between 6:55 and 7:55
p. m

[ Conversation no. 434-9H]
[ See Conversation no. 45-183]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

- Hal deman not es
-Buzhardt review
-Hai g
-Interpretation
- Possi bl e neeting between Buzhardt and Hal deman
- Hal deman' s conversation with Dean, March 26, 1973

Manol o Sanchez entered at an unknown tinme after 6:55 p. m

- Hal deman' s not es

Sanchez left at an unknown tinme before 7:55 p. m

-Wlson's neeting wwth Garnment, Rose and Buzhardt
- Executive privil ege

[ Segment 3] [P, AWVH, JFB]

Wat er gat e
-The President's know edge and role
-Mtchell
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possible guilt
- Possi bl e indictnments
-Ehrlichman's report



-Gand jury
-Ervin Commttee
- Magruder and Dean
-Mtchell
- Funds for defendants

Page 9
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Conversati on Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

-Ehrlichman, Hal deman and Kal nbach
-The President's canpaign role
- Mot i ves
-Mtchell
- BEvi dence
-Wite House staff
- Mbor e
-The President's conversation with Henry E.
Pet er sen
- Gar ment
-The President's counsel
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng neeting with Hal deman
- Hal deman' s papers
- Hal deman' s conversation with Dean, March 26
-W | son
-Meeting with Wite House | awers
- Executive privil ege
-Rel ationship with Garnent
-Ronald L. Ziegler's view
-Buzhardt's role on Wiite House staff
-Ervin Comm ttee
-The President's papers
- Hal deman, Hai g and Henry A. Kissinger
-Grand jury schedul e
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Hal deman' s papers
- Executive privil ege
-Ehrlichman's and Dean's papers
- Hal deman' s not es
- Executive privil ege
-The President's papers
- Hal deman' s papers

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkihkhkkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 32 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Press reaction
-Ehrlichman's conversations with the President
-Grand jury testinony

Page 10
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Conversati on Nunmber 434-9 (continued)

- Hal deman' s conversations with the President
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Buzhardt's conversation with Stennis, May 3
-Buzhardt's possible role on Wite House staff
-Stennis' willingness to assist the President
-Stennis' position in Senate
-Stennis conpared to Ervin
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-The President's efforts in investigating
-Mtchell, Ehrlichman, Hal deman and Stennis
-Conpared to Al ger Hiss case
-Grand jury activities
-Conpared to Lavell e case
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Effects on possi bl e defendants
-Ervin
- Republ i cans
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
- Scope
-Segretti
-Menbers' desire for publicity
- Possi bl e pressure from peers
-Stennis and Barry M Gol dwat er
-Lawrence F. O Brien
- Kor ol ogos
-Bryce N. Harl ow
-Buzhardt's priorities for action
- Hal deman' s possi ble neetings with Haig
-Buzhardt's role
-Ri chardson' s concerns regardi ng Buzhardt
-Haig

[ Segnent 4] [P, AWVH, JFB]

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with John B. Connally
- Resi gnati ons
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-The President
- Possi bl e i npeachnent



-Bella Abzug and Paul N. Md oskey, Jr.
- Rul es
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Possi bl e effect on nation
- Conpared to 1964 canpai gn buggi ng
-Buzhardt's cl assmates
Page 11
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Conversati on Nunber 434-16

Portion of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Haig,
Jr. and Rose Mary Wods. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973
between 2:26 and 2:47 p.m in the President's EOB office. [A portion
of this conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 46-7.]

The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Vernon A. Walters
-Wlliam E. Col by
-Janes R Schl esi nger
- Menton [ menorandum of conversati on]
-The President
-L. Patrick Gay, III
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Cover-up
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Buzhar dt
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Mentons
-Elliot L. R chardson's possibl e request
-Walters' preparation of sanitized version
-Timng of delivery to Richardson
-The President's role
-The President's intentions
-Richard M Hel ns' s subsequent conversation with
t he President
-Haig's forthcom ng neeting with Walters
- Col by, Schl esinger, Richardson and Henry E. Petersen
-The President's conversation with G ay
-Walters' nenory
-Vl ters' testinony
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman
-Buzhardt's fears
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e conversations
- Col by and Schl esi nger
- Ri chardson
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman



- Meet i ngs
-John W Dean, |11
-National security | eaks
-Ehrlichman's possi bl e approval
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's possible indictnments

Page 1
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Conversation Number 434-16 (continued)

-The President's trust
- Buzhar dt
- Dean
- Leonard Gar nent
-Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-Wat ergat e break-in
-The President's beliefs concerning the Cl A
-Funds for defendants
-The President's know edge
-The President's judgnent in personnel

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhkkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 17 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkik*x

-Henry A. Kissinger and State Departnent
-Walters
-The President's conversation with Gay regarding
Wat ergate i nvestigation
-Gray's grand jury testinony
-Possi bl e statenent to Petersen
-The President's conversation with G ay
- Buzhar dt
- Hal deman' s i nvol venent
-Walters
- Possi bl e statenent regardi ng Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-National security
-Forthcom ng conversation with Haig
-Wal ters' possible statenent
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean
-Haig's neeting with Petersen
- Hel ns
-Conversation with the President regarding C A
i nvol venent in Watergate



- Col by
- Nomi nati on
-Vl ters' testinony
- Possi bl e conversati ons
- Schl esi nger and Ri chardson
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Conversation Number 434-16 (continued)

- Mentons
-White House files
- Omner shi p
-Contents
- Possi bl e copi es
-Ri chardson and Col by
- Nom nat i ons
-Wal ters
-Conversation with Col by

Whods tal ked with the President between 2:42 and 2:43 p. m

[ Conversati on no. 434-16A]
[ See Conversation no. 46-7]

The President conferred with Haig during the conversati on.

- Wods
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files

[ End of conferral]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

-The President's previous conversation with Wods
-FBI files

-Ehrlichman
- Wods
-Lawrence M Hi gby



Page 3
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Conversati on Number 434-19

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973 between 2:51 and
2:53 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-9.]



Conver sati on Number 434-28

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973 between 3:07 and
3:08 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-15.] The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.

R R I bk S b Sk S b S b b b b b b S b b S S R R Sk S b S S S Sk S b b S bk b b S b S Sk i b b S b b S R b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 16 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Conversati on Nunber 434-30

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973 between 3:21 and
3:22 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-17.]



Conver sati on Number 434-33

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973 between 3:40 and
3:41 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-18.]
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Conversati on Number 434-37

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 11, 1973 at an unknown
time between 3:45 and 4:04 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
Vernon A. Walters
-Forthcom ng neeting with Henry E. Petersen
- Conduct
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Docunent s
- Conver sati ons
-John W Dean, I1I
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
- Possi bl e conversation with Richard M Hel ns
-Hel ms' conversation with the President
-ClA involvenent in Watergate
-Conversation with Hel ns
-Wat ergate
- Hel s
- Knowl edge of nenton [nmenorandum of conversati on]

R R b b S b Sk S b b b S b S bk S b S bk S b b S S b S b e b S b b S R Rk Sk I bk b b S b b S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R I b Sk S b Sk S b S b S b b S b S S Rk S b S b S b S b S b A R bk S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b S b 4

- Menton
-Access by WlliamE. Col by and Janes R Schl esi nger
-Haig's conversation with Walters
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-The President
- Knowl edge
- Dean
-Wal ters' possible testinony



- Docunent s
-National security
- Dean
-Walters' forthcom ng conversations
- Col by and Schl esi nger
- Cont ent
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Conver sati on Number 434-37 (continued)

-Walters' neeting with Ehrlichman and
Hal deman

-Wal ters' concern
-The President
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Public relations
-M ssing nmenorandum [regardi ng W retaps?]
-Instructions for Haig
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Jack N. Anderson
-Conpared with New York Tinmes, Washi ngton
Post and Chi cago Tri bune
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s altering cables
- Tapes and transcripts
- Cabl e
- Possi bl e | eak
-Judge [ Byrne?]
- Necessity
-Petersen's forthcom ng contact with judge
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e conversati ons

- Col by, Schl esinger and Elliot L. Richardson
-The President's conversation with Gay
- Pet ersen

-Conversation with Haig
-The President's conversation with Gay
-Patrick J. Buchanan
- Cabl e
-Judge [ Byrne?]
-[ Dani el Ellsberg?]
-Morton A, Hal perin

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 19 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Timng of rel ease
- Possi bl e | eak
-Whi t e House
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Conver sati on Number 434-37 (continued)

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Justice Depart nent
-Wlliam Sullivan
-Tim ng of testinony
-M ssing docunent
-Hai g's search
- Judge
-FBI' s package
- Hal perin
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Conversati on Nunmber 435-16

Portion of a conversation between the President and H R Hal deman.
This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 between 3:24 and 3:26 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 45-193.]



Conver sati on Number 435-20

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 between 3: 34 and
3:35 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 45-196. ]
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Conversati on Nunber 435-23

Portions of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler
and Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 15,
1973 at an unknown time between 1:38 and 2:45 p.m in the President's
ECB office. [Segnment 5 includes a cross-referenced to conversation
46-57.] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Files
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Wlliam M Byrne, Jr
- Tone

[ Segnent 2] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
- Docunent s
-John D. Ehrlichman, the President and WIIliam H.
Sul l'ivan
-The President's know edge
- Ruckel shaus

R R I b b S bk S b S b S b S b Sk i b S b I Rk S b b S b S A S b b Sk S R Ik I b S b b b S bk b b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 32 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkihkikkhrkhkkx*

-Haig's view
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Sul livan
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Conver sati on Number 435-23 (continued)
[ Segnent 3] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |11
- Docunent s
-Ziegler's conversation with Haig
-H R Haldeman and Ehrlichman
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. operation
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Lyndon B. Johnson's wiretaps
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Secret Service
-Wr et aps
-Ehrlichman's comments
-President's invol venent
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman
-Public inpressions
-Sul l'i van
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr., G Gordon Liddy and Charles W
Col son
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Concer ns
- FBI
-Vernon A. Walters
-Presidential files
-Public inpressions
- Executive privil ege
-Docunent s and conversations
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's neeting with Walters
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen
-Liddy's pictures
-El | sberg break-in
-Ehrlichman and Dean
- Kr ogh
- Dean
-Meeting with the President, March 21
-Quilt
-Jeb S. Magruder and John N. Mt chel
-The President's conversation with Petersen, May 15
-Press briefings



- Frequency and brevity
-Ervin Committee

- Focus
- Dean
-Lawrence M Hi gby
- Hal deman
Page 2
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Conver sati on Number 435-23 (continued)

-Ehrlichman
-Interview in Washi ngton Star

- Presi dency

- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-Beliefs regarding role in Watergate

[ Segnent 4] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
- Possi bl e notives
-Docunents i n possession

[ Segment 5] [P, RLZ. ANH|

Wat er gat e
- Buzhar dt
-Janes W MCord, Jr., Hunt and Dean
-Ef fect on the President

The President talked with the Wite House operator at an unknown tine
between 1:38 and 2:10 p. m

[ Conversati on no. 435-23A]
[ See Conversation no. 46-56]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]
Wat er gat e
- Sanmuel Dash's conversation with Leonard Garnent

- Press

The President talked with Haig, Jr. between 2:10 and 2:15 p. m

[ Conversation no. 435-23B]



[ See Conversation no. 46-57]

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Page 3
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Conver sati on Number 435-23 (continued)

Wat er gat e
-The President' previous conversation with Haig
-Ehrlichman's notes
-C ark MacG egor
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
-Conversation with the President
-The President's reaction to break-in
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Magr uder
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Col son
-Ziegler's reaction to break-in
- Magr uder
-Mtchell
-Possible testinony regarding the President's role
- Buzhar dt
-Conflicts
- Magruder, MCord, Mtchell and Dean
-Walters and Richard M Hel ns
- Col son
-Statenent to the President
-Veracity
-Rol e in Wite House
-MacGegor's visit to San Clenente in Summer 1972
-The President's and Ziegler's recollections of
neet i ng
- Possi bl e statenment by the President
-Wal ters vs. Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-National security
-Ehrlichman, Hal deman, Col son and M tchell
-Contrasted with Dean
-Wal ters
- Rel ease of docunents
- Executive privilege
-National security
-Hel ms and Walters

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3



[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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Conver sati on Number 435-23 (continued)
[ Segnent 6] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-Possi bl e statenent by the President, Summer 1972
- MacG egor
-Haig
-MacGegor's role
- Magr uder
-Wite House cooperation in investigation
- Magr uder
-Mtchell and Dean
-Mtchell
-Motives of participants

[ Segnent 7] [P, RLZ]

WAt er gat e
- Possi bl e comment by the President
- For mat
- Cont ent
- I ndi ctment s
-Tim ng
-Haig
- MacG egor
-G ay
-Hij ack
-FBI investigation of break-in
- Press conference
-Grand jury
- MacG egor



Page 5
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Conversati on Number 435-31

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 between 3:44 and
3:51 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-63.]



Conver sati on Nunber 435-32

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 at an unknown
time between 3:51 and 4:19 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
- Unknown man's possi bl e testinony
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
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Conversati on Nunber 435-34

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 between 4:19 and
4:20 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-65.]



Conver sati on Number 435-35

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 15, 1973 between 5:01 and
5:08 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-66. ]
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Conversati on Nunmber 435-40

Portions of a conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 15, 1973 at an
unknown tinme between 5:21 and 6:45 p.m in the President's EOB
office. [Segnment 1 is cross-referenced with conversations 46-67 and
46-68. Segnent 3 is cross-referenced with conversation 46-69.] The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e

-Vernon A. Walters nenorandum

-Ronald L. Ziegler

- Possi bl e White House staff testinony

-John W Dean, II11's docunents
- Shepherd [first name unknown]
-Availability of copies to Wite House
-Commttee to Re-elect the President
-Contents
-National security

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkihkhkhhkh*i*kx

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 1 m38 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Omi bus Crine Act of June 1972
- Leaks
-The President's orders regarding | eaks
-John D. Ehrlichman and Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Joseph Kraft
-Buzhardt's conversation with Ehrlichman
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Possible wiretaps by E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and
G CGordon Liddy
- Pl unbers operation



-Legality of wretaps
-Arny Signal Corps
-Dani el ElIlsberg
- Pent agon Papers

Page 1

113



Conver sati on Number 435-40 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkihikikhxkk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 23 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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-White House activities after June 1972
-National security
-Aut hority to order wretaps

-The President

-Court order

-Secretary of Defense

-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA

-Secretary of State

-Attorney general

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S bk bk S b S I bk b b b S b S b I b S I R R S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 12 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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- Possi bl e Wiite House statenent
- Hunt and Li ddy
-Hunt's and Liddy's activities
-Donald H. Segretti
-Watergate break-in
- Cuban national s operation "cover"
-ClA
-Charles W Col son
-Wtness list for Ervin Cormittee
- Col son, Ehrlichman, Hal deman, Dean
-Possible imunity for Dean



-Wtness list for Ervin Commttee
- Possi bl e testinony
-Commttee to Re-elect the President
-Liddy's secretary
- Col son

Page 2
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Conver sati on Number 435-40 (continued)

-The President's conversation with John B. Connally
-Janmes W MCord, Jr.
- Book
- Col son, Hal deman and Ehrlichman
- Executive privilege
- Dean
-John N. M tchel
-Jeb S. Magruder
-Col son, Gordon C. Strachan, Hal deman and Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e testinony
- Executive privilege
- Possi bl e Wiite House strategy
-Dean' s docunents

Buzhardt tal ked with the Wiite House operator at an unknown tine
bet ween 5:21 and 5:45 p. m

[ Conversation no. 435-40A]

[ See Conversation no. 46-67]

[ End of tel ephone conversation]
Phone service

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Commttee
- Possi bl e assertion of executive privilege
- $350, 000
- Hal deman' s rol e
-Ehrlichman's conversation with R chard G Kl ei ndi enst

Buzhardt tal ked with Doug Parker between an unknown tine after 5:21
and before 5:45 p. m

[ Conversati on no. 435-40B]
[ See Conversation no. 46-68]

Buzhardt conferred with the President during the conversation.




Buzhardt's | ocation
[ End of conferral]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Page 3
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Conver sati on Number 435-40 (continued)

-Dean' s docunents
-Length of a particul ar docunent
- Possi bl e cont ent
- Aut hor shi p

-Dean' s attorney

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Grand jury
- Possi bl e indictnents
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Col son
-John J. Sirica
-Possible effect on Ervin Commttee hearings
-Ervin Comm ttee nenbers
-Herman E. Tal madge
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Edward J. Qurney

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkhkkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]
[ Durati on: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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[ Segnment 3]

Par ker tal ked with Buzhardt at an unknown tine between 5:45 and 6: 45
p. m

[ Conversati on no. 435-40(

[ See Conversation no. 46-69]



[ End of tel ephone conversation]
Wat er gat e
-Buzhardt's previous phone cal
-Sirica' s actions

Page 4

113



Conver sati on Number 435-40 (continued)

Wat er gat e
- Dean' s docunents
-Sirica
-Possible threat to presidency
- Funds for defendants
-Thomas A. Pappas
- Possible guilt
-Motives of participants
-Wlliam O Bittnman's demand for $120, 000
-The President's conversation with Dean, March 21
-Bittman's demand of Paul L. O Brien
- Bl ackmai
- Hunt and Li ddy
- Dean
-Rel ationship with Ehrlichman
-Position of the President's counsel
-Activities in Watergate investigation
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Zi egl er
- Possi bl e actions
-Possible imunity
- Possi bl e actions
-lmunity
- Speci al prosecut or
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-Hunt and McCord
-Dean' s possi bl e actions
-John J. WIson's possible response
-Hal deman's, Ehrlichman's and Col son's future
-Contact with Wite House
- The President
-Lawrence M Hi gby
- Buzhar dt
- Executive privilege
-Statenments by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Need for chronol ogy
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Effect on possible trials
-Mtchell
-Conpared with Bobby G Seale's tria



- Unknown wonman
-Possible trials
-Qobstruction of justice
- Conspi racy
-Grand jury

Page 5
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Conver sati on Number 435-40 (continued)

-I ndi ctnment s
-Ehrli chman and Hal deman

-Walters

-L. Patrick Gay, Ill and Richard M Hel ns
- Hel ns

-Walters' conversation with G ay

- Dean

-Cl A invol venent
-Gen. Robert E. Cushman, Jr.'s statenent
-Ehrlichman's all eged conversation with Cushman
- Krogh
-Break-in at Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
- Col son
- Hunt
- Cushman
-Possible | egal penalties
-Intent of break-in
-California | aw
- Kr ogh
- Dean
- Hunt
-Timng of Ehrlichman's know edge
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-Film
- FBI
-The President's conversation with Kleindienst
- Phot ogr aph
-Handl i ng by Justice Depart nent
- Hunt
- Dean' s know edge
- Kl ei ndi enst
- Pet er sen
-John L. Martin [?]
-Ehrlichman
- Accusat i ons agai nst Buzhar dt
-Buzhardt's testinony
- Docunent
-Aut hor's testinony
-Wlliam M Byrne, Jr.
-United States Attorney Dave M ssen [sp?]
-Haig and Henry A. Kissinger



-Wr et aps
-Dean' s docunents
-Buzhardt's instructions
-Bob Francke [sp?]
- Possi bl e contents
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Conver sati on Number 435-40 (continued)

-Earl J. Silbert
-Timng of delivery of information to Wite House
- Possi bl e contents
- Dean
-Motive for production of docunents
- Possi bl e contents
-lmunity
-Ehrlichman's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-Dean' s docunents
-Val ue to possible defendants
-W|lson and Davi d Shapiro
- Dean
-Contacts with the President regarding Watergate



Page 7
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Conversati on Nunmber 436-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:59 and 1:15 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-WIlliamD. Ruckel shaus' st atenment

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b Ik bk S b I b S b b b I b S S IR R S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b i Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Forthcom ng White House statenent
-VWite House cooperation with Federal Bureau of
| nvestigation (FBI)
-John D. Ehrlichman



Conver sati on Nunmber 436-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:59 and 1:15 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus

-Wretaps
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) records
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation wth Ruckel shaus
- Robert F. Kennedy

-FBl records
-Retention and di sposal
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-White House st at enent
-John W Dean, 111
- Docunent s
-John J. Sirica's actions
-Di sposition

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhd hkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkihkkikhhkh*i*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Availability to the Senate



Conver sati on Nunmber 436-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. [The President talked with Al exander M Haig, Jr. during
this nmeeting.] This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between
1:25 and 2:05 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

WAt ergat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Earl L. Butz's statenent about Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Ervin Comm ttee procedures
-Grand jury investigation
-Effect on witnesses
-John W Dean, 111

An unknown man entered at an unknown tine after 1:25 p. m

Ref r eshment

The unknown man | eft at an unknown tine before 2:05 p. m

-Ziegler's previous press briefing

-The President's speech on Watergate, April 30
- Dean

-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and Haig
-The President's statenent, August 29, 1972
-Henry A Kissinger's activities

-Le Duc Tho

-Press interest

-Focus on Watergate

-Public view of the President's role

An unknown person entered at an unknown tine after 1:25 p. m

Ref r eshment

The unknown person |eft at an unknown tinme before 2:05 p. m

Wat er gat e
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Ziegler's previous press briefing

113



- Leaks and national security
-1969-71
-Decl assi fication of docunents
-H R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and Ki ssi nger
-Ngo Di nh D em

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 436-5 (continued)

-Bay of Pigs
-Haig
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 11 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Books
-Henry Fairlie's book, Kennedy's Thirteen
M st akes
-The President's conversation with Haig
- Ruckel shaus
-Records of w retaps
-John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B Johnson
-Di sposition
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Wr et aps
- Kennedy and Johnson
-Kennedy' s actions during steel price crisis
-Possible | eak by White House
-Kenneth W C awson

R R I bk S b Sk b b S b i S b b b S b b S S bk S I R Sk I b S b i S S b S S i bk S Sk bk S R S Ak S b b b
BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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Conversation Nunmber 436-5 (continued)

-The President's statenent in news conference
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)'s records

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-FBI files at the Wite House
-The President's know edge
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Possible threats
-Wlliam Sullivan
-Wite House cooperation in search for files
-Ehrlichman
- Ki ssi nger
-Role in wretapping to find source of national
security | eaks
-Wr et aps
-The President's know edge
- Danger of |eaks to Vietnam War and
Strategic Arnms Limtation
Tal ks ( SALT) negoti ati ons

R R b b S b b S b S b b S bk bk S b S kb Sk S b I b S S b S b e b S b b S Rk b Sk I b b b S b S S bk b b i Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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-FBI records
- Kennedy and Johnson
- Ruckel shaus
-Press rel ations
-Wr et aps
- Possi bl e Wiite House leak to rel ease story
- Hoover
-Johnson and Kennedy
-Dwi ght D. Ei senhower
- Ruckel shaus

113



- Wi te House cooperation

-Legality of wretaps

-Wr et aps
-John N. Mtchell's statenent
-Richard G Kleindienst's statenent
-Mtchell's role
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Conversation Nunmber 436-5 (continued)

-Files from Johnson and Kennedy
- Possi bl e White House | eak

-Ziegler, Patrick J. Buchanan
-Decl assification

-Di em
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing

-White House files on wretaps
-Mtchell"s opinion of Hoover
-Sul l'i van

- Dean

- Possi bl e attacks
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-L. Patrick Gay, Il

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-G ay
-FBlI files
-Hai g
- Ruckel shaus

The President talked with an unknown man [ Hai g?] at an unknown tine
between 1:25 and 2: 05 p. m

[ Conversation no. 436-5A]

-FBI files
-Wretaps during Kennedy and Johnson adm ni strations
- Ruckel shaus
-Location
-President's conversation with Ziegler
-Dani el ElIlsberg

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

-The President's previous conversation
-Letter to Hoover
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. and Pl unbers
-Washi ngton Star story
-The President's letter to Hoover concerning Krogh
-The President's know edge
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- Pl unbers
-El | sberg burglary
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
- Krogh
-The President's know edge
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Conversation Nunmber 436-5 (continued)

- Buzhar dt
-Role in Wite House
-Contrasted with Hal deman's rol e
- Krogh
-The President's orders
-Wiit e House strategy
-Contrasted with actions
-Location of FBI files
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-The President's know edge and activities
-Wr et aps
- Leaks
- Pent agon Papers
-SALT
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 12 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*

-White House roles
- Ki ssi nger
-Haig
-Buzhardt's role
-Leonard Gar nent
-Dean' s docunents
-News sunmary
-The President's annotated note for Dean
-The President's conversation with Lawence M
Hi gby
-The President's handling of news sunmary action
itens
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Krogh
-Possible meno fromthe President
-\Wi te House strategy
-The President's schedul e

113



-VWhite House files on wretaps
-Ehrlichman's departure from staff
-Mtchell's statenent
- Hai g and Buzhar dt
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Conversation Nunmber 436-5 (continued)
-\Wi te House strategy
Ziegler's forthcom ng conversation wth Raynond K. Price, Jr.

-The President's schedul e
-Nel son A. Rockefeller

113
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Conver sati on Number 436-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 3: 10
and an unknown tinme before 3:51 p.m in the President's EOB office.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-WIlliamD. Ruckel shaus' statement
-John W Dean, Ill's docunents

-John J. Sirica' s actions
-Lawrence M Hi gby
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Conver sati ons
-John D. Ehrlichman, H R Haldeman, Charles W
Col son and Vernon A. Walters
-Tim ng of report
-Wal ters
-Arned Services Commttee testinony
-Possible effects
- Dean
- Possi bl e grand jury appearance
-Forthcom ng indictnents
-Jeb S. Magruder, John N. Mtchell and Dean
-Grand jury testinony
- Hi gby
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Tape of Ehrlichman - Richard G Kl ei ndi enst phone
conversation, July 1972
- Paper
- Executive privil ege
-Wretaps in national security |eak investigation
- Ruckel shaus' st at enent
-Henry A. Kissinger
-National security
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Haig's conversation with WIlliam Sullivan
- Ruckel shaus
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
-Franklin D. Roosevelt, Harry S Truman
Dwi ght D. Ei senhower and John F. Kennedy
-Lyndon B. Johnson

113



-Use of Secret Service rather than FB
-FBI files
- Ruckel shaus
- Ruckel shaus' st at ement
-Ziegler's opinion

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 436-9 (continued)

-The President's letter to J. Edgar Hoover regarding
Egi| "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-FBI | eak
- FBI

-Renoval of files to Wite House

- Ruckel shaus' st at enent
- Rel ease of nanes

-Legality
-Access to wiretap information
- Ki ssi nger
-Haig
-Wr et aps

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R I b Sk S bk b b I b S b S b Sk i b S b b R I kb S b S b S b A S R bk S b b b S b S b b b S S I b

-Morton Hal perin and Henry Brandon
-FBI | eaks
-FBI files
-Gand jury testinony
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean
-lmunity
- Conpared wi th Magruder
-Wr et aps
-National Security Counci
-The President's role
-Ki ssinger's role
- Kr ogh
-Sul l'ivan and Mt chel
-Ehrlichman
-El |l sberg
-Ehrlichman

113



- Krogh
-Davi d Young
-The President's letters to Hoover regarding
Kr ogh
-Effective date of |aw

Page 2



Conversation Nunmber 436-9 (continued)

-June 1972
-FBI activities
- Ant hony Lake
-Krogh and E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Cut-off date for FB
-Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman
-Gand jury testinony
-Call to Kleindienst
- Tape and transcri pt
- Executive privilege
- Dean' s docunents
-Wal ters
-Arnmed Services Commttee testinony
- Robert Cushnman
-The President
- Ehrlichman, Hal deman and Dean
-White House reaction to press stories
-Zi egl er
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Time distribution
-Wal ters
-Preparation for testinony
- Ruckel shaus
-Forthcom ng indictnents
- Possible effects
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and John C Stennis
- FBI
-Richard M Hel ns
-Ehrlichman
-Forthcom ng testinony
-National security
- Ki ssi nger
- Buzhar dt
-Role in Wite House

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S b bk S b S I i bk S b I b S S b S b e b S b b R R IR R b A S b I b S S b b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 20 s ]
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END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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Conversation Nunmber 436-9 (continued)

-FBI files
- Buzhar dt
-Location
-Mtchell's testinony
-Location
-Ehrlichnman
-\Wi te House response
- Dean
-Rol e
-Mtchell
-Sirica's exam nation of documents
-The President's schedul e
-Nel son A. Rockefeller
-Hai g' s nood

113
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Conver sati on Number 436-13

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 4:00 and
4:04 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-31.]

113



Conversati on Nunber 436-14

Portions of a conversation between the President and Lawence M

Hi gby. These portions were recorded on May 14, 1973 between 5: 20
and 5:42 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Al | egati ons agai nst the President
-San C enente property
-Charles G "Bebe" Rebozo
-The President's financial situation
-H R Hal deman
-Conversation with Hi gby
-Grand jury testinony

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S bk bk S b Ik I bk S b I b S S b S b I R R b b S b e b b S b S b b b S b b S I R

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 26 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I b S b I b S R R Ik I b S b S b b S b b Sk S b S I R I b b S b b S i

-Hi gby's possible grand jury testinony
- Executive privil ege
- Mentons [ Menoranda of conversati ons]
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
-John W Dean, |11
-The President, Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Newsweek story
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e contents
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s activities
-Ehrlichman
-Charles W Colson's relationship with Dean
-Al | egations regarding the President's San
Cl enente property



-Legal relationship to the President

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 436-14 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Al |l egations regardi ng canpai gn funds
-Senate comm ttee
-Press coverage
-Ronald L. Ziegler's conversations
-Frank De Marco
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-Hi gby's nmeetings with Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's letter to J. Edgar Hoover regardi ng Egi
"Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Krogh's role
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Indi ctnments
-John N. M tchel
-Jeb S. Magruder
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
- Sour ce
-Ervin Commttee
-Laguna [ Beach, California]
- Dean
- Dean
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and the President
-Conversation with Hi gby
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President
-Tim ng
- Hal derman
-Statenent s
- Report
- Phone conversation with Hi gby
- Conver sati ons
- Lawyers
-United States attorney
-\Wii t e House response
-Strategy and visibility
-The President's schedul e
-Hail e Sel assi e



-lcel and
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s role
-Zi egl er
- Hal denman
- Opponent s

Page 2

113



Conver sati on Number 436-14 (continued)

-Ehrli chman

-Conversation with Hi gby
-Dean' s docunents

- Possi bl e contents



Page 3
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Conversati on Nunber 436-15

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 14, 1973 between 7:27
and 8:15 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversations 46-34 through 46-39] The Nati onal
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Ziegler talked with Leonard Garment at an unknown ti ne.

[ Conversati on no. 436- 15A]
[ See Conversation no. 46-34]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Grand jury actions
-Indi ctments
-Ervin Comm ttee
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-Ziegler's possible reaction
-Relations with the Wite House
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-The President's possible response
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Associ ated Press
-Santa Ana Regi ster
-The President's financial disclosures
-\Wi te House response
-TV coverage of John W Dean, I
-\Wii t e House response
-The President's conversation with Herbert G Klein

Garnent tal ked with Ziegler at an unknown tine.

[ Conversati on no. 436-15B]

[ See Conversation no. 46-35]



[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente

property

Page 1
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Conver sation Number 436-15 (continued)

- Associ at ed Press
-Possible libel suit
-Ziegler's previous conversation with Garnent
-Grnment's conversation with unknown nan
-Howard H. Baker, Jr. and Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Ervin Commttee
-Carmne Bellino
- Possi bl e White House reaction
- Baker
-Conversation with Garnent
- Possi bl e White House reaction
-Ziegler's denial
-\Wii t e House response
-Vernon A. Walters' forthcom ng testinony

- Dean
- Docunent s
-News sunmary
-Participants' lies

-H R Haldeman's testinony, My 14
-Lawrence M Hi gby

Ziegler talked with the Wiite House operator at an unknown ti ne.

[ Conversation no. 436-15C

[ See Conversation no. 46-36]

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Wal ters' testinony

- Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Meeting with Hal deman regarding Central Intelligence
Agency (CI A invol venent

Ziegler talked with H gby at an unknown ti ne.

[ Conversation no. 436- 150

[ See Conversation no. 46-37]



Page 2
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Conver sation Number 436-15 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhk k)i hkhkkihikikkhrkhkkx*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous phone conversation wi th H gby
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
-Meeting with Walters
-National security
- $350, 000
-Hal deman's neeting with Walters
-Ziegler's previous conversation with Hi gby
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
- Hal deman
-Meeting with Walters, Richard M Hel ns and
Ehrl i chman
-ClA
-Dean's efforts
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Ziegler's conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-L. Patrick Gray, Ill1's conversations with Walters
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
-ClA
-The President's conversation with Hel ns
-John N. Mtchell
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman



-Hal deman's neeting with Walters and Hel ns
- Hal deman' s possi bl e testinmony
-Vl ters' notives
-Wr et aps
-Henry A. Kissinger

Page 3
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Conver sation Number 436-15 (continued)

- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Kissinger's role
- Hal deman' s conversation with the President
-The President's role
- Ki ssi nger
-Activities
-\Wii t e House response
-Patrick J. Buchanan's view
-The President's schedul e
- Adherence to strategy
-Haig
- Wi te Paper
-The President's schedul e
-The President's forthcom ng nessage on El ection
Commi ssi on

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkkhkkhhkhkkhhkkikhrkhkkx*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-Press reaction
-Grnett D. "Jack" Horner
-Frank Corm er
- Associ at ed Press
-Klein
-Ziegler's call to Janes Wes Gl | agher
-Ervin Commttee
-Baker's reaction
-Bel lino
-Ervin
- Li bel
-Possi bl e public reaction
-White House reaction



-WlliamE. Ti nmons
-Press Ofice handling of stories
-Conpared with Dr. John L. "Jack" Lungren's office
break-in story
-1960 break-in of John F. Kennedy's doctor's
office

Page 4
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Conver sation Number 436-15 (continued)

-White House reaction
-Hai g, Buzhardt, Ziegler and the President
-The President's schedul e
- Frequency of speeches
- Possi bl e Wi te Paper
- Dean
- Docunent s
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
- Newsweek and Ti ne
- Possi bl e notives
-lmunity
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
- The President
-lmunity
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e contents
- Possi bl e noti ves
-The President, Hal denman and Ehrli chnan
-White House reaction
- Hal deman and Hai g
- Possi bl e i npeachnent

- Buzhar dt
- Adherence to strategy
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Hunt
-Rel ationship with Hunt and Ehrlichman
- Docunent s

- Possi bl e contents
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-Garnment's reaction
- Conversati ons
- Baker, Fred Thonpson and Sanuel Dash

The President talked with the Wite House operator at an unknown
tinme.

[ Conversati on no. 436- 15E]

[ See Conversation no. 46-38]



[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Al l egations regarding the President's San C enente

property

Page 5
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Conver sation Number 436-15 (continued)
-Ziegler's forthcom ng conversation with Garnent
-Ziegler's previous conversation wth Gall agher
-Klein

Ziegler talked wwth Garnent at an unknown ti ne.

[ Conversati on no. 436- 15F]
[ See Conversation no. 46-39]

The President tal ked with Garnment at an unknown ti ne.
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM N. 4
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 14 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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[ End of tel ephone conversation]
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Conver sation Number 436-15 (continued)

Wat er gat e
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
- Gar ment
-Activities
-Ziegler's forthcom ng conversation with Klein
-Retractions
-White House reaction
-Haig

Ziegler left at 8:15 p. m
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Conversati on Nunber 436-18

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr., and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 14,
1973 between 8:20 and 9:15 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This
conversation is cross-referenced wth conversations 46-40 and 46-41. ]
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, AVH|

Wat er gat e
-Haig's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson
-Ri chardson's conment
- Speci al prosecutor
-BEdmund G "Pat" Brown
-Harold R Tyler, Jr.
-Warren Hear nes
-Vernon A. Walters
-Affidavit
-Effects
-The President
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Meeting with Hal deman and Ehrli chman concerning
L. Patrick Gay, III
-Meeting with Gray concerning Central Intelligence
Agency (CI A invol venent
-Meeting with John W Dean, I11
-The President
-Richard M Hel ns
-Meeting wth the President
-Dean's possible activities
-Meeting with Walters
-Wal ters
-Testinmony regarding neeting wwth G ay
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Legal culpability
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
-Meeting regarding Cl A invol venent
-National security
- Executive privilege
-Gand jurors



Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 436-18 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkkhkhrkhkhkk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkik*x

-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-Robert H. Abplanalp's call to Haig
-Charles G "Bebe" Rebozo's and Abplanal p's financia
i nvol venent
-Lyndon B. Johnson
-\Wi te House response
- Possi bl e press story
- Leonard Gar nent
- Abpl anal p's call to Haig
- Rebozo' s and Abpl anal p's financial invol venent
-Moti ves

R R I b b S bk S b I b S b S b Sk S b S I Rk S b b S b i S b S b S R Sk S b e b b b S b b S R R b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-\Wi te House response
-Quality of investnent
- Ri chardson
-Confirmation
-Conversation with Haig
-Trustworthiness of admnistration officials
- Cabi net
-Henry A. Kissinger



-Wii t e House taping system
-Johnson
-Whi te House taping system
-The President's know edge
-Hal deman' s departure from Wite House staff
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Conver sati on Number 436-18 (continued)

-Ki ssinger's conversation with Haig
- Ext ent
- Ki ssi nger
-Conversation with Haig
-Wretaps during | eak investigation
- Ki ssi nger and Hai g
-National security
- Ki ssi nger
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Press briefing
- Reason
-Navy yeoman [Charles E. Radford]
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Daniel |. Davidson
-Morton A. Hal perin
-Earl e Weel er
-Wi te House | eaks
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Jack N. Anderson
-Rel ationship with Buzhardt
-Melvin R Laird
- Buzhar dt
- Dean
- Docunent s
-John J. Sirica
-The President's records
- News sunmmary
- Docunent s
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Ehrlichman
-Credibility
-Henry E. Petersen's conversation w th Buzhardt
-Indi ctnments
-Jeb S. Magruder
-\Wii t e House response
-Dean' s docunents
-Possible statenents by Walters and Hel ns
-The President's conversation with Ziegler
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-Ziegler's forthcom ng actions, My 15



-Ervin Commttee
- Gar nent
- Executive privilege
- Rel ease of docunents
- Buzhar dt
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Conver sati on Number 436-18 (continued)
[ Segnent 2] [P, AVH|

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
- Dean

[ Segment 3] [P, AWVH, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Senate Arned Services Conmittee
-ClA
- Hel s
- Hel s
- Possi bl e testinony
-Wii t e House response
-The President's previous conversation with Zegler,
May 14
-The President's schedul e
- Wi te Paper
-The President's schedul e
- Departures of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-ClA
-The President's know edge
-\Wi te House response
-Motives of the President's opponents
- Buzhar dt
- Dean
-John N. Mtchell, Hal deman, and the President
-Conversation with Walters
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's all eged instructions
for Walters
- Testi nony
-Meeting with Walters
-\Wat ergat e def endant s
- UNI NTELLI G BLE
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente

property



-Ervin Comm ttee

The President talked with the Wite House operator at an unknown tine
bet ween 8:20 and 9: 01 p. m

[ Conversation no 436- 18A]
Page 4
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Conver sati on Number 436-18 (continued)
[ See Conversation no. 46-40]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Zi egl er

The President talked with Ziegler between 9:01 and 9: 03 p. m

[ Conversati on no. 436-18B]

[ See Conversation no. 46-41]

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-All egations regarding the President's San C enente
property
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Wii t e House response
- Speci al prosecutor
- Tyl er
-\Wii t e House response
-The President's role
- Hal deman and Ehrlichman
- Response
-Contrasted with Dean
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing, My 15
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Possi bl e | eak regarding Carm ne Bellino



[ Segnent 4] [P, AVH|

Al l egations regarding the President's San Cl enente property
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Conversati on Nunmber 437-3

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 16, 1973 between 1:40
and 2:00 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press conference
-John W Dean, I1I
-l nvestigation
- Docunent s rel eased

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Raynmond W Apple, Jr.'s story
- Dean report
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-The President's orders regarding investigation
-C ark MacG egor
-Results of Dean's investigation
- Report
-Ziegler's conversation with Peter Lisagor
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Dean's investigation
-Reports to the President
-Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
-Ehrlichman's actions
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Responsibility for security in Wite House
- Dean
- Conversations regardi ng Wi te House invol venment
-Zi egl er
- The President
-Conversations with the President prior to
February 28, 1973



-Conversation with the President, March 21
-The President's order to prepare report
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) role in cover-up
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Conversati on Number 437-3 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ St at ut e]
[Duration : 22 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Dean
-Role in cover-up
- Cont ent
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkihkikkhrkhkkx*

- Dean
-Call to Securities and Exchange Comm ssion (SEC)
regardi ng Robert Vesco
-Rel ationship with John N. Mtchell
-The President's conversation with John B. Connally
-Wiit e House strategy
-Nati onal nood
-Wii te House staff changes
- Dean docunents
-Coordination of donmestic intelligence

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkihrkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 12 s |



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

R R I b b S b Sk S b I b S b S b Sk i b S b Rk b b b S S kb S b S Sk S Rk b Sk I b S S b b S R R kS b

-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
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Conversati on Number 437-3 (continued)

-Ziegler's press briefings

- Schedul e
-Leonard Garnent's press briefing
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Possible Ervin Commttee testinony
- SEC
-ClA

- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Press coverage
-Possible neeting with Howard K. Smith
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Grand jury activities
-The President's schedul e
- Possi bl e resignation by the President
-Smith
-Bel l a Abzug
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Conversati on Nunmber 437-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 2: 44 and
2:46 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-79.]



Conver sati on Number 437-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and J. Fred Buzhardt,
Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 2:51 and 2:52
p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 46-81.]
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Conversati on Number 437-11

Portion of a conversation between the President and H R Hal deman

[ The President talked with Alexander M Haig, Jr. in this neeting.]
This portion was recorded on May 18, 1973 between 12:49 and 1:52 p. m
in the President's EOB office. The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Vernon A. Walters' nmentons [nenoranda of conversations]
-The President's concerns regarding Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) invol venent
-The President's orders to Hal deman and John D
Ehrli chman
-Richard M Hel ns
-John W Dean, Il1l's followup neeting with CIA
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick Gay, III
-Motives of the President and Hal deman regarding Cl A and
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Burglars and Mexi can bank
- Pl unbers
- Possi bl e i npeachnent
-Need for full disclosure
-Ehrlichman
-Conversations with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. and Ronald
L. Ziegler
-ClA
-Need for full White House disclosure
- Possi bl e testinony by Ehrlichman and
Hal derman
-Forum for disclosure
-Grand jury and senate conmttee
-John L. Mcdellan
-The President's order to Hal deman regarding Cl A
-Wal ters and Hel ns
-Contact with FB
-Vl ters' nentons
- Hal deman' s statenents
-Cl A invol venent
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-\Wite House concern regardi ng expansion of investigation
- Pl unbers
-Dean and Earl Sil bert



-Richard G Kl ei ndi enst
-Bay of Pigs
- Hal deman' s conversation with Walters and Hel ns
-Hel n8' reaction
-Bay of Pigs investigation by Ehrlichman

Page 1

113



Conversation Number 437-11 (continued)

-M ssing nmeno
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's neeting wwth Walters and
Hel s
- Topi cs of conversation
-FBI's concern regarding Cl A invol venent
-Wal ters' nentons
- Possi bl e rel ease
- Possi bl e statenments by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Tim ng of preparation
-Conversation with Dean, June 26
-Conversation with Ehrlichman concerni ng Dean
- Possi bl e Wiite House rel ease of materi al
-Huston pl an
- Tom Hust on
-Henry A. Kissinger wretaps
- Pl unbers
-Huston pl an
-Huston pl an
- Hal deman' s know edge
-Wlliam Sullivan
-J. Edgar Hoover's objection
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
- Pl unbers
-Information for Buzhardt
-Charles W Colson's line
-Janes W MCord, Jr.'s testinony, May 18
-John N. M tchel
-Buzhardt's concern
-Prom se of clenency to McCord
-The President's conversations with Ehrlichman concerning
cl enency
-The President's conversation with Col son concerning
cl emency
- Hunt
-Staff menbers' notes of conversations with the President
-The President's ownership
- Possi bl e m suse

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkhhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2



[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 43 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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Conversation Number 437-11 (continued)

-The President's conversation with Dean, March 21
-The President's conversation with Al exander M
Hai g, Jr.

R R I bk S bk b b I b S b S b Sk i bk b b I b R b b A S b S b S b b S b e b Sk O b S R bk S bk b I

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 1 md43 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-The President's conduct during neeting
-The President's know edge of Ehrlichman's call to
Her bert W Kal nbach
-Mtchell
- Fund-rai si ng
-The President's know edge of fund-raising
- Kal mbach and Mt chel
- Cuban defense fund
- Fund-rai si ng
-Qobstruction of justice
-Intent of individuals
- Def endant s’ testinony regardi ng non-
Wat ergate activities
- Hal deman' s possi bl e testinmony
- Executive privilege
-Third party conversations
- Hal deman' s not es
- Cont ent
-March and April 1973
-Di scussi on of defendants
- Dean
-Rol e in conspiracy
-Conversations with the President
- Thomas A. Pappas
- Col son
- Hal deman
- Possi bl e probl ens



-Staff nenbers' notes

-The President's ownership

- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Col son
-Ehrli chman

-Buzhardt's view
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Conversation Number 437-11 (continued)

-Pressure on Buzhardt for full disclosure
-Need for full disclosure

- Possi bl e sworn affidavits by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Wal ters' nenctons

- Hal deman' s possi bl e affidavit
- Dean

-Hal deman' s view of break-in as set-up

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhkkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 1 m18 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President at San
Cl enente regardi ng cl enency, Sunmer 1972
-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President at San
Cl enent e concerni ng cover-up, June 1972
-Di scussi on of dangers of cover-up
-Harry S Truman
-Ehrlichman's testinony
-Walters

-The President's notive in involving FB

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b Sk I bk b b b S S b b b I R Rk S b b S b b Sk S b S b b S I Rk b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Mexi can bank nopney
- Mexi can bank noney

- Chronol ogy of revel ation



- Dean
- Docunent s
-Huston pl an
-Cancel l ation of inplenmentation
-Huston pl an
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Conversation Number 437-11 (continued)

-Louis W Tordella

-Consi deration by the President and Hal deman
-Surreptitious entry and burglary

-Meeting with | aw enf orcenent agency heads on
coordi nated action

- Hoover's obj ections

- Approval / cancel | ati on

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 2 m45 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkhikhkkhhikikkhrkhik*x

- Hal deman' s possi bl e public statenent
-Possible return to grand jury
- Dean
-Interviewwith Walter Cronkite
-Need for full disclosure
- For mat
- Possi bl e demand for inpeachnment vote
-Buzhardt and Haig
- | npeachnent
- House of Representatives procedures
-Bel l a Abzug
-Buzhardt's strategy
- Nat i onal nood
-Robert COdle's testinony before Ervin Conmttee
-Separation fromoperations to plug | eaks
- Pent agon Papers
-John J. "Jack" Caul field and cl enmency
-McCord's testinony, May 18
-Caul field and the President
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s statenments
-Mtchell and Jeb S. Magruder
-BEdward J. Qurney's statenents
-Caul field s possible testinony



-Need for full disclosure
- Possi bl e affidavits by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-(dle's testinony before Ervin Commttee
-l naccuracy of press reports
- Paper shreddi ng
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Conversation Number 437-11 (continued)

-Visit to McCord's office

- Eugeni o Martinez's not ebook
-Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e resignation

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhdhhkhhkhk k)i hkhkkihikkikkhrkhkkx*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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- Hal deman' s resignation

-Qui |t
-The President, Hal deman and Ehrli chnman
- | npeachnent

- Resi gnati on
- Possi bl e Senate tri al
- Resi gnati on
-Ti m ng
-Tri al
-Stewart Al sop's view
- Andr ew Johnson

The President tal ked with an unknown person at an unknown tine
between 12:49 and 1:52 p. m

[ Conversation no. 437-11A]

Unknown person's [Haig's ?] schedul e
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Hal deman' s schedul e

Wat er gat e

-Wiit e House strategy
-Haig



Hal deman' s schedul e

Page 6
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Conversati on Number 437-12

Portion of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Haig,
Jr., and Ronald L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 18,
1973 between 1:55 and 2:55 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ful |l disclosure
-Ti m ng
-The President's conversation with H R Hal denan
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Full disclosure
- For mat
- Cont ent
-Huston pl an
-Henry A Kissinger wretaps

Ziegler entered at 1:57 p. m

-Handl i ng of Huston pl an

-National security

-Huston pl an
-J. Edgar Hoover's objections

- Pl uggi ng | eaks
-John D. Ehrlichman and Egil|l "Bud"

Krogh, Jr.
- Meeting anong Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Richard M
Hel ms and Vernon A. Walters regarding Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) invol venent

-Bay of Pigs

-Reason for restraining Federal Bureau of

| nvestigation (FBI) inquiry

-National security

-The President's conversation with L. Patrick

Gay, III

-The President's know edge
-John N. M tchel

-The President's order for full disclosure
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman

-Tim ng
- Cont ent



- For mat
- Tel evi sed speech and i ssuance of Wite Paper
-Patrick J. Buchanan, Raynond K. Price, Jr. and
Bryce N. Harl ow
- Har | ow and Buzhar dt
-Ervin Comm ttee

Page 1

113



Conversation Number 437-12 (continued)

-Senate Arned Services Conmittee
- Menctons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Ful |l disclosure
-James W MCord, Jr.'s testinony before Ervin Commttee,
May 18
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Ziegler's press briefing, May 18
-The President's resignation
-Full disclosure
-Vl ters' nentons
- Dangers of haste
- Cont ent
- For mat
-Wal ters' nentons
- Cont ent
-G ay
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Effect on the President's actions
- Possi bl e Wi te House statenent
- Congr essi onal | eaders
-National security issues
- Possible neeting with the President
- Buzhar dt
-John W Dean, I1l"'s allegations
-The President's possible speech
-Ervin Comm ttee
-The President's possible resignation
- | npeachnent
-The President's conversation with Hal deman
- House of Representatives procedures
- Possible effects
-The President's possible neeting with congressional
| eaders
-Ti m ng
-Full disclosure
-The President's possible speech
- Suppl enent al docunent
-The President's schedul e
- Congr essi onal | eaders
-Stewart Al sop and Howard K. Smth
-Janes R Schl esi nger and Hel ns



-John C. Stennis
-Walters' mentons
-Walters' mentons
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Stuart Sym ngton
- Cl enency
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Conversation Number 437-12 (continued)

-John J. "Jack" Caulfield
-Charles W Col son's conversation with the President
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President on
beach in San C enente
-Dean's story
-Ehrlichman's neeting in the President's office
-The President's possible offer
- Cover-up
- Possi bl e docunmentation of the President's role
-The President's conversation with Dean
-Docurent ati on of Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's rol es
-Dean's role
-The President's know edge
- $350, 000
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-Meeting with Dean, March 21
-Wlliam QO Bittman and Hunt
-Search of White House files
-Dean's conversations with the President
- Hal deman' s conversation with the President
-Ehrli chman
-The President's possible speech
-Possi bl e reaction of Ehrlichman and Hal denman
- Cover-up
- Possi bl e actions of Hal denan and Ehrli chman
-The President's know edge of $350, 000
- C enmency
- Col son
-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President at
San C enente
-The President's reaction
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
- Possi bl e col | aborati on with prosecution
-The President's schedul e
- Congr essi onal | eaders
- Agenda
- Pl uggi ng national security |eaks
-J. Edgar Hoover's recalcitrance
- Pl unbers
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.



- Testi nony
-Edward M Kennedy
- Chappaqui ddi ck
- Col son
-The President's know edge
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Conversation Number 437-12 (continued)

-Krogh and Davi d Young
-The President's conversations with Col son
-The President's schedul e
- Congr essi onal | eadership
-Investigations of Watergate
- Buzhar dt
-Stenni s
-The President's possible speech
-Buchanan, Price and John K. Andrews, Jr.
- Har | ow
-Lyndon K. "Mort" Allin
-Herbert G Klein
- Cont ent
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Donestic intelligence
-Need for full disclosure
-Dean' s docunents
- Conpared to Pentagon Papers
-Tom Huston's menos
- Buzhar dt
- Possi bl e rel ease of \Wite Paper
-National security
- | npeachnent
-Buzhardt's view
-Al | egati ons
-\Wite House strategy
-\Wi te Paper
- Speech
-Rel ationship of various activities
-Vl ters' nentons
- Possi bl e affidavits by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's forthcom ng speech
-Price
- Possi bl e resignation
-The President's investigation
-Dean and Ehrlichman
- Resi gnati ons of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Caulfield
-Rel ationship with Mtchel
- Chappaqui ddi ck
- Hal deman' s schedul e



- Hal deman, Ehrlichman

-Staff menbers' notes of neetings with the President
-The President's ownership
- Hal deman' s not es

-The President's possible resignation
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Conversati on Number 437-19

Portions of a conversation between the President and H R Hal deman.
These portions were recorded on May 18, 1973 between 3:35 and 4: 34
p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Hal deman' s previous neeting with Al exander M Haig, Jr
-John D. Ehrlichman
- Suspi ci ons
-Attitude toward facts
- OQpi nions regardi ng the President
-Desire for full disclosure
-Full disclosure
-The President's speech
-\Wi te Paper
-Effect on Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-John J. WIlson's opinion
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen and
Richard G Kl eindienst, April 15
- Resi gnati ons
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and John W Dean, ||
-l nmportance of the President's continuance in office
- Par dons
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-John N. M tchel
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-l nnocence
- Possi bl e indictnments
-The President's know edge
- $350, 000 used for cover-up
- Hal deman' s know edge
-Herbert W Kal nbach's activities
-Ehrlichman
-Staff menbers' nenctons [ nenoranda of conversations] and
not es
-The President's ownership
- Executive privilege
-The President's conversations wth Hal deman



- Pur pose
- Executive privil ege
- Pur pose
- Cover age
-Ehrlichman's possible rel ease of information
-Ervin Comm ttee
Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)

-Attenpts to involve the President
-Bruce A Kehrli
-The President's schedul e | ogs
- Possi bl e future all egations
-The President's forthcom ng speech
- $350, 000
-The President's know edge
- Hal deman' s know edge
-Need for full disclosure and avoi dance of |ying
- Cl enency
-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President at San
Cl enent e
-Ehrlichman's defense
-The President
-Full disclosure
-1 ssuance of Wiite Paper
-The President's forthcom ng speech
- Cont ent
-Wr et aps
-Henry A. Kissinger's involvenent
- Pl unbers
-J. Edgar Hoover

-John J. "Jack" Caulfield and Charles W
Col son

-Caulfield
-Activities
-Ehrlichman and Dean
-Conversation with Janes W MCord, Jr. regarding
cl emency
-Mtchell

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S b bk S b S bk S b I b S b S b e b S b b S SRR I Ik I bk b b S b b S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Ehrlichman's possi bl e statenent
-Conversation with the President at San Cl enente
regardi ng cl enency
-The President's approval
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)

- Money
-Ehrlichman's know edge
-The President's know edge
- Pur pose for raising
- Kal nmbach
-The President's know edge
-Tim ng
- Dean
- Feel i ngs concerning Ehrlichman
-Meeting with the President and Hal deman, March 21
- Subor nati on of perjury
-Quilt of Mtchell and Jeb S. Magruder
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 32 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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- Dean
-Veracity
-Rol e
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Attenpt to put Watergate defendants on payroll
-Meeting with Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and C A
-The President's subsequent order to Hal deman and
Ehrl i chman
-Meeting with Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's neeting with Vernon
A. Walters and Richard M Hel ns
-National security

-Walters' conversation with L. Patrick Gay, |11
-Mtchell

-Mtchel l
-Rol e
-Robert L. Vesco



-WlliamJ. Casey
-Vesco
-Ehrlichnman
-Donald A. N xon
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Kehrli's testinony
-Edward J. Qurney
- Hal deman' s possi bl e testinony
-Effect on possi bl e prosecutions
- Conparison to Bobby G Seal e case

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkkhhkhkkhkkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 26 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Possible trials
-Administration's other agenda itens
- Sovi et Uni on
- Chi na
- Probl em of docunent ati on
-The President's possible resignation
- | npeachnent
- House of Representatives procedures
- Popul ar support for the President
-Haig
-Raynond K. Price, Jr. and Leonard Garnent
-The President's possible response
-Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e speech
- Tone and cont ent
-Caulfield
- Col son
- Dean
-Ehrlichman
-Conversation with McCord regarding immunity



-Position in governnent
-Mtchell
-Rol e
- Possi bl e testinony
- The President
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)

- Dean
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
- Dean
-Statenents regarding neetings with the President
- Kl ei ndi enst
- Possi bl e conversations with Mtchel
-Rol e
-Motives
-Attenpted ClI A cover-up
-\Wal ters' nentons
- Dean
-Rol e
- Moti ves
- Appearance with Walter Cronkite, May 17
-Desire for imunity
- Possi bl e deal with Justice Departnent
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
- Possi bl e evi dence agai nst Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Mtchell
-GQui 't
-Vesco
-Donald A. Ni xon

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Vesco
-Mtchell
-Maurice H Stans
-Mtchell
-Mtchell
-Perjury
-Robert C. dle, Jr.'s testinony
-Rol e in canpai gn
- Magruder's possible testinony
- Magr uder
- Possi bl e testinony
-Meeting with Mtchell and Frederick C.
LaRue



-The President's forthcom ng speech on full disclosure
-Need for truth

- Fund-rai si ng
-Ehrlichman
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 50 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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-The President's know edge
-Motive

- Paynent of |egal expenses
-Odl e
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
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-Gordon C. Strachan
- Magruder's possible testinony
- Buggi ng reports

-Wretaps
-The President's access to reports
- Ki ssi nger

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R bk S b b S b I S b S S b Ik Sk S b ik S b b b S b Sk i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 2 m]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
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-The President's forthcom ng speech
-Tim ng
-Need for truth
- Cont ent
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)

-Ervin Comm ttee
-Wtness |ist
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Mt chel
- Schedul e
-Motive
- Hear i ngs
- Menber s
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Joseph M Mont oya
-Dani el K. Inouye
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
- Quotes from Washi ngt on Post
- Qur ney
- Wi cker
-Hal deman's forthcom ng conversation with Haig
-The President's forthcom ng speech
- Possible effects
-\Wi te Paper
- Hal deman' s possi bl e review
-Statenments by Ehrlichman and Hal derman
-The President's forthcom ng speech
-Ti m ng

The President's schedul e

Wat er gat e
-The President's forthcom ng speech
-Viewers' possible reaction
- Tone
-The President's possible response
-The President's role in world
-Effect on the President
-Ainms of the President's opponents
- Col son
-Rol e
-Caulfield
-The President's possible response
-The President's enem es
- Resi gnati on
-Effects
- The President



-Nati on
-Wrld
-The President's role
-Ehrlichman
-Conversations with the President regardi ng payoff
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Conver sati on Number 437-19 (continued)

- Col son
-Conversation with the President regardi ng Hunt
-Dorothy Hunt's death
- Possi bl e actions
- Dean
- Possi bl e White House response
-Zi egl er
-Rol e
- Subor nati on of perjury
- Magr uder
-Conversation with Liddy regarding Mtchell, June 19
- Subsequent conversation with Ehrlichman and
Hal deman
-Ti m ng
- Cont ent
-President's statenent to Henry E. Petersen
- Conversations wi th Hal deman
-Payoff to Wlliam O Bittman
-Mtchell's neeting in Hal deman's office, March 22
- Dean
- Possi bl e phone conversations from Canp David to the
Pr esi dent
-\Wi te House response
-Veracity
-The President's activities
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Conversati on Nunber 437-26

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 18, 1973 between 5:15
and 5:33 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with H R Hal deman
-The President's know edge
- $350, 000
-Herbert W Kal nbach and cl enency
-John D. Ehrlichman
-The President's desire for full disclosure
-The President's conversation with Charles W Col son
regardi ng cl enency
-Earl Silbert
-Haig's conversation with Bryce N. Harlow, Patrick J.
Buchanan, and Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-Hai g's conversation with John C. Stennis
- Rel ease of Vernon A. Walters' nenctons [nenoranda of
conver sati ons]
- Possi bl e testinony
-Ehrlichman, Hal deman, Col son and Egil "Bud"
Krogh, Jr.
-\VWi te Paper
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman
-National security
-John W Dean, |11
-Rol e
-Full disclosure
-Preparation of draft
-Ti m ng
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Pl unbers
-Haig's conversation with Richard M Hel ns
-Hel ns' s conversation with the President
- Possi bl e White House response
-The President's resignation
- | npeachnent



- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Need for veracity

-The President's forthcom ng speech
-Buzhardt, Price and Buchanan
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Conver sati on Number 437-26 (continued)

-Janes W MCord, Jr.'s testinony before Ervin Conmittee,

May 18
- Possi bl e def ense by the President
- Cl enency
-John N. Mtchell's role
-Ehrlichman
[ Segment 2]
Wat er gat e

-National security

-The President's opponents' notives
-\Wii t e House response

-The President's forthcom ng speech

The President's schedul e

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-The President's forthcom ng speech
-Price
- Possi bl e Wi te Paper
- Hai g, Buzhardt, and Harl ow
- For mat
-Vl ters' nentons
- Possi bl e | eak
-Conpared to McCord's testinony
-Stuart Sym ngton
- Cont ent
-Whi t e House approval of cover-up
-Walters' alleged rejection of plan due to
| ack of White House approval
- Dean
-Burgl ars
-Ehrlichman
- Dean
-Rel ationship with Mtchell
-Ehrlichman
- Col son



-Lawyer's conversation w th Buzhardt

An unknown man entered at an unknown tine after 5:15 p. m

The President's schedul e
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Conver sati on Number 437-26 (continued)

The unknown man | eft at an unknown tine before 5:33 p. m

Wat er gat e
- Col son
-Lawyer's conversation w th Buzhardt
-\Wi te House response
- Possi bl e Wiite Paper
- Possi bl e speech
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Conver sati on Number 438-15

Portions of a conversation between the President, J. Fred Buzhardt,
Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 17,
1973 between 3:11 and 3:43 p.m in the President's EOB office.

[ Segment 1 is cross-referenced with conversation 46-98.] The

Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, JFB]
[ Conversati on no. 438- 15A]

[ See Conversation no. 46-98; one item has been wi thdrawn from
t he conversation.]

[ Segnent 2] [P, RLZ]

WAt ergat e
-John W Dean, 111
-Access to Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
i nterviews
- Possi bl e White House st at enent

[ Segnent 3] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-The President's possible TV speech
-Buzhardt's view
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Howard K. Smth's and Stewart Al sop's views
-The President's possible TV speech
- Possi bl e Wi te Paper
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e news cover age
- Knowl edge of Huston Pl an
-National security
-The President's press conference



-Raynond K. Price, Jr.
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Conver sati on Number 438-15 (continued)
[ Segnent 4] [P, RLZ]
Wat er gat e

- Dean
-Possible activities

R R I b Sk S bk b b I b S b S b Sk S b S b b R Ik i b S b S b b S SRR Sk S b b b I b S b b b S b b b S b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S bk S b I b S S R IR Ik I b S S b S b b S b b b S b R b b b b S i

~Credibility

R R b b S b b b b b b S b bk S b I I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R A R S S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b S Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 16 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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-Edward J. Qurney
-Acti ons
- Prosecutors
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Conversati on Number 438-22

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 17, 1973 between 4:08
and 4:34 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Stewart Al sop's colum
-Reaction to Joseph Kraft's article
-The President's previous conversation with Ronald L
Zi egl er
- Wi te Paper
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-\War / peace i ssue
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Jacob K Javits' call to Henry A Kissinger
- Congressi onal support for the President's wretaps
-Javits' possible call to Haig
-The President's role in wretaps
- Ki ssi nger and Haig
- Leaks
-Effect on United States foreign policy
-Vi et nam War, People's Republic of China
and Sovi et Union
-Critics of wretaps
-John W Dean, |11
- Docunent s
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Tim ng of rel ease
-Richard M Hel ns
-Forthcom ng neeting with Haig, My 17
-Meeting with the President regarding Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) invol venent
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Conver sati on Number 438-22 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Leak investigation

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-El |l sberg case
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with an unidentified
man
- Buchanan
-Possible leak to Jack N. Anderson
- Buchanan
- Buzhar dt
- Donal d Kendal

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e

-Vernon A. Walters' nentons [nenoranda of conversations]
- Possi bl e | eak
-Affidavit

-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with the Vice President
- Executive privilege
-Contacts with H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman

regarding grand jury investigations
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Conver sati on Number 438-22 (continued)
[ Segnment 4]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
- Papers
- Possi bl e exam nation by Wite House staff
-Security risk
- Buzhar dt
-Reactions to events
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Conversati on Nunber 438-25

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 22, 1973 at an unknown
tinme between 9:34 and 9:55 a.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Presentation of White Paper to Congressional |eaders
-The President's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler
- Congr essi onal | eaders
-Bryce N. Harlow s view
-The President's conversation with Zegler
- Cont ent
- At t endees
- Correspondent s

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Study on | eaks by National Security Council
-Forthcom ng White Paper on Watergate
- Conposi tion
- Aut hor shi p
-Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Tim ng of rel ease

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Richard M Hel s
-Connot ations fromnews summari es
-Vernon A. Walters' nmenpos
-Opinion regarding the President's role in cover-up



-John W Dean, IIll"'s visits
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Wal ters' nenctons [nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Al l egations on use of Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA) in cover-up
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Conver sati on Number 438-25 (continued)

-L. Patrick Gay, III
-Conversations wth the President
- Topi cs
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Support from Congressi onal | eaders
-John C. Stennis
-Henry M Jackson
- Possi bl e conversation with Haig
-Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
-Conversation with Haig
-Jackson
-H R Haldeman's and John D. Ehrlichman's possible
t esti nmony
- Executive privilege
- Executive privilege
- Docunent s
-Buzhardt's view
- Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Elliot L. R chardson
-News stories
-The President's role
- Cover-up
-National security
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Pur poses
- Audi ence
- Popul ar concern
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Conposi tion
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Conversati on Number 438-27

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr., and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. These portions were recorded on May
22, 1973 between 9:55 and 11:28 a.m in the President's EOB office.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Checking facts
-H R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman, Charles W
Col son and Henry E. Petersen
- Possi bl e press questions for Ronald L. Ziegler
- Phr aseol ogy
- Cont ent
-Staff assi stance
-Bryce N. Harlow, Raynond K. Price, Jr., Patrick
J. Buchanan, Leonard Garnent, David N. Parker and
Zi egl er
- Phr aseol ogy
- Leak
-Thomas C. Huston's testinony
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Huston Pl an
- Menor anda
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Henry A. Kissinger
- Phr aseol ogy
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton
-The President's know edge

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. and E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

-David R Young, Jr. and G Gordon Liddy



- Col son
- Krogh
-The President's know edge of break-in at Dani el
El | sberg's psychiatrist's office.
- Phr aseol ogy

Page 1

113



Conver sati on Number 438-27 (continued)

-Young's nenos
-Plans for Ellsberg
-The President's know edge
-The President's possible conversation with Petersen
- Unknown man's nencon (nmenorandum of conversati on)
-Huston Pl an
- Hoover
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's role
- Phr aseol ogy
- Krogh
-Break-in at Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
-The President's role
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy
-The President's role
-Aut hori zation of illegal activities
-John N. Mtchel
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy
-Wat ergate versus national security
- Hunt
-El | sberg break-in
-Ehrlichman's know edge
-John W Dean, 1I11's know edge
- Petersen's know edge
-Petersen's conversation with the President
-The President's neeting with Petersen and Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst
-Petersen's know edge
-Earl Silbert's neno, April 15
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Jeb S. Magruder
-The President's phone conversation with Petersen,

April 18
-The President's notives
-Si | bert

-Views regarding informng WIlliamM Byrne, Jr.
-Effect on court case
-El |l sberg wiretap
-Effect on court case
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Conver sati on Number 438-27 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Possi bl e | eak
- Byr ne
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, Il
-Committee to Re-elect the President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean
-Vernon A. VWalters
-Symington's efforts
-Richard M Hel ns
-John C. Stennis and Henry M "Scoop" Jackson
-Hel ns' testinony
-Janes Schlesinger's call to Haig, My 22
-Perjury
-The President's conversation with Hel ns
-Central Intelligence Agency (CIA involvenment in
Wat er gat e
-Book by fornmer CI A agent, Lt. Col. Lucien E. Conein
- Hel ns
-Schl esinger's call to Haig, May 22
-Robert S. McNanmar a
-Forthcom ng White House Wite Paper

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 7 s ]



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Conversation with the President
- Test i nony
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Conver sati on Number 438-27 (continued)

-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy
- Money for defendants
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) interviews
with White House staff
-Political espionage
-Donald H Segretti
-1972 canpai gn
- UNI NTELLI G BLE
-Zi egl er
-The President's role
- Archi bal d Cox
-Walters' nenctons
-Time of creation
- Schl esi nger
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Cox
-Statenment regarding investigation
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Executive privilege
- Focus of world opinion
-1972 canpai gn
-Danger to the President
-CGCeorge S. McCGovern's role
-California, Florida and New York incidents
- Conpari son of violence and w retapping
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy

-Price

-Qobstruction of justice

- C enmency

-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-Tim ng

- Executive privilege
-Wii t e House strategy
-Zi egl er

The President entered at an unknown tinme after 9:55 a.m

[Unintel Iigible]



The President left at an unknown tine before 11:28 a. m

WAt er gat e
- Har | ow
-WlliamE. Timons
- Fort hcom ng neetings
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Conver sati on Number 438-27 (continued)

-Hugh Scott, George H. W Bush, Leslie C. Arends,
Cerald R Ford and Robert P. Giffin
-Stennis and Strom Thur nond
-Haig
-Forthcom ng neeting with Jackson
- George H. Mahon
-Price
-The President's schedul e
-Bi parti san congressnen
- Republ i cans
- Buchanan
-Forthcom ng neeting with the Vice President
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Distribution
-Schl esi nger and Ri chardson
- Pet ersen
-The President's schedul e
- Republ i can congressnen and Bush
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Distribution
-Howard H. Baker, Jr. and Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Price, Buchanan

- Young
-Contact with the President
- Krogh
-Ehrlichman's opinion
- Dean

-\Wi te House strategy
- Forthcom ng White Paper
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Conversati on Number 438-31

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 11: 36
and 11:37 a.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with 46-142.]



Conver sati on Nunber 438-32

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr., Rose Mary Wods, and Marjorie Acker. These portions were
recorded on May 22, 1973 at an unknown tine after 11:38 a.m and
12:27 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.

[ Segnent 1] [P, AVH, RMW M|

The President talked with Marjorie Acker between an unknown tine
after 11:38 and 11:58 a. m

[ Conversati on no. 438- 32A]

Dictation
-National security

Hai g entered at 11:58 a. m

Wat er gat e
-The President's responsibility

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat ergat e
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's actions

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkikirkhkhkhk*k

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 3 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Forthcom ng White Paper
- UNI NTELLI G BLE
-\Wi te House strategy
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-Richard M Hel ns
- Knowl edge of the President's role
-Moti ve

-John C. Stennis and Joe Waggonner
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Conversati on Number 438-32 (continued)

Wods entered at an unknown tine after 11:58 a. m

Copy of statenent draft page

Whods | eft at an unknown tine before 12:03 p. m

Wat er gat e
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's role and know edge
- Phr aseol ogy

Whods and Acker entered at 12: 03 p. m

-Instructions for typi st

Whods and Acker left at 12:05 p. m

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te Paper
- Cont ent
-Egil "Bud" Krogh. Jr.

R R bk S bk S b b S b S b b S b S S Rk S b S b S b S R S b bk S b S Rk S b i b b S b b b b 4

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S R R Ik I b S b i b b S b b Sk S R Rk I b S S b b b i

-The President's role and know edge
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Charles W Col son
-Access to docunents
- Col son
-Davi d Young
-J. Edgar Hoover
- Publ i ¢ opinion
-Hel ns and Vernon A. Walters

113



- Congr ess
-Howard H. Baker, Jr. and Wallace F. Bennett
-Effect on presidency and Republican Party
-The President's role
-World situation

Page 2
Conver sati on Number 438-32 (continued)

Whods entered at an unknown tinme after 12:05 p.m

- Wi te Paper

Whods | eft at an unknown tine before 12:25 p. m

- Phr aseol ogy
-National security

- UNI NTELLI G BLE
- Col son
- Krogh

-Testinony regardi ng orders
- Young

- Possi bl e testinony
- Kr ogh

- Testinmony regardi ng orders

-John D. Ehrlichman

-Public support for the President's national security
actions
- Cover-up

-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA

- Money

-Wal ters

- Expl anation of the President's actions
-[Arnold] Eric Sevareid

-Statenent regarding the President's foreign policy

[ Segnent 2] [P, AVH, RW\

Wat er gat e
-Howard K. Smith's view on timng of hearings



Wods entered at an unknown tine after

12: 05 p. m

Fort hcom ng White Paper
- Phr aseol ogy
- Cover neno

Whods left at 12:25 p. m
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Conversati on Number 438-32 (continued)

Wat er gat e
-Effect on Wall Street
-George H W Bush
-Statenent, My 21
- Rowl and Evans- Robert Novak col umm



Page 4

113



Conversati on Nunber 438-35

Portion of a conversation between the President and an unknown person
[ Alexander M Haig, Jr.?] This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973
at an unknown tine between 12:38 and 12:50 p.m in the President's
ECB office. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Cover neno
-Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.



Conver sati on Number 439-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 10:53
and 11:13 a.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
-Intellectual s’ response
-Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-New York Tines and the Daniel Ellsberg case
- Phraseol ogy and cont ent
-Di scl ai mer on scope of paper
-The President's call to Gay
-Gray's conversation with Vernon A
Wal ters
-The President's instructions
-The President's neeting wwth G ay
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
i nvestigation
-The President's neeting with H R Hal deman
and John D. Ehrlichman regardi ng Central
Intelligence

Agency (ClA)
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's nmeeting with
Richard M Helnms and Walters
-Cl A invol venrent
- Pl unbers
-The President's investigation
-Di scussions with Henry E. Petersen
-Extent of investigation
-National security
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s break-in of
El | sberg's psychiatrist's office
-Report to WIlliam M Byrne, Jr.
- Ehrlichman
- Pl unbers
-Haig's conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-\Wi te House cooperation with Byrne

113



-\Wi te House cooperation with Byrne
-The President's conversations wth Petersen
-Break-in of Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
-Ehrlichman's beliefs regarding John W Dean, 1I1 and
Pet er sen
-Ehrlichman's know edge
Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 439-2 (continued)

-The President's know edge
-The President's cooperation with Byrne
-The President's discussions with Petersen
- Hunt
-National security
-Pictures
- Buzhar dt
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Docunent s and nentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Ronald L. Ziegler's statenents
-\Wi te Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with Buzhardt
-The President's conversations wth Petersen
- Cover-up
-The President's speech, April 30
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Funds for defendants
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
- Buzhar dt
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Conver sati on Nunmber 439-4

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 11:14
and 11:17 a.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with 46-123.]
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Conversati on Nunmber 439-6

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 11:48
and 11:51 a.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with 46-125.]



Conver sati on Nunmber 439-11

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 12:40
and 1:10 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
-The President's neeting with unknown man
-Criteria
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Henry E. Petersen
-The President's neeting with L. Patrick Gay, |11
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

i nvestigation
- Phraseol ogy and cont ent
-Haig's neeting wwth Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-Vernon A. Walters' and Richard M Helns's
meeting with Ehrlichman and H R Hal derman
-The President's notives
- Pl unbers
-The President's role and responsibility
-Conpared to Lyndon B. Johnson
-The President's know edge
-Funds for defendants
-Herbert W Kal nbach
- C enmency
-Dirty tricks
- Pet er sen
-John W Dean, I1I
-Comment s regardi ng Petersen's know edge of Dani el
El | sberg break-in
-Ehrlichman
-\Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phraseol ogy and cont ent
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's know edge of E. Howard
Hunt, Jr.'s invol venment
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-The President's cooperation with Judge
Wlliam M Byrne, Jr
-The President's instructions to Petersen
-National security

Page 1



Conversation Number 439-11 (continued)

-Wal ters' nencons [ nmenoranda of
conver sati ons]
-The President's neeting wwth G ay
-FBI investigation
- Executive privilege
- Docunents and testinony
-Charles W Colson's files
- Location
-Haig's conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-National security
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's role and responsibility
- Pet ersen
-The President's orders to Richard G Kl eindi enst
regardi ng Ell sberg break-in
-\Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Executive privil ege
- Executive privilege
- Possi bl e demands for Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's
not es
-The President's papers
-Wite House staff nmenbers' testinony
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-National security
-Ehrlichman
- Hunt
-Ehrlichman
-Al l egations regarding role
-National security
- Ehrli chman, Hal deman and Col son
-Protection of the President
- Dean
-Rol e
- Knowl edge regarding inplenentation of Huston Pl an
-March 1972 awareness of plan
-National security
-The President's know edge
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-Break-in
-Ehrli chman
-Funds for defendants
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Conversation Number 439-11 (continued)

-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Possi bl e congressi onal reaction
-Editing
- Pet ersen
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Bryce N. Harlow s role on Wite House staff
-\Wi te House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
-The President's schedul e
- Cont ent
-Huston Pl an
- Conpared with Pentagon Papers
- Dean
-Rol e on Wiite House staff as counsel
-El | sberg break-in
-lmunity
- Dean
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Schedul e

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 439-19

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 21,
1973 between 3:40 and 4:25 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
- Rel ease
-Bryce N. Harlow s views
-Hugh Scott and Gerald R Ford
-John C. Stennis and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Henry M Jackson
-Meeting wth congressional |eaders
-Carl B. Al bert
-Mchael J. "M ke" Mansfield, Scott, Ford,
Leslie C. Arends, Robert P. Giffin and
Thomas P. O Nei l
-Contacts by Harlow and WIlliam E. Ti nmons
-The Vice President
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Herbert G Klein
-Cover letter
-The President's schedul e
- Fort hcom ng conversation
-Forthcoming trip to Icel and
-Meeting with the Cabinet

Hai g' s schedul e
- Econom cs neeting

The President's schedul e
- Forthcom ng White Paper

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Henry E. Petersen
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-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Phr aseol ogy
-Cover letter
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Conversation Nunmber 439-19 (continued)

-Ziegler's answers to briefing questions
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-The President's neeting with John W Dean |11
March 21
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Richard G Kl eindienst
-Ehrlichman's know edge
-Justice Departnent's know edge
-Dean's all egations regardi ng Petersen
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
- Fort hcom ng conversation
-Harl ow s vi ew

Haig left at 3:59 p.m

-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Phraseol ogy and cont ent
- Pl unbers
- Krogh
-The President's investigation
-National security
- Pet er sen
- Hunt
-El | sberg investigation
- Kl ei ndi enst
-Hunt's break-in of Ellsberg's
psychiatrist's office
- Buzhar dt
-Dean' s possible allegations
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Conver sati on Nunmber 439-21

Portion of a conversation between the President, J. Fred Buzhardt,

Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973
between 4:26 and 4:40 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-Inform ng the President of Daniel Ellsberg
break-in
-John W Dean, II1l"'s allegations regarding
Justi ce Departnent
-Henry E. Petersen
-John D. Ehrlichman
- Know edge
-Conversation with the President
-Dean's conversation with the President,
March 21
-The President's conversation with
Petersen, April 18
-Earl Silbert's neno
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-National security
-The President's conversation with
Richard G Kl eindienst, April 25
-The President's conversation with
Petersen, April 18
-Hunt's activities in Ellsberg case
-National security
-El | sberg case
-Legal effect of break-in
-\Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-El | sberg break-in
-El | sberg break-in
-Buzhardt's conversation with Mdroney [sp?] [first
name unknown]
-Picture
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-Hunt's testinony
-Prosecutors' informng Petersen, April 14
-The President's call to Petersen, April 18
-National security
-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy



Conver sati on Nunber 439-22

Portion of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler
and Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973
between 4:55 and 5:25 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
- Funds for defendants
-The President's conversation with John
W Dean, I1l, March 21
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s denmand
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
-Story regarding G Gordon Liddy, My 21
-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
- Funds for defendants
-John D. Ehrlichman

An unknown person entered at an unknown tine after 4:55 p. m

Ref r eshnent

The unknown person |eft at an unknown tinme before 5:16 p. m

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-The President's investigation
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, III
-Gray's conversation with Vernon A
Wal ters
-FBI investigation
-National security
-The President's influence on investigation
-Funds for defendants
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- Canpai gn practices
-The President's know edge and approval of
activities
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Conversati on Nunmber 439-22 (continued)

-Special investigating unit
-National security
-The President's responsibility
-The President's speech, April 30
-The President's handling of resignations of H R
Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-The President's speech, April 30
-Eff ect
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
-Tactics
-The President's schedul e
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Preparation

Hai g entered at 5:16 p. m

Hai g' s previous neeting with econom sts
- Ener gy

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Preparation
-The President's schedul e
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Janes W MCord's forthcom ng testinony

Manol o Sanchez entered at an unknown tinme after 5:16 p. m

The President's schedul e
- Sequoi a

Sanchez left at an unknown tinme before 5:25 p. m

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-Conpared to Lyndon B. Johnson's 1964 canpai gn
-\Wi te House response
- Prospects for success
- Congr ess
- Possi bl e effects
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- Sovi et Uni on
-United States
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Conversati on Nunmber 439-22 (continued)

-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-Funds for defendants
-The President's know edge
-The President's investigation

Hai g' s schedul e
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Conver sati on Number 439-26

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 5:28 and
5:29 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with 46-132.]
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Conversati on Number 439-29

Portion of a conversation between the President, J. Fred Buzhardt,

Jr. and an unknown man [ Stephen B. Bull?]. This portion was recorded
on May 21, 1973 between 5:40 and 5:55 p.m in the President's EOB
office. The National Archives and Records Adm ni stration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-The President's conversation with John D. Ehrlichman
and Henry E. Petersen, April 18
-The President's know edge
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Preparation
-Content and phraseol ogy
-El | sberg break-in
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr."'s role
-The President's instructions to Petersen
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
i nvestigation
- Hunt
-Tim ng of questioning
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's neeting with Richard G Kl eindienst
-Ehrlichman's know edge
-The President's know edge
-The President's discussion with Petersen
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Content and phraseol ogy
-El | sberg break-in
-Leonard Garnent and Ronald L. Ziegler
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-National security
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Executive privil ege
-Charles W Col son
-Staff menbers' nmenoranda of conversations with the
Pr esi dent
-H R Haldeman and Ehrlichman
- Col son



-Buzhardt's possi ble conversation with |awer
-Location
- Possi bl e actions
-Location
-Henry A. Kissinger

Page 1
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Conver sati on Number 439-29 (continued)

-Lyndon B. Johnson's rule
-Staff nenbers' nenoranda of other conversations
-Conduit theory
-\Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Buzhardt's conversations
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-John W1 son
- Executive privil ege
-Buzhardt's conversation with Hal deman
-Status of Hal deman's notes

An unknown man [ Stephen B. Bull?] entered at an unknown tine after

5:40 p. m
Al exander M Haig, Jr.'s location

The unknown man [Bull ?] left at an unknown tine before 5:55 p. m

Wat er gat e
- Executive privilege
-\Wi te House response
-Donestic intelligence
-Buzhardt's conversations
- Robert C. Mardi an
-Bernie Welles
-Ervin Commttee investigation
-John W Dean, I1I
-Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Pent agon Papers
-Conpared with Dean's docunents



Page 2
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Conversati on Nunmber 439-30

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 21, 1973 between 8:30 and
8:32 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with 46-135.]



Conver sati on Number 439-36

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 23, 1973 between 1:43
and 2:15 p.m in the President's EOB office. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-National security
-Hugh Scott
- St at enent
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA)
-Donestic intelligence
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-ClA
-The President's know edge of Watergate
i nvol venent
-John W Dean, |11
-Ti m ng
-Vernon A. Walters' nenton [nenorandum of
conver sati on]
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield
-Scott's statenent
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Henry A. Kissinger
-The Vice President's statenent
-John B. Anderson's statenent
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-The President's know edge of Daniel Ellsberg break-in
-Leonard Gar nment
-Press briefing, May 24
-Zi egl er
-Cerald L. Warren
-Ziegler's previous press briefing

The President's schedul e
- Possi bl e press conference
-Ti m ng
-Location
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Wat er gat e
-Caul field s schedul ed testinony before the Senate, My 23
-Scott's statenent, May 23
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Conversati on Nunmber 439-36 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Ki ssinger's possible press briefing
-Ziegler's conversation with Haig
- Cont ent
-National security

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-National security
-CGeorge H W Bush's view
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Wretaps on newsnen
-Confidentiality in foreign affairs
-United States-Soviet negotiations, Strategic
Arnms Limtation Tal ks (SALT), Mitual and Bal anced
Force Reduction (MBFR) and Vi et nam War
-\Wii t e House response
-Donestic intelligence
- Scot t
-El |l sberg case

Possi bl e decl assification
-Bay of Pigs
-Ngo Dinh Diemis death

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Dean
-Possible imunity
-Conversation with the President regarding activities
-Caulfield
- C enmency
-Rol e of Hal deman and Ehrlichman
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-Charles W Col son
-Wii t e House response
- Publ i ¢ npod
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Conversati on Nunmber 439-36 (continued)

The President's forthcom ng activities
-Trip to Iceland

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Commi ttee
- Schedul e
-Lowel | P. Weicker, Jr.
- Appoi nt nent
-$65, 000 i n canpai gn funds
- Hal derman
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Conver sati on Number 439-46

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 23, 1973 at an unknown
time between 3:58 and 4:01 p.m in the President's EOB office.

[ This conversation is cross-referenced with 46-173.]
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Conversati on Number 439-47

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr. and Elliot L. Richardson. These portions were recorded on My
23, 1973 at an unknown tine between 4:05 and 4:58 p.m in the
President's EOB office. [Segnent 2 is cross-referenced with
conversation 46-175.] The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, AVH|
Vet o

Wat er gat e
- Heari ngs
-The President's previous conversation with Ronald L.
Zi egl er
-CGerald Alch's testinony, My 23
-James W MCord, Jr.
- Popul ar nood

[ Segnent 2] [P, ELR]
[ Conversati on no. 439-478]
[ See Conversation no. 46-175]

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

[ Segnent 3] [P, AVH|

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-\Wi te Paper
- Hugh Scott
- St at enent



Page 1
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Conversation Number 439-47 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkkhkhrkhkhkk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhikhkhkhkhhkkhkhrkhhkkx*

-Leonard Garnent's preparation
-Daniel J. Ellsberg
-Political alignments
- Canbodi a action, 1970
-El |l sberg

[ Segnent 4] [P, AVH|

Wat er gat e
-Henry A. Kissinger possible press briefing, My 29
-Conversation with Haig
- Possi bl e press briefing
-l cel and and Sout heast Asia
-Wr et aps
- Pl unbers

[ Segment 5] [P, AMH|

Wat er gat e
- Possi bl e press briefing by Kissinger
- Cont ent
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Gar nent

-Press briefing, My 24
-Zi egl er



-Cerald L. Warren
-\Wi te House response
-\Wi te Paper
-WlliamL. Safire's opinion
-The President's guilt

Page 2

Conversation Nunmber 439-47 (continued)
-Scott's statenent regarding the President's
deci si ons
-Ri chardson's confirmation
[ Segnent 6] [P, AVH|
Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings

-Testinony by Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Charles W
Col son
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Conver sati on Nunmber 440-3

Portion of a conversation between the President, Raynond K. Price,
Jr., Alexander M Haig, Jr. and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. This portion
was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 2:31 and 2:44 p.m in the
President's EOB office. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
- Cover statenent
-Content and phraseol ogy
-The President's know edge
-Funds for defendants
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-John D. Ehrlichman
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Richard G Kl ei ndi enst
-Ti m ng
-John W Dean, |11
-H R Hal deman
-Ehrlichman
-Herbert W Kal nbach's activities
- Use
-Briefing of congressional |eaders
-Henry M Jackson
-Barry M Col dwat er
-Bryce N. Harl ow
-John B. Connal ly
-John C. Stennis

Price et. al. left at 2:44 p. m
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 2:45 and
2:46 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-147.]



Conver sati on Number 440-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 2:52 and
2:53 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-149.]
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and WIliamE.
Timmons. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 3: 00 and
3:04 pm in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-151.]



Conver sati on Number 440-15

Portion of a conversation between the President and WIIliamE.
Timons. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 4:45 and
4:46 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-155.]
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Conversati on Nunber 440-23

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 at an unknown
time between 5:13 and 5:22 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Hai g' s schedul e

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
-National security
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-WlliamJ. Baroody's conversation with Haig
-The President's forthcom ng nmeeting with Republican
congr essnmen



Conver sati on Nunber 440-27

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr., George HH W Bush, Bryce N. Harlow, Robert P. Giffin, Hugh
Scott, Gerald R Ford, Leslie C. Arends, WIlliamE. Ti mons and
Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 22, 1973 at
an unknown tinme between 6:05 and 7:10 p.m in the President's EOB
office. The National Archives and Records Adm ni stration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, AMH, GHWB, BNH, RPG, HS, GRF, LCA, VET, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-Al | egations
-\Wi te House response
-Harlow s neeting with Ford, May 22
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Congr essi onal support

[ Segment 2] [P, AMH, GHWB, BNH, RPG, HS, GRF, LCA, VET, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Sunmary
-Distribution
-Ford's neeting with Republican House | eaders,
May 22

[ Segnent 3] [P, AVH, GHWB, BNH, RPG HS, CRF, LCA, WET, RLZ]

WAt ergat e
-1972 canpai gn practices
-Vi ol ence
-CGeorge S. McCGovern

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkkihkkhkhrkhi*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]
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[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b R bk S b I b S b I Ik I b S b i b S S b R Sk i b S b b b S b b b i
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-27 (continued)

- Buggi ng the Denocratic National Committee
-Resul ts
- Possi bl e rel ease

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkik*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkk k)i hkhkkhhikikkirkhkkx*

-Wr et aps

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S S b S b I R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b S b b b S

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 1 m1l s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S S b S b I b S S R R Ak S b b b S b i S b S b S S b b b S

-El |l sberg
-Role in Elliot L. R chardson's hearings
-John V. Tunney
- Robert C. Byrd
-National security
- Popul ar opi ni on
-\Wii t e House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-National security
-National security

Adm nistration's foreign policy acconplishnents
- Fort hcom ng comuni que on Vi et nam

Wat er gat e
113



-Wr et aps

Page 2



Conversati on Nunmber 440-27 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhd hkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkihikkikkhxkhik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8

R R I b S b bk S b S b I b Sk S b R R R S b S b S b S b S b S R bk S b b b S b b Sk S b S S R

R R I bk S b bk S b S b S b b S b S R R S b S b A S b S b S b S R R S b b b S b b b S b S b S b 4

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 14 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

R R e b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR S S b b b S b b b S b b S b b b S

-\Wi te House response
-The President's possible schedul e

[Segment 4] [P, AMH, GHWB, BNH, RPG HS, GRF, LCA VET, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
- Congr essi onal Republicans' response
-El | sberg information
-W Matt hew Byrne
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Foreign Relations Comrittee vote
-Scott and Gale W MCee
- Ri chardson
-Senat e confirmation hearings
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.'s attenpts to contact
Ri chardson
-John D. Ehrlichman's call to Richardson
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-Byrd's filibuster
-Wii t e House response
-The President's possible press conference
-Ti m ng
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-27 (continued)
[ Segnent 5] [P, AWVH, GHWB, BNH, RPG HS, GRF, LCA, WET, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Eff ect
-Ziegler's press briefing, May 22
-The President's possible press conference
-Eff ect
-The President's culpability
-1972 canpai gn
-The President's foreign policy activities
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's possible press conference
-The President’'s schedul e

[ Segnent 6] [P, AVH, GHWB, BNH, RPG HS, GCRF, LCA, WET, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
- Possi bl e press conference by the President
- For mat
- Newsnen
-Forthcom ng White Paper

[ Segment 7] [P, AMH, BNH|

Wat er gat e

-\Wii t e House response

-The President's possible press conference
-Harl ow s conversation with Barry M ol dwat er
-Haig's conversation with Henry N. "Scoop" Jackson
- Popul ar opi ni on

-Billy Sol Estes

- Robert G "Bobby" Baker

- Sher man Adans
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- Unknown person

-Harry H Vaughn

-The President's possible resignation
- Speci al prosecutor
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Conver sati on Number 440-35

Portion of a conversation between the President and Henry A

Ki ssinger. This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973 at an unknown
time between 1:27 and 1:29 p.m in the President's EOB office. [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 39-1.]
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Conversati on Nunber 440- 38

Portion of a conversation between the President and Hugh Scott. This
portion was recorded on May 24, 1973 between 1:36 and 1:38 p.m in
the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-referenced

W th conversation 39-4.]



Conver sati on Nunber 440-39

Portion of a conversation between the President and Leslie C. Arends.
This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973 between 1:39 and 1:40 p. m
in the President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-
referenced with conversation 39-5.]
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Conversati on Number 440-42

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig. This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973 at an unknown tine
between 1:40 and 4:34 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-National security
-New York Ti nes
-l nmportance of secrecy for foreign policy




Conver sati on Number 440-65

Portions of a conversation between the President and H R Hal deman.
These portions were recorded on May 29, 1973 at an unknown tine
between 2:05 and 3:11 p.m in the President's EOB office. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-The President's possible appearance before grand jury
- Possible conflict between Harold H Titus, Jr. and
Ar chi bal d Cox
-Prosecution' s case
- Hal deman' s st atenent regardi ng cover-up
-The President's role
-Hal deman' s rol e
-The President's and Hal deman' s know edge
-Prosecution' s case
- Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and the President
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Hal deman' s rol e
-Ehrlichman's rol e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Robert E. Cushman's testinony
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Richard M Hel ns's testinony
-Contacts with the President
-Hal deman' s rol e
-Henry A Kissinger's role
-John W Dean, Ill"'s role
-Janes W MCord, Jr.'s testinony
-Hal deman's neeting with Ehrlichman, Helns and Vernon
A Wlters
- Mexi can noney
- Furt her neetings
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, IIl July 6, 1972
-Prosecution' s case
-Earl Silbert
- Theory
-Senat e investigation

113



- Cox
- Possi bl e indictnments
-John N. M tchel
-Hal deman' s | awyers' view
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-65 (continued)

- Cox
-Effect on nation
-Canon of |egal ethics
-Prosecutor's duty
- Hal deman
-Possible trials
- Hal deman' s | awyers' opini on
-Mtchell
-Conversation with Ehrlichman

-Hal deman's neetings with the President subsequent to
April 30
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman, March 21
- Hal deman' s deposition in Denocratic National
Commttee (DNC) suit
-Wite House staff invol venent
- Hal deman' s possi bl e testinony
-Aid to defendants' famlies

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 1 m4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-65 (continued)

-Threats
-Dorothy Hunt's contacts with Mtchell
-Charles W Col son
- Hal derman
-The President's role in conversation
-The President's reaction
- Cont ent
- Cl enency
-Perjury
-Dean's neeting with G Gordon Liddy,
June 19, 1972
- Cl enency
-Ehrlichman
-Dean's conversation with Ehrlichman, March 20
-The President's response
- Subsequent neeting between Dean and M tchell
-The President's investigation
-Dean's report
-Dean at Canp David
- Conversations wth Hal deman
-McCord's letter
- Speci al prosecut or
-Conversation with Lawence M Hi gby
-Conversation with Hal deman
-Statenents fromJeb S. Magruder, Mtchell and
Li ddy' s | awyer
-The President's conversation with Dean and Hal deman,
March 21
-Funds for defendants
-The President's response
-The President's know edge
-Thomas A. Pappas' activities
-The President's neeting wth Pappas
-Mtchell
-The President's know edge
-The President's conversation with Dean and Hal deman,
March 21
-The President's nethodol ogy
- Dean
-Statenment regarding Herbert W Kal nbach's funds for
Ceorge C. Wl l ace

113



-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-\l | ace' s opponent, Al bert P. Brewer
-Source of funds
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-65 (continued)

-Possible imunity
-Prosecutors' offer
-Tactics
- Knowl edge of Wiite House activities
-Robert L. Vesco
-Mtchell's role
-Col son's role
- Concern about Hunt
-Mtchell's concern
- Dean
-Possible imunity
-President's conversation with Lowell P.
Wei cker, Jr.
-Ervin Comm ttee testinony
-Baker, Edward J. Gurney and Dani el K. |nouye
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-@irney's role
-Ehrlichman, Hal deman and t he Presi dent
- Baker
- Perf or mance

R R b b S b b S b S b b S bk bk S b S kb Sk S b I b S S b S b e b S b b S Rk b Sk I b b b S b S S bk b b i Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 12 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
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- Techni que
-Robert C. dle, Jr.
-Fred Thonpson
- Sanuel Dash
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Dean' s possi bl e testinony
-Mtchell
- Dean
-Hi gby's view
-Mtchell's conversation with Hal deman

113



-White House staff nenbers' feelings toward
Ehrli chman
-Mtchell, Dean and Col son
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-65 (continued)

-Mtchell
- Possi bl e def ense
- Key Bi scayne neeting
- Buggi ng the Denocratic National Committee
-Access to bugging reports
- Magruder's testinony
- Cover-up
- Dean
- Know edge of Hunt and Wlliam O Bittman
-Conversation with the President and Hal deman,
March 21
-Stance versus the President's and Hal deman's
-Press
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's possi bl e appearances
-Effect on possible trials
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman' s strategy
- Possi bl e indictnments
-Trials
-Ehrlichman
-Role in Daniel Ellsberg case

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S bk bk S b Sk I bk S b I b S S b S S I R Sk S b b S b b Sk S Rk kI b b b bk b b Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
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-Lawyer, G| wald [?]
-Conversation with unnaned judge
-National security
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-\Wii t e House response
-Bittman' s threat
-Dean's conversation with the President and Hal deman,
March 21
-Prosecutors' actions

113



- Dean
-Fears regarding Liddy's testinony
- Magr uder
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Conversati on Nunmber 440-65 (continued)

- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Hunt's testinony
-Wii t e House response
-The President's culpability
-\Wi te House response
-The President's future
- Dean
-Conversations wth the President
- Cont ent
-March 21
-The President's reaction
- Possi bl e future revel ati ons
- $350, 000
-The President's know edge
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen
-G ay
-G ay
-Conversations with the President regarding contents
of Hunt's safe
-Ant hony T. U asew cz
-Senat e testinony
-Activities for Ehrlichman
- Chappaqui ddi ck

R R I bk S b Sk b b S b S b b b b S b b S S b S S S b S Sk I b S S S bk b b S b Sk Sk b b b bk S R b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
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-Zi egl er
-Wii t e House response
-Senate Select Commttee and Departnent of Justice
-The President's future
-Hal deman' s Christian Science beliefs
-Wiite House staff nmenbers' activities
-The President's future

113
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Conver sati on Number 908-15

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 1, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:27 and 12:39 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-The President's directives
-Elliot L. R chardson, Leonard Garnent and
Wl liam D. Ruckel shaus
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in
of fices
-Washi ngt on Post
-The President's previous speech, April 30
-Wite House staff
-WIlliam E. Ti mons
-Reaction to the President's speech, April 30
-Phone calls and tel egrans
-The President's opponents
- Goal s
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- The President
-Charles W Col son
-New York Ti nes and Washi ngt on Post
-Janmes B. Reston's comment to Garnent
-WIlliam P. Rogers

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's speech, April 30
-"Christmas Eve" reference
- @Gar nent
- Endi ng
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-Instructions fromRi chardson and Gar nent

113



-John W Dean |11
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman



Conver sati on Nunber 908-17

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 at an unknown tinme between
3:07 and 3:10 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in offices

113



Conversati on Number 908-19

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 at an unknown tine between
3:41 and 4:07 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversati on.

Wat er gat e
- Menor andum
-WIlliam P. Rogers
-Presidential papers
-Bull's neeting with Rogers



Conver sati on Nunmber 908-21

Portion of a conversation between the President, Stephen B. Bull and
WIlliamP. Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 3:41 and 4:07 p.m in the President's Oval

O fice. The National Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

WIlliam P. Rogers
-Elliot L. Richardson
- Unknown i ndi vi dual

Presi denti al papers
- Renoval

Rogers entered and Bull left at 4:02 p. m

Wat er gat e
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in
of fices
- Leonard Gar nent
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-John W Dean, I1I
-Custody of files
-Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's papers
- Omner shi p
- Cust ody
- Possi bl e access by Dean
- Omner shi p
- Ri chardson
-The President's files
- Rose Mary Whods
- Possi bl e access by Dean
-Grnment' s nmenorandum
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Conversati on Number 908-22

Portion of a conversation between the President and Stephen B. Bull.
This portion was recorded on May 1, 1973 at an unknown tine between
4:07 and 4:16 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversati on.

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in offices

-Ronal d L. Ziegler



Conver sati on Number 908-24

Portions of a conversation between the President, Vice President
Spiro T. Agnew and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded
on May 1, 1973 at an unknown time between 4:16 and 5:10 p.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, STA]

Wat er gat e
-The President's previous Cabi net neeting
-The President's comrents
-Charles H Percy
- Percy
-Elliot L. R chardson
-The Vice President's call to H R Hal deman
-Grand jury investigation of the Vice President
-The President's instructions to Hal deman
-CGeorge Beall/J. denn Beal
-The Vice President's possible statenents
- Percy
-The Vice President's press conference, April 30
-The Vice President's possible statenents
-The Vice President, Ronald W Reagan and Nel son A
Rockefel | er
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R I b S b Sk b S b i b b b b S b b S S bk S R S b I b S b i S S b R bk Sk i b S b Sk S b S kb

-The Vice President's possible statenents
-The President with Dwi ght D. Ei senhower
-John D. Ehrlichman, Hal deman and John N. M tchel
-The Vice President's know edge
-Press
-Previous attacks on press

113



-1976 el ection

-Possi bl e press attacks on the Vice President
-The Vice President's possible role in second term
-Effects on admi nistration
-Hal deman's call to the Vice President
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Conversati on Nunmber 908-24 (continued)
[ Segnent 2] [P, STA]

WAt er gat e
-Possi bl e statenents by the Vice President
-Duration
-Mtchell
-Public reaction
-Maurice H Stans
-John W Dean I11"'s invol venent
-Ehrlichman and Hal denman
-GQui 't
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Dean
-Ehrlichman and Robert L. Vesco
- Doubl e standard
-International Tel ephone and Tel egraph (ITT)

[ Segment 3] [P, STA, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-The Vice President's possible statenents
-The President's comrents in previous Cabinet neeting
- Percy
-The President's instructions to Cabinet
-Ri chardson' s opi ni on
- Speci al prosecut or
-Percy's statenent
- Ri chardson
-The Vice President's previous statenents
-Press coverage

[ Segment 4] [P, STA, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-Departures of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Conpared wi th Sherman Adans and Ei senhower
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in office
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-The President's reaction
-Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's papers
-Orders

Page 2



Conversati on Nunmber 908-24 (continued)

-Press reports
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's w shes
-Ri chardson, WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus and Leonard
Gar ment
-The President's reaction
-The President's statenment in Cabinet neeting
- Ri chardson
-Press story
- Gar ment
-Handl i ng of papers
-The President's neeting with the Vice President
-Possible relations with press
-The Vice President's conversation with WIlliamWite
-The Vice President
- Possi bl e statenents on Watergate
-Previous statenment on Watergate
-Rel ations with press
- Tone of Wiite House
-Wite House staff
- Press
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Use of offices
- Dean
-Treat ment by Wite House

113
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Conver sati on Number 909-2

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 between 8: 20
and 8:44 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Press coverage
-Ziegler's coment
-John D. Ehrlichman's invol venent
-Ziegler's possible response
-J. Edgar Hoover and Louis Marx
-Ziegler's possible response
-The President's role
-Wite House investigation
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Ehrlichman
-The President's know edge
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s files
-Activities by G Gordon Liddy et a
-Ef fect
-Ziegler's view
-Vi ctor Lasky
-The President's previous Cabi net neeting

[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
- Hal deman
-Conversation with Ziegler
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in
of fice
- Resi gnati on
-The President's invitation to Canp David
-FBl | eaks
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-New York Tines story
-Janes B. Reston
- Prosecutors
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Conversation Nunmber 909-2 (continued)

- Leaks
-Ziegler's press briefing
-Washi ngt on Post
-El | sberg break-in
-Press view of responsibility
-The President and Ehrlichman
-Press errors
-The President's norale
-The President's previous Cabi net neeting
- Speci al Prosecut or
-WIlliam E. Ti mons
-Charles H Percy
- Leaks
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Future
-FBI guards in offices
-CGerald L. Warren's statenent
-Leonard Gar nent
-Hel en H. Thonas
- Sour ce

- Percy
-The President's inmage
-The President's schedul e
-Meeting with Hal deman
-The President's acconplishnents
-Wite House staff system

- Hal deman
- Press
- Coverage of the President
- Canbodi a

-May 8th deci sion
-The President's TV appearances

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
- Cover-up
-John W Dean, 111
- Pl unbers

113



- FBI

- Hunt and Li ddy

- Possi bl e statenment by the President
-National security
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Conversati on Nunmber 909-6

Portions of a conversation between the President and Henry A

Ki ssinger. These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:31 and 9:50 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

WAt er gat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-John D. Ehrlichman
- Ki ssi nger

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R R b S S b b b S bk S b b b S b b b S b Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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- Know edge
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and G Gordon Liddy
-Ehrlichman's investigation
-Theft of Pentagon Papers
-Ehrlichman's investigation
- Ki ssi nger's know edge
- I ndi a- Paki st an | eaks
-Navy yeonman
-Jack Anderson

R R I bk S b Sk S b S b Sk b b b b S b b S S R Ak S b S S SR S b b S bk b b S bk Sk i b S b b I Rk b b I

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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Conversation Nunmber 909-6 (continued)

- Leaks
-Wite House investigation
-Conpared with Lyndon B. Johnson and John F.
Kennedy
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in
of fices
- Leonard Gar nent
- Presi dency
-FBI guards in offices
-H R Haldeman and Ehrlichman
- Ri chardson
-Wat ergate i nvestigation
-FBI guards in offices
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
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-Wite House staff and Congress
-Stennis

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Charles H Percy
-Call for Special Prosecutor
- Ri chardson
- Ri chardson
-The President's previous speech
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Conver sati on Nunmber 909-11

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:59 and 10:08 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in offices
of H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-FBI guards in offices of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Leonard Garnent's call to Ziegler

[ Segnment 3]

WAt er gat e
-FBI guards in offices of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Garnment's call to Ziegler
-Consultations with Elliot L. R chardson and
Wl liamD. Ruckel shaus
-Ziegler's know edge
- Conver sati ons
-Hel en A. Thonas
-Grnment and Ri chardson
-Public effect
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Conversati on Nunmber 909-15

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.

Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 between 10: 15 and
10:21 a.m in the President's Oval O fice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
- C enmency
-Di scussions with the President
-Ziegler's denials
-John N. Mtchell and Charles W Col son
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Stewart J. Alsop's call to Ziegler
-Ziegler's schedul e
-The President's activities
- Leaks
- I ndi a- Paki st an war
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-Ehrlichman
-Statenment regarding the President
-The President's know edge
-El |l sberg



Conver sati on Nunmber 909-17

Portion of a conversation between the President and WIlIliamP.
Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown tine
between 10:24 and 10:31 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversati on 45-137.]
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Conversati on Nunmber 909-20

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.

Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown tine
bet ween 10:43 and 10:46 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-The President's remarks on Charles H Percy in
Cabi net neeting
-Elliot L. R chardson



Conversation Nunber 909-26

Portions of a conversation between the President and WIliam P.
Rogers. These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown
tinme between 12:12 and 12:30 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.
[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e

The President talked with the Wiite House operator at 12:11 p.m

[ Conversati on no. 909- 26A]
[ See Conversation no. 45-139]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Sense of Senate resol ution
- Si gni ficance

[ Segnment 2]

WAt ergat e
-Sense of Senate resol ution
-Barry M Col dwat er and Janes L. Buckl ey
-Charles H Percy
-Possible statenment on Elliot L. Richardson

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Edmund G Brown
-Barnabas F. Sears

113



- Rogers' conversation with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst

-Qualifications
-John N. Mtchell

-Difficulties of forthcom ng prosecutions



Conver sati on Nunmber 909-27

Portions of a conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrlichman. These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 at an
unknown tinme between 2:46 and 3:21 p.m in the President's Oval

O fice. The National Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-The President's previous speech
-The President's previous Cabi net neeting
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.'s call to Ehrlichman
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Krogh' s possible affidavit
-Krogh's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson
May 1, 1972
- Leonard Gar nent
-El | sberg break-in
-Qobstruction of justice

-John W Dean, I1l"'s conversation with Krogh
-Pictures
-Henry E. Petersen, L. Patrick Gay, IIl and

Earl J. Silbert
-Krogh's conversation with Ri chardson
-The President's know edge
- Petersen's know edge
-Richard G Kleindienst's and Petersen's conversation
with the President regarding Ellsberg break-in
-Ti m ng
- Cont ent
-Petersen and Kevin T. Maroney
-The President's response
-Krogh's call to Ehrlichman regarding El |l sberg break-in
-The President's know edge
- Possi bl e statenent by Krogh
-Fruits of break-in
-National security
-Krogh' s possi ble conversation with Ri chardson
-Kl ei ndienst's conversation with the President
-The President's conversation with Dean
-Wlliam O Bittman's threats
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-El | sberg break-in

- Knowl edge of Petersen, Gray and Sil bert
-Dean's conversations with the President

- Bl ackmai |

Page 1



Conversati on Number 909-27 (continued)

-Dean's conversation with Ehrlichman, March 20, 1973
-Bittman's threats
-Money for E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Ehrlichman's responsibility to the President
-Dean's contacts with the President
- Kr ogh
- Possi bl e resignation
- Feel ings regardi ng break-in
-David R Young
- Possi bl e resignation
-Claude S. Brinegar
- Possi bl e st at enent
-The President's know edge of break-in
- Dean
-The President's conversation with Dean
- February 27, 1973
-Bittman
-The President's speech, April 30, 1973
-The President's conversation with Kl eindi enst and
Pet ersen regardi ng break-in
-The President's response
-The President's tel ephone conversation with Petersen at
Canp David
-National security
-The President's subsequent conversation with
Ehrli chman
- Dean
-April 18, 1973
-The President's conversation with Kleindienst and
Pet ersen regarding El |l sberg break-in
-Krogh' s resignation
-Ehrlichman's interrogation by United States attorney
from New York
-Donald A. N xon, Jr.
-Invol venrent with Robert L. Vesco
-Ehrlichman's records
-Ehrlichman's forthcom ng grand jury testinony
-Ehrlichman's and H R Haldeman's forthcom ng grand jury
testi nony

113
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Conversati on Number 909-27 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's tel ephone conversation with Petersen
-Tinme, April 18
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Cont ent
- Dean
- Hunt
-National security
-Ri chardson and Gar nent
- Kr ogh
- Possi bl e st at enent
- Resi gnati on
-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-Ehrlichman
- Dean
- Krogh
- Resi gnati on
- Possi bl e conversation with Ri chardson
-El | sberg tri al
-Ehrlichman's statenent to Federal Bureau of

| nvestigation (FBI)
-News story
- Leaks
-Ehrlichman's nmenorandum
-John J. WIlson and WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhk ki khhkhhkkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*k

- Krogh
-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
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-Ri chardson's questions
-Dean's conversations wth Krogh and Ehrlichman
- Petersen's know edge
-Picture of G CGordon Liddy
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's know edge
Page 3



Conversati on Number 909-27 (continued)

- Stephen B. Bull
- Ri chardson
- Possi bl e conversation with the President
-Forthcom ng neeting with Krogh
-The President's know edge
- Dean
- Conversations with the President
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Subj ects covered
-Krogh's forthcom ng conversation with Ri chardson
-Ehrlichman's know edge of break-in
- Dean
-Ti m ng
-Picture of Liddy
-The President's know edge of break-in
-National security
- Krogh and Young
-Young's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Wr et appi ng
-Krogh's and Young's activities
-Trip to California
- Pur pose

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhhrkhkhkkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 14 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhdhhkhhkhkkhkkhkhkhkkhhikikkhkrkhkkx*

-The President's knowl edge of break-in
-Conversation with Dean
-The President's response
- Knowl edge of break-in
- Ext ent
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Conver sati on Nunmber 909-29

Portions of a conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrlichman. These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 4:13 and 4:56 p.m in the President's Oval

O fice. The National Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]
Wat er gat e
-Ehrlichman's conversation with Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Krogh's conversation with Elliot L. R chardson
-John W Dean, Il1l"'s conversation with the
Pr esi dent
-Richard G Kleindienst's conversation with the
Pr esi dent
-Krogh's possible affidavit regarding Dani el Ellsberg
break-in

-David R Young's possible actions
-Forthcom ng New York Tinmes story
-Krogh's conversation with Ri chardson
- Dean
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen
-El | sberg break-in
-Krogh' s possible affidavit
-Dean's conversation w th Krogh, Novenber 1972
-Petersen, L. Patrick Gray, Il and Earl J.

Si | bert
-Krogh's conversation with Ri chardson
-The President's conversation with Kleindienst
-The President's conversations with Dean
-The President's possible conversation with R chardson
-Ehrlichman's notes
-National Security Council leak to Jack N. Anderson
- Bangl adesh and Paki stan i ssue
- Rose Mary Wods' safe
- Thomas H. Moorer
-The President's possible conversation with R chardson
-The President's conversations with Dean
-Picture of G Gordon Liddy
-Ri chardson's possi bl e handling of case
-Petersen and Sil bert
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-Ehrlichman's know edge of ElIlsberg break-in
- Possi bl e reporting
-National security
-Dean's conversations with Ehrlichman

Page 1



Conversati on Number 909-29 (continued)

-Ti m ng
-Ehrlichman's response
-El |l sberg case
-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-Dean's conversations with the President
-Picture of Liddy
- Petersen
-Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) and Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI)
-Gray and Sil bert
-Dean's conversation with Ehrlichman
- Pet er sen
- Krogh
-Conversation with R chardson regardi ng Ell sberg
break-in
-Forthcom ng resignation
-Young' s enpl oynent
-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-Ehrlichman's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
- Response
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Dean's conversation with prosecutors
-The President's subsequent neeting wth Kl eindienst
and Petersen
-The President's response
-Dean's conversations with the President
-The President's possible conversation with R chardson
-Ehrlichman's inform ng the President regarding
Pet ersen's know edge of photo
-Ti m ng
-The President's investigation
-Meeting with Dean, March 21, 1973
-Seymour M Hersh's article in New York Tines,
May 2, 1973
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman's role in cover-up
-James W MCord, Jr.
- Li ddy
-Hugh W Sl oan, Jr.
-Conversation with Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's response

- Dean
113



- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-lmunity
-Ervin Commttee
-Prosecutors
-Gand jury
-Contrasted with Ehrlichman and Hal denan
Page 2



Conversati on Number 909-29 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 18 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R bk S b Sk b b S b ik S b b b S b b S S I Ak S b S S Sk S b b S bk b b S bk S Sk S b b S b b R b b I

- LaCost a

-Conversations with the President
- Executive privil ege
-Ervin Commttee

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e

R R I bk S b Sk S b S b b b b b b S b b S S R R Sk S b S S S Sk S b b S bk b b S b S Sk i b b S b b S R b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 24 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

-El | sberg break-in

-Qobstruction of justice
- Dean' s know edge
-The President's know edge
-Photo in Hunt's canera
-Ehrlichman's know edge

- Possi bl e reporting

-Nei | Sheehan

-Krogh's responsibility
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Conversati on Number 909-29 (continued)
[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-The President's possible conversation with R chardson
-The President's previous conversation with
Ri chardson
- Pl unbers
-Hunt and Li ddy
-The President's conversations with Ehrlichman and
Dean
-Dean' s bl acknai |
-The President's possible conversation with R chardson
-Krogh's conversation with Ri chardson
-The President's know edge of El|lsberg break-in
- Krogh
- Possi bl e cl enency
-John N. M tchel
- Krogh
-Qobstruction of justice
- Possi bl e cl enency
-Petersen's conversation with the President
- Dean
- Petersen's possible statenent regardi ng know edge of
El | sberg break-in
-Petersen's tel ephone conversation with the President
-El | sberg break-in
- Pet ersen
- Dean
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
- Dean
-Hearing schedul e
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Conver sati on Nunmber 910-3

Portions of a conversation between the President and H R Hal deman.
These portions were recorded on May 2, 1973 at an unknown tine
between 5:49 and 6:15 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]
Invitation to Canp David

[Atranscript of this portion of the conversation appears in SA
(Speci al Access) 57, 1-3.]

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S b I Ik I b S b S b b S b b b S b S b b S I Rk b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R I bk b I b S S b I Ik I b S b b b S b i b b S bk S b b S R b S i

[ End of transcribed portion]

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with John D. Ehrlichman
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
- Reporting
-Justice Departnent's know edge
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-John W Dean, Il1l"'s conversation with Egil "Bud"
Krogh, Jr.
-Henry E. Petersen's know edge of photograph
-Justice Departnent's know edge
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Conversation Nunmber 910-3 (continued)
[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Hal deman's forthcom ng grand jury testinony
- Executive privilege
- Gar ment
-Possi bl e effects of waiver by the President
-The President's instructions to Leonard Garnent
-Hal deman's forthcom ng neeting with Sanmuel Dash
-Garnent and executive privilege
-Gand jury
-Applicability of executive privilege
- The President
- Gar ment
- Hal deman' s preparation of neno regardi ng extent
of the President's claim
- Gui del i nes
-National security
-The President's Mnday ni ght speech
-The President's possible resignation
-The President's notives
-Opi nion of Hal deman's | awyers concerni ng Hal deman' s case
-New York Tines story, May 2, 1973
-Dean and Senate Committee
- Leaks
- I naccur aci es
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman's role in cover-up
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Conver sati on Number 911-1

Portions of a conversation between the President and Henry A

Ki ssinger. These portions were recorded on May 3, 1973 between 8: 27
and 8:50 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-John D. Ehrlichman's investigation of |eaks
- Ki ssinger's know edge
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. and David R Young

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b I I bk S b b S b I R R I b S b S b b S b b b S b S b b b S b b S I R

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R I bk b I b S S b I Ik I b S b b b S b i b b S bk S b b S R b S i

- Young
-Rol es on Wite House staff
- Ki ssi nger's know edge
-1969 wiretaps
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Joseph Kraft
-Henry Brandon

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 11 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x
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-1969 wiretaps
-Kraft
- Hoover
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Conversation Nunmber 911-1 (continued)

-National security
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R bk S b I b S b I Ik I b i S b S b b S b b b S bk S R I Rk S b b S

- Ki ssinger's possi bl e statenent
-Ehrlichman' s statenent

-National Security Counci l
- Ki ssinger's possi bl e statenent

-Young's position on Wite House staff

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Young
-Rol e on Wiite House staff

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 11 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*k

-1969 wiretaps
-Dwi ght D. Ei senhower
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-Reaction to publishing of National Security
Counci |l directive
- Hoover
- Ant hony Lake and Morton Hal perin

Page 2



Conversation Nunmber 911-1 (continued)

- Lake
-CGeorge S. McCGovern and Edmund S. Muski e

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) reports
- Hoover
- Ki ssi nger
-H R Hal deman
-The President's know edge

- Lake and Hal perin

- Leaks
-Loyal ty

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Ki ssinger's forthcom ng press briefing
-Wr et aps
- Young
- Ehrlichman
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Conver sati on Number 911-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and R chard G

Kl ei ndienst. This portion was recorded on May 3, 1973 between 8:51
and 9:09 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Kl ei ndi enst's possi ble conversation with Elliot L.
Ri chardson
-Kleindienst's nmeeting with the President
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-El | sberg break-in
-Picture
- Kl ei ndi enst's know edge
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and G Gordon Liddy
-Henry E. Petersen
-Kleindienst's nmeeting with the President
-El I sberg tria
-John W Dean |1
-Dean's neeting with the President, March 1973
-Picture
- Location
-El | sberg break-in
- Source of evidence
-Dean's conversation with Earl J. Silbert
- Admi ssi ons by Hunt and Liddy
-Kleindienst's responsibility
- Suprenme Court deci sions
-Results
-Justice Departnent's handling of evidence
- Menor anda
-Silbert to Petersen
-John L. Martin to Kevin T. Maroney
-Kl ei ndi enst's possi bl e conversation with R chardson
-Dean's all egations
-The President's response to Kleindienst's
i nformation
-Dean's conversations with the President, March 1973
-El | sberg case
-Hunt and Li ddy

113



-Justice Departnment's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-April 15, 1973
- Petersen
-Picture

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 911-2 (continued)

-Kl ei ndi enst's possi bl e conversation with R chardson
-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
-The President's instructions to Petersen
-Dean's all egations

-Handl i ng by Justice Depart nent
-Kl ei ndienst's conversation with the President
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-Hunt's activities with White House
-National security
-John N. Mtchell
-Evidence to prosecution
-Kleindienst's report to Richardson

-The President's neetings with Dean
- Subj ect s
-Ti m ng
-The President's will

-Kl ei ndi enst's possi bl e conversation with R chardson
-The President's know edge
-The President's conversation with Petersen

-Kl ei ndi enst's conversation with R chardson, My 2
-Dean's all egations

-Justice Departnent's handling
-W Matt hew Byrne

-The President's neetings with Dean

-Hunt's and Liddy's involvenent in Ellsberg case
-The President's conversation with Petersen

-Kl ei ndi enst's possi bl e conversation with R chardson
-The President's cooperation with investigation

-Kl ei ndi enst's possi bl e conversation with Leonard Garnent

concerning Ellsberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-John D. Ehrlichman's know edge
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in offices
of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's statement in Cabi net neeting
-Kleindienst's role

- @Gar nent
-Files
- Omner shi p
- Access

-Kl ei ndi enst's possi bl e conversation with Petersen
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-The President's know edge
- Dean
-The President's conversation with Petersen

Page 2



Conver sati on Nunber 911-4

Portion of a conversation between the President and David M Packard.
This portion was recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown tinme between
9:11 and 9:30 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Firing of H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman

- Rel ease of nanes of pre-April 7, 1972 donors
-Maurice H Stans

- Robert L. Vesco
-The President's nephew [Donald A. N xon]
-Ehrlichman
-John N. Mtchell
- St ans

113



Conversati on Nunmber 911-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and David K E. Bruce.
This portion was recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown tine between
9:48 and 10:12 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Departnent of State
-Elliot L. R chardson



Conver sati on Nunmber 911-11

Portion of a conversation between the President and WIlIliamP.
Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown tine
bet ween 10: 13 and 10:21 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 45-157].
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Conversati on Nunmber 911-16

Portions of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler
and an unknown man [ Stephen B. Bull?]. These portions were recorded
on May 3, 1973 at an unknown tinme between 10:30 and 11:01 a.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Di nner
- Publ i shers' coments on \Watergate

Wat er gat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-The President's handling

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with Henry A Kissinger
-John D. Ehrlichman's statenent regarding David R
Young
-National security
- Young
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and G Gordon Liddy
-John W Dean, |11
-Ehrlichman's know edge
- Leaks
- Chal mers Roberts
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) w retaps on
newsnen
- Leaks
-Investigations
-Ziegler's possible statenent
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman,
May 2, 1972
-Leave of absence
-El | sberg break-in



-National security investigations
- Krogh and Young
-Leonard Gar nent

-FBI guards in offices

Page 1
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Conversation Number 911-16 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkkhkhrkhkhkk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 7 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkik*x

-H R Hal deman and Ehrli chman

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I b S b I b S R R Ik I b S b S b b S b b Sk S b S I R I b b S b b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R bk S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b i b b S b S b b IR S i

-Meetings with Elliot L. Richardson, WIlliamP.
Rogers and John W W/ son

- Executive privilege
-Meeting with the President

- Rogers' view
-Wlson's need for guidance
-The President's menorandum

- Executive privil ege
-Meeting with the President

- Executive privil ege

-The President's schedul e
- Executive privil ege

-The President's files

An unknown nman enters the roomat an unknown tine after 10:30 a. m

-The President's schedul e

An unknown man | eaves the room at an unknown tine before 11:01 a. m




-John K Andrews, Jr.'s draft of speech for the President
-The President's activities

Page 2
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Conversation Number 911-16 (continued)

- Robert L. Vesco
-Donald A. N xon, Jr.
-Murray M Choti ner
-Ehrlichman
-Possible statement fromthe President
-Corruption
- Canpai gn finances
-George S. McCGovern's canpaign
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Resi gnati ons
-Raynmond K. Price's comment on Wite House
staff's view

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's possible comments
-Trials
- Dean
-Krogh story
-Ehrlichman's questioni ng by FBI
-Comments to prosecutors
-Meeting with the President, March 1973
-El |l sberg
- Report of conversations with Hunt and Liddy
-Justice Departnent's investigation
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-Picture
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Hal deman' s conversation with Ziegler
- Hal deman' s resignation
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Wlliam O Bittman
-Protection of the President



- Rogers, Richardson and Garnent
-FBI guards in offices
- Gar ment
- Leak
- Gar ment

Page 3
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Conversati on Nunmber 911-23

Portion of a conversation between the President, Barry M ol dwater,
WlliamE. Timmons and Max L. Friedersdorf. This portion was
recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown tine between 11:19 and 11: 24
a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-1964 canpai gn
-Conpared with Watergate
-Richard G Kl eindienst
-Firing of H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Charles H Percy
- Speci al Prosecut or
-CGol dwat er' s breakfast with newsnen
- Robert D. "Bobby" Baker
-Lyndon B. Johnson's fi nances



Conver sati on Number 911-26

Portions of a conversation between the President and Leonard Garnent.
These portions were recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown tine
between 11:30 and 11:59 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) guards in offices
of H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Garnment's responsibility
-Garnment's conversation wth Hal deman
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Omership of files
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and John W Dean, ||
-Access by Richardson or Garnent
-The President
-Henry A. Kissinger
- Possi bl e subpoenas
-FBlI access
-Protection of executive privilege
- Accusati ons of cover-up
-Garnent's conversation wwth WIlliamP. Rogers
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's forthcom ng grand jury
appear ance
-John W W/ son
-Grnment's presence
-Interrogation of Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. and David R
Young
-W Matt hew Byrne
-Grnent's presence
- Rogers' suggestions
-Wtnesses' possible position
-National security
- Possi bl e menorandum by the President
-The President's definition of privilege
-Wtnesses' possible actions
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Young and Krogh
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- Leaks
-1 ndi a- Paki stan crisis
-1969
- Pent agon Papers
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Conversation Number 911-26 (continued)

- FBI
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s and G Gordon Liddy's possible
W r et appi ng
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Dean's all egations
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-Meetings with Dean
- Frequency
-Meeting wth Dean, March 21, 1973
- Hunt and Li ddy
-The President's conversation with Henry E.
Pet ersen regarding grand jury testinony
-National security
-The President's neeting with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst and Petersen
-Dean's investigation
-Hunt's photo
-The President's response
-Ri chardson's possible beliefs
-Picture at Justice Depart nment
- Kr ogh
- Possi bl e questi oni ng
-Rol e
- Def ense
-National security
-Ehrlichman's possi bl e defense
-National security
- Executive privilege
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Wretaps on newsnen
-J. Edgar Hoover

Page 2



Conversation Number 911-26 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
- Executive privil ege

-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Garnent's neeting with W1l son regardi ng Rogers
opi ni on

- Krogh and Young

-Ervin Comm ttee

-Wbrdi ng of possible statenent
-Charles W Col son
-Garnment's neeting with Rogers

The President's schedul e
Wat er gat e
-Maurice H Stans' call to Garment

- Commpn Cause suit
-List of contributors
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Conver sati on Nunmber 911-31

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 3, 1973 at an unknown
tinme between 12:19 and 12:24 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the

following |og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Sherman Adans and Dwi ght D. Ei senhower
-Conpared with the President and John D. Ehrlichman

and H R Hal deman
-The President's speech, April 30, 1973

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
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Conversati on Nunmber 911-33

Portion of a conversation between the President and Leonard Garnent.
This portion was recorded on May 3, 1973 between 12:40 and 12:52 p. m
in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records
Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e

-Meno on executive privilege
-WIlliam P. Rogers
-Garnment nmeeting with John J. WIson
-National security
-Garnment nmeeting with Wl son
-H R Hal deman

-Maurice H Stans

-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.'s call to Garnent
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in

-John D. Ehrlichman

-Peter M Fl ani gan

-Ehrlichman

- Lawyers
-W | son

- Gar ment

-The President

-Worl d peace

-The President's conversations with Henry E. Petersen
-Ilmunity for John W Dean, 11

-Ervin Comm ttee



Conver sati on Number 912-2

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 between 8: 21
and 9:23 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing

-The President's know edge of Watergate activities
-James W MCord, Jr.
-Break-in and cover-up
-Donald H Segretti

-Dwight L. Chapin and H R Hal derman

-Funds for defendants
-Dinner for Daniel Ellsberg

-The President's involvenent in cover-up
-The President's conversation with John W

Dean, 111, NMarch 21
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr., WIlliam O Bittnman and
$120, 000

-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
- Pent agon Papers
-The President's instructions regardi ng | eaks
-The President's know edge of Ellsberg break-in
- Krogh
-Tim ng
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Reaction to know edge of break-in
-Ziegler's possible conversation wth Hal deman
-The President's investigation
- Phot ogr aph
-Justice Depart nent
- Krogh
-The President's neeting with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst and Henry E. Petersen, April 15
-The President's reaction
-The President's neeting with Petersen
-National security
-Interrogation of Hunt
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-The President's neeting with Kleindienst and
Pet er sen
-W Matt hew Byrne
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Conversation Nunmber 912-2 (continued)

-The President's phone conversation with Petersen,
April 16

- Hunt

-El |l sberg

-National security

-Fruits of plunbers' investigation

-El | sberg prosecutors

-The President's know edge of Hunt's invol venent

[ Segment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-The President's knowl edge and participation
-Al | egations of cover-up
-John N. M tchel
- Funds for defendants
-The President's investigation

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Hunt's possible testinony
-Chares W Col son

-C enmency
- Dean
-Possible imunity by prosecutors
-CBS report

-Ziegler's opinion
-Dean' s possi bl e reaction
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Conversation Nunmber 912-2 (continued)
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[ Duration: 52 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Conversations wth the President
- Tone
-Bittman's request for $120, 000
-The President's response
- Hal deman' s recordi ngs
-The President's response
- Possi bl e statenment by Dean

An unknown man entered at an unknown tine after 8:21 a.m and left at

an unknown tinme before 9:23 a.m

-El | sberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-Ehrlichman
-Ziegler's know edge
-Ziegler's forthcom ng conversation with Hal deman
-Revel ations regarding Hunt and G CGordon Li ddy
-Tim ng
-Ziegler's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's possi bl e departure
-National security
-Hunt and Li ddy
-Ehrlichman's files
- Hunt and Li ddy
-National security
-The Presidents discussion with Henry E. Petersen
-The President's need for counsel
-Ziegler's discussions with Al exander M Haig, Jr
- Gar nent
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Conversation Nunmber 912-2 (continued)

[ Segnment 4]
Wat er gat e
- Dean
- Papers
-Admi nistration's attenpts to obtain

- Gar nent
-Possible imunity
- Possi bl e statenents by | awers
- Reasons for departure
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e Wiite House response to attacks
-Patrick J. Buchanan and Garnent
-Money for Bittman
-The President's investigation
-Ziegler's conversation with Garnent
-Fred Thonpson's desire to neet with Ziegler
-Ziegler's conversations with Dean
- Gui dance for briefings
-Ziegler's and Richard A More's forthcom ng
nmeeting with Thonpson
-Ziegler's conversations with Dean
-Thonpson's desire to neet with Ziegler and Gerald L
Varren
-Dean' s gui dance for press briefings
- Dean
- Possi bl e charges agai nst the President
- Bl ackmai
-Thomas A. Pappas
-Ziegler's possible response
-Conversations with the President regardi ng funds
- Possi bl e response by the President
-Warren's allegations regarding Dean's veracity
-Jack Anderson
-Conversation with the President, February 27
-Dean and L. Patrick Gay, Il
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
-Dean' s possible investigation
- Possi bl e strategy
- Newsweek article
- Possi bl e charges agai nst the President
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-Bi tt man
-John N. M tchel
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Conversation Nunmber 912-2 (continued)

- Possi bl e obstruction of justice
-Conversation with Ziegler
-Feelings for the President
-The President's statenment on imunity
-Trials
-Difficulties for prosecution
-Jeb S. Magruder
- Dean
- Dean
- Possi bl e charges agai nst the President
-Bittman
-Lying by adm ni stration
- C enmency
-Veracity
- Ehrlichman
-Meeting with the President, Septenber 15, 1972
-Possible attack on credibility
-The President's request for resignation, April 15
- Possi bl e testinony
-New York Tines story
-Delay in presenting affidavit
-Jim Wei hard of New York Daily News
-Conversation with Justice Departnent
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Conver sati on Nunmber 912-3

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:23 and 11:16 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Haig's conversation with WIlliamP. Rogers, My 7
-Need for big play
-John B. Connally and Ronald L. Ziegler
- Rogers' possible role with adm nistration

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-News stories
-Harris pol
-The President's possible resignation
-John W Dean, I1I
- Possi bl e charges agai nst the President
-Possible imunity
-Public's view
-Wiit e House strategy
-Ziegler's press briefings
-Daniel Ellsberg trial affidavit
-Leonard Garnent's possible role
-Rose's possible role
-Haig's forthcom ng cal

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Elliot L. Ri chardson

113



- Speci al Prosecut or
-Meeting with Haig
-Ilmunity for Dean
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Conversation Nunmber 912-3 (continued)

-The President's conversations with Henry E.
Pet er sen
- Dean
-Possible imunity
-The President's possible protection of John D
Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
-Handl ing of information regarding Ellsberg
break-in
-Confirmation hearings
-Meeting with Haig

[ Segnment 4]

Fort hcom ng Cabi net neeting
-Staffing of departnents
-Haig's conversations with Jerry J. Jones, Roy L.
Ash, Brent G Scowcroft and anbassadors
-Scowcroft's conversation with Rogers
-Contributors
-W denent Stone
-J. Fife Sym ngton

[ Segnment 5]

Wat er gat e
-Public's view
-Harris pol
-Conpared with John F. Kennedy and Bay of Pigs
-Adm ni stration's successes
- Fort hcom ng Cabi net neeting

Transition between the President's first and second terns
-Handl i ng by Hal deman and Ehrli chman

113



-Wat ergate
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Conversation Nunmber 912-3 (continued)
[ Segnent 6]

Wat er gat e
-Resignation of Richard G Kleindienst, Ehrlichman and
Hal deman
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Effect on Watergate criticism
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Conver sati on Number 912-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.

Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown tine
bet ween 10:40 and 10:46 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, 111
-Statenents regardi ng Watergate
-Need for counterattack
- Possi bl e statenment regarding the President and funds
for defendants
-Conversation with the President, March 21, 1973
- Funds for defendants
-LaCosta neeting
-John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
-Ehrlichman's conmment regardi ng Nel son A
Rockefel | er
-Richard A. More
-Zi egl er
-The President's adm nistration
-Effects of Watergate
-The President's cable to Henry A Kissinger
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing

Ziegler left at 10:46 a.m

113



Conversati on Number 912-11

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 between 12:19
and 12:27 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Wordi ng of statenent
- Executive privilege
- Robert Pi erpoi nt
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e testinony
-Contact with Wite House
-Richard A Moore
- Leonard Gar nent
-Al exander M Haig, Jr. and Lawence M Hi gby
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
- Subj ects covered
-Foreign affairs
- Speci al Prosecut or
-John W Dean, I1I
-lmunity

[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Richard G Kl ei ndi enst
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Possible imunity for Dean
-CBS story
- Possi bl e consequences
-The President's investigation
-Ziegler's previous press briefing



Conver sati on Number 912-15

Portions of a conversation between the President and Donald M
Kendal I. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:43 and 12:56 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-The President's conversation with Elliot L.
Ri chardson
-The President's investigation
-Cartha D. De Loach
- Kendal
-Effect on presidency
-The President's speech, April 30, 1973

- Leaks
-Possible nenb fromthe President to Al exander M
Hai g, Jr

-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Jack N. Anderson

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Li berals' attacks on system

- Leaks
-Possible nmeno fromthe President to Haig
-Effects of Watergate on the President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e | eak through Kendal
-Washi ngt on Post and New York Ti nes
-Effect on presidency
-John N. M tchel
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Conversati on Nunber 912-18

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:59 and 1:47 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Forthcom ng conversation with Haig

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, I1I
-Possible imunity
- Possi bl e consequences
-Hai g' s possible conversation with R chardson
-The President's conversation with Henry E
Pet er sen
- Possi bl e consequences
-The President's conversation with Ronald L
Zi egl er
-Possible statenent regarding the President's
response to funds for defendants
-H R Hal deman
-VWite House counterattack
-John N. M tchel
-Administration's previous crises
-The President's previous neeting with Donald M Kendal
- Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Rol e with Dean
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Possi bl e Wiite House coment
-The President's know edge of Donald H Segretti
-Al | egations regarding the President



-Statenment by unknown Pulitzer Prize wnner, My 7
-The President's relations with press

-Dean' s docunents
-White House claim

Page 1
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Conver sation Number 912-18 (continued)

- Contr ol
-John J. Sirica
- Assuned descri ption
-Believability
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and the President
- Menor anda of conversations
-Diary of the President's neetings
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-The President's nmeeting with Dean, Septenber 15, 1972
-David C. Hoopes' call to Haig, May 5
-Leonard Garnent's request
- Possi bl e subpoena
- Possi bl e response
-The President's neeting with Dean, Septenber 15, 1972
-Hal deman's statenent to the President concerning
meetings with Dean
-Length
-Diary of the President's neetings
- Access
-The President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman,
Sept enber 15, 1972
- Subst ance
- Dean' s st at enent
-Significance of date
- Possi bl e subj ects discussed
-Indi ctments
-The President's wll
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with Hal deman
-The President's cal endar entries
-Hai g' s guidance to Ziegler
- Dean' s st at enent
- Possi bl e subj ects di scussed
-Indi ctnments
-Mtchell and Jeb S. Magruder
-Di ssem nation of information
-Lawrence M Higby's forthcom ng conversation with
Hal derman
-The President's recollection
- Hal deman' s possi bl e nenorandum
- Hal deman' s nenory
-Necessity of inform ng Hal deman



-Need for Haldeman to tell truth
-Information for the President
-The President's conversation with Dean, March 21
- Subj ect s di scussed

Page 2
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Conver sation Number 912-18 (continued)

-The President's reaction
-Dean's neetings with Mtchel
-Funds for defendants
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Herbert W Kal nbach
- $350, 000
-Wlliam O Bittman's demands for noney
-The President's response
-Dean's interpretation vs. the President's
- Dean report
-Segretti
- Wi te House invol venent
- Ehrlichman, Hal deman and Dean
-Bittman' s demands for noney
-The President's response
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s threats
-Ehrlichman
-Dean' s possi ble statenents
- Possi bl e Wiite House counterattack
-The President's response
- Dean report
- Possi bl e charge agai nst the President regarding
obstruction of justice
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-The President's response
-$120, 000 for Hunt
- Cl enency
-The President's nethodol ogy
- Dean report
-Dean's role wth Magruder's testinony
-Dean's attenpt to wite report
-Effects on Dean
-National interest
-Dean's possi ble attacks on the President
-Qbstruction of justice
- Possi bl e White House counterattack
-Dean' s docunents
-Dean's veracity
-Ehrlichman's all eged conversation with the President
-Dean's conversation with the President,
Sept enber 15, 1972



-Dean' s nentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Dean's credibility
-The President's defense of Hal deman and Ehrli chman

The President and Haig left at 1:47 p. m
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Conversati on Nunmber 913-1

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 between 4: 32
and 5:16 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

[ Segment 1]
Wat er gat e
-Hai g's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson
-John W Dean, |I11's docunents
- St at enent

An unknown person [ Manol o Sanchez?] entered at an unknown tine after
4:32 p. m

Ref r eshment

The unknown person [ Manol o Sanchez?] left at an unknown tine before
5:16 p.m

Wat er gat e
-Haig's conversation with Ri chardson
-Dean' s docunents

- Copi es
[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
-The President's previous conversation with R chard A
Moor e

-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Attorneys for John N. Mtchell, John D.
Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
- Dean
- Possi bl e testinony
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Possi bl e injunction



-lmunity
-Imunity for Dean
- Executive privilege
-Grand jury
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Conversation Nunmber 913-1 (continued)

-Effect on judicial process
- Executive privil ege
-Grand jury
-Cuidelines for wtnesses
-John J. Sirica
- Dean
-Conversation with the President and Hal deman,
Sept enber 15, 1972
-Haig's inform ng Hal deman
-Hal deman's forthcom ng grand jury testinony
-Need for truth
- Dean
-Meeting with the President and Hal deman,
Sept enber 15, 1972
-Hal deman' s conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler
- Possi bl e effects of forthcom ng testinony
- Possi bl e statenents
- Hal deman
-Forthcom ng grand jury testinony
- Executive privil ege
-Wiit e House strategy
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 16 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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[ Segnment 3]

Wat ergat e
- Dean
-Possible imunity from judge
-The President's schedul e



-Dinner, May 9
-The President's tal k
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Conversation Nunmber 913-1 (continued)
[ Segnment 4]

Wat er gat e
- Presi dency
- Dean
- Possi bl e testinony before Ervin Committee
- Executive privilege
- Appl i cation
- Gui dance for grand jury w tnesses
-The President's papers
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s possible testinony
-Docunentary evidence in Wite House files
-National security
-Admi ni stration response
- Moor e
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Leonard Gar ment

R R b b S b Sk S b S b b S b bk S b S bk S b I b S S b S b I b R R IR R S bk bk S b b b S b b S b b S S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Buchanan, Moore, Rose, Garnent
-WIlliam P. Rogers
- Executive privilege
-Conversations with the President regarding illegal
activities
-National security
- Dean
-lmunity
- Presi dency
-John B. Connal ly's advice regarding price freeze
-Decl aration of war
-Public nood
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings



- Possi bl e del ays by adm nistration
-Possible injunction by |awers for Mtchell and
Hal deman
- Possi bl e action by Wite House
-Elliot L. R chardson's confirmation
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Conversation Nunmber 913-1 (continued)
[ Segnent 5]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
- Roger s
- Gar ment
- Executive privilege
-Grand jury
- Gui del i nes
-Zi egl er
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Def endants' rights
- Ri chardson
- Ri chardson
-Confirmation hearings
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Attorney Ceneral's demand
- Prosecutors
- Omner shi p
-Presidential papers
- Hal derman
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Adm ni stration's position
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Conversati on Nunmber 913-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 8, 1973 between 5:16 and
5:42 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, I1I
-Possible imunity by Ervin Commttee
- Possi bl e testinony
-H R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman, John N
Mtchell and the President
-Meetings with the President
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
- Gui dance to White House
- Expressi on of confidence by Wite House on March 26
-Janes W MCord, Jr.'s letter
-Ziegler's conversation wth R chard A Moore
-Cerald L. Warren's opi nion of Dean's confidence
-Investigation of Watergate
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e attacks on the President
-Ti me cover
-Wlliam Proxmre
-Attack on press, May 8
- Dean
-Meetings with the President
-The President's concerns in Autum 1972
- Gui dance sessions with Zegler
-The President's perceptions
-Prai se by the President
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Possible testinony before Ervin Commttee
-Attacks on the President
- Possi bl e response
-Hai g, Leonard Garnent and H. Chapnman

" Chappi e" Rose
- The President
- Senat e
-The President's desire for full disclosure
- Meeting, March 10



-Moore and Ehrlichnman
-Donald H Segretti
- Hal deman

- Funds for defendants
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Conversation Number 913-3 (continued)

-The President's know edge
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Knowl edge
-l ntent
- $350, 000
-Herbert W Kal mbach
-The President's neeting with Thomas A Pappas
-Overthrow of Ngo Dinh Diem
-The President's statenment concerning John F.
Kennedy's role at press conference
- Forged cabl e
-Charles W Col son
- Book by Marguerite Hi ggins, Qur Vietnam N ghtnare
-Smith [first nane unknown] book
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Col son and Cabl e
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Ziegler's forthcom ng conversation with
New Yor k Ti nes
-Timng of the President's previous statenents
-Deat h of Diem
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Ziegler's forthcomng neeting wwth Senate Conm ttee
staff nenbers
-Ziegler's notes
- Questions on Watergate

- Dean
-Investigation of Watergate
-Comment to Warren



-Warren's notes
- Possi bl e testinony before Ervin Committee
-Gand jury
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Conversation Number 913-3 (continued)

-Ehrlichman, Mtchell and Jeb S. Magrudger
- Rose
- Executive privilege
-Haig's view
- Dean
-\Wite House position
-The President's papers
-Conversation with the President
-Crimnal activity
-National security
- Dean
- Possi bl e Wiite House counterattack
- Subor nation of perjury
- Magr uder
-Rol e
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Conversations with the President



Page 3

113



Conversati on Nunmber 913-8

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 8, 1973 at an unknown
time between 6:30 and 7:37 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Possi bl e del ays
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Possi bl e Wiite House response

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-The President's role
-John W Dean, I1I
-Possible imunity
- Possi bl e Wiite House statenent
- Docunent s
- Dean' s st at enent
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Senat e heari ngs
- Dean
-Gand jury
-Effects of Senate imunity
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e effect
- Possi bl e White House response to charges
- Presi dent
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-H Chapman " Chappi e" Rose
-Hai g's conversation with Bruce N. Harl ow



-Edward A. M:Cabe
- Rose

-White House counsel
- Dean
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Conversation Nunmber 913-8 (conti nued)

- Buzhar dt

-Haig's forthcom ng conversations
-John D. Ehrlichman
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[ Duration: 23 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Executive privil ege
- Rose
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Conversati on Nunmber 914-6

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 9:11 and
9:34 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-The Vice President
-Statenment on Watergate
-WIlliam Proxmre
- Popul ar reaction
-Ms. N xon's conment
-The President's possible conments
-John W Dean, |11
-Lawyers' neeting
-Possible imunity
-Maurice H Stans, noney and Donald H Segretti
- Dean
- Possi bl e attack on the President
- Possi bl e counterattack
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e cont ent
-Conversations with the President’
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e rel ease by the Wite House
-Wite House strategy
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.

[A transcript of this portion of the conversation appears in SA 57,
1-2.]

[ End of transcribed portion]

-The President's previous conversation with H R Hal deman
-The President's neeting with Dean, Septenber 15, 1972

-The President's previous neeting with Ziegler

-Henry A. Ki ssinger

-The President's thought process

- Hal deman' s nenory
-Dean's investigation regarding Wite House invol venent
-The President's conversation wi th Hal deman regardi ng



VWhi t e House i nvol venent
-John N. Mtchel
-Dean' s possi bl e testinony
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Conversation Nunmber 914-6 (continued)

-The President's know edge and action
-The President's neeting with Dean, March 21, 1973
- Bl ackmai
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Rel ease of information to trial
-The President's neeting with Henry E. Petersen
-The President's neeting with Petersen
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s interrogation
-El | sberg break-in
-Ziegler's forthcomng call to Petersen
-The President's subsequent neeting with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst
-Inform ng judge
-El | sberg break-in
- Caner a
- Possessi on
-The President's conversation with Petersen
-New York Tines story
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-El | sberg case
-The President's cooperation
-National security
-The President's neeting with Petersen concerning
break-in
-Ziegler's forthcomng call to Petersen

Ziegler left at 9:34 a.m
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Conver sati on Nunmber 914-8

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 9, 1973 between 9:40 and
10:02 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this

conver sation.

Wat er gat e
-White House counterattack
-John W Dean, 111
-John B. Connal ly
-WlliamProxmre's statenment
-Press activity

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b I I bk S b b S b I R R I b S b S b b S b b b S b S b b b S b b S I R

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Connal |y
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e statenents
- Possi bl e docunents fromH R Hal deman and John
D. Ehrlichman
- Docunent s
- Cont ent
- Executive privilege
-Dean and Ervin Committee
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s forthcomng neeting with H
Chapman " Chappi e" Rose
-Donald E. Santarelli
-Rel ationship with Dean
-Edward L. Morgan
-The President's previous conversation w th Hal deman
- Executive privil ege
- Hal deman' s not es

113



-Leonard Garnent
-The President's papers
-Lyndon B. Johnson
-Staff nenbers' notes
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Conversation Nunmber 914-8 (continued)

-Hai g's conversation with Garnent
- Hal derman
-Ehrlichman
- Executive privilege
- Possi bl e public statenent
- Executive privilege
- Ext ent
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-lmunity
- Possi bl e del ay
-Lawyers for Hal deman and John N. Mt chel
-Justice Departnent
-John J. WIson
- Executive privil ege
- Possi bl e effect on Dean
- Possi bl e actions by attorney general
- Gar ment
- Executive privil ege
- Ext ent
-Presentations of admnistration's view
- Gui del i nes
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Gand jury
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Appear ance of cover-up
-The President's papers
-National security
- Pent agon Papers
-Contents

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk i bk S b b S b S b I b S b R R bk S bk b b b b S b b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Pent agon Papers
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-Wite House investigation
-Mtchell's know edge
-J. Edgar Hoover and Louis Marx
-Effect of | eaks on Wite House
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Conversation Nunmber 914-8 (continued)

-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Effect on presidency
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Medi a handl i ng
-Motives of participants
-The President's schedul e
-Dean' s docunents

-Pendi ng | egal action

-Wi te House handling
-Renoval of files from Wite House
- Dean

- Docunent s

Haig left at 10:02 a. m
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Conver sati on Number 915-1

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 10, 1973 between 7:59
and 8:29 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e

- News cover age

- Mot i ves

-Public reaction
-Daniel Ellsberg's actions conpared to handling of cables
-H R Hal deman

-Conversation with the President

-Possible neeting with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Charles W Col son

- Possi bl e neeting with Buzhardt

- Papers

An unknown nan entered at an unknown time after 7:59 a.m

The President's schedul e
-Stephen B. Bull and Haig

The unknown man |l eft at an unknown tinme before 8:29 a. m

Wat er gat e
- Col son
- Papers
- Hal deman' s papers
- Executive privil ege
-Buzhardt to research
- Papers of Col son, Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-News report regarding John W Dean, 11
-Inplication of the President
-The President's conversation with Dean and Hal deman,
March 21
-Cl enency and noney issues
-The President's conversation wi th Hal deman,
May 9

113



- Cont ent
- Cl enency
- Money
-John N. M tchel
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Conversation Nunmber 915-1 (continued)

- Hal deman' s testi nony
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and Ehrlichman

- Pl unbers

-Wlliam O Bittman
-The President's reaction
- Hal deman' s possi bl e testinony

- Application of executive privilege

- Testinony on conversations and rel ease of

paper s
[ Segment 2]
Wat er gat e
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng neeting with John C. Stennis

-Stennis
-Ervin Commttee
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Wtnesses' possible testinony
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Mt chel
- The President

- Possi bl e departure fromoffice
-VWite House reaction
-Effect on Wiite House staff and Cabi net
-The President's speech, May 9
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Speci al Prosecut or
-Warren E. Hearns
-WlliamC. Sullivan
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- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) activities
-Lyndon B. Johnson and Robert F. Kennedy
-Dani el ElIlsberg
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Conversation Nunmber 915-1 (continued)

-J. Edgar Hoover
- Actions
- Dean' s docunents
- Dean
-Meeting with the President and Hal deman,
Sept enber 15, 1972
- Cont ent
-News story regarding statenents to investigators
-Wii t e House response
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng neeting with Stennis
- Senat e heari ngs

Haig left at 8:29 a.m
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Conver sati on Nunmber 915-4

Portion of a conversation between the President, Hugh Scott, Robert
P. Giffin, Gerald R Ford, Leslie C Arends, WIlliamE Ti nmons and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973 at
an unknown tine between 8:35 and 9:04 a.m in the President's Oval

O fice. The National Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-The President's speech, May 9
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Duties and line of authority
- Nomi nati on
-Tim ng
- Possible effects
-Philip A Hart
- Congressi onal |iaison
-Scott, Roman Hruska and Janes O Eastl and
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Ri chardson's confirmation
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Senat e i nvestigations
-Timng during grand jury investigation
-Al ger Hi ss case
-Grand jury activities
-John C. Stennis
-Wtnesses
-Potential indictnment
-Effect of Senate hearings
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Sanmuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s actions
-Wtness |ist
-Robert C. dle, Jr.
- Possi bl e public statenment by the President
- Purvi ew
- Canpai gn financi ng
-Donald H Segretti
- Canpai gn vi ol ence
-Al |l eged Denocratic canpai gn practices
-Grand jury
-Effects of television

113



-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Edward J. Qurney
- Possi bl e Senate action
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Conversation Nunmber 915-4 (continued)

-Ervin
-Eastl and and Stennis
- Medi a | mage
- Executi ve session
-Ervin

- Prosecut ors
-John J. Sirica
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Conver sati on Number 915-9

Portion of a conversation between the President, A exander M Haig,
Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 10, 1973
at an unknown tine between 11:02 and 11:12 a.m in the President's
Oval O fice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following |log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-New York Tines story
-John W Dean, |11
-Departnment of Justice and Senate Conmittee
- Docunent s
-Need for positive action by adm nistration
-Hai g and Ziegl er
-The President's speech, May 9
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-John C. Stennis
-John J. Sirica
-Warren E. Burger
-WIlliam P. Rogers
- Speci al Prosecut or
-White House reaction to possible trials
- Dean
-New York Tines story
-Wre service story
- Lawyer
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Conversati on Number 915-12

Portions of a conversation between the President and H R Hal deman.
These portions were recorded on May 10, 1973 between 11:21 a.m and
12:05 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Ni xon Foundati on
- Enpl oynent of Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Consi derati ons on access and retention of security
cl earances
-Val ue to Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Possible grand jury actions
-Tim ng
-Leonard K. Firestone and Taft Schrei ber
-Roy L. Ash

Maurice H Stans
-Finance Commttee funds for defendants' |egal fees
- Republ i can National Commttee enpl oyees
-Wite House staff
-Gordon C. Strachan and Dwi ght L. Chapin
-Possible transfer to Republican National Commttee
-George H W Bush

Wat er gat e

-Ervin Comm ttee hearings

-Effect on rights of possible defendants
-News coverage

-John Chancel | or
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings

- Conparison of forumw th court setting
-Kenneth W C awson
-The President's neeting with Hal deman and John
W Dean, |1, Septenber 15, 1972

-Recol l ection and Hal deman' s not es

-The President's | og

-Dean's request for information
-David C. Hoopes' response
- Meetings, August 4, 1972 and



February 1973
- Hal deman' s | og
-The President's recollection
-New York Tines story
-Dean' s evi dence
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Conversation Number 915-12 (continued)

-Seynmour M Hersh
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-The President's neeting with Hal deman and Dean,
March 21
- Executive privilege
- Hal deman' s possi bl e testinony
-The President's notives
-Janes W MCord, Jr.
-Richard A. More
-Dean' s presentation
- $350, 000
- Bl ackmai
-Hunt's all eged threat regarding
John D. Ehrlichman
-The President's response
-The President's nethodol ogy
-Dean's conversation with John N. Mtchel
- Thomas A. Pappas
-Dean as focus of problem
-The President's order for neeting anong Dean,
Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Mt chel
- Meeting anong Dean, Mtchell, Hal deman and
Ehrli chman, March 22
-Dean's desire for imunity
- $350, 000 and Hal deman
-The President's statenments regardi ng funds for
def endant s
-Wlliam O Bittman
-The President's statenents regardi ng cl enency
- Bl ackmai
- Dean
-Rel ationship with prosecutors
-Jack N. Anderson
-The President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman,
Sept enber 15, 1972
-Logs of the President's daily schedul e
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-Dean' s possi bl e actions
- Hal deman' s not es
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Speci al Prosecut or



-Effect on defendants' rights
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Conversation Number 915-12 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman's departure fromthe Wite
House
-The President's neeting with Haig, May 9
-Leonard Garnent, H Chapnman " Chappi e" Rose and J.
Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Hal deman' s not es
-Statenent by Hal deman's | awyer
-Hal deman' s | awyers' neeting with Garnent
- Executive privilege
-John W W/ son
- Hal deman' s not es
-Dean's call to Hal deman, March 26
- Dean
- Actions
-The President's response

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Dean' s possible testinony
-Meeting on Septenber 15, 1972
-The President's possible response
- Hal deman' s nenory
-Ehrlichman
-Testinmony in Robert L. Vesco case
- Dean
-Frank Strickler
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) allegations
regar di ng Hunt
-Letter from Robert Cushman
- Krogh
-Menmo from Cushman
- Popul ar opi ni on
- Break-ins and buggi ng



-Watergate and Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist's
of fice
- Cover-up and obstruction
-Hal deman' s rol e
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Conversation Number 915-12 (continued)

-Obstruction of justice
-Recognition as | egal problem
- Hal deman's working rel ationship with Dean
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ St at ut €]
[ Duration: 37 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Hal deman' s intent regarding funds for defendants
-Dean's role as | awer
-Failure to point out illegalities
-Ronald L. Ziegler's public statenents
-Cl earance with Dean
- Dean
- Possi bl e counterattack by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-John B. Connal ly
- Hal deman' s norning routine
-Contrasted with Garnent
- Medi a
-New York Tines story, May 10
- Chancel l or' s conment
- Teapot Done scanda
-Motive
-The President's possible departure fromoffice
-The Vice President
-Effect on Anerican political system
-The President's possible response to inpeachnent
-Bella S. Abzug
-Paul N. M oskey
-The President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman,
Sept enber 15, 1972
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Conversati on Nunmber 915-20

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 10, 1973 between 12: 31
and 12:45 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Haig's conversation with WIlliamP. Rogers

-Warren Burger
-Possible action by Elliot L. Richardson
-Timng of indictnments

Speci al Prosecutor
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s plan
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Warren Hearnes and [ Ednund G ?] Brown
-Rel ati onship to Buzhardt
-John C. Stennis
-Sel ection process

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Ervin
- Hear nes
-The President's neeting with H R Hal deman, May 10
-John D. Ehrlichman and Hal deman
- Fi nances
-Need for calmin Wite House
-Hal deman's | awyers' neeting with Leonard Garnent

- Executive privil ege
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Conver sati on Number 915-20 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkik*x

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Effect on Wiite House
- Progressive nature of denmands
-CGoals of the President's critics
-Hal deman's neeting with the President, May 10
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
- Executive privilege
-John W Dean, I1I
-Press reports, May 10
- Seynour Her sh
-Haig's view
-Motives of adversaries
- Bur eaucr acy
-But z
-Qpposition to the President
- Rogers' conversation with John A Scali
-The President's style

[ Segnment 4]



Ri chardson
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Hearnes and Buzhar dt
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Conversati on Nunmber 916-8

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 11, 1973 at an unknown
time between 8:27 and 9:16 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
-John Chancel | or
- Robert L. Vesco
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Wr et aps
-Morton Hal perin
-W Matthew Byrne's forthcom ng ruling
- Leaks, 1969-71
-Patrick J. Buchanan
- Ral ph Nader and El | sberg

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Press reports
-The President's conversation with Charles G "Bebe"
Rebozo
- Press
-John W Dean, |11
-Ziegler's conversation with N cholas P. Thi mm sch,
May 10
-Thimm sch's experience wwth Tine
- Hugh Si dey
- 1960 canpai gn
-Pierre Salinger
-John F. Kennedy's statenent regarding
bl acks
- Press standards
-News nedi a's opinion of the President
-Use of news nedia



- 1968
-1970-71
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Robert C. dle, Jr.
-Lawrence M Hi gby
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Conver sati on Nunmber 916-8 (conti nued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Janes W MCord, Jr.
-Dean and John N. Mtchell
- Dean
-Comment s, May 10
-The President's handling
-Ziegler's conversation wth Thi nm sch
-The President's opponents in nedia
- Goal
-H R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman, Mtchell and
Maurice H Stans
-The President
-The President's principles
- Kat heri ne Graham and Thonas Braden
- Goal s
- Chancel | or
-Washi ngt on Post and New York Ti nes

- Goal

-\Wi te House response
- Buchanan
-Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-Tex MCrary

- Goal
-The President's principles

[ Segnment 3]
Wat er gat e

-The President's opponents in news nedia
- Goal



-The President's principles
- Donestic policy
- Foreign policy
-The President conpared to others
-Edward M Kennedy and John B. Connal |y
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Conver sati on Nunmber 916-8 (conti nued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 18 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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-Ziegler's press briefing, May 10
-The President's foreign policy
-The President's opponents in news nedia
- Goal
-The President
-\Whi te House reaction
-Ziegler's forthcom ng neeting with Al exander M

Hai g, Jr.
- Buchanan
-Price
-The President's reception for POWN s
-Mtchell, Stans, L. Patrick Gay, IIl, Hal deman

Ehrlichman and Charles W Col son
-Effect of allegations
- Actions
-Contrasted with Robert F. Kennedy and the
President in 1960 and 1962
-Contrasted with Lyndon B. Johnson and Barry M
ol dwat er
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Effect of allegations
-The President
-Conpared with John F. Kennedy, Robert F. Kennedy,
Johnson and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-The President's conversation with J. Edgar
Hoover
- Focus
-Wr et appi ng
-Col son, E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and G Gordon Liddy
-Wr et appi ng
-Conpared with previous adm ni strations



-Canpaign dirty tricks
-"Canuck Letter"
-Henry M Jackson letter
- Cover-up
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Conver sati on Nunmber 916-8 (conti nued)

-\Wi te House response
-The President's orders for full disclosure
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Ziegler's conversation wth Hal deman
-Richard A. More
-Donald H Segretti
-Ehrlichman's report
-El | sberg case
- Possi bl e wiretaps
- Hunt
- Hoover
-Wr et aps
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-National security | eaks
- FBI procedures
-Mtchell
-Files

Decl assi fication
-Ngo Dinh Diemis death

Wat er gat e
-G ay
- St at ement concerni ng conversation with the President
- Phone conversation with the President
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Phone conversation with Ziegler
-Gray's conversation with the President
-Gay's neeting with the President
-The President's conversation wth Dean,
Sept enber 15, 1972
-l nvestigation
-\Wii t e House invol venent
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Credibility
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Conver sati on Nunmber 916-8 (conti nued)
[ Segnment 4]

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response

-The President's efforts for full disclosure
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, More and Ziegler
-Forthcom ng news story

-Denocrats' canpai gn violations
-Haig
- Buchanan
- Vi ol ence
- Fi nances
- St ans
-Robert J. Dole's office

-Wiite House staff replacenents for Hal deman and

Col son

-Ehrlichman's report to the President, April 14

-The President's neeting with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst, April 15

- Dean
-Mtchell
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Conversati on Number 916-11

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 11, 1973 at an unknown
tine between 9:19 and 10:10 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Conversation with John C. Stennis
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Herman E. Tal nadge's forthcom ng conversation
with Ervin
-Elliot L. Richardson's forthcom ng conversation
wi th Sanuel Dash
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Warren E. Hearnes
-Haig's forthcomng call to Richardson
-Hai g's phone conversation with WIlliam P. Rogers
-Warren E. Burger
- Senat e heari ngs
-John Mcd ellan, Howard H Baker, Jr. and Tal madge
-Stenni s
-Stennis' views
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Wlliam Sullivan
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-W Mark Felt
-Statenments concerning wretaps
- Leaks
-New York Tines information
-Wr et aps
-Morton Hal perin
-Conversation with Daniel Ellsberg, 1970

R R b b S b b S b I b b S bk bk S b S S bk S b I b S S b S b I b S S SRR bk b Sk S b b b S b b S b b b Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
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Conversation Number 916-11 (continued)

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Call to Robert C. Mardian regardi ng records
-Destruction of tapes
-Possible effect on Ell sberg case
- Hal perin
-Ehrlichman
-Fel t
-Ri chardson's view on Tines |eak
-Motives regarding Sullivan
- Appoi nt nent of director

-Wr et aps
-Records in Wite House
-Buzhardt's know edge
-Melvin R Laird
-Ehrlichman
-Conversation with the President regarding
records
-Hal perin and El |l sberg
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation wth Buzhardt
-Nunbers of newsnen
- Possi bl e Wi te House response
-J. Edgar Hoover's authorization of taps

R R I b b S bk S b I b S b S b Sk S b S I Rk S b b S b i S b S b S R Sk S b e b b b S b b S R R b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
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- Records
-Joseph Kraft
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 15 s ]



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
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Conversation Number 916-11 (continued)

- Possi bl e rel ease of wiretaps
-Sullivan's forthcom ng testinony, May 11
-Sul livan's conversation with Haig
-John N. Mtchell's role
-John F. Kennedy-Ransay C ark directive
-\Wi te House response
- Necessity
-The President's role
-J. Edgar Hoover's role
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 17 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
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- Necessity
-Sul livan's forthcom ng testinony
-Ri chardson's confirmation
-Ri chardson's vi ews
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-El |l sberg
- Hal perin
-El |l sberg
- Ri chardson
-Confirmation
-Sul l'i van
-Forthcom ng testinony
- Phone conversation with Ruckel shaus
-Forthcom ng testinony
- Leaks
- Hoover
-Menos on wretaps
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Ehrlichman
-Wr et aps



-Suprene Court deci sion
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Ehrlichman's comment s
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Conversation Number 916-11 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 11
[ Law enf or cenent ]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 11
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- Hunt
- Second-story | obs
-Brookings Institute and Georget own
-Wr et aps
-Suprene Court deci sion
-Tim ng regardi ng | ndi a-Paki stan conflict
-Hai g's possible neeting with Buzhardt
- FBI
- Fel t
-Ri chardson and Sul livan
- Possi bl e director
- Unnaned | aw school dean
-Sul l'i van
- Know edge
-Lyndon B. Johnson 1968 wi retappi ng
-View of Felt
- Hoover's vi ew
-Forthcom ng testinony
-Wr et aps
- Possi bl e press coverage
-Wr et aps
-The President's conversation w th Hoover
-Mtchell's role
-Sul livan's forthcom ng testinony
-Hai g's conversation with Sullivan
-El |l sberg
-Ehrlichman's nenory
-Hal perin's conversation with Ell sberg
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Conversation Number 916-11 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 39 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
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-Ri chardson
-Possi bl e wi t hdrawal of nom nation

-John McCone

-Wr et aps
-Mtchell's role
-Tim ng

-Haig's conversation with Ri chardson

R R I bk S b Sk b S b Sk b b b b S b b S S b S kb S I I b b i b S bk b b S bk R I b S b b Sk S b Sk

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 12
[ St at ut €]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 12
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[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Sul l'i van

-Activities
- Ruckl eshaus

-Forthcom ng testinony regarding wretaps
- Mar di an
-Ehrlichman
-Destruction of tapes and nenobs

-Tim ng
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Conversation Number 916-11 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 14
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 22 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 14
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-Lie detector tests during |eak investigation

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I b S b I b S R R Ik I b S b S b b S b b Sk S b S I R I b b S b b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 13
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 34 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 13

R R I b Sk S b Sk S b I b S b S b Sk S b b b I Rk S b b S S kb S b S S S bk b Sk i b S b b Sk bk Sk b

-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with Buzhardt
-Ehrlichman
- Moti ves
-Contrast with previous adm nistrations
-Lawrence M Hi gby's conversation with Tod R Hullin
-Haig's conversation with Ri chardson
- Ki ssi nger
-Mtchell
- Ext ent
-Adm ni stration's inage
-Sullivan's forthcom ng testinony
-National security
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Conversati on Nunber 916-14

Portions of a conversation between the President and Henry A

Ki ssinger. These portions were recorded on May 11, 1973 at an
unknown tinme between 10:15 a.m and 12:03 p.m in the President's
Oval O fice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Public interest
-Ki ssinger, H R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman,
Al exander M Haig, Jr. and the President
-Indictnent of John NN Mtchell and Maurice H Stans in
Robert L. Vesco case
-Results of Vesco case
-Indictnents

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Indi ctnents
-Stans and Mt chel
-Vesco

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Renoval by the President
-Public reaction
-Conpared with John F. Kennedy and Bay of Pigs
-Wr et aps
-National security
-Ki ssinger's role
-Hal deman' s rol e
-The President's role
-Ehrlichman's role



-Effect on Daniel Ellsberg case
-Morton Hal perin
- Ki ssinger's know edge
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Conver sati on Number 916-14 (continued)

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) wretaps
-Ehrlichman
-David R Young and Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
- FBI
-Ki ssinger's position
-Legality of wretaps
-J. Edgar Hoover

[ Segnment 4]

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps
- Kr ogh
-National Security Counci
- Hal perin
-FBlI and Justice Depart nment
-National Security Counci
- Leaks
- Peopl e's Republic of China, Soviet Union, POWSs
and Vi et nam War
-Possible effect on foreign policy
- FBI
-W Matt hew Byrne
-Leaks from FBI to New York Tines
-Ki ssinger's possible reaction
-The President's reaction
-Conpared to Ell sberg case
-Possible effects on the President's policies
-l nportance to world
-The President's possible resignation
-The Vice President
- Possi bl e duration
-Ervin Commttee
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Conver sati on Number 916-16

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 11, 1973 between 12: 07
and 12:43 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [Segnent 1 is cross-
referenced with conversation 46-2.] The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this

conversati on.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Vernon A. Walters
-Recall by James R Schl esinger from Far East trip
-Meeting with Haig
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
-John W Dean |11
-Schl esi nger's orders
-Hai g' s subsequent neeting with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Hai g's orders regardi ng nencons
-National security
- Mentons
-Dean's actions
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's actions
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
i nvestigation
-Meeting with Gay
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA) invol venent
-Meeting with the President, July 1972
-Ehrlichman
-The President's orders to G ay

The President talked with Pierre E. Trudeau between 12:11 and 12: 13
p. m

[ Conversation no. 916- 16A]

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 2 m]



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Conversation Number 916-16 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Wal ters
- Mentons
-Dean's efforts regardi ng defendants
-The President's conversation with Gay
-Wal ters
- Mentons
-Effects
- Dean, Hal deman, Ehrlichman and the President
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Haig's call to Schl esinger
-Haig's orders to Buzhardt
-Lawers for Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e conversation with Henry E. Petersen
- Possi bl e testinony
-The President's know edge
-Wr et aps
-Daniel Ellsberg tria
- Records
-W Matthew Byrne's request
-Location
-FBI's forthcom ng interview of Hal deman and
Ehrli chman
- Executive privil ege
- Possi bl e rel ease of Mdrton Hal perin-Ellsberg
conversation
-National security
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus' desire to talk with Haig
-W Mark Felt's | eaks fromFB
-Joseph Kraft and Henry Brandon
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-J. Edgar Hoover
-John N. M tchel
- Reasons for taps
-Di scharge of Felt
-Di scharge of Felt
-ClA
- Dean
- Hal deman and Ehrlichman



-Wal ters' possible testinony
-Meetings with Dean
-The President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
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Conversation Number 916-16 (continued)

-Walters
- Mentons
- Possi bl e testinony
-National security
-Wr et aps
- Hal perin-El | sberg conversation
-Henry A Kissinger's view
- Buzhar dt
-Hai g's access
- Buzhar dt
-Elliot L. Richardson
- Hal perin-El | sberg conversation
- Possi bl e rel ease

- Byr ne
-Tim ng
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e testinony
- Pet ersen
- Mentons

-Cl A know edge
-Gray's testinony, May 10
- Possi bl e testinony
-Effects
-Conversation with Haig
-Conversations with the President
- Meet i ngs
- Hal deman and Ehrlichman, July 72
- Suggestions concerni ng G ay
-Ehrlichman's possible notive
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

- Mentons
- Possi bl e copi es
-Location

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkihrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 10 s ]



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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Conversation Number 916-16 (continued)

-Motives of Hal deman and Ehrlichman for neetings
-Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e conversation with Haig
-Buzhardt's view
-The President's possible conversations
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Buzhardt's attenpts to contact | awers for Hal deman and
Ehrli chman
-FBI's forthcom ng contacts with Hal deman and Ehrlichman
- Mentons
-Wr et aps
-Wr et aps
- Rel ease of Hal perin-Ellsberg conversation
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-Haig's contacts with Lawence M Hi gby
-Hi gby as conduit to Hal deman
-The President's possible conversation with Hal deman
-Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e testinony regarding the President
- Possi bl e conversation with the President
- Possi bl e testinony regarding the President
- Executive privil ege
- Possi bl e noti ve
- Hunt
- Hal deman
-Forthcom ng neeting with the President
-Wal ters
- Mentons
- Possi bl e testinony
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e testinony
-Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's possible testinony
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-Meeting with G ay
-Ehrlichman's possi bl e testinony
-Meeting with Walters
- Hunt
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-The President's role
-Dean's actions



-The President's invol verment
- Hal deman
-Forthcom ng neeting with the President
-Location
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Conversation Number 916-16 (continued)

-Hi gby and Stephen B. Bul
-Wretap tapes
-Wretap tapes
-Hai g and Buzhar dt
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Conversati on Number 916-19
Portion of a conversation between the President, H R Haldenan and
Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 11, 1973

between 12:53 and 2:02 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [ A
portion of this conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
46- 3. ] The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.
Wat er gat e

-Hal deman's neeting with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.

-Haig

-Wr et aps

-Haig's role

-Vernon A. Walters
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Meeting with Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and
Richard M Hel ns
-Meetings with John W Dean, I11I
- Buzhar dt
-Wr et aps
-W Matt hew Byrne
-Morton Hal perin
-Effect on job
-Walters
-Janes R Schl esinger's orders
-Henry E. Petersen
-Meeting with L. Patrick Gay, Ill concerning Central
Intelligence Agency (CI A invol venent
-Meeting with Helns, Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Hel ms' conversation with G ay
-Cl A invol venent

- Mentons
-Location
- Meeting anong Hel ns, Ehrlichman, Hal deman and
Dean

-Wal ters' possible actions
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's possi bl e testinony
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s activities
- Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's conversation with
Wal ters
-G ay
-Walters
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Conver sation Number 916-19 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Possi bl e testinony
-Conversation with G ay
- Mentons
-The President's conversation with Haig
- Hal deman' s conversation with Hel ms, Walters and
Ehrl i chman
-Wat ergate burglars
-Bay of Pigs
-Hunt and G Gordon Liddy

- Possi bl e testinmony by Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Walters
- Mentons
-Possible effects
- Hal deman' s conversation with Helns, Walters and
Ehrli chman
-The President's order

-Bay of Pigs

-Wal ters' possible conversation with G ay
-Walters

- Mentons

- Possi bl e ef fect
-Ehrlichnman
-Ehrlichman's possible testinony

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk i bk S b b S b S b I b S b R R bk S bk b b b b S b b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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Conver sation Number 916-19 (continued)

-Possible rel ease of information to Judge Byrne
-El |l sberg
-Buzhardt's previous neeting with Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Wr et aps
-Ehrlichman, Henry A. Kissinger and Hal deman
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Wr et aps
-News article
-Ehrlichman's possi bl e testinony
-The President's orders regarding Walters and G ay
- Executive privil ege

- Dean
-Rol e

-The President's orders regarding Walters and Hel ns
-Bay of Pigs

-The President's neeting with Hel ns

-Hal deman's neeting with Ehrlichman, Helnms and Walters
-Ehrlichman's role

-Facts vs. inplications

-Hal deman's neeting with Hel ms, Walters and Ehrlichman
- Hal deman' s noti ves
-Walters' nencton
-Hel 8" possible testinony

The President talked with Haig at an unknown tinme between 12:53 and
1: 20 p. m

[ Conversati on no. 916- 19A]

Menctons
-Request for delivery to Oval Ofice

[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-Presidential papers
-National security
-W Mark Felt
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-Tom C. Huston
-The President's neeting with Hal deman



-Breadth of investigation
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Robert L. Vesco
-John N. Mtchell and Maurice H Stans
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Conver sation Number 916-19 (continued)

- St ans
-Gand jury
-Ehrlichman's possi bl e testinony
-Vl ters' nentons
-Ehrlichman's possible testinony
- Fake cover for CIA
-G ay
-Hal deman's neeting with Ehrlichman, Helnms and Walters
- Mot i ves
-The President's order
-Ehrlichman's role
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Robert E. Cushman, Jr. and Janmes R Schl esi nger
-Affidavit regarding call from Ehrlichman
July 7, 1972
-Meeting with Ehrlichman regarding July 7 cal
- Meno
-Affidavit
-Ehrlichman' s testinony
- Possi bl e testinony regarding the President and Hal deman
-Myths vs. facts
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings

An unknown person talked wwth the President at 1:20 p. m

[ Conversation no. 916- 19B]
[ No di scernabl e topic]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Hai g entered at 1:20 p. m

Wat er gat e

-Vl ters' nentons

-Meeting with Hel ms, Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean

- Dean

-The President's role
-Orders to Hal deman and Ehrlichman regardi ng Hel ns
and Walters



- Mot i ves
-Wal ters' neetings
- Dean and Hel ns

Page 4

113



Conver sation Number 916-19 (continued)

-The President's orders to Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-ClA
-Bay of Pigs
-The President's neeting with Hel ns
-Wal ters' neetings
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Hel ns
- Dean
- Mentons
-G ay
-Call fromthe President
-G ay
- Testinmony, May 10
-Conversation with the President
-The President's call concerning Federal Bureau of
| nvestigation (FBI)'s prevention of San Francisco
hi j acki ng
-Wal ters' nentons
-Meeting wth Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Hel ns
- Hal deman' s statenents
-G ay
- Hunt and Li ddy
- Pent agon Papers
-Meeting with Gay
-July 6 and June 23, 1972
-June 23, 1972
-ClA
- Mexi can bank connecti on
- Kennet h Dahl berg
-Gay's possible neeting with Dean
-Motives behind Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's neeting with
Hel ms and Walters
- Hunt and Li ddy
-Walters' neetings with Gay
- Dean
- Dean
-Rol e
-Contacts with CIA
- Hal deman' s know edge
-Ti m ng
- Hunt
- Hunt



- I nvol venent
-Walters
- Mentons
- Executive privilege
-National security
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Conver sation Number 916-19 (continued)

-Location of copies
-Schl esi nger' s order
-Elliot L. R chardson
-WIIliam Col by
- Dean
-Buzhardt's possible call to Col by
-Contrasted with neno in Ellsberg case
- Executive privil ege
-Hal deman' s | awyers' view
-Vl ters' nentons
- Ri chardson
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-National security
-Individual s with know edge
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-Vl ters' nentons
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Hunt and Janes W MCord, Jr.
-Buzhardt's view
- I nnuendo
-Buzhardt's neeting with Walters
-G ay
-Grand jury testinony regarding C A
-The President's order
-Vl ters' nencon
-The President's conversation with G ay
-Wal ters' possible testinony
-Wal ters
-The President's role
-Conversation with G ay
-Concern regarding C A



-Buzhardt's view

-Walters' nencon, July 13, 1972
- Dean
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman

Page 6
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Conversation Number 916-19 (continued)
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e testinony
- Possi bl e conversati ons
-Ri chardson, Col by and Schl esi nger
-Attitude toward the President
- Hel s
- Possi bl e testinony
-Conversation wth Hal deman
-Meeting concerning ClA invol venent
-Conversation with the President concerning ClA
i nvol venent
-\Wite House reaction
-Cl A invol venent
- Cubans
-Wal ters
- Possi bl e testinony
- Location
- Possi bl e conversation with the President

Haig left at 1:55 p. m

-Ehrlichman
- Dean
-Rol e
-Col by's beli ef
-\Wite House reaction
-ClA
-G ay
-Meeting with the President
-Indictments of John N. Mtchell and Stans
-Perjury
-\Wi te House response
-Goal s of the President's opponents
-The President's principles
-El |l sberg
-New York Ti nes
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Hal deman's forthcom ng neeting with FB
-Vl ters' nentons
-Janes R Hoffa
-The President's role in clenency
- Subpoena to Hal deman




-Dorothy Hunt's plane crash

Haig talked wwth the President between 2:00 and 2: 01 p. m
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Conver sation Number 916-19 (continued)
[ Conversation no. 916-19C|
[ See Conversation no. 46-3]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
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Conversati on Nunmber 917-2

Portions of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler,

Al exander M Haig, Jr. and Lawence M Higbhy. These portions were
recorded on WMy 14, 1973 between 8:56 and 10:50 p.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The Nati onal Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.
[ Segnent 1] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-News | eads
-New York Tines story
-John W Dean, Ill's activities
-Dean's statenent to Newsweek
- Report
-Effects
- The President
-H R Haldenan and John D. Ehrlichnman

- Dean
-Statenments concerning report
- Report
-Effect of statenents
- Ehrlichman, Hal deman
- CGui dance to Ziegler and Patrick J. Buchanan
-Statenments to Gerald L. Warren
-Ehrlichman's orders
-Ziegler's forthcomng neeting with J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. and Haig
-Access to Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
reports
-Meetings with the President
-Daniel L. Schorr
-l nvestigation
- Dean
- Resi gnati on
-Meeting wth the President
-Ti m ng
-Ehrlichman's and Hal deman' s resignations
-lmunity
-The President's neeting with Henry E. Petersen
-Forthcom ng grand jury appearance, My 14
-L. Patrick Gay, Il



-Testinmony before grand jury and Ervin Conmttee
staff
-Buzhardt's view
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)

- Phone conversation with the President regarding
i nvestigation
-Al | eged FBI warnings regarding Wite House
-FBI investigation
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Vernon A. Walters' possible testinony
-The President's know edge
- Cover-up
-Break-in
- Extent conpared to know edge of Hal deman and
Ehrli chman
-Gray and Dean
-The President's neeting with Dean, March 21
-The President's subsequent investigation
- Subornation of perjury
-Wlliam O Bittman
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Jeb S. Magruder
- Dean' s know edge
- Di ssem nation
-G ay
- Knowl edge
- Di ssem nati on
-Conversation with Ziegler
-FBI investigation
-Conversation with the President
-FBI investigation
-Walters
-Conversation with Ziegler
-Revel ation to Buzhardt
-Gray's conversation with the President regarding
i nvestigation
-Meeting wth the President
-l nvestigation
-White House staff invol venent
-John N. Mtchell and Magruder
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Dean
-The President's role
- Dean report
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and G Gordon Liddy
- Pl unbers operation



-The President's order
-Motives of participants
- Leaks
-Ziegler's conversation wth Buzhardt

Page 2
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)

-Hunt, Liddy and Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Wr et aps
-Break-in of psychiatrist's office
-Motives of participants
-ClA
-Walters and Richard M Hel ns
-The President's conversation with Haig, My 13
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 8 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Ehrlichman's role
-El | sberg investigation
-Wr et aps
-J. Edgar Hoover
- Hunt and Li ddy
-Motives of unnaned individual regarding C A
-Bernard L. Barker
-Bay of Pigs
-The President's nmeeting with Ehrlichman
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's neeting with Walters
and Hel ns
-Walters' neetings with Dean
-Funds for defendants
-Dean's possible story
-The President's response to charges
- Knowl edge of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- C enmency
-The President's neeting with Charles W Col son
- Dor ot hy Hunt
-The President's response to charges
-Herbert W Kal nbach and Thonas A. Pappas
- Cl enency



-Ehrlichman and Dean
-The President's response to charges
- Possi bl e testinony

- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)

-Mtchell and Magruder
- Col son
- Dean
- Dean
-Meeting with the President, March 21
-\Wi te House response
- Resi gnati ons of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's possible departure fromoffice
-El |l sberg
-The President's role
- Hai g, Buzhar dt
- Dean
-Rol e
-Possibilities
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e cont ent
- Tal k about Dean on Capitol Hil
- Backgr ound
-Press reaction
-The President's files
- Possi bl e search

[ Segnent 2] [P, RLZ, AMH]

Wat er gat e

-The President's files

-Press corps

-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Dean

-Credibility of witnesses

-The President's conversation with Petersen
- Resi gnati ons

- Dean

Hai g entered at 9:40 a. m

-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
- Possi bl e Wiite House response



-Wr et aps
-Ziegler's previous statenent concerning Wiite House
activity
-Hunt and Li ddy
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)

[ Segment 3] [P, RLZ, ANH

WAt er gat e
-Wr et aps
- Newsnen
- Ruckel shaus
-FBI and Wite House
- Buzhar dt

Ziegler left at 9:48 a.m

[ Segment 4] [P, AMH

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Al exander P. Butterfield
- Canpai gn funds
- Krogh
-Butterfield
-Ervin Comm ttee

[ Segment 5] [P, AMH

Wat er gat e
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent

[ Segnent 6] [P, AVH, LIMH]

WAt ergat e
-El | sberg case
-Public reaction
- Rel ease of docunent



- Possi bl e effect

-Ti m ng

- Possi bl e effect

-Wretap on Morton H Hal perin
- Hal perin
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e check of files
-Possible menp fromthe President, Hal deman or
Ehrl i chman
- Hi gby
-Possible menp fromthe President
-Role in investigation
-The President's know edge
-Cl A i nvol venent
-Walters' mentons

-Vl ters

- Possi bl e testinony
-Gand jury

- Hal deman and Dean
- Dean

-Possible imunity
-Timng of testinony before grand jury
-Possible effects of Ehrlichman's and Hal deman' s
testi nony
- Executive privil ege
-Hai g' s discussions with Buzhardt
-Departures of Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-\Wi te House response
-Protection of presidency
- Possi bl e i npeachnent
- Popul ar opi ni on
-The President's know edge
-Lyndon B. Johnson and Harry S Trunman
-The President's know edge
- Sher man Adans



-The President's know edge
- Possi bl e attacks
-Gray's testinony
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)

-Buzhardt's view
-Washi ngton Post story
- Possi bl e testinony
-Mtchell, Gay, Mgruder, Hal deman and
Ehrl i chman
- Dean
-Dean's neeting with the President, March 21
- Dean
-Tactics
- Possi bl e neno fromthe President
- Possi bl e evi dence agai nst the President
-Break-in of Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
-White House files
- Possi bl e search
-El |l sberg case
- Possi bl e rel ease of docunent
-Robert C. Mardian's statenent
-White House staff know edge
-Ehrlichman
-Delay in delivery to judge
- Location
-White House files
- Hunt
-Possible activities
-Ehrlichman, Krogh and David R Young
- Possi bl e rel ease of docunent
- Ruckel shaus
-Rose Mary Wods' files
-Possible criticismof delay in releasing Ellsberg
docunent
-Schorr investigation
-VWhite House files
-Delivery of Ellsberg docunent
- Ruckel shaus' possi bl e statenent
-FBI files
-Johnson and John F. Kennedy
- Possi bl e destruction by Wlliam C. Sullivan
-FBI and CI A
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng stat enent
-The President's possible role
-Haig's termin office




-Wii t e House response

-Ef fect on nation

-Possible meno from Ehrlichman to Dean
- Cover-up
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Conversation Number 917-2 (conti nued)

-ClA
- Hel s
-Janes R Schl esinger's remark
-Views of congressnen
-Hai g's conversation with Schl esinger
- Robert E. Cushman
- Test i nony
-Possible call from Ehrlichman
-Dean' s docunents

Hi gby entered at an unknown tine after 9:48 a.m

-Contents
-Judge' s order regarding disposition

R R I b S b Sk b b S b S b b b b S b b S S bk S R S b I b S R I S bk b b S b S Sk i b S b b Sk S I Rk

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

[ Nati onal security]

[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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-Contents

Hi gby left at an unknown tine before 10:50 a. m

-Di sposition
-Contents
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 1 m7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S b S b I b S R IR I S b b b S b S b S b b S b b b S



-The President's files
- Hi gby

Haig left at 10:50 a. m
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Conversati on Nunmber 917-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and Lawence M
Hi gby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 11:00 and
11:10 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Hi gby's search of the files
-The President's nenoranda
-Political topics
-H R Hal deman
-Beverly J. Kaye
-File location
-The President's procedures
- Reci pi ent
-John W Dean |1
-Kaye's procedures for handling
-Recipients
- Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and Dean
-Rose Mary Wods' files
- Dean docunents
-Judge' s order
-National security
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
- Hunt
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman
-Activities
-White House files
-H gby's search



The President's menoranda
-Kaye, Patricia B. McKee and Nellie L. Yates
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Conversati on Nunmber 917-6

Portion of a conversation between the President and Rose Mary Wods.
This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 at an unknown time between
11: 10 and 11:25 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The Nationa
Archives and Records Admnistration prepared the followng |og of
this conversation

WAt er gat e
-The President's nenoranda
-John W Dean, 111
-The President's diary tapes
-Dat e span

Whods' files
-The President's conversation with John D. Ehrlichman
-Ehrlichman's diaries
-Location
-Wods' conversation with Marjorie Acker
-Jane Hruska
-Si ze of package
-Timng of delivery to Wods
-Location

Call to Whods from Arnold A. Hut schnecker
- Expressi on of support for the President

Wat er gat e

-Public reaction

-\Wite House reaction

-Jeane L. Dixon's prediction

-Prayers for the President

-Ehrlichman and Hal deman

- Dean
-Conversations with Ronald L. Ziegler
-Role in investigation
-VWhite House reliance on Dean as counsel

The President's nenps



Conver sati on Nunmber 917-8

Portion of a conversation between the President and Lawence M
Hi gby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 11:25 and
11:28 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [ This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-25.]
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Conversati on Nunmber 917-20

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 11:42 and
11:59 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Recor ds Adm ni stration prepared the follow ng | og of this
conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Washi ngton Star story, May 14
-The President's letter to J. Edgar Hoover
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.

-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
-Ziegler's statenment on wretaps

- Wi te House know edge

-John W Dean, |1l and Henry A. Kissinger
-National security
-Search of the President's files

-The President's nmenorandumto Dean

-CGeorge S. McCGovern

-Barry M Col dwat er

-Charles W Col son

-Denonstrations during 1972 canpai gn
-Wlliam C. Sullivan

-Wr et aps
- Dean

- Possi bl e nenoranda fromthe President

- Docunent s

- Possi bl e cont ent
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAVWN | TEM NO. 1
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-John D. Ehrlichman's know edge of w retaps



- Pent agon Papers investigation
-The President's letter to Hoover concerning Krogh
-Ehrlichman
- Krogh

Ziegler left at 11:59 a. m
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Conversati on Nunber 917-24

Portion of a conversation between the President and Lawence M
Hi gby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 12: 03 and
12:04 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [ This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-27.]



Conver sati on Number 917-28

Portion of a conversation between the President and Lawence M
Hi gby. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 12:25 and
12:35 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-The President's nenoranda
-Search results
-Hi gby's conversation with H R Hal deman
-The President's conversation with Rose Mary Wods
-John W Dean, |11
-Washi ngton Post story
-The President's note, March 12
-1972 canpai gn vi ol ence
-Barry M Col dwat er
-News sunmmari es
- Possi bl e notation by the President
-Bruce A Kehrl
-Procedures for dissem nation
-Kehrli's possible testinony
- Executive privil ege
-Motives of participants
- Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and Dean
-Hi gby's conversation with Gordon C. Strachan
-Intelligence activities of Commttee to Re-elect
t he President

-Wr et aps
- $350, 000
- Hal deman' s noti ves
-Strachan's conversation with Hi gby
-Hi gby's subsequent conversation w th Hal deman
- Hal deman' s orders
- Dean
-Strachan's delivery
-The President's neeting with Dean and Hal deman,
March 21
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s threats on noney requests
-Wlliam O Bittman
- Dean
-The President's confidence

113



-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-Stay with Hgby at Palm Springs over Christnas,
1972
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Conversation Number 917-28 (continued)

- Conver sati ons
-John N. Mtchell and Jeb S. Magruder
- Magr uder
-Perjury
- Dean
-Possible imunity
- Report
-Briefings
-Dean's role as Wite House counsel
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e contents
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 21 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Menor anda
-The President, Hal denman and Ehrli chnman
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-Forthcom ng Ervin Conmmittee testinony
- Possi bl e indictnents
-Vul nerabilities
- Convi ctions
-National security
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Wiite House staff stance
-Conpared with 1970 Canbodi a reacti on
-Motives of participants

Unknown person enters at unknown tine before 12:35 p. m

Hi gby left at 12:35 p. m
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Conver sati on Nunmber 917-29

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 14, 1973 between 12:35
and 12:53 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-Search of the President's files
-The President's nenpo to John W Dean, |1l, March 12
- Canpai gn vi ol ence
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng statenent
- Dean' s docunents
-The President's search of White House files
- Rose Mary Whods
- Possi bl e nenos fromthe President
- Ruckel shaus' forthcom ng stat enent
- Phr aseol ogy
-Henry A. Kissinger
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Files
-Ti m ng
-Wlliam C Sullivan
-John N. M tchel
- Phr aseol ogy
- Hoover and M tchel
-Sul livan's statenent regardi ng Hoover's possible
bl ackmai
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Menor anda
-The President, H R Haldeman and John D
Ehrl i chman
-Search of the President's files
-News sunmmary
-Staff Secretary's procedures
- Ruckel shaus' st at enent

Haig left at 12:53 p.m
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Conversati on Nunmber 917-33

Portions of a conversation between the President, Nel son A
Rockefeller, Russell W Peterson and Kenneth R Cole. These portions
were recorded on May 14, 1973 between 4:15 and 4:36 p.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The Nati onal Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-The President's role
- Possi bl e effects on Republican Party
-Duration of issue's prom nence
-Conpared with Rockefeller's handling of Attica
prison issue

- ADA

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-John N. Mtchel
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichnman

-Robert L. Vesco
-The President's nephew [Donald A. N xon]

[ Segnment 3]

Vesco
-George A Smat hers
-Charles G "Bebe" Rebozo's advice

Wat er gat e
-Mtchell and Maurice H Stans

-Public's view
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Conver sation Number 917-33 (continued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-The President's role
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 22 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
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Rockefeller's conm ssion

Wat er gat e
-Press coverage
-The President's acconplishnments in 1972
-Hi storical perspective
- Popul ar concerns
-Conpared with Vietnam
- Possi bl e al |l egati ons
- St oppi ng | eaks
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Conversati on Nunmber 917-40

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 14, 1973 at an unknown
time between 5:10 and 5:15 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nati onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, Ill's docunents

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e contents
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-John D. Ehrlichman



Conver sati on Number 917-44

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Haig,
Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on My 14,
1973 between 6:28 and 7:27 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
[ Segnent 2 contains cross-references to conversations

46- 32 and 46- 33.] The National Archives and Records Admnistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-News story regarding the President's San C enente hone
-Leonard Garnent
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
- Possi bl e sources
-Frank De Marco, Jr.
- Robert H. Abplanalp and Charles G "Bebe" Rebozo

Hai g entered at an unknown tine after 6:28 p.m

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, Il1l's Huston Pl an docunents
- Possi bl e contents
-Barnlow [sp?] [first name unknown], security expert
-John J. Sirica
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-WlliamE. Brock, 111
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
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[Duration: 36 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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Conversation Nunmber 917-44 (continued)

-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Speci al prosecut or
-Testinmony in confirmation hearings
-Calls from Garnent and Hai g
-Henry E. Petersen
- Possi bl e indictnents
-Gand jury testinony
-Conflicts
- Dean
-Connections to Wite House
-Possible indictnents of John N. Mtchell and Jeb S.
Magr uder
-Ni xon Foundati on
- Robert H. Finch
-H R Haldeman's call to Taft Schreiber
-John D. Ehrlichman's call to Leonard K Firestone
-Firestone' s opinion
- Fundi ng for Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Hal deman' s conversation with the President
concerni ng Schrei ber
- Possi bl e financial help for Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Peter M Fl ani gan
- Schr ei ber
- Abpl anal p and Rebozo
-Obstruction of justice
- Def ense fund
- Ri chardson
- Speci al prosecutor
- Wi te House suggesti ons
-Bel l a Abzug
- Unknown person
-Warren Chri stopher
-BEdmund G "Pat" Brown
-Vernon A. Walters
- Testinony, May 14
-Possible effects
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- The President
-Role in Central Intelligence Agency (ClA)
i nquiry
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-Burgl ars
-Stuart Sym ngton's conment
-News story regarding San C enente hone
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
- Gar ment
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Conversation Nunmber 917-44 (continued)

-Calls to Ervin Committee
-The President's reaction

Ziegler left at 6:42 p. m

WAt er gat e
-Wal ters
- Test i nony
-Conversation with Haig
-Rehearsals of testinmony with Haig and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
- Test i nony
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Possible role in cover-up
-Richard M Hel ns
-L. Patrick Gay, III
-Conversations with Gray concerning Cl A invol venent
-Conversation with Hel ns
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]

Ziegler entered at 6:46 p. m

Wat er gat e
-News story regarding San C enente hone
-Ziegler's conversation wth Garnent
-Garnment's conversation with Thonpson
- Baker and Ervin

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e

-News story regarding San C enente hone
-Grnent's conversations

- Thonpson and Sanuel Dash
-Wal ters

- Testinony, May 14

- Possi bl e effect
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
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- Dean
- The President
- Mentons
- Dean
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Conversation Nunmber 917-44 (continued)

- Test i nony
-Ervin Comm ttee counsel, My 14
-Gand jury, May 15
- Possi bl e response by Hal denman and Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e financial help for Hal deman
-Ni xon Foundati on
- Fl ani gan
-Wal ters
- Testinony, May 14
- Request for papers
-National security
-Availability of notes
- Possi bl e copi es
-Hel ns and WIIiam Col by
-Psychiatrist's report on Daniel Ellsberg
- Hel s
-Forthcom ng conversation wi th Buzhardt
-Hel ms' conversation with the President
concerning Cl A invol venent
-Wal ters
- Testinmony, May 14
-Possible effects
-The President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean
-Legal liability for Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Cl A invol venent
-The President's views
-Bernard Bar ker and Hunt
- Wi te House know edge
-Mtchell and Magruder
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Hel s
-Wal ters
-Meeting with G ay
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Possible testinony before Ervin Commttee
-Participants' actions
- Mot i ves
-Janes W MCord, Jr.
-\Wi te House response
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-Protection of presidency

- Char ges agai nst Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e indictnments

-Petersen's view
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Conversation Nunmber 917-44 (continued)

- Dean
-Possible imunity
- Possi bl e evi dence agai nst others
- Docunent s
-Tim ng of opening

Haig left at 7:08 p. m

Wat er gat e
- Possi bl e effect on the President
-The President's innocence
-Wii t e House response
-News story regarding San C enente hone
-Public reaction
-The President's activity
- Wi te Paper
- Frequency and type of TV appearances
- Dean
-Lawrence M Hi gby
-Conversation with the President
-Hal deman's grand jury testinony

Haig talked wwth the President between 7:12 and 7:13 p. m

[ Conversation no. 917-44A]
[ See Conversation no. 46-32]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]
Wat er gat e
-Dean' s docunents
-Tim ng of opening
- Possi bl e contents
-Hi gby's view

Haig entered at 7:14 p. m

-VWal ters
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Hel ns

113



- Dean
-Conversation with G ay
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Conversation Nunmber 917-44 (continued)

-Gray's conversation with the President

- Possi bl e testinony

- Mentons

-National security and executive privilege

Haig left at 7:19 p.m

-Affidavit to Arned Services Conmttee
-Possible effects
-Dean' s docunents
-Wii t e House response
- Adherence to strategy
-Haig
- Buzhar dt
- Gar nent
-News story regarding San C enente hone

Ziegler talked with Garnment at an unknown tinme between 7:19 and 7:27
p. m

[ Conversati on no. 917-44B]
[ See Conversation no. 46-33]
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-News story regarding San C enente hone
-Ziegler's conversation with Garnent
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Garnent's conversation with Thonpson
-Ziegler's possible statenent, May 15
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Conver sati on Nunmber 918-6

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Zi egl er. These portions were recorded on May 15, 1973 between 8:10
and 8:35 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-News story regarding San C enente hone
-Washi ngt on Post and New York Ti nes
- Associ at ed Press
- Ni xon Foundati on
-Leonard Garnent and Frank De Marco, Jr.
-De Marco's forthcom ng statenent
-Ervin Conmittee
-Nati onal play
- Possi bl e ef f ect of Ziegler's forthcom ng

st at ement
-The President's neeting with Al exander M Haig, Jr.
May 14
-\Wi te House handling
-Zi egl er and Gar nent
-Ziegler's forthcom ng briefing
-Wite House staff
-Ziegler, Haig, Patrick J. Buchanan and George P
Shul tz
- Deneanor
-News | eads, May 15
-Wlliam D Ruckel shaus and Feder al Bur eau of
| nvestigation (FBI) files
-Los Angeles Grand Jury
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
- East European view
- Conspiracy agai nst the President
-Popul ar opinion in United States
-Joseph Kraft
-The President's suggestions for special prosecutor
-Edmund G Brown and Warren E. Hearnes
-\Wite House strategy
-Tim ng of possible press conference
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-United States-Soviet Union summt
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Conversation Nunber 918-6 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, 111
- Docunent s
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Activities
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.'s role
- Dean' s know edge
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e cont ent

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b I I bk S b b S b I R R I b S b S b b S b b b S b S b b b S b b S I R

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Possi bl e cont ent

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House strategy
-Effect on Wiite House staff
- Popul ar confidence in the President
-The President's know edge
-Ervin Commttee w tnesses
-Vernon A. Walters
-Q her events
- Skyl ab | aunch
- Dean
- Docunent s
-Possible contents
- BEvi dence
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Conver sati on Number 918-14

Portions of a conversation between the President and Henry E
Pet ersen. These portions were recorded on May 15, 1973 between 9:59
and 10:45 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversati on.

[ Segnment 1]

WAt er gat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Conpared with John W Dean, I11
-Petersen's know edge
- Speci al Prosecut or
-The President's conversation with Elliot L.
Ri chardson
-The President's conversation with Petersen and
Richard G Kleindienst, April 15
-Justice Departnment investigation
-Wii t e House cooperation
- Dean
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Harold R Tyler, Jr.
-Rel ationship with Myles J. Anbrose
-Ri chardson' s pl an
- Function
-Decisions to prosecute
-Grand jury investigation
-Effect on the President and Petersen
-The President's appointnents
-John N. Mtchell, Maurice H Stans, H R Hal deman
and John D. Ehrlichman
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-The President's decisions
-The President's conversation with R chardson
- Pet ersen
-Petersen's actions
-Possi bl e alternatives
- Kl ei ndi enst
- Dean
-L. Patrick Gay, III
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-Call fromthe President
- Hi j acki ng i ncident
-l nvestigation
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Conversation Nunmber 918-14 (conti nued)

-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Vernon A. Walters and Richard M Hel ns
-G ay

- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) investigation
-Jeb S. Magruder

R b b b b S R S S S S b S S S S S R S b b S S kb S S I S
BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

[ St at ut e]

[Duration: 1 m30 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-The President's neeting with Petersen and Kl ei ndi enst,
April 15
- Resi gnati ons of Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Material for W Matthew Byrne

-The President's call to Petersen from Canp Davi d
-G Cordon Liddy

-Break-in at Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
- Evi dence

-The President's know edge

-Justice Departnment investigation
-ClA
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-The President's conversation with Walters
- Dean

-Efforts regarding Cl A and defendants
-Break-in at Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
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-Justice Departnent's investigation
-ClA
- Caner a
- Phot ogr aphs
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Conversation Nunmber 918-14 (conti nued)

-Earl J. Silbert
-Dean's statenent to Petersen, April 15
-The President's conversation with Dean
-Ti m ng
-Justice Departnent's investigation
-The President's conversation with Petersen,
April 18
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Petersen's subsequent conversation with
Ri char dson
-Hunt's White House activities
-National security
-Use of evidence
-Effect on Ellsberg case
-Byrne's action
-FBI wiretaps

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkkhhkikhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 12s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-National security
- Ruckel shaus' press rel ease, May 14
-Ehrlichman
-The President's call to Petersen
-Liddy's lawer, R Marulis
-Break-in of Ellsberg' s psychiatrist's office
-l nvestigation
-Joseph P. Busch
-Justice Depart nent
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Hunt
- Li ddy
- Testi nony
-Ervin Conmittee
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- Hunt
-Imunity for wtnesses
-lmunity
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Conversation Nunmber 918-14 (conti nued)

-Byron R Wite's decision
-Mur phy vs. Waterfront
-Effect on possi bl e prosecutions
- Dean
- Petersen's possi bl e book
-Petersen's possible conversation with R chardson
-Petersen's conversation with the President
- Hunt
-The President's possible obstruction of justice
- Leaks
- Hunt and Li ddy
-Effect on National Security Council staff nenbers
-Morton H. Hal perin
-Henry A. Kissinger
-FBI records
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-Mtchell
-J. Edgar Hoover's possible use
-The President's know edge
-Lyndon B. Johnson
- Robert F. Kennedy
-Indi ctments
-Tim ng
- Testi nony
-Perjury
- Personal gain
- Corroboration
- Docunent ati on
- Mot i ves
- Cover-up
-Threat of jail
-The President's conversation with Dean, March 21
- Money
-Wlliam O Bittman
- Hunt

- Cubans
- Sent ences
-Conpared with Ervin Conm ttee investigator
-John J. Sirica
-\Wite House cooperation with Justice Departnent
-El | sberg case
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-El | sberg case
-Judge' s opi nion of governnent's case
- Hal perin
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Conversation Nunmber 918-14 (conti nued)

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-The President's cooperation
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Effect on defendants' trials
-Mtchell
- Change of venue
-El |l sberg

Petersen left at 10:45 a. m
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Conver sati on Number 918-15

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 15, 1973 between 10: 45
and 11: 07 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |1l docunents
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Confirmation
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Speci al Prosecut or
-The President's role in appointing
- Ri chardson
-Role in investigation
-Confirmation
-Buzhardt's conversation with Haig, May 15
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Harold R Tyler, Jr.
-Need for quick appoi nt nent
-The President's role in appointing
-Ri chardson's statenent, May 14
- Wi te House suggesti ons

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
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Conversation Nunmber 918-15 (conti nued)
[ Segnment 3]
Wat er gat e

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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-Joseph Kraft
- Pl unbers
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Conver sati on Number 918-25

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 15, 1973 between 12: 24
and an unknown tinme before 1:00 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Seynmour M Hersh
-Janes B. Reston's statenent
-Story on wiretaps
-Haig's call to Reston
- Her sh
-Wr et aps
- Ki ssi nger
-Wretaps on National Security Counci
- Her sh
- Pent agon Papers case
-Wr et aps
-Wi te House handling

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Elliot L. R chardson
-The President's role
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s opinion
-Ri chardson's anbitions

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
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-Ri chardson's st at enent
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus' statenent
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) files
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Conversation Nunmber 918-25 (conti nued)

-Locati on
-Wlliam C. Sullivan's statenment regarding FBI files,
May 14
-J. Edgar Hoover's fears
-Robert C. Mardi an

[ Segnment 4]

Wat er gat e
-Daniel Ellsberg' s tap
- Leak
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng neeting with Haig

[ Segnment 5]

WAt er gat e
-John W Dean, IIl"'s docunents
-Judge' s notives
- Possi bl e cont ent
-The President, John D. Ehrlichnman and H R
Hal deman
-Effect of del ays
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Ri chardson
-Rol e as Attorney Ceneral
- Speci al Prosecut or
-The President's schedul e
-The President's role in appointing
-Ef fect
-The President's previous speech
-Ri chardson and Richard G Kl ei ndi enst
-Escal ation of demands
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Ri chardson's confirmation
- Ri chardson
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- Speci al Prosecut or
-The President's role in appointing
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Conversation Nunmber 918-25 (conti nued)

-News story regarding the President's San Cl enente
property
-Ervin Comm ttee
-White House reaction
-Press coverage

[ Segnment 6]
Wat er gat e
-FBI files
- Hoover
-Sul l'ivan's stat enent
- Mardi an

-Ehrlichman
-The President's conversation with Henry E. Petersen,
May 15
- Pur pose
- Buzhar dt
- Speci al Prosecut or
-National security
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s photograph
-Justice Departnent's know edge
- Dean
- Conver sati ons
-The President, Ehrlichman and Egil "Bud"
Krogh, Jr.
-The President's conversation with Petersen, My 15
-National security
-Information to W Matt hew Byrne
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA) invol venent
-Vernon A. Walters' statenents
- Dean
- Possi bl e know edge of Hunt picture
-Reports to the President
-Possible report to Ehrlichman
- Buzhar dt
-Possible neeting with Charles W Col son
-Richard M Hel ns
-Walters' forthcom ng conversation with Haig
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Conver sati on Nunmber 919-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Henry A
Ki ssi nger. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:07 and 9:25 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nati onal Archives and Records Administration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Publ i ¢ nood
-Wretaps
-Al exander M Haig, Jr.'s and Kissinger's statenent
-National security
-Effect of leaks on United States foreign policy

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R R b S S b b b S bk S b b b S b b b S b Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R I bk b I b S S b I Ik I b S b b b S b i b b S bk S b b S R b S i

-The President's know edge
-Henry Brandon
-J. Edgar Hoover
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 6 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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-Warren G Harding

-Herbert G Klein's conversation with editors
-The President's possible resignation

-The President's possible resignation
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-H R Hal deman's resignation

-The President's possible activities
-Wr et aps

-Dani el ElIlsberg
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Conversation Nunmber 919-3 (conti nued)

-Denocratic National Commttee break-in
- Cover-up
-Vernon A. Walters' testinony

-John D. Ehrlichman and Hal deman

-John W Dean, I1I

-Attenpt to place defendants on Central
Intelligence Agency (Cl A
payr ol |
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Conver sati on Number 919-7

Portions of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Zi egl er. These portions were recorded on May 16, 1973 between 9:30
and 9:48 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Vernon A. Walters' testinony
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Ziegler's conversation wth Hal deman, May 16
-John W Dean, I1I
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's call to L. Patrick Gay, II
-\Wi te House response
-Ziegler's possible statenent
-Dean' s investigation
-Ziegler's briefing notes
-The President's statenent, August 29, 1972
-Dean' s docunents
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-[Joseph T.7?] Sneed
-\Wi te House response
-Ziegler's possible statenent
-Dean' s investigation
-The President's order
-The President's statenent, August 29, 1972
-Briefing book
-New York Tines story, May 16
-Ehrlichman's statenent
-\Wi te House response
-The President's orders concerning investigation
-C ark MacG egor
- Dean
-Ehrlichman
-Dean's investigation
-Responsibility as Wiite House counsel
-Vl ters' testinony
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Press stories
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-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
- Dean report
-Wr et aps
-The President's role
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Conversation Nunmber 919-7 (continued)

-Ziegler's previous statenent
- Dean
-National security | eaks
- Possi bl e effect
-Vietnam War settlenment and Strategic Arns
Limtation Tal ks (SALT)
-The President's orders
-Dean's investigation
-Responsibility of Wite House counsel
-The President's desire for full disclosure
-Responsibility of Wite House counsel
-Dean's activities
-Material in briefing book for press conference,
August 29, 1972
-Ehrlichman
- Dean
- Assurances regardi ng Wiite House staff
i nvol venent to Ziegler and Gerald L
Warren

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's norale
-Forthcom ng press briefing
-Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e contents
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Confirmation
-Ziegler's conversation wth Hal deman, May 16
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Conver sati on Number 919-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and J. Fred Buzhardt,
Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 9:48 and 9:54
a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. This segnent has been w thdrawn
inits entirety because it is within a National Security w thdrawal.
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Conversati on Number 919-11

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Haig,
Jr. and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. These portions were recorded on My
16, 1973 between 9:54 and 10:23 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The Nati onal Archives and Records Admnistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segment 1] [P, AMH

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, Ill's docunents
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
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-Judge' s actions
-Donestic intelligence
-Meeting in the President's office
-Noel Gayler, Richard M Helnms and J. Edgar
Hoover

[ Segment 2] [P, AWVH, JFB]

Wat er gat e
-Dean' s docunents
-Contents
-Dean's notive
-Donestic intelligence
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 1 m20 s ]




END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhrkhkhkik*x
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Conversation Number 919-11 (continued)

- Dean
-Contacts with the President
-Young | awyer's reaction
-Vernon A, Walters' testinony
-John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal denan
-Dean's activities
-Dean' s docunents
-Buzhardt's search
-Buzhardt's efforts
-Dean' s docunents

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhkkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 12 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkik*x

-lmunity

[ Segnent 3] [P, AVH|

Wat er gat e
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Conversation with Haig, My 15
-Confirmation
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Possi bl e candi dat es

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkirkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]



END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S b I Ik I b S b S b b S b b b S b S b b S I Rk b S i

-\Wi te House strategy

Page 2
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Conversation Number 919-11 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhd hkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkihkhkkhxkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 6 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhikhkhkhkhhkkhkhrkhhkkx*

-Haig's forthcom ng conversations

R IR bk S b S b b S b b S b b S b i b b S bk S S R b b b S b S b S b S b S b b S R R Sk b S b b S b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9

R R I b Sk S b S b S b b I b b S b S I S b S b S b b S R R R b Ak S b b b S b b b b S b b 4

-Robert H. Finch

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkihkkikkhrki*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10

R R I b S bk Sk S b b S b b S b S I bk S b S b S bk S S SRR Sk I b b S b b b S b S S kb b S b 4

-Kl ein

[ Segnent 4] [P. AVH|

Wat er gat e
-Effect in Washington, D.C



-Effect nationally

-Wal ters' testinony

-Central Intelligence Agency (ClI A cover-up

-Wal ters' nenctons [nenoranda of conversations]
-Secretary's notes

Page 3
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Conversation Number 919-11 (continued)

-Haig's conversation with Walters
-The President's conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, III
-Motives
- The President
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-ClA
-Dean's actions
-Richard M Hel ns' possible actions



Page 4

113



Conversati on Nunber 919-14

Portion of a conversation between the President and J. Fred Buzhardt,
Jr. This portion was recorded on My 16, 1973 between 10:25 and
10:27 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [ This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 46-77.]



Conver sati on Number 919-15

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Zi egl er. This portion was recorded on My 16, 1973 at an unknown
time between 10:27 and 10:31 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Administration prepared the

following |og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, Ill's docunents

-Contents
-1970 donestic intelligence coordination

-J. Edgar Hoover
-Tom C. Huston
-\Wi te House response

113



Conversati on Number 919-17

Portion of a conversation between the President and John B. Connally.
This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 at an unknown time between
10: 31 and 11:35 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Admnistration prepared the followng |og of
this conversati on.

Wat er gat e
- Def i ned
-Washington, D.C.'s feelings regarding Wite House staff
-Press actions
-Indi ctments
-John D. Ehrlichman and H R Hal deman
-John N. Mtchell
-Seal e Rule
-The President's papers
-Wii t e House cooperation
-The President's response
-Grand jury indictnments



Conver sati on Nunmber 919-21

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 16, 1973 between 11:49
a.m and an unknown tine before 12:34 p.m in the President's Ova
Ofice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e

-G Bradford Cook
-The President's previous conversation with John B
Connal |y
-Testinmony before Ervin Cormittee
- Resi gnati on
-Robert L. Vesco

-The President's reaction

-WlliamJ. Casey
-Leonard Garnent's forthcom ng i nvestigation
-Vesco
- Possi bl e resignation

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e

-John W Dean, |11
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-\Wi te House response
-Vernon A. Valters

- Testi nony

- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-WIlliam E. Col by's possi bl e testinony
-Janes R Schl esinger's possible testinony
-Walters

- Testi nony

- Mentons

-National security

- Cook

- Repl acenent
- News cover age

113



- Popul ar reaction
- Support for the President

Page 1



Conversation Number 919-21 (continued)

-Lyndon B. Johnson's | eaving office
-The President's possible resignation
-Quilt
-Vesco
-White House reaction

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Elliot L. R chardson
-Connal Il y' s opi nion
-Conversation with Haig, My 15
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Confirmation
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Speci al Prosecut or

R R b b S b Sk S b b b S b bk S b Sk bk b b b S S b S b I b S R A S b b b S b S b b b S b b b S Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]

[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAVWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b b S b b b I b b S b bk S b Ik I bk S b I b S R Rk I b S b S b b S b bk S b S R b Sk S b b S Y

- Possi bl e White House actions

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkikhkkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 5 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x
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- Possi bl e actions
-Ri chardson's sel ection process
- Cook
-Dean' s docunents

Page 2



Conversation Number 919-21 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

Haig left at an unknown tine before 12:34 p. m

113
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Conver sati on Nunber 919-27

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 16, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:34 a.m and 1:25 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Administration prepared the

following |og of this conversation.
[ Segnment 1]

WAt er gat e
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman

- Resi gnati ons
-Vernon A Walters' testinony
-Wal ters' nenctons [nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-WIlliam E. Col by's possi bl e testinony
-Richard M Hel ns
-Janes R Schl esi nger
- Col by

[ Segnment 2]

WAt ergat e
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Forthcomng call to Charles W Col son

- Col son

- Executive privil ege
-Gand jury
-Trials

-Ervin Conmittee
-Indi ctments
-Lawyers for Hal deman and Ehrli chman

- Buzhar dt

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Wr et aps

113



-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson adm ni strations
-Secret Service

Page 1



Conversation Number 919-27 (continued)

-Wlliam C Sullivan's statenent
- News cover age
-New York Ti nes
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) |eaks

[ Segnment 4]

WAt er gat e
- Buzhar dt
-John W Dean, |11's docunents
-Melvin R Laird
- Dean
- Docunent s
- Possi bl e rel ease
-National security
-Crimnal liability
-\Wi te House response
-Ronal d L. Ziegler

[ Segnment 5]

Wat er gat e
-Press briefings
-Zi egl er
-Leonard Garnent's role
-LaCost a

[ Segnment 6]

Wat er gat e
-Walters
- Testi nony
-Confirmations of Schlesinger and Col by
- Mentons

113
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Conversation Number 919-27 (continued)
[ Segnment 7]

Wat er gat e
-G Bradford Cook
-Call from Dean
- Dean
-Rol e
- Possi bl e testinony
-Meeting with the President, March 21
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's response
-The President's announcenent, April 17
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-The President's opponents
-Shifts in national nood
-Great Society, social welfare and perm ssiveness

113



Page 3



Conver sati on Nunmber 919-32

Portion of a conversation between the President, J. Fred Buzhardt
Jr. and Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 16,
1973 between 3:02 and 4:08 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nati onal Archives and Records Administration prepared the follow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |I11's docunents
-Huston Pl an
- Menor anda
-H R Hal deman
-J. Edgar Hoover
- Phr aseol ogy
-Surreptitious entry
-The President's approval
- Possi bl e use by Ervin Conmttee
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Executive privil ege
- Executive privilege
- Ver non A Wl ters' mencons [ menor anda of
conver sati ons]
- Possi bl e court order
-Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e White House response
-National security
-Ti m ng
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-l npl ement ati on
-The President's neeting with Hoover
- Denonstrati ons
-Intelligence reports to Buzhardt
- Pur pose
- Cont ent
-El ectronic surveill ance

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S bk bk S b I bk b b I b S b S b e b S b b SRR I Ik S bk b b S b b S b b S S

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 21 s ]
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END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhk hkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*k
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Conversation Number 919-32 (continued)

- Agent s
-Surreptitious entry

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhkkhkhkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R bk S b I b S b I Ik I b i S b S b b S b b b S bk S R I Rk S b b S

-The President's approval
- I npeachnment and resignation
- Possi bl e congressi onal action
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Effect on Watergate
-Huston Pl an
-The President's nenory
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s possible statenents
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Nat i onal nood
-Break-in at Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
-The President's role
-Duration of inplenmentation
-Buzhardt's conversation with Henry E. Petersen
May 16
- Robert C. Mardi an
-Rol e
- Executive privil ege
-Vl ters' nentons
-Attorney-client privilege
-Buzhardt's conversation with Charles W Col son,
May 16
- Assi stance to the President
-John N. Mtchell's possible testinony
-Col son's possible statenents
-Effects
-Huston Pl an

113



- Possi bl e White House response
-Relation to Watergate burglary
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Conversation Number 919-32 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 24 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

-Meeting in the President's office
-J. Edgar Hoover
-l npl ement ati on
-Tom C. Huston
-Effect on Watergate burglary scanda
-Wal ters' nentons
-Vl ters' nentons
- Dean
-Accuracy of account of nmeeting with Ehrlichman,
Hal deman and Richard M Hel ns
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Hust on Pl an
-Hel ns, Hoover, Noel Gayler and Donald V. Bennett
-Huston's neno to Hal deman
- Phr aseol ogy
-Huston Pl an
-Sol Lindenbaumis referral to Dean
-l npl ement ati on
_Arrry
-\Wi te House response
-Lindenbaum s referral, March 3, 1972
-Dean' s possi bl e plan
- Dean' s docunents
- Possessors
-John J. Sirica, Ervin and District Attorney
-Possible return to Wite House
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Huston Pl an
-Relation to Watergate burglary
-Mtchell
- Hunt

113



- Product

-Distribution

- Mardi an and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-The President's and Haig's know edge
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Conversation Number 919-32 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 3 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Hoover's opposition

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S b I Ik I b S b S b b S b b b S b S b b S I Rk b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 18 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b R I bk b I b S S b I Ik I b S b b b S b i b b S bk S b b S R b S i

- Approval authority
-Mtchell
-Richard G Kl eindienst
-Del i neati on
-Buzhardt's possi bl e conversations
-Huston, Mardian and WIlliam C. Sullivan
- Possi bl e White House response
-Ervin
- Hal derman
- TV appearance by the President
-1969 w retaps
-New York Tines call to Kissinger
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-\Wi te Paper
- Buchanan
-Possible | eak to press
- Possi bl e White House response
-Burgl ary

113



-Break-in of Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office
-Egi|l "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-The President's letter to Hoover

Page 4



Conversation Number 919-32 (continued)

- Possi bl e White House response
-Medi a handling of story
-Dean' s docunents
-Locations
- Possi bl e White House response
- Medi a handling of story
-Huston Pl an
- Hoover's denurrers
-FBI role

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S bk bk S b I bk S b b S S R R Ik I b S b b b S b i b Sk S b S R I bk S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 38 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6

R R e b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR S S b b b S b b b S b b S b b b S

-Dean' s docunents
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng conversations

- Hal denan
- Hust on
-Sul livan
- Mar di an
The President's schedul e
-Shul tz
Wat er gat e

-Huston Pl an
-Justification
-1968 riots

Buzhardt left at 3:52 p. m

Wat er gat e
-Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Executive privil ege
- Application of executive privilege to Walters

113



docunent s
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Dean' s docunents
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Conversation Number 919-32 (continued)

- Krogh
-Walters
-Wal ters
-Conversation with Hal deman and Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e White House response
-Krogh' s operation
-Ehrlichman's statenent
-Huston Pl an
-l npl ement ati on
-Hai g's conversation with Huston
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-The President's role
- Tenper of the tines
-Huston Pl an
-Ervin
- Reasons
- | npeachnent
- Buzhar dt
-The President's possible resignation
-Huston Pl an
-Rel ationship to Watergate burglary
-Wal ters-Hel ns conversation
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA) invol venent
-Hai g's conversation with Hal deman
-Hal deman's famly
-Hal deman' s | awyers' opi ni on of Buzhardt
-Hal deman's neeting with Walters, Ehrlichman and
Hel s
- Topi cs
-Wal ters' testinony
-Haig's forthcom ng call to Hal deman
-Ehrlichman
-The President's support
-Walters' testinony regarding neeting with Hal deman
- Possi bl e White House response
-The President's role

An unknown man entered at an unknown tine after 3:52 p. m

-CGeorge P. Shultz

113



The unknown man | eft at an unknown tine before 4:08 p. m
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Conversation Number 919-32 (continued)

-Huston Pl an

-Civil libertarians
-1972 el ection

-l npl emrent ati on

-The President's role
-Instructions to Krogh
-Instructions to Ehrlichman and Hal denan
- Hust on Pl an

- Hust on Pl an
- Hoover's denurrer

- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Buzhardt's view
- Krogh
- Hust on Pl an

-Dean' s docunents

Presi dent's schedul e
Hai g' s schedul e

- D nner
-Forthcom ng call to Hal deman

113
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Conver sati on Number 919-34/920-1

Portion of a conversation between the President and George P. Shultz.
This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 at an unknown time between
4:09 and 4:52 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The Nati onal
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following |og of
this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Shultz's neeting wwth Siever's group, May 16
-Break-in

-Forthcom ng events
-Conpared with John F. Kennedy's adm nistration
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Conversati on Nunmber 920-3

Portion of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Haig,
Jr. and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on My 16,
1973 at an unknown tinme between 4:55 and 5:22 p.m in the President's
Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-l npl ement ati on

Manol o Sanchez entered at an unknown tinme after 4:55 p. m

Refreshnent s

Sanchez left at an unknown tinme before 4:57 p.m

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-Vernon A. Walters' nentons [nenoranda of conversations]
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Tom C. Huston
- Conversati on between Buzhardt and Haig
-Conversation with Buzhardt
- Pl an
-l npl ement ati on
- Rel at i onshi ps
-Egi|l "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Wat ergat e break-in

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b Ik I b S b b S b R b S b i b b S b Sk S bk S b b Sk Rk b S i Y

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 11 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S S b S b I R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b S b b b S

-John W Dean, |11
-Huston Pl an



J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. entered at 4:57 p. m

-The President's conversation with Haig
-l npl ementati on of plan
-Conversation with Buzhardt

Page 1
Conversati on Number 920-3 (conti nued)
-Files
-Dean's role in domestic intelligence
- Robert C. Mardi an
-Activities with Dean
- Menor anda
-John N. Mtchel
- Pl an

-The President's neeting with Richard M Hel ns,
Noel Gayler and J. Edgar Hoover

-Buzhardt's conversations

-Sanuel C. Phillips

-Louis W Tordella

-Defense Intelligence Agency

-Vincent P. DePoi x
- Mardi an and Janmes R Schl esi nger
-Huston's conversation w th Buzhardt

-Departure from staff

- Pl an
-l npl ement ati on
-Dean and Mardi an
-Intelligence activities
-Break-in of Daniel Ellsberg s psychiatrist's
of fice
- Mardi an

-Search of files
-Break-in of Ellsberg' s psychiatrist's office

- Krogh and pl unbers

-Connection with Huston Pl an

-Wite House response to Huston Plan revel ations
-Huston Pl an

- Dean

-Role in other activities
-Break-in of Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office

- Krogh

113



- Possi bl e | egal penalties
-Huston Pl an
-Security classification
- Possi bl e | eaks
-l npl ement ati on
- Hust on

Page 2

Conversation Nunmber 920-3 (conti nued)

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b Ik I bk b b I b S S b S b I b S S IR R I S b b Sk S bk b b S b S S bk b b i Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 36 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b b S S b S b I R R R I b S b b b S b S b S b S b b b S

- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-[WIlliam Stuart Symngton's intervention with Ervin
Comm ttee
-Sensitivity of docunent
- Conpared with plunbers
-National Security Agency, Central Intelligence
Agency, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Defense
Intelligence Agency and Internal Revenue Service
- Pur pose
-May Day denonstrations
-1970 and 1971
-Buzhardt's actions
- Mardi an
-Tordel |l a
- Schl esi nger



-Buzhardt's forthcom ng cal
The President's schedul e

Buzhardt left at 5:13 p. m

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
- Dean
-Activities
- Subor ni ng perjury
-Jeb S. Magruder
- Funds for defendants
-Motives
- Renoval of docunents
-Huston Pl an
- Possi bl e national reaction
- Possi bl e al |l egati ons
-l npl ement ati on

-The President's announcenent

activities
Page 3

to WlliamC. Sullivan

regarding mlitary

Conver sati on Number 920-3 (continued)

- Possi bl e press coverage
-l npl ement ati on
- Dean
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Conver sati on Nunmber 920-4

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 at an unknown
time between 5:22 and 5:25 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Haig's possible call to H R Hal deman
-Hal deman's neeting with Vernon AL Walters, Richard M
Hel ms and John D. Ehrlichman
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Conversati on Nunmber 920-6

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.

Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 tine between 5:25
and 5:31 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, |I1's docunents
-Contents
-Tom C. Huston
-Huston Pl an
-Meeting in the President's office
-J. Edgar Hoover
-l npl ement ati on
-Effect of possible rel ease
-The President's announcenent regardi ng Arny
activities
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s possible reaction
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s opinion
-Relation to other activities
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. and plunbers

-Break-in
-Wr et aps
- Pur pose

- Publ i ¢ announcement

Ziegler left at 5:31 p. m




Conver sati on Number 920-9

Portion of a conversation between the President and J. Fred Buzhardt,
Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16, 1973 between 5:39 and an
unknown tinme between 5:53 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an

-Buzhardt's activities
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
- Robert C. Mardi an

-Search of files
-Tom C. Huston
-Defense Intelligence Agency (DI A)

-Central Intelligence Agency
-Janes R Schl esi nger
-Vernon A. Walters

The President's schedul e

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-Term nation
- Records
-DI A
-National Security Agency

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b I Sk I bk b I b S S b S b e b S b b S R I Ik S bk b b I b b S b b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S S b S b I b S S R R Ak S b b b S b i S b S b S S b b b S

-Forthcom ng neeting w th Buzhardt

-Possible inplenentation
-Surreptitious entry

- Expl anati on

113
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Conversation Nunmber 920-9 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 37 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

- Donesti c di sturbances
- Targeted groups
- Weat her nen
-Students for a Denocratic Society (SDS)
- Bl ack Pant hers
- Possi bl e White House response
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.

R R b b S b b S b S b b S b bk S b S bk S b I b S b S b i b S b b S R R Sk S bk S b S b b S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 14 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhrkhkhkhk*x

-John W Dean, I1I
-Rol e
-Huston Pl an
-Motive
-Break-in
-Janes W MCord, Jr.'s statenment regarding
notive
- Knowl edge of docunent
- Sol Li ndenbaum neno, March 1972
-Motive
-Huston Pl an
-Huston's nenory
- Possi bl e White House response

113



-Buzhardt's activities
-Mardi an and Sul livan

-Mardian's rol e
-Intelligence conmttee

-Buzhardt's forthcom ng cal

The President and Buzhardt |eft at an unknown tine before 5:53 p. m




Conversati on Number 920-11

Portion of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Haig,
Jr., Ronald L. Ziegler and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was
recorded on May 16, 1973 between 5:53 and 6:11 p.m in the
President's Oval O fice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

WAt er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s forthcom ng call to Robert
C. Mardi an
- Term nati on
-H R Hal deman
-Hai g's conversation with Hal deman
-Vernon A. Walters
- Possi bl e Wi te House response
-Unbrella theory
-The President's previous conversation with
Buzhar dt
-John W Dean, II1l's notive
-Hust on Pl an
-Term nation
- Hal derman
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Surreptitious entry
- Pur pose
- \Weat her nen

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkihkhkhhkhhkhkikkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 8 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhkkhkhkik*x

- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Wat ergate burglars
-Wii t e House response
-Huston Pl an
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton

113



- Possi bl e | eak
-Attitude towards intelligence agencies
- Possi bl e White House response
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Conversation Number 920-11 (conti nued)

-Term nation
-Intelligence conmttee

- Mar di an
-WlliamC. Sullivan
- Hoover

Ziegler entered at 6:02 p. m

-1971 announcenent of intelligence reorganization
- Pur pose
-Students for a Denocratic Soci ety and Wat her nen

Buzhardt entered at an unknown tine after 6:02 p.m

- Anal ysi s group
-Bernie Welles
- Functi on
- Qperations
- Dean
- Know edge
-Motive
-Rol e
-Buzhardt's previous conversation with Mardi an
-Dean's rol e
- Anal ysi s group
-1971 charter
-Huston' s phraseol ogy
-Surreptitious entry
-Hoover's activities
- Term nati on
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng conversations
- Coordi nating group
-Charter
-Buzhardt's conversation with Mrdi an
-Meeting |l ocation
-\l | es
-Judge in Washington State
-l npl ement ati on

The President et al left at 6:11 p. m
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Conver sati on Number 920-13

Portion of a conversation between the President, A exander M Haig,
Jr. and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 16,
1973 between 8:45 and an unknown tine before 9:33 p.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Executive privil ege
-Buzhardt's view
-Charles W Col son's view
-Wii t e House response
-The President's opponents
- Goal
-H R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman, Henry A
Ki ssinger, Haig and Ronald L. Ziegler
-The President
-Wr et aps
-The President's role
-J. Edgar Hoover's role
-Morton A. Hal perin
-Kissinger's role
-The President's role
-Joseph Kraft
- Pur pose and i npl enentation
- Ki ssi nger
-Conversation with Haig, My 15
- Possi bl e response
-The President's attention

Buzhardt entered at an unknown tine after 8:45 p. m

-Huston Pl an

- Docunent at i on
-Meno from Hal deman to Tom C. Huston
- Action nenos
-Huston's phone calls

- Hal deman' s neno

-Term nation
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-Louis W Tordella
- Hal denman
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-Huston's conversation with Sullivan
-Sullivan's role

-Sullivan's reaction

-Clyde A Tol son's conversation with Hoover

Page 1



Conversati on Number 920-13 (conti nued)

- Hoover's subsequent conversations
-John N. Mtchell and the President
-The President's role
-Sul l'ivan's notes

-Ti m ng

-Sul l'i van
-Rol e
- Possi bl e testinony
-Reaction

-Donestic intelligence

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S bk bk S b I I bk S b b S R R Ik I b S b S b b S b b Ik S b S R bk S bk b S i

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 2 m4 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

R R b b S b b S b S b b S b bk S b S S bk b b I b S b S b I b S S SRR kb b S b S b S b b S b b b i

- Noel Gayl er
- Hoover
-Huston Pl an
- Appr oval

- Term nation
-Tordella'"s notes
-L. Patrick Gay, III
-Visit to National Security Agency (NSA)

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S b bk S b S I bk b b I b S b S b I b S I R R S b b Sk S b S b S b b S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 12 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S S b S b I b S S R R Ak S b b b S b i S b S b S S b b b S

-Di scussion with Tordell a

113



- Tol son and Hoover
- St udy
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Conversati on Number 920-13 (conti nued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

-l npl ement ati on
- Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e White House response
-l npl ement ati on
- Appr oval
-The President and H R Hal deman
-Buzhardt's conversation wth Hal deman

R R e b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR S S b b b S b b b S b b S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 53 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhrkhkhkhk*x

-\Wi te House strategy
- Possi bl e | eak by Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Bernie Wlles
- Conversation wth Buzhardt
-Coordinating conm ttee
- Possi bl e I eak by Ervin
-National security
-Tim ng
-Term nation
- Possi bl e testinony
-l npl ement ati on
- Possi bl e evi dence
-Janes R Schl esi nger

113



- Dean' s know edge

- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Patrick J. Buchanan

-Ervin
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Conversati on Number 920-13 (conti nued)

-Possi ble I eak from Wite House
- Possi bl e White House response
-Tim ng
- Cont ent
-Wtnesses
-Tordel l a
-Sul l'i van
-G ay
-Carter
- Gayl er
-Donald V. Bennett

An unknown man entered at an unknown tine after 8:45 p. m

Schedul e

The unknown man | eft at an unknown tine before 9:33 p. m

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
- Possi bl e White House response
- Buchanan
-Gayl er and Bennett

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S bk bk S b I bk S b b S S R R Ik I b S b b b S b i b Sk S b S R I bk S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 7 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

R R e b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR S S b b b S b b b S b b S b b b S

-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-Huston Pl an
-Huston's nenory
-Sullivan's calls
-Term nation
- Process
- Possi bl e White House response

113



-Pre-Ni xon adm nistration activities
- Executive privilege
-Court cases on scope
-Credibility
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Conversati on Number 920-13 (conti nued)

-Ervin's possible action
- Possi bl e court action
-Gand jury
-Ehrlichman's testinony
-Vernon A. Walters' nenctons [nenoranda of
conversati ons]
-Ehrlichman's tapes
-Call to Richard G Kl eindienst,
March 1973
-The President
- Possi bl e court order
-Ehrlichman's neeting wwth Helns, Walters and Hal deman
-Ehrlichman's notes
- Pur pose
-Wal ters' nentons
-Possible sanitization for national security
-Justice Departnent handling of Daniel Ellsberg's
case
- Possi bl e portrayal
- Executive privilege
-Beliefs regarding the President, Ehrlichman and
Hal deman
-Wal ters' docunents and Ehrlichman's tape with
Kl ei ndi enst
-John J. Sirica' s possible action
-John J. WIlson's opinion
- Dean
-Use immunity
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Possible effects of television
- Dean' s opi ni on
-Forthcoming trials
-Possible effects
-The President
-Qt hers
-Indi ctnments
-Henry E. Petersen's view
- Possi bl e indictnents
- BEvi dence
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Col son
-John N. Mtchell and Jeb S. Magruder

113



- Dean
-Hugh W Sl oan, Jr
-Wal ters' nentons
- Possible inplications
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Conversati on Number 920-13 (conti nued)

-Dean' s docunents
-Ervin's possible actions
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Donestic intelligence activities
-l npl ement ati on
- Unknown j udge
-Intelligence conmttee
-Huston Pl an
-Term nation
- Bennet t
- Gayl er
- Possi bl e testinony

Buzhardt left at an unknown tinme before 9:33 p. m

- Executive privil ege
-Vl ters' nentons

113
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Conver sati on Number 921-1

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 17, 1973 between 8: 20
and 8:40 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

WAt er gat e
-Inform ng people of Huston Pl an
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Henry E. Petersen
-Janes R Schl esi nger
- Executive privilege
-John D. Ehrlichman's conversations with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst
-National security
-Vernon A. Walters' conversations
-John L. MCellan's statenents
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Warren M Chri st opher
-Barry M Coldwater's statenment regarding the President's
| eadership
-Haig's possible call to Gol dwat er
-Hust on Pl an
- Term nati on
-The President
-J. Edgar Hoover's view
-Clyde A Tol son's actions
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
-Ehrlichman, H R Hal deman
-John N. Mtchell's recommendati on
-Sullivan's cal
-The President's approval
-H R Haldeman's role
-Term nation
-Meeting in the President's office
- Hoover and Tol son
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-l npl ement ati on

113
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Conversation Nunmber 921-1 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-Strom Thurnond and Ednund S. Muski e
-Howard K. Smith's coment, May 16
-Wr et aps

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikhkkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

-The President's forthcomng nmeeting with J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Rel ease of docunents
-Wal ters' docunents
-National security
-Wal ters' nenctons [nmenoranda of conversations]
- Hal derman
-L. Patrick Gay, Il
- Possi bl e rel ease
- Possi bl e White House response
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's possi bl e response

An unknown person entered at an unknown tine after 8:20 a. m

Buzhar dt

The unknown person |eft at an unknown tinme before 8:40 a. m

-Press coverage

The President's schedul e

113



-Haig and Ronald L. Ziegler

Haig left at 8:40 a.m
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Conver sati on Nunmber 921-3

Portions of a conversation between the President and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 17, 1973 between
8:44 and 9:36 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with Al exander M Haig, Jr
-Buzhardt's possi bl e conversation regardi ng Huston Pl an
-Henry E. Petersen
-Janes R Schl esi nger
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Buzhardt's conversation with Schl esinger, My 13
-Huston Pl an
-Vernon A. Walters' nentons [ nenoranda of
conver sati ons]
-Huston Pl an

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhkhkhkhhkhkkhhkhhkkhkhxkhkhkkik*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 35 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkkhk*x

-1968 neeting
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and
Nat i onal Security Agency (NSA)
-Cark M difford

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b Ik I bk S b b S b S R I R S b b b S b i b b S bk S b b S S Rk b Sk i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 7 s ]
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END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkhk*x
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Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

-1970 neetings
- Post - Canbodi a action civil disturbances in
United States
-J. Edgar Hoover's neeting with Noel Gayler and
Louis W Tordell a
- Deci si on

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b Ik I b b b I b S S b S b I b S R b b S b b b S bk S R I Rk b bk b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 11 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

-Tordel | a
- Possi bl e testinony
-Richard M Hel ns, Hoover, Gayler and Donald V.

Bennet t
-The President's approval
- Hoover's objections
-H R Haldeman's note to Tom C. Huston
- Hoover's objections
-Clyde A Tol son
- Term nation
-The President's neeting with John N. Mtchell or
Hoover

- Suspensi on of previous approval
-WlliamC. Sullivan's role
-Tordella's conversation with Buzhardt

-l npl ement ati on

-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Term nation

-Sullivan's role

-Defense Intelligence Agency (DI A)

- Bennet t

113
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Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 7

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

-Forthcom ng call from Buzhardt
-Washi ngton Post story, My 17
- Pl unbers operation
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s testinony
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.'s affidavit
- Cubans
-John W Dean, I1l's docunents
- Possi bl e White House response
-Sul l'ivan, Robert C. Mardian and Tordella
-Vincent P. DePoi x
-DI A
-ClA

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkhhkikkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkkik*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 42 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*x

-Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e White House response
-Affidavits
-Tordella and Sullivan
-Gayl er and Bennett
-Bernie Welles
-Coordinating conmttee
-The President's neeting with Hoover and Hel ns

113



-Intelligence coordination
-Huston Pl an
-Term nation
-Tordell a's notes
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Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 30 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

Tapi ng conversati ons
-Whi t e House taping system
- Possi bl e use

-Lyndon B. Johnson and John F. Kennedy
Wat er gat e

-Dean' s docunents
- Possi bl e Wi te House response

-Sul l'i van

-Locat i on

- Possi bl e affidavit
- Hust on

-Locat i on

-Conversation with Buzhardt
- Possi bl e menp
-Need for truth
-Huston Pl an
-Term nation
-DA

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkd hkhhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkhrkhkhkhk*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 8

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*k

- Possi bl e White House response
-Hi storical background

113



-Term nation of plan
-l npl ementati on of plan
- Conpared with other plans
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Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

-Buzhardt's forthcom ng conversation with
Schl esi nger

-Rol e of the NSA
-Washi ngt on Post story

-The President's know edge of White House activities
- Krogh

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Huston Pl an
-Buzhardt's forthcom ng conversations
- Schl esi nger
- Pet ersen
-Dean' s docunents
-Schl esi nger's know edge
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton's possible action

R R bk S b Sk S b I b b S bk bk S b S S i bk b b I b S b b b e b S b R R bk S b i b b S b b S b b b

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 8 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 9

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S R R Ik I b S b i b b S b b Sk S R Rk I b S S b b b i

-National security
-Symington's forthcomng neeting with intelligence
| eaders
-Term nation of plan
-Hi storical background
- Sym ngt on
-Ronald L. Ziegler's possible statenent

-Buzhardt's role in Wite House staff response
-Charles W Col son

113



- Possi bl e wit ness
-David Shapiro's opinion
-Activities
-Grand jury
-FBI interview
-Ervin Commttee
Page 5



Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Wiite House staff attendance
-Wtnesses
- Possi bl e duration
- Ef f ect
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-John L. McCellan
-Interrogators
-Comm ttee nenbers and counsel
-MmcC ell an
-John C. Stennis
-Conversation with Buzhardt
- Dean
-Cl A invol verment
-Stennis
-Forthcom ng conversation wi th Buzhardt
- Executive privilege
- Cat egori es
-Ehrlichman's possible conversation with R chard
G Kl ei ndi enst
-The President's conversations
-Crimnal offenses
-Walters' mentons
-National security
-Walters' mentons
- St at us

R R b b S b Sk b b I b b S b bk S b Sk i bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR I S bk b b S b i S b b S S b b b S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 29 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 6

R R b b S b b b b I b b S b bk S b S Sk I bk b b I b S S b S b I b S S R R Ak S b b b S b i S b S b S S b b b S

-Contents
- Hal deman
- Possi bl e testinony
-L. Patrick Gray, Ill1's statenment concerning the

113



Pr esi dent
-Ziegler's possible press statenent
-The President's concern regarding ClA
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Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

-Gray's statenment concerning the President
-The President's possible conversation with G ay
-The President's notive
-Richard M Helns and Walters
- Hel ns

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkikkhrkhhkkik*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 24 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkkhk*x

-Conversation with the President regarding C A
i nvol venent

R R b b S b b S b S b b S b bk S b S S bk b b I b S b S b I b S S SRR kb b S b S b S b b S b b b i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 11
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 11

R R b b S b b b I b b S b bk S b Ik I bk S b I b S R Rk I b S b S b b S b bk S b S R b Sk S b b S Y

-Use of CIA
-David R Young's request
- Hel s

- Possi bl e testinony
- Possi bl e conversation with Sym ngton
-Cl A invol venent
-Hunt and G CGordon Liddy
-Hunt's canera

113
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Conversation Nunmber 921-3 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 12
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 20 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 12

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

-El |l sberg
- Pent agon Papers
- Hel s

-Forthcom ng conversation wi th Buzhardt
- Possi bl e testinony
-Propriety
-El |l sberg
-Strom Thurnond' s statenent, May 16
- Ednmund S. Muski e

Buzhardt left at 9:36 a. m

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 921-8

Portions of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler,
Al exander M Haig, Jr. and J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. These portions were
recorded on May 17, 1973 between 10:31 and 11:30 a.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segment 1] [P, RLZ, AWMH, JFB]

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
- Cont ent
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Q her news | eads
-ClA
-Vernon A. Walters and Richard M Hel ns
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Walters' and Hel ns' possible statenents
-The President's know edge of neeting
-l nvol venent in Watergate
-John W Dean, |11
-Hel ms' conversation with the President
-Walters' conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, III
- Robert U Wodward' s story, May 17
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Buzhardt's efforts
-Affidavits
-Wiit e House strategy
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-Wodward's story
-Dean' s docunents
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-David R Young
-Thomas Eagl eton's nedical file
-Al | egations concerning Ehrlichman
-Al | egations concerning Patrick J. Buchanan
-Burglary of doctor's office
-Doctor's letter
-Press report, My 17
-Doctor's letter to Haig
- Possi bl e Wiite House response

113



-Forwarding of letter to Henry E. Petersen
-Ehrlichman

-Press reports
- Buchanan

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 921-8 (conti nued)

-Ehrlichman's possible activities
- Dean
- Lawyer
-Request for access to Dean's chronol ogical files
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Access to files
-Prosecutors' allegations
-Buzhardt's response
-Access to Wiite House files
-Staff perquisites
-Departure from Wite House payr ol
-Transition activities
-Lawrence M Hi gby
-Move to O d Executive Ofice Building
-John J. WIson's statenent
-The President's conversation with George P. Shultz,
May 16
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield
- Al | egati ons agai nst
- Possi bl e renova
- Hi gby
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Renoval from Wiite House payrol |
- Dean

[ Segment 2] [P, RLZ, AMH, JFB]

Wat er gat e
- Dean
-Press actions
- Dan Rat her
-Treatment by Wite House
- Appear ance on tel evision
-Huston Pl an
-The President's call to Ziegler, May 16
- Sequence of events
- Hal deman
-J. Edgar Hoover
-Clyde A Tol son

113



- Possi bl e neeti ngs
-John N. Mtchell and the President
-Term nation
-WlliamC. Sullivan
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Conversation Nunmber 921-8 (conti nued)

-l npl ement ati on
-Buzhardt's activities
-Louis W Tordella
-Sul l'i van
-Tom C. Huston
-Date of departure
-Files

Zi egl er and Buzhardt left at 10:56 a.m

-Wii t e House response

- Meet i ngs

-Public relations
-Buzhardt conpared with Leonard Garnent

-Ziegler's view

-The President's neeting with Buzhardt

-The President's notive concerning ClA
-National security

- Possi bl e Wi te Paper

-The President's role

R R b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b I b Sk S b I b S S R IR Ik I b S S b b b S b b b S bk R R R A S b b S i

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 18 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkkihkikkhrkhkkx*

-Dean' s docunents
-Buzhardt's possible conversations
-Janmes R Schl esi nger
-Wlliam D. Ruckel shaus
-Wii t e House response

[ Segnent 3] [P, RLZ, AMH]
113



Wat ergat e
-Dean' s docunents
- Schl esi nger
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Conversation Nunmber 921-8 (conti nued)

-Conversation with Buzhardt, May 13
-Shultz's reaction
-Haig's forthcomng calls
-Elliot L. Richardson
- Schl esi nger
- Buzhar dt
- Opi nion regarding the President

Ziegler entered at 11: 08 a. m

-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Sanmuel J. Ervin, Jr.
- Gol dwat er' s opi ni on
-Robert C. dle, Jr.'s testinony
-Hal deman's and Ehrlichman's forthcom ng testinony
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
- Hel en Thomas

Ziegler left at 11:09 a. m

-Wal ters' nenctons [nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Possible effect of rel ease

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkkhkkhrkhkhkik*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ St at ut e]
[Duration: 15 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhdhhkhhkhkkhkkhkhkhkkhhikikkhkrkhkkx*

-National security
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Renoval from Wiite House staff
-Access to papers
- Dean
- Request for access to papers
-The President's conversation with Petersen, April 17
-National security
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- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) inquiry
-El |l sberg case
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Conversation Nunmber 921-8 (conti nued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 10 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

-Burglary
-National security
-Results
- Dean' s docunent s/ Huston Pl an
- Possi bl e White House response
-The President's role
-Intelligence conmunity
-Noel Gayler, Helnms, Ruckel shaus and Sullivan
-\VWi te Paper
-Statenent by the President
- Possessors
-Possible reaction by liberals
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Possi bl e popul ar reaction
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-The President's role
- Conpared to previous adm nistrations
-The President's schedul e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-News story
-Huston Pl an
-The President's opponents' know edge
- Pet ersen, Ruckel shaus, Schl esinger and Hel ns
- Hel ns
- Possi bl e conversation with Haig
- Resi gnati on as anbassador
-Conversation with Buzhardt
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Conversation Nunmber 921-8 (conti nued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkk hkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 5
[ Nati onal security]
[ Duration: 27 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 5

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

- Phi | adel phia doctor's letter to Haig
-Al | egations regarding burglary
-Hai g' s possible conversation with John D
Ehrl i chman
-Burglary of the President's doctor's office
-Hai g' s possible conversation with Hal deman

Haig left at 11:30 a. m
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Conver sati on Number 921-13

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 17, 1973 between 11:57
a.m and 12:02 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
- Thomas Eagl et on
-Haig's call to H R Hal deman
-Washi ngton Post story regardi ng John D. Ehrlichman
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Doctor's letter to Haig
- Possi bl e investigation by Henry E. Petersen
- Hal deman' s conversation with Haig
- Renoval of Hal deman and Ehrlichman from White House
staff
- Move of Lawence M Higby and Tod Hullin to A d
Executive Ofice Building
- Hi gby
-Conversation with Haig
-Al | egati ons
-The President's San Cl enente property
-Doctor's letter
-Psychiatrists
-Huston Pl an
-National security
-The President's possible speech
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Doctor's letter
-Haig's forthcomng call to doctor

113



Conversati on Nunmber 921-20

Portion of a conversation between the President, Ralph J. Perk,
CGCeorge H W Bush, Kenneth R Cole, Jr. and Janes H Falk. This
portion was recorded on May 17, 1973 at an unknown tine between 12: 26
and 12:45 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Perk's possible statenment regarding neeting with the
Pr esi dent
-Watergate



Conver sati on Nunmber 921-21

Portions of a conversation between the President, Al exander M Hai g,
Jr. and Ronald L. Ziegler. These portions were recorded on May 17,
1973 at an unknown tinme between 12:45 and 1:25 p.m in the
President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e

- Speci al Prosecut or
-Haig's conversation with Elliot L. Ri chardson
-Warren M Chri st opher
- Charter

- Ri chardson
-John B. Connal ly's opinion

-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Repl acenent by Haig
-Access to records

-Doctor's letter to Haig
- Reaction of Hal deman and Ehrlichman

1972 canpai gn
-Patrick J. Buchanan's know edge of Thomas Eagl eton

-CGeorge S. McCGovern

- Eagl et on
-Adnministration's reaction to revel ati ons

Wat er gat e
-Doctor's letter to Haig
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-All egations of burglary
-Eagl eton's psychiatri st
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s reaction
-Eagl eton's nedical history

R R b b S b b S b S b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S S b S b e b S b b S S SRR Ik I bk b b S b b S b b S S

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]
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END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkhk*x
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Conversation Number 921-21 (continued)

- Buchanan's know edge
-Conpared with story regarding the President's San
Cl enente property
-John W Dean, |11
-Activities
-Charles W Col son
-Doctor's letter to Haig
-Haig's conversation with Ri chardson
-Claude S. Brinegar
-Possible calls to Haig
-Conversation with Haig after Cabi net neeting
-CGeorge P. Shultz
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield
-Caulfield
-Connal Il y' s opi nion
-Connal ly's conversation with Shultz
-Cl enency offer
- Chappaqui ddi ck
- Col son
- Possi bl e renoval
-White House staff
-Connal ly's view
-Lawrence M Higby and Tod Hullin
-Al exander P. Butterfield and John C. Whittaker
-Haig's view

Bri negar
- Resi gnation

Wat er gat e
- H gby
- Possi bl e renpval
-Move to O d Executive Ofice Building
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman
-Renoval from White House staff
-Hai g's conversation with Ri chardson

Ziegler entered at 12:58 p. m

-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Huston Pl an

113



-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA) invol venent
-President's role
-National security concerns

Page 2



Conversation Number 921-21 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
-Ervin Comm ttee
-l nvestigation
-Story regarding the President's San Cl enente property
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
-Santa Ana Regi ster
- Eagl et on
-Ziegler's previous press briefing
- Dean
-Ehrlichman and Hal deman
-The President
- Buchanan's know edge
-Cl A invol venent
- Possi bl e White House reaction
- Dean' s docunent s/ Huston Pl an
- Possi bl e White House reaction
-Hai g's conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Affidavits
-Louis W Tordella
-Richard M Hel ns
-Tom C. Huston

R R b b S b Sk b b I b S b bk S b R b b b I b S b R I b S b b b S b S Sk S R b b bk S b b S I

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

R R e b b S b b S b I b b S b bk S b S S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S R IR S S b b b S b b b S b b S b b b S

- Possi bl e White House response
-National security
-l npl ement ati on
-Rel ati onshi p between Egil|l "Bud" Krogh, Jr.'s
operation and Watergate break-in
-May 8, 1971 riots
- Hust on

113



-Docunent of term nation
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Conversation Number 921-21 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhk hkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 14 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

R R b Sk S b b S b S b b S b bk S b R I b S b I b S b S Ik I b S b i b b S b b b S b S R R Rk S b S b S i

- Resci ssi on order
-Buzhardt's affidavits
- Hel ns
-Forthcom ng conversation with Haig
-Conversation with Buzhardt, May 13
- Resi gnati on

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkkikhrkhkhkkik*k

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 4 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkikkhrkhkhkhk*x

- Possi bl e Wiite House response

The President's schedul e
- Cabi net
-Meeting with Donald D. d ancy et al
- Phot ogr aph and press coverage

Wat er gat e
- Dean
-Forthcom ng testinony
-Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e attacks on the President
-Motive
-lmunity

113



-Rel ationship to Robert C. COdle, Jr.

- Possi bl e testinony

-Contacts with the President

-The President's statenment on imunity

Page 4



Conversation Number 921-21 (continued)

- Possi bl e testinony regarding the President
-Access to Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
reports and interviews
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Possi bl e wi t nesses
- Col son, Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Ef fect on Dean
-Possible effect of grand jury indictnents
-Donald H Segretti
-\Wi te House strategy

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 922-6

Portions of a conversation between the President and Robert H. Finch.
These portions were recorded on May 18, 1973 at an unknown tine

bet ween 10: 15 and 10:40 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, I1l"'s allegations
-Goal of the President's opponents
-John D. Ehrlichman, H R Hal deman and John N
Mt chel |
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-The President's resignation
- Dean
-Contacts with the President
-Rol e
- Subornati on of perjury
- Funds for defendants
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-ClA
-The President's beliefs
- Possi bl e White House response
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Possi bl e White House response
-The President's resignation
-Effects
- Foreign policy
-The Vice President
- Don Budge
-Strategy
-The President's schedul e
-Norfol k speech and Prisoner of War (POW dinner
-Handl i ng of donestic issues
-Henry A Kissinger's cables
-Sovi et summ t
-Leonid |. Brezhnev
-Ronald L. Ziegler's press briefings
- Dean
-Contacts with Finch

113



-Rel ationship with Mtchel
-Arthur Krock's statenent
- Popul ar beliefs regardi ng the President

Page 1



Conversation Nunmber 922-6 (continued)
[ Segnment 2]

WAt er gat e
-Effect on the President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Possible | egal action
-Mtchell
-Possible | egal action
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Effects on possi bl e defendants
- Bobby Seal e case
- Hear say
-Maurice H Stans' mnd

113
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Conver sati on Number 922-7

Portion of a conversation between the President, A exander M Haig,

Jr., and Ronald L. Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 18,
1973 between 10:45 and 11:46 a.m in the President's Oval Ofi ce.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
following |og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ziegler's neeting with Haig, My 17
-New York Tines strategy
-The President's foreign policy

Ziegler entered at an unknown tine after 10:45 a. m

-Ziegler's schedul e
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Contacts with W Matthew Byrne
-The President's instructions
-Dani el Ellsberg case
-Richard G Kleindienst's recommendation
-John W Dean, |11
- Dean
-Interviewwth Walter Cronkite, May 17
-Conversation with Ziegler regarding investigation
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton
-Haig's conversation with James R Schl esi nger
-White House staff's neetings with Centra
Intelligence Agency (ClA)
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-Al | egati ons
- Dean
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Ziegler's neeting with Haig and Buzhardt, My 17
-The President's possible role in break-in
- Sym ngt on
-Vernon A. Walters' nentons [ nenoranda of
conver sati ons]
-Ziegler's neeting with Haig and Buzhar dt
-The President's resignation
-Ziegler's possible resignation
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-Murray Chotiner's opinion
- Dean
- Possi bl e attacks on presidency
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Conversation Nunmber 922-7 (continued)
-Moti ves
-H R Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Credibility

Ziegler left at 10:56 a. m

-Elliot L. R chardson
-Haig's forthcom ng conversation with the Vice President
- Conpari son of affidavits and Walters' nentons
-Schl esi nger' s actions
-The President's activities
- Hear say
- Sym ngt on
-Vl ters' nentons
-Effect of possible release
-Dean's files
- The President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e access
-Haig
- Dean
-Integrity of Secret Service
-CGeorge P. Shultz
- Possi bl e contents
-Hust on Pl an
- Term nati on
-Schl esinger's investigation of routing of report
-VWhite House Situation Room
- Possi bl e effect on presidency
-Cl A neeting with Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-The President's notives
-Dean' s subsequent neetings with Walters
-L. Patrick Gay, III
-G ay
- Possi bl e testinony
-Hust on Pl an
-Possible inplenentation
-Tom C. Huston and Dean
- Ver bi age
- Possi bl e inpl enmentation
-Huston and Dean

113



-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-ClA
- Schl esi nger
- Dean' s request
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Conversation Nunmber 922-7 (continued)

-The President's role
-Richard M Hel s
- Testinony regardi ng know edge of Walters
activities
-Dean's request of Walters
-Hel M's reaction
- Hel ns
- Possi bl e resignation
-Reaction to affidavit request
-Huston Pl an
- Hel ns
- Possi bl e resignation
-Conversation with the President
-ClA
- Dean' s request
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Walters' mentons
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Hai g's conversation with Ehrlichman
-The President's role in Ehrlichman's activities
- Executive privil ege
- Menoranda of conversations with the President
-Buzhardt's view
- Buzhar dt
-Possi bl e access to files of Hal deman, Ehrlichnman and
Dean
- Executive privil ege
- Hal deman' s nenos of neetings with the President
-Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's papers
- Possi bl e assault by the President's opponents
-The President's conversations with staff nenbers
-Meeting with Dean, March 21
-White House staff nmenbers' nentons
- Possi bl e access by Buzhardt
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Charles W Col son
-The President's conversations with Hal denan
- Cont ent
-The President's possible resignation
-Walters' mentons
-The President's notive
-Menoranda of the President's conversations w th Hal deman,

113



Ehrli chman and Col son
-Effect of possible release
-Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e rel ease of nentons

Page 3



Conversation Nunmber 922-7 (continued)

-Buzhardt's view
- Pl unbers
-The President's know edge
-Break-in
- Hal derman
-Forthcom ng neeting with Haig
-Ehrlichman
- Presi dency
- Renoval from Wi te House staff
-Ehrlichman
- Possi bl e testinony regarding neeting with
VWal ters
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
- Mexi can noney
-Conversation with Haig
- Buzhar dt
- Col son
-The President's possible neeting with Hal deman
-Ehrlichman
-Mentons of neetings wth the President
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Col son
-The President's directions
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Effects
-Buzhardt's view
- Executive privilege
-The President's ownership
- Possi bl e access
-Buzhardt and Haig
-The President's know edge
-Break-in, cover-up, clenency
-Wal ters' nentons
-Ehrlichman's nentons
- Possi bl e rel ease
- Tel ephone tapes
- Hal deman
-Advice to the President regardi ng Buzhardt
-Meeting, March 21
-The President's schedul e
- Hal derman
-Ehrlichman

113



-Ehrlichman
-Resignation from Wite House staff
-Conversation with Buzhardt
- Conpared to Hal deman
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Conversation Nunmber 922-7 (continued)

- Possi bl e White House response
-The President's resignation
-Effects
-Wite House staff nenbers' papers
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e access by Buzhardt

- Col son
-The President's ownership
- Dean
-The President's schedul e
- Hal deman

113
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Conver sati on Number 922-14

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M

Hai g, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 18, 1973 between 12:15
and 12:27 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-H R Hal deman
-Lawrence M Hi gby
-Vernon A. Walters' nmentons [nenoranda of conversations]
-Henry M Jackson
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton
- Possi bl e rel ease
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Ronal d L. Ziegler
-Further rel ease of docunents
- Jackson
- Symi ngt on
-The President's call to L. Patrick Gay, Il
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Rel ease of docunents
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
- Pl unbers
- | npeachnent
-Symi ngton's view
- Possi bl e White House response
-Walters' nenctons
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
- Cont ent
-The President's orders to Gay
- | npeachnent
-Tim ng of possible House of Representatives' vote
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Unknown man's testinony
- Pl unbers
- Amesty
-The President's role
- Possi bl e White House response
- Possi bl e rel ease of nmentons
-Possible statenents fromWlters and G ay

113



Conversati on Nunmber 923-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded on May 19, 1973 between 10: 17
and an unknown tine before 10:48 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Haig's conversation with Elliot L. Richardson
- Ar chi bal d Cox
-Conpared to Robert F. Kennedy and Ni chol as
Kat zenbach
-Richard M Hel ns
-Forthcom ng conversation with Haig
-Huston Pl an
- Rel ease of docunents
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Tel evi si on
-Denocrats' reaction
- Rhodesi an chrone
- Vi et nam
-Prisoners of War (PON)
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Director
-Joseph Califano's call to Haig
-Lyndon B. Johnson and J. Edgar Hoover
-Mlitary background
-Haig's conversation with Ri chardson
-Vernon A. Walters
- Mentons [ nmenoranda of conversati ons]
-Conpared with affidavit
-[Richard G?] Stilwell
-Wal ters
-Stilwell
- Backgr ound
- Sel ecti on process
-Stilwell
-Califano and Lake[?] [first name unknown]

Cali fano
-Call to Haig



-Johnson
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Conver sati on Number 923-2 (continued)

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Martha Mtchell's possible statenent
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's possible neeting with
congressi onal | eaders
- Possi bl e tel evision speech
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Donestic intelligence
-Wr et aps
- Hoover
- Cl enency
-Janes R Hoffa
-Charles W Col son
- Funds for defendants
-H R Hal deman
-Inform ng the President concerning
$350, 000
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Inform ng the President concerning
Her bert W Kal nbach
-The President's know edge
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and WIlIliam O
Bi tt man
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Wiite House staff opinion
-Haig, Ronald L. Ziegler and Bryce N. Harl ow
- Preparation
-The President' schedul e
- Possi bl e neeting with congressional |eaders
-ClA
- I nvol venent
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield
-Bay of Pigs
-Richard M Helnms' conversation with the
Pr esi dent
- Hel s
-Forthcom ng testinony before the Senate Foreign



Rel ati ons Committee
-Walters' role in CA
-Martha M tchel
-Effect on John N. Mtchel
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Conver sati on Number 923-2 (continued)

-John N. Mtchel
-John W Dean, |11
-White House staff activities
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Col son
- I nvol venent
-Ehrlichman
- Kal nbach
- | npeachnent
- Possi bl e Wiite House response
-Ef f ect
- Congressi onal interest
-[WIllianm Stuart Sym ngton
-Senate Arned Services Conmittee
-Bella S. Abzug
-John C. Stennis
-Conversation with J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.,
May 18
-Wr et aps
- Edward W Brooke
-Conpared with Charles H Percy
- Hel s
-Conversation with Haig
-The President's opinion of Hel ns
-Testinmony before the Senate Foreign Rel ations
Commi ttee
-ClA
-Loan of equi pnent to Hunt
-Wii t e House response
- Possi bl e tel evised speech by the President
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Briefing
-Haig
-Zi egl er
- Buzhar dt
- | npeachnent
- Process
- Possi bl e effect of vote
-Rel ationship to other actions during present
adm ni stration
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Conversati on Nunmber 923-5

Portions of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler
and Al exander M Haig, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 19,
1973 between 11:02 a.m and an unknown time before 12:47 p.m in the
President's Oval O fice. The National Archives and Records

Adm ni stration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-\Wii t e House response
-Haig
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Possi bl e tel evised speech
-Wr et aps
-Donestic intelligence
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr. and Pl unbers
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
- Cl enency
-Cover-up by the President
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's possible neeting with
congressi onal | eaders
- Possi bl e tel evised speech
-Vernon A. Walters' testinony
- Previ ous speech regarding H R Hal denan and
John D. Ehrlichman
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Charles W Col son
-Martha M tchel
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Briefing
-Haig
-Zi egl er
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Bryce N. Harl ow
-Patrick J. Buchanan and Raynond K. Price, Jr.
-Conversations with Zegler
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Preparation
-Further revel ations
-Walters' nmeno



-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Wal ters
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

-John W Dean, 111
- Possi bl e rel ease
-Buzhardt's view
-The President's schedul e
- Newspaper s
- Robert U. Wyodward
-New Yor k Ti nes
-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Executive privilege
-Wiite House staff nmenbers' notes of
conversations with the President
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Col son
- Dean
-George H W Bush
-The President's freedom of discussion
- C enmency
-Conversations with the President
- Hal deman
-Ehrli chman
- Col son
- Dor ot hy Hunt
-The President's authorization
-Conversations with the President
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield
-John N. M tchel
- Dean
- Dean
-Al | egations regarding Ehrlichman and the
Pr esi dent
-\Wi te House response
-National security
-Rel ationship to Watergate break-in
-Mtchell's role
-Martha M tchel
-Statenment concerning the President
-\Wi te House response
- Executive privilege
-Walters' mentons
-White House staff nmenbers' notes of
conversations with the President




-Ziegler's conversation wth Buzhardt, My 18
- Possi bl e order by John J. Sirica
-Not es of Hal deman and Ehrlichman
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

- Col son
- Not es
-President's neeting with Hal deman, May 18
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Cl enency
-The President's discussions
-Motive
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Janes W MCord, Jr.'s testinony
-Rose Mary Wods' opi nion
- Tel evi si on cover age
-Credibility
-G Gordon Liddy
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-l nmpact on public
- Purpose of attacks on the President
-\Wi te House response
-The President's previous tel evised speeches
- Decenber 1972 bonbing of North Vi etnam
- Congr ess
- Press
-Reaction of public
-Conpared to Dita D. Beard
-Wii t e House response
- Resi gnati on and i npeachnent
-Future allegations
- Fort hcom ng White Paper
-Possible effects
-The President's opponents
- Support for the President
-\Wi te House response
-Ziegler's press briefing, May 18
-The President's possible resignation
-R Sargent Shriver
-Joseph Califano's speech
-The President's election nmandate
-The President's possible resignation
-Harris pol
-Courtney Sheldon's question to Ziegler
-New York Tines story
- Peace issue




-Harris poll
- | npeachnent
-The President's neeting with Hal deman
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

- Congr essi onal procedure
-Bella S. Abzug
-Buzhardt's theory
-Effect of possible vote
- Possi bl e outcone of vote
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Possi bl e effect
-The President's schedul e
-Hal deman's, Ehrlichman's and Dean's roles in
Wi t e House
- Dean
-Al | egations regardi ng August 19, 1972 neeting with
t he President
-l nvestigation

Lyndon B. Johnson conpari son
Wi te House staff operation

Wat er gat e
- Unknown doctor's letter to Haig
-Justice Departnment's investigation
-Wr et aps
-Morton A. Hal perin's conversation with Dani el
El | sberg
-Forthcom ng | eak by White House

[ Segment 2] [P, AMH

Wat er gat e
-The President's schedul e
- Hel s
-Hai g' s reconmendati on
- Hel s

-Conversation with Haig
-Hel ns8' testinony before Senate Foreign
Rel ations Committee



- Equi prent
-National Security Council neeting
-Conversation with the President concerning
Cl A i nvol venent
-Hel 8" possible resignation
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

-Dani el P. Myni han

Moyni han
-Letter to Haig

Wat er gat e
-Haig's activities
-Conversation with Hel ns
-Huston Pl an
-Huston Pl an
- Possi bl e rel ease
- Conpared with Pentagon Papers

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkihrkhkhkhk*

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 5 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhkhhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhhkkhhkhkhrkhkhkhk*x

- Possi bl e rel ease
-Tom C. Huston's nenos
- Executive privil ege

-The President's previous conversation with Zegler
- Buzhar dt
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman

-Need for presidential confidentiality

-Buzhardt's possible conversation with Leonard

Gar nent

-White House staff menbers' notes of conversations

with the President
- Hal deman
-Walters' mentons

-The President's conversations with Henry A
Ki ssi nger
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkkikkhrkhkkx*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 51 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkik*x

-Crimnal activities
-Cl A cover-up
- Col son
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Location of files
-Leaks during India-Pakistan conflict
-Instructions for Buzhardt
- Col son
- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman

Hal denman
John N. Mtchell
-Call to Helen Thonas
-Martha M tchell
-White House activities

Wat er gat e
- Dean
-Possible imunity
- Docunent s/ Hust on Pl an
-Forthcom ng roles
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Col son
- Dean
-\Wi te House response
-Congress, press and public
-The President's forthcom ng speech at Norf ol k,
Virginia
- Fort hcom ng speeches
-Connal ly, the Vice President and Cabi net nenbers
- Cont ent
-The President's schedul e



- Possi bl e tel evised speech
-San Cl enente

-Time spent away from Washi ngton, D.C
- Key Bi scayne
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

-CGeorge P. Shultz
- Ri chardson
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Forthcom ng White Paper
- Preparation
-Huston Pl an
- Backgr ound
-J. Edgar Hoover
- Hal deman's neno to Huston
-Term nation
- Docunent ati on
-Louis W Tordella
-Wlliam C. Sullivan
- Hoover
-Meetings with Mtchell and Cyde A Tol son
-Mtchell's possible neeting with the President
-Huston's tel ephone calls to rescind report
i npl enent ati on
- Copi es of nmenorandum
-Sul l'i van
-Huston's possible conversation with Hal deman
-l npl ement ati on

R R bk S b Sk S b b S b b S b I bk S b S b S b S b S R Rk I b b S b b b S b b b b S I R

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b S I bk S b I b S S b S b I b S S R R I S bk b b S bk S b S b b S b b b S

- Robert C. Mardi an
-Donestic intelligence
-Krogh and pl unbers

-El |l sberg

- Pent agon Papers

- Hoover

-The President's order
-Activities



-Brookings Institution
- Al | eged possessi on of Pentagon Papers
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkkikkhrkhkkx*

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 46 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 4

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhrkhkhkkik*x

-Activities
-Burglary in Georgetown
-Studies for the President
- Pent agon Papers
-Break-in of Ellsberg' s psychiatrist's office
-Contrasted with break-in of the President's

doctor's
of fice
-Al | egations concerning the President
-Wite House staff operation
-\Wii t e House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Distribution
-The President's possible tel evised speech
-Escal ation of charges
-Ti m ng
-Ervin Commttee w tness schedul e
-Mtchell, Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Col son
-Indi ctnments
-Vl ters' nentons
- Rel ease
-Tim ng
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton and Henry M
Jackson

-Tim ng
-John C. Stennis
-The President's forthcom ng nmeeting with
congressional | eaders
- Rel ease
-Haig's conversation with Hel ns
-Buzhardt's conversation with Stennis



- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Ehrlichman
-Mtchell
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

-Wite House staff invol venent
- Cubans
- Pl unbers
- Mexi can noney
-Recol I ections of Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-Wal ters
-Affidavit
- Cont ent
- Conpared with nentons
- Mentons
-Probl em areas for the President
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Wal ters' nentons
-The President's order to Ehrlichman and Hal deman to
meet with Helms and Walters
-The President's notive
-The President's call to L. Patrick Gay, Il
-Inclusion of Walters in neeting with Hel ns, Hal deman
and Ehrlichman
-The President's notive
-The President's call to Gay
- Expl anati on of problem areas for the President
-The President's conversation with Gay
-The President's neeting with G ay
-FBI investigation

-G ay
-Wal ters
- Mentons
- Possi bl e testinony
- Dean
- Mentons
-Possible allegations regarding the President and
cover-up

-Dean's conversation with the President, March 21
-\Wi te House response
-Walters
-Testinony before Arned Services Commttee
- Dean
- Dean
-Activities



-Wal ters
- Mentons
-Gay's conversation wth the President
-The President's possible order to Walters
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Conversation Nunmber 923-5 (continued)

-The President's conversations with Henry E. Petersen
-National security
-Ehrlichman's concern

- Pl unbers
-The President's conversation with Petersen,
April 17
-Delivery of Ellsberg break-in material to court
- Hunt

-Ehrlichman's conversation with the President
-Request for the President to call Petersen
- Hunt
-El | sberg break-in
-The President's subsequent call to Petersen
-Ehrlichman
-Call to Haig, May 17
-Ehrlichman's neeting wwth Walters, Hal deman and
Hel s
-National security
- Petersen and Pl unbers
-The President's conversation with Petersen, April 17
-El | sberg break-in

The President's schedul e
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Conversati on Nunmber 924-2

Portion of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler,
Stephen B. Bull and Al exander M Haig, Jr. This portion was recorded
on May 21, 1973 between 8:40 and 9:23 a.m in the President's Oval

O fice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- News cover age
-Washi ngt on Post
-H R Hal deman
-Quot e
-The President's know edge
-Forthcom ng testinony
- Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Ziegler's dealing with press
-Patrick J. Buchanan's neno
- Congr ess
-Bryce N. Harlow s role
- Republ i can | eaders
-\Wi te House response
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-Possible calls by Harl ow or WIlliam E. Ti nmons
-Hugh Scott and Gerald R Ford
- Possi bl e neeting with congressional |eaders
-Mchael J. "M ke" Mansfield and Carl B

Al bert
-Timng of rel ease
-Briefing
-Leonard Garnent, Ziegler and J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
-The President's possible press conference
-Cark R Ml Il enhoff
- Court ney Shel don
- For mat
- Audi ence
-Harl ow s vi ew
- Popul ar opi ni on
-Pol I's
-The President's visit to Norfolk, Virginia, May 19
-Wii t e House response
-The President's possible press conference



- For mat
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Presentation to congressional |eaders
-John C. Stennis
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Conversati on Number 924-2 (continued)

-Harl ow s vi ew
-Egi|l "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
-The President's possible press conference
- For mat
- Buchanan's neno
-The President's reference to Hal deman and Ehrli chman
in April 30 speech
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Rel ationship to Wiite House
-Forthcom ng testinony and statenents
- Buchanan' s neno
-The President's relationship with accused staff
menbers
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, John W Dean, |1l and John
N. Mtchell
-Charles W Col son
-Richard M Hel ns
-Statenment regarding Central Intelligence Agency (ClA)
and cover-up
-ClA
-Vernon A. Walters' affidavit
-Effects of the President's possible responses
-C enmency
-The President's conversation with Ehrlichman,
July 1972
- Krogh
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-The President's know edge
-Ziegler's know edge
-Dean's conversation with the President
-ClA' s delivery of filmto Departnent of
Justice
-Ehrlichman's know edge
- Dean' s know edge
-The President's conversation with Henry E
Petersen, April 18
-The President's conversation with Richard G
Kl ei ndi enst
-Inform ng judge
-Ehrlichman's know edge
-National security



-The President's conversation with Petersen
-Ziegler's call to Petersen
-Inform ng judge
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Conversati on Number 924-2 (continued)

-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
-Results

Bull entered at an unknown tine after 8:40 a.m

Hai g' s schedul e

Bull left at an unknown tine before 9:23 a. m

Wat er gat e
- Canpai gn practices in 1972
-Donald H Segretti
-Denonstrators
-\Wi te House response
-The President's responsibility
-VWiite House staff's responsibility
-Robert L. Vesco
-National security
-Hal deman' s responsibility
- Conduct of 1972 canpai gn
-Jeb S. Magruder
- Magr uder
-Rel ationship to G Gordon Liddy and Hunt
-Mtchell's responsibility in overseeing 1972 canpaign
-Hal deman' s responsibility regarding 1972 canpai gn
-National security
- Denonstrati ons
- Leaks
- Pl unbers
-VWhite House staff's responsibility
-Ehrlichman's war ni ng
- Hal deman
- $350, 000
-April 1972 canpaign disclosure | aw
-The President's conversation with Hal deman
-The President's know edge
- $350, 000
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-\Wi te House response
-The President's relationship with accused staff
menbers



- Resi gnati on
- Possi bl e effect

-The President's possible actions
-Tel evision interview
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Conversati on Number 924-2 (continued)

-Press conference
-Tel evision interview
-Howard K. Snith
- Dan Rat her
-Eric Sevareid and Walter Cronkite
-John Chancel | or
-Sevareid
-Janes B. Reston

The President talked with Haig at an unknown tine between 8:40 and
9:23 a. m

[ Conversati on no. 924-2A]
The President's schedul e
[ End of tel ephone conversation]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-The President's activities
- Economi ¢ neeting
-Forthcom ng summt with Leonid |I. Brezhnev
- Forthcom ng White Paper
-The President's possible press conference
- For mat
- Reston
-Departures of White House staff nenbers
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Mtchell, Maurice H Stans,
Dean and Dw ght L. Chapin
-Effect on gover nnment
-Conpared with other governnents



Page 4

113



Conversati on Nunmber 925-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between 8:50 and
9:06 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Preparation
-The President's schedul e
-Meeting with congressional |eaders
- Preparation
- Phr aseol ogy
-Tim ng
-News sunmmary
-Vernon A. VWlters
-\Wii t e House response
-Ervin Comm ttee
-Forthcom ng White Paper
-Al | egati ons agai nst the President
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Forthcom ng White Paper

Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown tine after 8:50 a. m

Delivery of an item

Bull left at an unknown tinme before 9:06 a. m

Wat er gat e
-Howard K. Smith's comments
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Testimony of John N. M tchel
-Peter M Flanigan's statenents
-\Wi te House response
-Forthcom ng White Paper
- Possi bl e effect
- Archi bal d Cox
-Statenment regarding forthcom ng investigation
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Conver sati on Number 925-3 (conti nued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 13 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhk hkhdhhkhhkhdhhkhhkhkkihkhkhhkh*k*kx

-\Wi te House response
- Popul ar opi ni on
-The President's opponents
- Conpared wi th Canbodi an action in 1970
-Wii t e House response
-The President's activities

Ziegler left at 9:06 a. m
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Conversati on Nunmber 925-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and Chief Justice
Warren E. Burger. This portion was recorded on May 22, 1973 between
9:27 and 9:30 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversati on 46-138. ]



Conver sati on Number 926-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 23, 1973 between 8:23 and
8:36 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this

conver sation.

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-\Wi te Paper
-National security focus
-Statenment by the Vice President
-Ziegler's schedul e
-Press briefing
-Hugh Scott
-Scott
- Possi bl e st at enent
-Decl assification of Cuban Mssile Crisis and Bay

of Pigs docunents

Wi te House staff
-Bryce N. Harlow s role

Wat er gat e
- Congr essi onal response
-\Wal | ace F. Bennett
-Vernon A. Walters' nmentons [nenoranda of conversations]
and Central Intelligence Agency (ClA)
-Ziegler's forthcom ng press briefing
-James W MCord, Jr.
-Accusation regardi ng James R Schl esi nger
- Leonard Gar nent
-\Wi te House response
-National security
-\Wi te Paper
- Cover statenent
-Raynond K. Price, Jr.
- Funds for defendants
-The President's know edge
-The President's conversation with
John W Dean, 111, March 21
-H R Hal deman

113



-Herbert W Kal nmbach
-The President's know edge
-The President's know edge
-Conversations with Dean
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Conversation Nunmber 926-2 (continued)

-Necessity for truth
-Timng of the President's know edge
-Timng of the President's know edge
- $350, 000
-The President's investigation
-The President's know edge
-Funds for defendants
- Cover-up
-The President's conversation w th Dean,
March 21
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and attorney
- Kal nbach
- $350, 00
- Hal deman
- Cover-up
-The President's conversation with Dean, March 21
- Dean' s know edge
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield s visit to MCord
-Dean's conversations wth the President
- Cont ent
-Cl A payroll story
-Tim ng
- Cont ent
-Dean's report
-John N. Mtchell
-Possible conflict with Jeb S. Magruder
-Dani el Ellsberg break-in
-Elliot L. Richardson's neeting with Egil "Bud" Krogh,
Jr. in John D. Ehrlichman's office, April 30
-\Wi te House response
-The President's know edge
- Conversations with Dean
- $350, 000
- Kal nbach
-Funds for defendants
-l ntent
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Possible delay in crimnal actions

An unknown nman entered at an unknown time after 8:23 a.m
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The President's schedul e

The unknown man |l eft at an unknown tinme before 8:36 a. m
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Conversation Nunmber 926-2 (continued)

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
-Possible delay in crimnal actions
-ClA
-The President's notives

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 926-4

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 23, 1973 between 10: 20
and 10:53 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-\Wi te House response
-\Wi te Paper
-National security

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Congressi onal reaction
-Carl T. Curtis
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Testinmony, May 22
-John J. "Jack" Caulfield and Janes W MCord, Jr.
- McCord
- Test i nony
-Janes R Schl esi nger
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-\Wi te House response
- Wi te Paper
-Possi bl e all egations regarding the President
-John W Dean, I1I
-David R Young
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-H R Hal deman, John D. Ehrlichman and Charl es
W Col son
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-Eff ect
-Vernon A. Walters' nentons
- Dean

113



- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-WlliamL. Safire's opinion
-Call to Haig, May 22
- Possi bl e press conference
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Conversation Nunmber 926-4 (continued)

-The President's possible testinony before Ervin
Commi ttee
-The President's conversation with Bryce N

Har | ow, May 22
-George H W Bush

[ Segnment 3]

WAt er gat e
-Effect on people
-Harl ow s view
- Conpared to Canbodi a
-Wi te House response
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.'s role
-Leonard Garnent's role
- Cover-up
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-Funds for defendants
- Funds for defendants
-The President's know edge
-Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's know edge
- Cover-up
-Dean's conversation with the President, March 21
-The President's response
-Dean's role
-John N. Mtchell
-Dean's conversation with the President, March 21
- Cont ent
-G GCordon Liddy's conversation wth Dean,
June 19, 1972
-ClA
- Cl enency
-Dean's role
-Dean's conversation with the President, March 21
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
- Ef f ect
-Walters' mentons
- Possi bl e rel ease
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-Huston Pl an
-Ronald L. Ziegler's conversation with the President
- Recommendat i ons
-Richard M Hel nms, J. Edgar Hoover, Noel Gayler
and Donal d V. Bennett
-Elliot L. R chardson
Page 2



Conversation Nunmber 926-4 (continued)

-Confirmation
-Hugh Scott's efforts
-Dani el Ellsberg and John V. Tunney
-El |l sberg wiretap
-Scott
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-Future allegations
-Zi egl er
- Mentons
-The President's schedul e
-Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman and Col son
-Future all egations
- Dean
-The President's schedul e
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
- Dean
- Possi bl e al |l egations
-Mentons of neetings with the President
-Conversation with the President, March 21
- Bl ackmai
-Admi ni stration's response
-Hel ns' testinony
- Schl esi nger
-WIlliam D. Ruckel shaus
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 30 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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- Conpari son to Dean
-\Wi te House response
- Wi te Paper

113



-Content and phraseol ogy
- Pl unbers
-The President's orders
-The President's responsibility
- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Krogh
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Conver sati on Nunmber 926-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and Rose Mary Wods.
This portion was recorded on May 23, 1973 at an unknown tinme between
10: 55 and 11:12 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National
Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng | og of
this conversation

Wat er gat e
- Thomas A. Pappas
- Funds for defendants
-John N. M tchel
-Meeting with the President, March 7
- Subj ect s di scussed
-Henry Tasca
-Wat ergat e
- Fund-rai si ng
-Investigators' possible questions
- Funds for defendants
-Herbert W Kal nbach
-Participants' notives
- Pappas
- Possi bl e conversation with the President
- Possi bl e conversation w th Wods
- Pappas’' neeting with the President, March 7
-John W Dean, 1I11's know edge
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Conversati on Nunber 926-18

Portions of a conversation between the President, Robert J. Dol e,
George HW Bush and WIlliamE. Timons. These portions were
recorded on May 23, 1973 at an unknown tinme between 12:27 and 12:55
p.m in the President's Oval O fice. The National Archives and
Records Adm nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

[ Segnent 1] [P, RID

Wat er gat e
- Republ i can National Conmittee chairnmanship
-George H W Bush
- Dol e
-\Wi te House response
-\Wi te Paper
-Need for guidance for Republicans
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Bryce N. Harlow s view
-The President's conversation with Harlow, My 21
- Popul ar support for the President
-Dol e's speech to dairynen in Chicago

An unknown person entered and | eft at an unknown tine between 12:27
and 12: 35 p. m

-Al | egati ons agai nst the President
-\Wi te House response
-The President's activities
-Forthcomng Illinois visit after neeting with
CGeor ges Ponpidou in Icel and
-Visit to Norfolk, Virginia, May 19
- Popul ar opi ni on
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-[WIlliam Stuart Sym ngton
-\Wi te House response
- Wi te Paper
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Conver sati on Number 926-18 (continued)
[ Segnent 2] [P, RID, GHWB, WET]

Wat er gat e
-1972 el ection
- Canpai gn practices
-CGeorge S. McCGovern
- Congr essi onal response
-Carl T. Curtis
-Bush's statenment to press, My 21
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-Press coverage
-Bush's conversation with Martin Schramm
-Press reaction
-Press reaction
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Central Intelligence Agency (CIA and
national security
-National security
- Publ i ¢ opinion
-Frank Ri zzo and nenbers of Congress
- Republ i can response
-Hal deman's neeting with Ehrlichman, Richard M Hel ns and
Vernon A. Walters
- Pur pose
-Wal ters' subsequent conversation with L. Patrick
Gay, Il
-John W Dean, I1I
-Meeting with Walters
-Curtis' reaction
-Press reaction
- Schramm
- Republ i cans' response
-[Unintelligible congressnman], [Harol d?] Collins and
Samuel L. Devi ne
-Hugh Scott's and Gerald R Ford's neeting with press
-National security
-Barry M Col dwat er
- Possi bl e st at enent
-National security
- Popul ar opi ni on



-President's opponents

-Dean's rol e

-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper

Page 2
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Conver sati on Number 926-18 (continued)

- Republ i cans' response
-Possi bl e joint congressional conference
-Scott and Ford
-National security
- Secrecy
-l nmportance for foreign policy
-l npact of |eaks on PONreturn and Vi et nam War
settl ement
-Dani el ElIlsberg
-\Wii t e House response
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Conversati on Nunmber 927-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 24, 1973 at an unknown
time between 12:01 and 12:22 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Seynmour Hersh's story
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
- Tenper of the tines, 1969-70
- St udent denonstrations
-Al gerian action
- FBI
-Ziegler's press briefings
-National security aspects of Watergate
- Funds for defendants
- C enmency
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Janmes W MCord, Jr.'s testinony
-CGerald Alch's testinony
-\Wii t e House response
-The President's possible press conference
-Ti m ng
-Leonard Garnent's view
-The President's veracity
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Departures from Wite House staff
-Ti m ng
-The Vice President
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-Eff ect
-National security
-The President's know edge
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Conmment s regarding Charles De Gaulle, May 24
- Response to student riots in France
-Conversation with Ziegler, My 24
-Role in Wite House response
- Mbod
- Feelings toward Hal deman and Ehrli chman



- Know edge
- Pl unbers
- Hal deman and Ehrli chnman
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Conversati on Nunmber 927-3 (conti nued)

-\Wi te House response
- Expectations of the President's supporters
- Ar chi bal d Cox
-Ervin Comm ttee
-John W Dean, |11
-Conversations with the President
- Cont ent
-Central Intelligence Agency (ClA
-G Cordon Liddy
- Cl enency
-Perjury
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-Al | egations concerning the President
- Popul ar opi ni on
-De Gaul | e anal ogy
-\Wii t e House response
-Conpared to Canbodia crisis
-Press reaction
- Rowl and Evans and Robert Novak's col umms
-Press response
-Forthcom ng Ti nme cover
-The President's possible i npeachnent
-The Vice President
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Conversati on Nunmber 928-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.

Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 25, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:50 and 10:10 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the follow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Press reaction
-Wite House reaction
-The President's possible press conference
-Gl |l up pol
-Ti m ng

Pol I s
-Ef fect on the President

- Conparison to Decenber 1972 bonmbing in Vietnam
-Gl lup

- Figures

Wat er gat e
-The President's conversation with David Ei senhower
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Baker's interrogation of Bernard Fensterwal d
-Janes W MCord, Jr.
-Credibility
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.

R R b b S b Sk b I b b S bk bk S b S kb b b I b S S b S b e b S b b S S R R I Sk S bk S b S b b S b b b S

BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 18 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Possi bl e testinony
-H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichnman



-Charles W Col son
-Dwi ght L. Chapin and Donald H Segretti
-Vernon A. Walters' nentons [nenoranda of conversations]

Page 1
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Conversati on Number 928-2 (continue)

-The President's know edge of activities described
-John W Dean, |11
- Dean
-Meetings with the President
-Possible imunity
-Activities
-Attitude toward the President
-Attitude toward Ehrlichman
-\Wi te House response
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
- Cont ent
-Vl ters' nentons
-Possible leak by Ervin Cormittee
-Dean's request regarding Central Intelligence Agency
(CA payroll
-Press reaction
-\Wii t e House response
-Tim ng
-The President's return fromtrip to Iceland
-The President's possible role
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-National interest
-TV network news shows
-The President's statenment on secrecy, My 24

Weat her
-Fl ori da

WAt er gat e
-Press reaction
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Procedures
-McCord and Gerald Al ch
-Conpared with the President's handling of
Al ger Hi ss case
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Conversati on Nunmber 928-6

Portions of a conversation between the President and Henry A

Ki ssinger. These portions were recorded on May 25, 1973 at an
unknown tinme after 10:10 through 10:44 a.m in the President's Oval
O fice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-Forthcom ng statenment by Kissinger
-Effect of leaks on the President's foreign policy

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Ki ssinger's schedul e
-Press briefing
-Wr et aps
-Need to stop | eaks



Conver sati on Nunber 928-12

Portions of a conversation between the President and Elliot L.

Ri chardson. These portions were recorded on May 25, 1973 at an
unknown tine between 12:09 and 12:31 p.m in the President's Oval
O fice. The National Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared
the following I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
- Speci al Prosecut or
- Ar chi bal d Cox
- Location
-Whitney North Seynour, Jr.
- Robert L. Vesco

[ Segnment 2]

Wat er gat e
- Executive privilege
-Oral testinony
-The President's papers
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 17 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 2
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- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
-Ri chardson's neeting with Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr.
concerni ng Pl unbers
-National security
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Conversation Nunmber 928-12 (conti nued)
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BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 34 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 3
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-Ri chardson' s subsequent interrogation
-Ri chardson's notes
- Exci si ons
- Executive privilege
- Mentons
-Possible testinmony by H R Hal deman, John D

Ehrli chman and Charles W Col son
-Cabi net officers

[ Segnment 3]

Wat er gat e
-Attacks on the President
-National security
-Newsnen' s | eaks
-The President's investigation
-Henry E. Petersen's investigation

-John W Dean, Ill"'s role
-Daniel Ellsberg break-in information for judge
- Pl unbers

-Rol e and function

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 929-3

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.
Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 29, 1973 at an unknown
time between 8:44 and 9:10 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng
| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Wii t e House response
-Strategy
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
-United States Attorneys
-Ziegler's response, May 28
-Call to Elliot L. Richardson
-Forthcom ng call to Archibald Cox
-The President's possibl e appearance before Ervin
Commi ttee
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
-News story
- Possi be Wi te House response
-Leonard Gar nent
-Mdtivations of participants
-Press actions
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
-Earl J. Silbert
-News story
-\Wi te House response
-Justice Departnent enpl oyees
-Si | bert
-John W Dean |11
-Religious affiliation
-Ziegler's nood, May 28
-\Wii t e House response
-Press
-Cerald L. Warren
-Answers to questions

Al exander M Haig, Jr
- Perf ormance

Wat er gat e
113



-The President's possible grand jury appearance
- Possi bl e responses
- Ri chardson
- Cox
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Conversation Nunmber 929-3 (conti nued)

-\Wi te House response
-Charles W Col son
- Surrogates
-Hugh Scott, CGerald R Ford, Barry M Gol dwat er
and Robert J. Dole
-The Vice President
-George H W Bush
- Sanuel L. Devine
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
-\Wi te House response

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 929-5

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 29, 1973 at an unknown
time between 9:12 and 9:48 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]
Wat er gat e
-The President's previous conversation with Ronald L
Zi egl er
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
-Wi te House response
-Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-Effect on prosecutors
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Zi egl er
-John B. Connal ly
-Possible actions by Elliot L. R chardson and
Congr ess
[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e

-News reports regarding the President's possible grand
jury appearance
- Seynour Hersh
- Ar chi bal d Cox
- BEvi dence
-\Wii t e House response
- Wi te Paper
-Effects
-Prosecutors' goals
-H R Hal deman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Effect of Wiite Paper
-J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr's view
-John W Dean, I1I

113



- Possi bl e indictnments
-John N. Mtchell and Jeb S. Magruder
-New York Tines story
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Conversation Nunmber 929-5 (conti nued)

- Hal deman, Ehrlichman, Dean, Mtchell and
Magr uder
- Cox
-New York Tines story
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
- BEvi dence
-\Wi te House response

113
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Conver sati on Number 929-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and WIlIliamP.

Rogers. This portion was recorded on May 29, 1973 at an unknown tine
between 9:58 and 11: 06 a.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The

Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
- News cover age
-Firings of H R Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-David Ei senhower's view of Sherman Adans affair
-Politics and the mlitary
-Dwm ght D. Ei senhower
-John N. Mtchell, Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Effect on the President
-The President's possible grand jury appearance
-John W Dean, |11
- Possi bl e statenents
-Janes W MCord, Jr.
- Dean
-Conversations wth the President
-Subornation of Jeb S. Magruder's perjury
-Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) hiring of
Wat ergate burglars
-G Cordon Liddy
-Ofer of clenency
-Ehrlichman's role
-Mtchell
-Meetings with the President
-Nunber and tim ng
- C enmency
-Hal deman' s and Ehrlichman's know edge
-Mtchell"s role
-Gand jury
- Archi bald Cox's possible activities
-CGeorge S. McCGovern's supporter
-Elliot L. R chardson
- Possi bl e present nent
- Possi bl e reconmendati on for inpeachnent
-Ervin Comm ttee
- Sanuel Dash
-Sanuel J. Ervin, Jr.

113



-Howard H. Baker, Jr.
- Dean
-Possible imunity
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Conversation Nunmber 929-7 (continued)

-The President's possible resignation
-The Vice President

-Wii t e House response

-Views of world | eaders

-Conpared to attacks on other presidents
-Harry S Truman
-Lyndon B. Johnson

-Billy Sol Estes and Bobby Baker

- Cover-up
-Mtchell's possible role
-Mtchell
-Possible prison term
-Fam |y

-Possible prison term
- Bobby Seal e case
- The President
-Possible trial
-\Wi te House response
- Al exander M Haig, Jr.
-The President's possible press conference
-Barry M Col dwat er and the Vice President
- Rogers
- Cabi net
- Republ i can Congressi onal |eaders' statenents
- Leaks
-Mchael J. "M ke" Mansfield and Carl B. Al bert
-Bryce N. Harlow s return to Wiite House staff
-Gand jury
- Possi bl e present nent
-The President's possible appearance
-Washi ngton Post story, May 29
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
- Possi bl e testinony
- Ehrli chman, Hal deman and Dean
-Mtchell
- Robert L. Vesco
-Tim ng of indictnment
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
-Dash's schedul i ng
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean

113



-Possible imunity
- Dean
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Conversation Nunmber 929-7 (continued)
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 9 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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- Hal deman and Ehrl i chman

- Possi bl e convictions

-Grand jury testinony
-United States Attorneys' actions
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman

- Possi bl e convictions

-Funds for defendants
-1 nt ent

-Funds for defendants

-E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

-The President's investigation

- Hal deman' s $350, 000

-Ehrlichman's approval of Herbert W Kal nbach's fund-

raising

-The President's know edge
-Mtchell

-Rol e

-Vesco
-Vesco

-Maurice H Stans' role

- Conpared with Adans
-WlliamJ. Casey's role

R R b b S b Sk S b I b b S b bk S b I bk S b I b S R R Ik I b S b S b b S b b Sk R kb b S b b S i Y

BEG N W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
[ Privacy]
[Duration: 6 s |

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 10
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-Participants
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Conversation Nunmber 929-7 (continued)

-Effect on famlies
- Functioni ng of system of governnent
- Rogers' conversation with Ri chardson
- Cox
- Cox
-Edward M Kennedy and M:Govern
- Popul ar interests
-As an issue
-Harl ow s vi ew
-\Wi te House response
-Dean' s docunents
-John J. Sirica
-Huston Pl an
- Dean' s know edge
-l npl ement ati on
-J. Edgar Hoover's views
-Noel CGayler, Donald V. Bennett and Richard M Hel ns
- Hoover's vi ews
-l npl ement ati on
- Dean
- Know edge
-Possible imunity
- Docunent s
-The President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Leaks
- Mentons [ nenoranda of conversati ons]
- Mentons
-Contrasted with direct testinony
- Dean
-Possible effects of testinony
-The President
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Hal deman' s nood
-Ehrlichman's nood
-Firings of Hal deman and Ehrlichman
- Mbod of Hal deman and Ehrlichman
-The President's know edge
-Ehrlichman's investigation
-Report to the President
-Ehrlichman's report

113



-Grand jury testinony

- Executive privilege

-The President's orders regarding Henry E. Petersen
-Effect on Mtchel
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Conversation Nunmber 929-7 (continued)

-Mtchell
-Conversations with the President
-Public statenent
-The President's conversations
- Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Dean
-Ervin Comm ttee hearings
-Possible testinony by Hal deman and Ehrli chman
- Possi bl e indictnents
-Rul es of evidence
- Response to previous testinony

An unknown person [ Manol o Sanchez?] entered at an unknown tine after

9:58 a.m and left at an unknown tine before 11:06 a. m

- Possi bl e duration
-Public reaction

- Conpared wi th Howard Hughes and Owen Brewster
- Possi bl e Wiite House response

113
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Conver sati on Nunmber 929-8

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronal d L.

Ziegler. This portion was recorded on May 29, 1973 between 12: 07 and
12:11 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The National Archives and
Records Admi nistration prepared the following log of this
conversation

Press briefings
-Henry A. Kissinger
-John A. Scal
- Ki ssi nger
-Cerald L. Warren
-Zi egl er
-Ziegler's response to grand jury story

Wat er gat e
-Story regarding the President's possible grand jury
appear ance
-Hugh Scott's forthcom ng neeting with policy commttee
-Ziegler's neeting with WlliamE. Timons and WIIliam J.
Bar oody, Jr.
-\Wi te House response
-The President's neeting with WIlliamP. Rogers
-John W Dean, I1l's docunents
-\Wi te House response
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BEG N WTHDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
[ Nati onal security]
[Duration: 24 s ]

END W THDRAWN | TEM NO. 1
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Press briefings
-Zi egl er
- Ki ssi nger
-Duration
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Conversati on Nunmber 929-10

Portions of a conversation between the President and Al exander M
Hai g, Jr. These portions were recorded on May 29, 1973 between 12:15
and an unknown tinme before 12:31 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice.
The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared the
followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnment 1]

Wat er gat e
-The President's previous neeting with bipartisan
congressi onal | eaders
-\Wi te House response
-J. WlliamFul bright's reaction

[ Segnment 2]
Wat er gat e
-Hai g's conversation with John B. Connally
-\Wi te Paper
- Cabi net
- Republ i can | eadership
-Watergate
- Wi te Paper
-Ef fect
-John W Dean, I1l's docunents

-Vernon A. Walters' nenctons [nenoranda of
conver sati ons]
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr./Plunbers operation



Conver sati on Number 929-14

Portion of a conversation between the President and Henry A

Ki ssinger. This portion was recorded on May 29, 1973 at an unknown

time between 3:11 and 3:36 p.m in the President's Oval Ofice. The
Nat i onal Archives and Records Admi nistration prepared the foll ow ng

| og of this conversation.

Wat er gat e
-Ki ssinger's previous press briefing
-Wretaps
- Leaks
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Conversati on Nunmber 930-7

Portions of a conversation between the President, Ronald L. Ziegler
and Henry A. Kissinger. These portions were recorded on May 30, 1973
at an unknown tine between 9:06 and 9:42 a.m in the President's Oval
O fice. The National Archives and Records Adm nistration prepared
the followng I og of this conversation.

[ Segnent 1] [P, RLZ]

Wat er gat e
-Sanmuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s coments
- Executive privil ege
-The President's papers
-Contents
-John N. Mtchel
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Mtchell
-Jeb S. Magruder
-Martha M tchel
-l ssue of presidential papers

News | eads

Wat er gat e
-Archibald Cox's statenent on investigation

- Possi bl e response by congressnan
-Ziegler's neeting with WlliamJ. Baroody, Jr.
and WlliamE. Timons, My 29
- Hugh Scott

[ Segnent 2] [P, RLZ, HAK]

Wat er gat e
-John W Dean, 111
-Possible imunity
-Mtchell's possible action
-Role in Wite House as counsel to the President



Ki ssi nger entered at 9:13 a. m

Dean's role in Watergate investigation

Page 1
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Conversati on Number 930-7 (continued)
[ Segnent 3] [P, HAK]

Wat er gat e
-Justice Departnent study of \Wite House buggi ng
- McCGeor ge Bundy
-The President's conversation with J. Edgar Hoover
- Robert F. Kennedy
-Lyndon B. Johnson
-Joseph Al sop
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